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Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after this Registration Statement becomes effective and after all conditions

under the Business Combination Agreement to consummate the proposed merger are satisfied or waived.
If the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered in connection with the formation of a holding company and there is compliance with General Instruction G,

check the following box. O

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act
registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. O

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement
number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company, or emerging growth
company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer,” “smaller reporting company” and “emerging growth company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. O

Large accelerated filer [ Accelerated filer O
Non-accelerated filer Smaller reporting company
Emerging growth company

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised
financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Securities Act. O

If applicable, place an X in the box to designate the appropriate rule provision relied upon in conducting this transaction:

Exchange Act Rule 13e-4(i) (Cross-Border Issuer Tender Offer) [J

Exchange Act Rule 14d-1(d) (Cross-Border Third-Party Tender Offer) O

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Proposed Proposed
Amount maximum maximum
Title of each class of to be offering price aggregate Amount of
securities to be registered registered() per share offering price(® registration fee®)
Class A Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share 36,000,000 shares N/A $11,567,529 $1,263
Class V Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share 75,000,000 shares N/A $24,099,019 $2,630
Total 111,000,000 shares N/A $35,666,548 $3,893

(1)  Based on the maximum number of Class A Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, and Class V common stock, par value $0.0001 per share (collectively, the
“Combined Company Common Stock”), of the registrant (“Thayer”) estimated to be issued in connection with the mergers described herein (the “Mergers”).
(2)  Estimated solely for purposes of calculating the registration fee in accordance with Rule 457(f)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”). Inspirato
LLC, a Delaware corporation (“Inspirato”) is a private company, no market exists for its securities, and Inspirato has an accumulated deficit. Therefore, the proposed
maximum aggregate offering price is one-third of the aggregate par value of the Inspirato securities expected to be exchanged in the Merger, including Inspirato units
issuable upon the exercise of options.
(3)  Calculated pursuant to Rule 457 of the Securities Act by calculating the product of (i) the proposed maximum aggregate offering price and (ii) 0.0001091.
The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a
further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities
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The information in this preliminary proxy statement/prospectus is not complete and may be changed. This preliminary proxy
statement/prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and it is not an offer to buy these securities in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale
is not permitted. These securities may not be issued until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is
effective.

PRELIMINARY PROXY STATEMENT AND PROSPECTUS
SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED SEPTEMBER 16, 2021

THAYER VENTURES
ACQUISITION CORPORATION

25852 McBean Parkway
Valencia, CA 91335

Dear Thayer Ventures Acquisition Corporation Stockholders:

Thayer Ventures Acquisition Corporation, a Delaware corporation (“Thayer”), Passport Merger Sub I Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-
owned subsidiary of Thayer (“Blocker Merger Sub 1”), Passport Merger Sub II Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer
(“Blocker Merger Sub 2”), Passport Merger Sub III Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer (“Blocker Merger Sub 3” and
together with Blocker Merger Sub 1 and Blocker Merger Sub 2, the “Blocker Merger Subs”, and together with the Company Merger Sub, the “Merger
Subs”), KPCB Investment I, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“KPCB Blocker”), Inspirato Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“IVP Blocker”), W Capital
Partners III IBC, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“W Capital Blocker”, and together with KPCB Blocker and the IVP Blocker and any Non-Party Blocker
(as defined in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus), the “Blockers”), Passport Company Merger Sub, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company (“Company Merger Sub”), and Inspirato LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Inspirato”), entered into a business combination
agreement (the “Business Combination Agreement”), pursuant to which (i) KPCB Blocker will merge with and into Blocker Merger Sub 1, with Blocker
Merger Sub 1 as the surviving company and wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer (the “KPCB Blocker Merger”), (ii) IVP Blocker will merge with an
into Blocker Merger Sub 2, with Blocker Merger Sub 2 as the surviving company and wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer (the “IVP Blocker Merger”),
(iii) W Capital Blocker will merge with and into Blocker Merger Sub 3, with Blocker Merger Sub 3 as the surviving company and wholly-owned
subsidiary of Thayer (the “W Capital Blocker Merger,” and together with the KPCB Blocker Merger and the IVP Blocker Merger and any mergers
involving any Non-Party Blockers (if any), the “Blocker Mergers”) and (iv) immediately following the Blocker Mergers, Company Merger Sub will
merge with and into Inspirato, with Inspirato as the surviving company, resulting in Inspirato becoming a subsidiary of Thayer (the “Company Merger,”
together with the Blocker Mergers, the “Mergers” and together with the other transactions related thereto, the “Business Combination”).

At the closing of the Business Combination, (i) the equity interests of each Blocker will be cancelled and converted into the right to receive
(A) shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock (as defined in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus) based on such Blocker’s pro
rata ownership of Inspirato (adjusted upward for cash and cash equivalents of such Blocker and adjusted downward for debt and transaction expenses of
such Blocker), plus (B) cash, if any, based on such Blocker’s pro rata ownership, plus (C) certain rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement; (ii) each
outstanding unit of Inspirato (other than any units held by Thayer or any of its subsidiaries following the Blocker Mergers) will be cancelled and
converted into the right to receive (1) New Common Units (as defined in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus) of Inspirato, (2) cash, if any,
(3) shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock (as defined in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus) and (4) certain rights under the
Tax Receivable Agreement; and (iii) each option to purchase Inspirato units will be converted into an option to purchase Combined Company Class A
Common Stock. For additional information, please see the section titled “The Business Combination Agreement — Consideration to be Received in the
Business Combination — Holders of Inspirato Options” of this proxy statement/prospectus.

The aggregate consideration to be paid to Inspirato unitholders, including in respect of the Blocker Equity Interests, is based on an equity
valuation of Inspirato equal to $1.07 billion, subject to (i) an upward adjustment for the aggregate amount of Transaction Expenses (as defined in the
accompanying proxy statement/prospectus) incurred by Thayer in excess of $15 million; (ii) an upward adjustment for the greater of (1) $0 and (2) the
amount, if any, by which (A) cash and cash equivalents of Inspirato (together with its subsidiaries), minus (B) the Distributed Cash Amount (as defined
below), minus (C) indebtedness of Inspirato for borrowed money or evidenced by notes, bonds, debentures or similar contracts or instruments, exceeds
$20 million; and (iii) an upward adjustment for the aggregate amount of exercise price that would be paid to Inspirato in respect of the exercise in full of
all Inspirato Options immediately prior to the Business Combination. The “Distributed Cash Amount” is an amount in cash to be determined by
Inspirato, provided that Inspirato may not distribute more than $5 million without Thayer’s consent if Inspirato’s cash and cash equivalents (after such
distribution) would be less than $20 million.

On or prior to the consummation of the Business Combination, Sponsor will forfeit 1,500,000 shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock (as
defined in the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus).

Following the completion of the Business Combination, as described below, the Combined Company’s organizational structure will be what is
commonly referred to as an umbrella partnership corporation (or UP-C) structure. This organizational structure will allow certain Inspirato unitholders
to retain their equity ownership in Inspirato, an entity that is classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes.
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In connection with the Business Combination, certain related agreements have been, or will be entered into on or prior to the Closing Date,
including the A&R Inspirato LLCA, the Tax Receivable Agreement and the Registration Rights Agreement (each as defined in the accompanying proxy
statement/prospectus). The A&R Inspirato LLCA will provide unitholders in Inspirato (other than PubCo and its subsidiaries) the right to exchange New
Common Units, together with the cancellation of an equal number of shares of the Combined Company Class V Common Stock, for an equal number of
shares of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock (or cash), subject to certain restrictions set forth therein. The redemptions or direct exchanges
of New Common Units for cash or Class A Common Stock are collectively referred to as “exchange” throughout this proxy statement/ prospectus.

On June 30, 2021, Thayer executed subscription agreements with certain investors for the sale of an aggregate of approximately 10.3 million
shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock in a private placement transaction at a purchase price of $10.00 per share for gross aggregate proceeds of
approximately $103.5 million. The closing of the sale of these shares will occur concurrently with the consummation of the Business Combination. See
the section titled “The Business Combination Agreement— Consideration to be Received in the Business Combination” of the attached proxy
statement/prospectus for further information on the consideration being paid to the unitholders of Inspirato and the private placement transaction.

Thayer Units, Thayer Class A Common Stock and Thayer Warrants are currently listed on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbols
“TVACU,” “TVAC,” and “TVACW,” respectively. Thayer has applied to list the shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock and the warrants
of the Combined Company on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbols “ISPO” and “ISPOW,” respectively, upon the closing of the Business
Combination. At the closing of the Business Combination, each Thayer Unit will be separated into its components, which consists of one share of
Thayer Class A Common Stock and one-half of one Thayer Warrant, and such units will no longer exist. Upon closing, Thayer intends to change its
name from “Thayer Ventures Acquisition Corporation” to “Inspirato Incorporated.”

Thayer is holding a special meeting of its stockholders in order to obtain the stockholder approvals necessary to complete the Business
Combination. At the Thayer special meeting of stockholders, which will be held on , 2021, at 10:00 a.m., Eastern time, via live webcast at
the following address: , unless postponed or adjourned to a later date, Thayer will ask its stockholders to adopt the Business Combination
Agreement, thereby approving the Business Combination, and approve the other proposals described in this proxy statement/prospectus.

After careful consideration, Thayer’s board of directors has unanimously approved the Business Combination Agreement and the other proposals
described in this proxy statement/prospectus, and Thayer’s board of directors has determined that it is advisable to consummate the Business
Combination. Thayer’s board of directors recommends that its stockholders vote “FOR” the proposals described in this proxy statement/prospectus.

More information about Thayer, Inspirato and the Business Combination is contained in this proxy statement/
prospectus. Thayer and Inspirato urge you to read the accompanying proxy statement/prospectus, including the
financial statements, annexes and other documents referred to herein, carefully and in their entirety. IN
PARTICULAR, YOU SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER THE MATTERS DISCUSSED UNDER “RISK
FACTORS” BEGINNING ON PAGE 49 OF THIS PROXY STATEMENT/ PROSPECTUS.

On behalf of our board of directors, I thank you for your support and look forward to the successful completion of the Business Combination.

,2021
Sincerely,
Mark E. Farrell
Co-Chief Executive Officer, Co-President and Chief
Financial Officer
The accompanying proxy statement/prospectus is dated , 2021 and is first being mailed to the stockholders of Thayer on or about that

date.

Your vote is very important. Whether or not you plan to attend the special meeting of Thayer stockholders online, please submit your
proxy by completing, signing, dating, and mailing the enclosed proxy card in the pre-addressed postage paid envelope or by using the telephone
or Internet procedures provided to you by your broker or bank. If your shares are held in an account at a brokerage firm or bank, you must instruct
your broker or bank on how to vote your shares or, if you wish to attend the special meeting of Thayer stockholders and vote online, you must obtain a
proxy from your broker or bank.

NEITHER THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES REGULATORY AGENCY
HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED THE BUSINESS COMBINATION DESCRIBED IN THIS PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS OR
ANY OF THE SECURITIES TO BE ISSUED IN THE BUSINESS COMBINATION, OR PASSED UPON THE MERITS OR FAIRNESS OF
THE BUSINESS COMBINATION.
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THAYER VENTURES
ACQUISITION CORPORATION
25852 McBean Parkway
Valencia, CA 91335

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS TO BE HELD ON , 2021

To the Stockholders of Thayer Ventures Acquisition Corporation:
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a special meeting of stockholders (the “special meeting”) of Thayer Ventures Acquisition Corporation, a

Delaware corporation (“Thayer,” “we,” “our” or “us”), will be held on , 2021, at 10:00 a m., Eastern time, via live webcast at the following
address: . You are cordially invited to attend the special meeting for the following purposes:
. Proposal No. 1 — The “Business Combination Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve and adopt the Business

Combination Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2021, (as may be further amended from time to time, the “Business Combination
Agreement”), by and among Thayer, the Blocker Merger Subs, the Company Merger Sub, the Blockers and Inspirato, pursuant to which
the Blocker Mergers will be effected and, immediately following the Blocker Mergers, Company Merger Sub will merge with and into
Inspirato, with Inspirato as the surviving company, resulting in Inspirato becoming a subsidiary of Thayer.

. Proposal No. 2 — The “Charter Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to adopt the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation in
the form attached hereto as Annex B.

. Proposal No. 3 — The “Governance Proposals” — To consider and vote upon, on a non-binding advisory basis, certain governance
provisions in the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and the Proposed Bylaws, presented separately in accordance with SEC
requirements (collectively, the “Governance Proposals™):

*  Proposal No. 3A — Name Change Charter Amendment — To change Thayer’s name to “Inspirato Incorporated”;

*  Proposal No. 3B — Authorized Share Charter Amendment — To increase the number of authorized shares of our Class A Common
Stock, to authorize a new class of common stock called the Class V Common Stock, and to increase the number of authorized shares
of our “blank check” preferred stock;

*  Proposal No. 3C — Actions by Stockholders Charter Amendment — To require that stockholders only act at annual and special
meeting of the corporation and not by written consent;

*  Proposal No. 3D — Corporate Opportunity Charter Amendment — To eliminate the current limitations in place on the corporate
opportunity doctrine;

*  Proposal No. 3E — Voting Thresholds Charter Amendment — To increase the required vote thresholds for stockholders approving
amendments to the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and the Proposed Bylaws to 66 2/3%;

»  Proposal No. 3F — Classified Board Amendment — To provide that the PubCo Board be divided into three classes with only one
class of directors being elected in each year and each class serving a three-year term; and

*  Proposal No. 3G — Additional Governance Amendments — To approve all other changes in connection with the replacement of the
Existing Thayer Bylaws and Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation with the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and the
Proposed Bylaws, including adopting Delaware as the exclusive forum for certain shareholder litigation.

. Proposal No. 4 — The “Incentive Plan Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Inspirato 2021 Equity Incentive
Plan, including the authorization of the initial share reserve under such plan.
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. Proposal No. 5 — The “ESPP Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Inspirato 2021 Employee Stock Purchase
Plan, including the authorization of the initial share reserve under such plan.

. Proposal No.6 — The “Nasdaq Proposals” — To consider and vote upon proposals to (a) issue Combined Company Class A Common
Stock and Combined Company Class V Common Stock in connection with the Mergers pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement,
and (b) issue Thayer Class A Common Stock to the investors in the PIPE (as defined herein).

. Proposal No. 7 — The “Adjournment Proposal” — A proposal to adjourn the special meeting of Thayer’s stockholders to a later date or
dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if, based upon the tabulated vote at the time of the special meeting,
there are not sufficient votes to approve one or more proposals presented to stockholders for vote at such special meeting.

Only holders of record of Thayer Capital Stock (as defined herein) at the close of business on , 2021 (the “Record Date”) are entitled
to notice of and to vote at the special meeting and any adjournments or postponements of the special meeting.

In light of the ongoing health concerns relating to the COVID-19 pandemic and to best protect the health and welfare of Thayer’s stockholders and
personnel, the special meeting will be held completely virtually, conducted only via webcast at the following address: . There will be no
physical meeting location.

Stockholders are nevertheless urged to submit their proxies by completing, signing, dating, and returning the enclosed proxy card in the
accompanying pre-addressed postage paid envelope.

Pursuant to the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation, Thayer is providing the holders of shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock
originally sold as part of the Thayer Units issued in our initial public offering (the “IPO,” such shares, the “Public Shares,” and such holders, the “Public
Stockholders”) with the opportunity to redeem, upon the Closing, the Public Shares then held by them for cash equal to their pro rata share of the
aggregate amount on deposit as of two business days prior to the Closing, in the trust account (the “Trust Account”) that holds the proceeds (including
interest not previously released to Thayer to pay its income taxes or any other taxes payable) from the IPO. For illustrative purposes, based on the fair
value of cash and marketable securities held in the Trust Account as of June 30, 2021 of approximately $176 million, the estimated per share redemption
price would have been approximately $10.20. Public Stockholders may elect to redeem their shares whether or not they are holders as of the Record
Date and whether or not they vote for the Business Combination Proposal. Holders of Thayer’s outstanding warrants sold in the IPO, which are
exercisable for shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock under certain circumstances, do not have redemption rights in connection with the Business
Combination. Thayer Ventures Sponsor LLC, as the initial stockholder of Thayer (the “Sponsor”), has agreed to waive its redemption rights in
connection with the Closing with respect to its shares, and the Sponsor’s shares will be excluded from the pro rata calculation used to determine the per
share redemption price. As of the Record Date, the Sponsor owned approximately ~ % of outstanding Thayer Capital Stock.

Thayer may not consummate the Business Combination unless the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive Plan
Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals (collectively, the “Required Proposals™) are approved at the special meeting, each of which is
conditioned upon all such proposals having been approved at the special meeting. The approval of the Charter Proposal requires the affirmative vote
(virtually in person or by proxy) of holders of (i) a majority of the outstanding shares of Thayer Capital Stock, voting together as a single class and (ii) a
majority of the outstanding shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock voting separately as a single class. The approval of each of the Business
Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposals, the Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals requires the affirmative
vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of the holders of a majority of the shares of Thayer Capital Stock that are voted at the special meeting. The
Sponsor and the directors of Thayer, collectively, own all of the outstanding shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock and each has agreed to vote all
shares of Thayer Capital Stock owned by the Sponsor or such director, as applicable, including shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock, in favor of the
Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the
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Nasdaq Proposals. The Adjournment Proposal is not conditioned on the approval of any other Stockholder Proposal (as defined herein) set forth in the
accompanying proxy statement/prospectus. The Business Combination is not conditioned on the separate approval of the Governance Proposals
(separate and apart from approval of the Charter Proposal)

Your attention is directed to the proxy statement/prospectus accompanying this notice (including the financial statements and annexes attached
thereto) for a more complete description of the proposed Business Combination and related transactions and each of our proposals. We encourage you to
read this proxy statement/ prospectus carefully. If you have any questions or need assistance voting your shares, please call our proxy solicitor,

, at

By Order of the Board of Directors,
Mark E. Farrell

Co-Chief Executive Officer, Co-President and Chief
Financial Officer

,2021
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ABOUT THIS PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS

This document, which forms part of a registration statement on Form S-4 filed with the SEC, by Thayer (File No. 333- ) (the
“Registration Statement”), constitutes a prospectus of Thayer under Section 5 of the Securities Act, with respect to the shares of Combined Company
Class A Common Stock and Combined Company Class V Common Stock to be issued if the Business Combination described herein is consummated.
This document also constitutes a notice of meeting and a proxy statement/ prospectus under Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act with respect to the
special meeting of Thayer stockholders at which Thayer stockholders will be asked to consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Business
Combination by the approval and adoption of the Business Combination Agreement, among other matters.

1
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CERTAIN DEFINED TERMS

In this document:

“A&R Inspirato LLCA” means the Seventh Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Inspirato, to be approved and
entered into in connection with the Business Combination.

“Adjournment Proposal” means a proposal to adjourn the special meeting of the stockholders of Thayer to a later date or dates, if necessary, to
permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if, based upon the tabulated vote at the time of the special meeting, there are not sufficient votes to
approve one or more proposals presented to stockholders for vote at such special meeting.

“Aggregate Consideration” means the aggregate Per Share Blocker Merger Consideration and the aggregate Per Unit Merger Consideration.

“Assumed Inspirato Options” means options to purchase shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock following the Mergers (for the
avoidance of doubt, not inclusive of any options that may be granted under the Inspirato 2021 Equity Incentive Plan).

“Blocker Effective Time” means the time of filing of the certificates of merger with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the DGCL and mutually agreed by the parties, for the Blocker Mergers, or such later time as may be agreed by the parties

and specified in such certificate of merger for consummation of the Blocker Mergers.

“Blocker Equity Interests” means the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock or other equity interests in a Blocker immediately prior to the
Blocker Effective Time.

“Blocker Merger Sub 1” means Passport Merger Sub I Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer.

“Blocker Merger Sub 2” means Passport Merger Sub II Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer.

“Blocker Merger Sub 3” means Passport Merger Sub III Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer.

“Blocker Mergers” means (i) the merger of KPCB Blocker with Blocker Merger Sub 1, with Blocker Merger Sub 1 as the surviving company and
wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer, (iii) the merger of IVP Blocker with Blocker Merger Sub 2, with Blocker Merger Sub 2 as the surviving company
and wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer, (iii) the merger of W Capital Blocker with Blocker Merger Sub 3, with Blocker Merger Sub 3 as the surviving
company and wholly-owned subsidiary of Thayer, and (iv) any Non-Party Blocker Mergers (if any).

“Blockers” mean, collectively, W Capital Broker, IVP Blocker, KPCB Blocker and any Non-Party Blocker.

“Blocker Sellers” mean, collectively, the shareholders of the Blockers.

“Broker non-vote” means the failure of a Thayer stockholder, who holds his or her shares in “street name” through a broker or other nominee, to
give voting instructions to such broker or other nominee.

“Business Combination” means the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement.

“Business Combination Agreement” means the Business Combination Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2021 and as may be further amended from
time to time, by and among Thayer, Inspirato, the Merger Subs and the Blockers.
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“Business Combination Proposal” means the proposal to approve the adoption of the Business Combination Agreement and the Business
Combination.

“Charter Proposal” means the proposal to consider and vote upon the amendments to the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation in
connection with the Business Combination.

“Closing” means the consummation of the Business Combination.
“Closing Date” means the date on which the Closing occurs.

“Closing Price” means, for each Trading Day, the closing price (based on such Trading Day) of shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock on the
Trading Market, as reported on Nasdaq.com.

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

“Combined Company” means Inspirato Incorporated and its consolidated subsidiaries, immediately upon consummation of the Business
Combination.

“Combined Company Class A Common Stock” means the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, authorized
under the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation.

“Combined Company Class V Common Stock” means the Combined Company’s Class V Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, authorized
under the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation.

“Combined Company Common Stock” means the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock and Class V Common stock.

“Combined Company Preferred Stock” means the Combined Company’s preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share, authorized under the
Proposed Certificate of Incorporation.

“Combined Company Stockholders” means the holders of Combined Company Class A Common Stock, Combined Company Class V Common
Stock and Combined Company Preferred Stock, following the consummation of the Business Combination.

“Company Merger Sub” means Passport Company Merger Sub, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

“Company Merger” means the merger of Company Merger Sub into Inspirato, with Inspirato as the surviving company, resulting in Inspirato
becoming a subsidiary of Thayer, which merger will occur immediately following the Blocker Mergers.

“DGCL” means the Delaware General Corporation Law.

“Distributed Cash Amount” means an amount, determined by Inspirato prior to the Closing; provided that the “Distributed Cash Amount” shall
not be an amount greater than $5 million if the sum of (i) Inspirato’s cash and cash equivalents, minus (ii) the Distributed Cash Amount is less than
$20 million, without the prior written consent of Thayer.

“Effective Time” means the time of filing of a certificate of merger with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, in accordance with the
relevant provisions of the DGCL and mutually agreed by the parties, for the Company Merger, or such later time as may be agreed by the parties and
specified in such certificate of merger for consummation of the Company Merger.

“Equity Merger Consideration” means (a) $1.07 billion, plus (b) the aggregate amount of Thayer Transaction Expenses in excess of $15 million,
plus (c) the greater of (i) $0 and (ii) the amount, if any, by which
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(A) cash and cash equivalents of Inspirato, minus (B) the Distributed Cash Amount, minus (C) indebtedness for borrowed money or indebtedness
evidenced by notes, bonds, debentures or similar contracts or instruments of Inspirato, exceeds $20 million, plus (d) the aggregate amount of exercise
price that would be paid to Inspirato in respect of the exercise in full of all Inspirato Options.

“ESPP Proposal” means the proposal to approve the adoption of the ESPP.

“Evercore” means Evercore Group L.L.C., financial advisor to Thayer and a placement agent for institutional investors to Thayer for the PIPE.

“Exchange Act” means the U.S. Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

“Exchange Ratio” means the following ratio (rounded to four decimal places) to be used with respect to Assumed Inspirato Options: the quotient
obtained by dividing (i) the Equity Merger Consideration plus the Distributed Cash Amount by (ii) $10.00 by (iii) the Fully Diluted Number.

“Existing Thayer Bylaws” means Thayer’s amended and restated bylaws as currently in effect.

“Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation” means Thayer’s amended and restated certificate of incorporation as currently in effect.

“Founder Shares” means the shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock purchased by the Sponsor in a private placement prior to the IPO, of which
4,312,500 were outstanding as of the Record Date, and the Thayer Class A Common Stock that will be issued upon the conversion thereof in connection
with the Business Combination.

“Fully Diluted Number” means the total number of Inspirato Units outstanding as of immediately prior to the Blocker Effective Time, and after
giving effect to the A&R Inspirato LLCA, determined on a fully-diluted, as-if exercised basis and assuming the exercise (as applicable) and settlement
of all Inspirato Options, whether or not exercised, exercisable, settled, eligible for settlement or vested and after giving effect to the repurchase by

Inspirato of certain Inspirato Units.

“Governance Proposals” means the non-binding, advisory proposals to adopt certain governance provisions in the Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation and the Proposed Bylaws.

“Inspirato” means (i) prior to the Company Merger, Inspirato LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and its consolidated subsidiaries, and
(ii) following the Company Merger, Inspirato LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and its consolidated subsidiaries, a subsidiary of the PubCo.

“Inspirato Common Units” means the Common Units, as such term is defined in the Inspirato LLCA.

“Inspirato Convertible Preferred Units” means, collectively, the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Units, Series A-2 Convertible Preferred Units,
Series B Convertible Preferred Units, Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Units, Series C Convertible Preferred Units, Series D Convertible Preferred
Units and Series E Preferred Units, as such terms are defined in the Inspirato LLCA.

“Inspirato LLCA” means the Sixth Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Inspirato, dated as of February 9, 2020.

“Inspirato Options” means options to purchase Inspirato Units outstanding immediately prior to the consummation of the Mergers.
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“Inspirato Requisite Approval” means the affirmative vote of (a) the holders of a majority of (i) the outstanding Inspirato Units, voting together as
a single class, on an as converted to Inspirato Common Units basis, (ii) the outstanding Inspirato Convertible Preferred Units, voting as a single class, on
an as converted to Inspirato Common Units basis, and (iii) the outstanding Inspirato Common Units, voting as a separate class, and (b) each of KCPB
Investment I, Inc., Inspirato Group, Inc., W Capital Partners III, IBC, Inc. and Revolution Portico Holdings LLC.

“Inspirato Units” means, collectively, the Inspirato Common Units and the Inspirato Convertible Preferred Units.

“Investment Company Act” means the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

“IPO” means Thayer’s initial public offering of units, consummated on December 15, 2020.

“IVP Blocker” means Inspirato Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

“JOBS Act” means the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, as amended.

“KPCB Blocker” means KPCB Investment I, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

“Member” means a limited liability company member of Inspirato.

“Mergers” means, collectively, the Blocker Mergers and the Company Merger.

“Nasdaq Proposals” means the proposals to consider and vote to (a) issue Combined Company Class A Common Stock and Combined Company
Class V Common Stock in connection with the Mergers pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement and (b) issue Thayer Class A Common Stock
to the PIPE Subscribers.

“Nasdaq” means the Nasdaq Capital Market.

“New Common Units” means common units representing limited liability company interests of Inspirato following the Business Combination,
which will be non-voting economic interests in Inspirato.

“Non-Party Blocker” means any holder of Inspirato Units that is a corporate entity that was not a party to the Business Combination Agreement as
of June 30, 2021 and, with Inspirato’s consent, executes and delivers a joinder to the Business Combination Agreement prior to the Closing in
accordance with the terms thereof.

“Non-Party Blocker Merger” means the merger of any Non-Party Blocker with and into a newly formed merger sub of Thayer at the effective time
of the Blocker Mergers.

“PCAOB” means the U.S. Public Company Accounting Oversight Board.

“Per Share Blocker Merger Consideration” means the number of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock equal to the quotient of
(a)(i) the Total Per Blocker Equity Consideration with respect to such Blocker, divided by (ii) with respect to each Blocker, the number of outstanding
Blocker Equity Interests of such Blocker as of immediately prior to the Blocker Effective Time, plus (b) an amount in cash equal to the quotient of
(i) the Total Per Blocker Cash Consideration with respect to such Blocker, divided by (ii) with respect to each Blocker, the number of outstanding
Blocker Equity Interests of such Blocker as of immediately prior to the Blocker Effective Time, plus (c) certain rights under the Tax Receivable
Agreement.

“Per Unit Unitholder Merger Consideration” means (a) the number of New Common Units equal to the quotient of (i)(A) the Equity Merger
Consideration, divided by (B) $10.00, divided by (ii) the Fully Diluted
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Number, plus (b) an amount in cash equal to (i) the Distributed Cash Amount, divided by (ii) the number of Inspirato Units outstanding as of
immediately prior to the Blocker Effective Time, and after giving effect to the A&R Inspirato LLCA, plus (c) a number of shares of Combined
Company Class V Common Stock equal to the quotient of (i)(A) the Equity Merger Consideration, divided by (B) $10.00, divided by (ii) the Fully
Diluted Number, plus (d) certain rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement.

“PIPE” means that certain private placement in the aggregate amount of approximately $103.5 million, to be consummated substantially
concurrently with the consummation of the Business Combination, pursuant to those certain Subscription Agreements with Thayer, under which, subject
to the conditions set forth therein, the PIPE Subscribers will purchase approximately 10.3 million shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock at a purchase
price of $10.00 per share.

“PIPE Commitment” means an aggregate of approximately $103.5 million committed pursuant to the Subscription Agreements.

“PIPE Shares” means an aggregate of approximately 10.3 million shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock to be issued to PIPE Subscribers in
the PIPE.

“PIPE Subscribers” means the purchasers of the PIPE Shares pursuant to the Subscription Agreements.

“Private Warrants” means the warrants to purchase shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock purchased in a private placement in connection with
the TPO.

“Proposed Bylaws” means the proposed bylaws of the PubCo that will be effective upon the Closing and are attached to this proxy
statement/prospectus as Annex C.

“Proposed Certificate of Incorporation” means the proposed certificate of incorporation of the PubCo that will be effective upon the Closing and
is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex B.

“PubCo” means Inspirato Incorporated, a Delaware corporation, upon and after the consummation of the Business Combination, and excluding
any subsidiaries or affiliates.

“Public Shares” means shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock issued as a component of the Thayer Units sold in the IPO (whether such shares
were purchased in the IPO or in the secondary market following the IPO).

“Public Stockholders” means the holders of the Public Shares.

“Public Warrants” means the warrants included as a component of the Thayer Units sold in the IPO, each of which is exercisable for one share of
Thayer Class A Common Stock, in accordance with its terms.

“Registration Rights Agreement” means that certain amended and restated registration and stockholder rights agreement, to be dated the Closing
Date, between the Sponsor, certain holders of Thayer Class A Common Stock and certain unitholders of Inspirato.

“SEC” means the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.
“Securities Act” means the U.S. Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
“Sponsor” means Thayer Ventures Acquisition Holdings LL.C, a Delaware limited liability company.

“Stifel” means Stifel Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated, capital markets advisor to Thayer and a placement agent for institutional investors to
Thayer for the PIPE.
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“Stockholder Proposals” means, individually or collectively as the context requires, the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the
Governance Proposals, the Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal, the Nasdaq Proposals and/or the Adjournment Proposal.

“Subscription Agreement” means each agreement pursuant to which the PIPE Subscribers agreed to purchase, and Thayer agreed to issue and sell
approximately 10.3 million PIPE Shares at a purchase price of $10.00 per share in the PIPE.

“Tax Receivable Agreement” means that certain tax receivable agreement, to be dated the Closing Date, between certain holders of Inspirato Units,
owners of equity interests of the Blockers, and the PubCo, pursuant to which, among other things, the PubCo will pay to the other parties thereto 85% of
certain tax benefits, if any, that the PubCo realizes.

“Thayer” means Thayer Ventures Acquisition Corporation, a Delaware corporation.
“Thayer Capital Stock” means, collectively, Thayer Class A Common Stock, Thayer Class B Common Stock and Thayer Preferred Stock.

“Thayer Class A Common Stock” means Thayer’s Class A Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, prior to the filing of the Proposed
Certificate of Incorporation.

“Thayer Class B Common Stock” means Thayer’s Class B common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, prior to the filing of the Proposed
Certificate of Incorporation.

“Thayer Preferred Stock” means Thayer’s preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share, prior to the filing of the Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation.

“Thayer Unit” means one share of Thayer Class A Common Stock and one half of a Thayer Warrant.

“Thayer Warrant Agreement” means that certain warrant agreement, dated December 10, 2020, by and between Thayer and Continental Stock
Transfer & Trust Company.

“Thayer Warrants” means whole warrants to purchase shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock as contemplated under the Thayer Warrant
Agreement, with each whole warrant exercisable for one share of Thayer Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of $11.50, and refer to whole
warrants to purchase shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock following the consummation of the Business Combination.

“Total Per Blocker Cash Consideration” means, with respect to each Blocker (a) an amount in cash equal to the quotient of (i) the Distributed
Cash Amount divided by (ii) the Fully Diluted Number, multiplied by (b) the number of Inspirato Units held by such Blocker as of immediately prior to
the Blocker Effective Time, and after giving effect to the A&R Inspirato LLCA.

“Total Per Blocker Equity Consideration” means, with respect to each Blocker (a) a number of shares of Combined Company Class A Common
Stock equal to (i) the quotient of (A)(1) the sum of (w) the Equity Merger Consideration, plus (x) with respect to each Blocker, such Blocker’s cash and
cash equivalents (if any), minus (y) with respect to each Blocker, such Blocker’s indebtedness (as determined in accordance with the Business
Combination Agreement), minus, (z) with respect to each Blocker, such Blocker’s unpaid Transaction Expenses, divided by (2) $10.00, divided by
(B) the Fully Diluted Number, multiplied by (ii) the number of Inspirato Units held by such Blocker as of immediately prior to the Blocker Effective
Time, and after giving effect to the A&R Inspirato LLCA.

“Trading Day” means any day on which shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock are actually traded on the Trading Market.
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“Trading Market” means the stock market on which shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock shall be trading at the time of determination of the
Closing Price.

“Transaction Expenses” means, with respect to Thayer, Merger Subs, Blockers or Inspirato (including its subsidiaries), to the extent not paid as of
the Closing by such party:

all fees, costs and expenses (including fees, costs and expenses of third-party advisors, legal counsel, accountants, investment bankers, or
other advisors, service providers, representatives) including brokerage fees and commissions, incurred or payable by Thayer, Merger Subs
or the Sponsor through the Closing in connection with the preparation of the financial statements in connection with the filings required in
connection with the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement, the negotiation and preparation of the Business
Combination Agreement, the other agreements entered into in connection with the Business Combination Agreement and this proxy
statement/prospectus and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement (including due
diligence) or in connection with Thayer’s pursuit of a Business Combination, and the performance and compliance with all agreements and
conditions contained herein or therein to be performed or complied with;

all fees, costs and expenses (including fees, costs and expenses of third-party advisors, legal counsel, investment bankers, or other
representatives), incurred or payable by Thayer, Merger Subs, Inspirato (including its subsidiaries), or the Blockers through the Closing in
connection with the preparation of the financial statements of Inspirato, the negotiation and preparation of the Business Combination
Agreement, the other agreements entered into in connection with the Business Combination Agreement and this proxy
statement/prospectus and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement;

any fees, costs and expenses incurred or payable by the Thayer, Merger Subs, the Sponsor, the Blockers or Inspirato (including its
subsidiaries) through the Closing in connection with the PIPE;

any amounts incurred under or in connection with any retention, severance, transaction, change in control and similar bonuses or
arrangements that are owed by Inspirato (including its subsidiaries), Thayer, Merger Subs or any Blocker to any current or former
employee or other individual service provider and that will be triggered, solely as a result of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement plus the employer portion of any payroll or other employment taxes related thereto (including, to the extent not included in the
computation of indebtedness of Blockers (as determined in accordance with the Business Combination Agreement), all “applicable
employment taxes” (as defined in Section 2302(d)(1) of the CARES Act) that any Blocker or Inspirato (including its subsidiaries) has
elected to defer pursuant to Section 2302 of the CARES Act, and all payroll or other employment Taxes deferred pursuant to Internal
Revenue Service Notice 2020-65 or any related or similar order or declaration from any governmental entity (including without limitation
the Presidential Memorandum, dated August 8, 2020, issued by the President of the United States));

all fees, costs and expenses paid or payable by Inspirato to obtain directors and officers “tail” insurance policy;

all filing fees paid or payable to a governmental entity in connection with any filing required to be made under the HSR Act;

all fees, costs and expenses paid or payable to Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as transfer agent;

any amounts unpaid under the terms of any affiliated transactions, or related to the termination of any affiliated transactions; and
all transfer taxes required to be paid by Thayer or Inspirato (including its subsidiaries).
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“Trust Account” means the trust account that holds the net proceeds of the IPO and a portion of the proceeds from the concurrent sale of the
Private Warrants.

“UBS” means UBS Securities LLC, financial advisor and capital markets advisor to Inspirato, and a placement agent for institutional investors to
Thayer for the PIPE.

“W Capital Blocker” means W Capital Partners III IBC, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

“Written Consent” means the irrevocable written consent of holders of the Inspirato Requisite Approval in favor of (i) the approval and adoption
of the Business Combination Agreement and the Business Combination, (ii) an agreement to enter into, as applicable, any agreements or documentation
reasonably required connection with the obligations of Inspirato to terminate certain contracts of Inspirato and (iii) the adoption and approval of the
A&R Inspirato LLCA.

Share Calculations and Ownership Percentages

Unless otherwise specified (including in the sections entitled “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information” and “Security
Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management”), the share calculations and ownership percentages set forth in this proxy
statement/prospectus with respect to the holders of capital stock of the Combined Company following the Business Combination are for illustrative
purposes only and assume the following:

1. No Public Stockholders exercise their redemption rights in connection with the Closing, and the balance of the Trust Account as of the
Closing is the same as its balance on June 30, 2021 of approximately $176 million.

2. An aggregate of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock are issued to the Inspirato unitholders at the Closing.

3. An aggregate of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock are reserved for future issuance under the Assumed
Inspirato Options at the Closing.

4. An aggregate of New Common Units and an equal number of shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock are issued to
certain Inspirato unitholders at the Closing. See the section entitled “Certain Agreements Related to the Business Combination — A&R
Inspirato LLCA.”

5. 1,500,000 shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock are forfeited by Sponsor, and 2,812,500 shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock are
converted at Closing into an equal number of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock. Please see the section entitled
“Certain Agreements Related to the Business Combination — Sponsor Side Letter.”

6. The PIPE Subscribers acquire at the Closing, in accordance with the Subscription Agreements, approximately 10.3 million shares of
Thayer Class A Common Stock, for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $103.5 million.

7. For purposes of the number of shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock redeemable, the per share redemption price is $10.20; the actual
per share redemption price will be equal to the pro rata portion of the Trust Account calculated as of two business days prior to the
Closing.
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MARKET INDUSTRY AND DATA

Information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus concerning the market and the industry in which Inspirato competes, including its
market position, general expectations of market opportunity and market size, is based on information from various third-party sources, on assumptions
made by Inspirato based on such sources and Inspirato’s knowledge of the markets for its services and solutions. Any estimates provided herein involve
numerous assumptions and limitations, and you are cautioned not to give undue weight to such information. Third-party sources generally state that the
information contained in such source has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable; however, neither Inspirato nor Thayer has verified the
accuracy or completeness of third-party data. The industry in which Inspirato operates is subject to a high degree of uncertainty and risk. As a result, the
estimates and market and industry information provided in this proxy statement/prospectus are subject to change based on various factors, including
those described in the section entitled “Risk Factors — Risks Related to Inspirato’s Business and Industry and Risks Related to an Investment in
Securities of the Combined Company” and elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT THE BUSINESS COMBINATION

The following questions and answers briefly address some commonly asked questions about the proposals to be presented at the special meeting

of stockholders, including with respect to the proposed Business Combination. The following questions and answers may not include all the information
that is important to Thayer’s stockholders. Stockholders are urged to read carefully this proxy statement/prospectus in its entirety, including the financial
statements and annexes attached hereto and the other documents referred to herein.

Q.
A.

Qe

Why am I receiving this proxy statement/prospectus?

Thayer has entered into the Business Combination Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2021, (as may be further amended from time to time, the
“Business Combination Agreement”), by and among Thayer, the Blocker Merger Subs, the Company Merger Sub, the Blockers and Inspirato,
pursuant to which the Blocker Mergers will be effected and, immediately following the Blocker Mergers, Company Merger Sub will merge with
and into Inspirato, with Inspirato as the surviving company, resulting in Inspirato becoming a subsidiary of PubCo. A copy of the Business
Combination Agreement is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex A, and Thayer encourages its stockholders to read it in its
entirety. Thayer’s stockholders are being asked to consider and vote upon the Business Combination Proposal to approve and adopt the Business
Combination Agreement, among other Stockholder Proposals. See the section titled “Proposal No.1 — The Business Combination Proposal.”

The Thayer Units, Thayer Class A Common Stock and Thayer Warrants are currently listed on Nasdaq under the symbols “TVACU,” “TVAC,”
and “TVACW,” respectively. Thayer has applied to list the shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock and the warrants of the
Combined Company on the Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbols “ISPO” and “ISPOW,” respectively, upon the Closing. All outstanding
Thayer Units will be separated into their component securities immediately prior to the Closing. Accordingly, Thayer will no longer have any
Thayer Units following consummation of the Business Combination, and therefore Thayer will instruct Nasdaq to remove the listing of the Thayer
Units immediately following the consummation of the Business Combination. Upon the Closing, Thayer intends to change its name from “Thayer
Ventures Acquisition Corporation” to “Inspirato Incorporated.”

This proxy statement/prospectus and its annexes contain important information about the proposed Business Combination and the proposals to be
acted upon at the special meeting. You should read this proxy statement/prospectus and its annexes carefully and in their entirety. This document
also constitutes a prospectus of Thayer with respect to the Combined Company Class A Common Stock and Combined Company Class V
Common Stock issuable in connection with the Business Combination.

When and where is the special meeting?

In light of the ongoing health concerns relating to the COVID-19 pandemic and to best protect the health and welfare of Thayer’s stockholders and
personnel, the special meeting will be held completely virtually, conducted only via webcast at the following address: . There will be no
physical meeting location and you will only be able to access the special meeting by means of remote communication. Thayer stockholders
are nevertheless urged to submit their proxies by completing, signing, dating, and returning the enclosed proxy card in the accompanying pre-
addressed postage paid envelope.

What matters will stockholders consider at the special meeting?
At the Thayer special meeting of stockholders, Thayer will ask its stockholders to vote in favor of the following Stockholder Proposals:

. Proposal No. 1 — The “Business Combination Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve and adopt the Business
Combination Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2021, (as may be further
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amended from time to time, the “Business Combination Agreement”), by and among Thayer, the Blocker Merger Subs, the Company
Merger Sub, the Blockers and Inspirato, pursuant to which the Blocker Mergers will be effected and, immediately following the Blocker
Mergers, Company Merger Sub will merge with and into Inspirato, with Inspirato as the surviving company, resulting in Inspirato
becoming a subsidiary of Thayer.

. Proposal No. 2 — The “Charter Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to adopt the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation in
the form attached hereto as Annex B.

. Proposal No. 3 — The “Governance Proposals” — To consider and vote upon, on a non-binding advisory basis, certain governance
provisions in the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and the Proposed Bylaws, presented separately in accordance with SEC
requirements (collectively, the “Governance Proposals”):

*  Proposal No. 3A — Name Change Charter Amendment — To change Thayer’s name to “Inspirato Incorporated”;

*  Proposal No. 3B — Authorized Share Charter Amendment — To increase the number of authorized shares of our Class A Common
Stock, to authorize a new class of common stock called the Class V Common Stock, and to increase the number of authorized shares
of our “blank check” preferred stock;

*  Proposal No. 3C — Actions by Stockholders Charter Amendment — To require that stockholders only act at annual and special
meeting of the corporation and not by written consent;

*  Proposal No. 3D — Corporate Opportunity Charter Amendment — To eliminate the current limitations in place on the corporate
opportunity doctrine;

*  Proposal No. 3E — Voting Thresholds Charter Amendment — To increase the required vote thresholds for stockholders approving
amendments to the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and the Proposed Bylaws to 66 2/3%;

*  Proposal No. 3F — Classified Board Amendment — To provide that the Combined Company Board be divided into three classes
with only one class of directors being elected in each year and each class serving a three-year term; and

*  Proposal No. 3G — Additional Governance Amendments — To approve all other changes in connection with the replacement of the
Existing Thayer Bylaws and Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation with the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and the
Proposed Bylaws, including adopting Delaware as the exclusive forum for certain shareholder litigation.

. Proposal No. 4 — The “Incentive Plan Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Inspirato 2021 Equity Incentive
Plan, including the authorization of the initial share reserve under such plan.

. Proposal No. 5— The “ESPP Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Inspirato 2021 Employee Stock Purchase
Plan, including the authorization of the initial share reserve under such plan.

. Proposal No.6 — The “Nasdaq Proposals” — To consider and vote upon proposals to (a) issue Combined Company Class A Common
Stock and Combined Company Class V Common Stock in connection with the Mergers pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement,
and (b) issue Thayer Class A Common Stock to the investors in the PIPE.

. Proposal No. 7 — The “Adjournment Proposal” — A proposal to adjourn the special meeting of Thayer’s stockholders to a later date or
dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if, based upon the tabulated vote at the time of the special meeting,
there are not sufficient votes to approve one or more proposals presented to stockholders for vote at such special meeting.
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Thayer may not consummate the Business Combination unless the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive Plan
Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals are approved at the special meeting, each of which is conditioned upon all such proposals
having been approved at the special meeting. The approval of the Charter Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy)
of a majority of outstanding shares of Thayer Capital Stock as of the Record Date voting together as a single class and a majority of the
outstanding voting power of the Thayer Class B Common Stock voting together as a single class.

The approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposals, the Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq
Proposals requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of holders of a majority of the shares of Thayer Capital Stock that are
voted at the special meeting of stockholders. The Adjournment Proposal is not conditioned on the approval of any other Stockholder Proposal set
forth in this proxy statement/prospectus. The Business Combination is not conditioned on the separate approval of the Governance Proposals
(separate and apart from approval of the Charter Proposal).

Thayer will hold a special meeting of its stockholders to consider and vote upon these proposals. This proxy statement/prospectus contains
important information about the proposed Business Combination and the other matters to be acted upon at the special meeting. Stockholders
should read it carefully.

The vote of stockholders is important. Stockholders are encouraged to vote by submitting their proxy as soon as possible after carefully
reviewing this proxy statement/prospectus.

Q. Why is Thayer proposing the Governance Proposals?

A.

As required by applicable SEC guidance, Thayer is requesting that its stockholders vote upon, on a non-binding, advisory basis, a proposal to
approve certain governance provisions contained in the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and Proposed Bylaws that may reasonably be
considered to materially affect stockholder rights and therefore require a non-binding, advisory basis vote pursuant to SEC guidance. This
non-binding, advisory vote is not otherwise required by Delaware law and is separate and apart from the Charter Proposal, but consistent with
SEC guidance, Thayer is submitting these provisions to its stockholders separately for approval. However, the stockholder vote regarding this
proposal is an advisory vote and is not binding on Thayer or its board of directors (separate and apart from the approval of the Charter Proposal).
Furthermore, the Business Combination is not conditioned on the separate approval of the Governance Proposals (separate and apart from
approval of the Charter Proposal).

Q. Are any of the proposals conditioned on one another?

A.

Thayer may not consummate the Business Combination unless the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive Plan
Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals are approved at the special meeting, each of which is conditioned upon all such proposals
having been approved at the special meeting. The approval of the Charter Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy)
of a majority of the outstanding shares of Thayer Capital Stock voting together as a single class and a majority of the outstanding voting power of
the Thayer Class B Common Stock voting together as a single class. The approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance
Proposals, the Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy)
of holders of a majority of the shares of Thayer Capital Stock that are voted at the special meeting of stockholders. The Adjournment Proposal is
not conditioned on the approval of any other Stockholder Proposal set forth in this proxy statement/prospectus. The Business Combination is not
conditioned on the separate approval of the Governance Proposals (separate and apart from approval of the Charter Proposal).

It is important for you to note that in the event the Business Combination Proposal is not approved, then Thayer will not consummate the Business
Combination. If Thayer does not consummate the Business Combination and fails to complete an initial business combination by June 15, 2022 or
obtain the approval of Thayer stockholders to extend the deadline for Thayer to consummate an initial business combination, then Thayer will be
required to dissolve and liquidate.
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What will happen upon the consummation of the Business Combination?

The Business Combination consists of a series of transactions pursuant to which Thayer will acquire a majority of the equity interests of Inspirato
through a series of mergers, with Inspirato becoming a direct subsidiary of Thayer, and Thayer changing its name to “Inspirato Incorporated.”

What consideration will be received in connection with the Business Combination?

At the Closing, (i) the equity interests of each Blocker will be cancelled and converted into the right to receive (A) shares of Combined Company
Class A Common Stock based on such Blocker’s pro rata ownership of Inspirato (adjusted upward for cash and cash equivalents of such Blocker
and adjusted downward for debt and transaction expenses of such Blocker), plus (B) cash, if any, based on such Blocker’s pro rata ownership, plus
(C) certain rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement; (ii) the outstanding units of Inspirato (other than any units held by Thayer or any of its
subsidiaries following the Blocker Mergers) will be cancelled and converted into the right to receive (1) New Common Units of Inspirato,

(2) cash, if any, (3) shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock and (4) certain rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement; and

(iii) each option to purchase Inspirato Units will be converted into an option to purchase Combined Company Class A Common Stock. For
additional information, please see the section titled “The Business Combination Agreement — Consideration to be Received in the Business
Combination — Holders of Inspirato Options” of this proxy statement / prospectus.

The aggregate consideration to be paid to Inspirato unitholders, including the Blockers, is based on an equity valuation of Inspirato equal to $1.07
billion, subject to (i) an upward adjustment for the aggregate amount of Transaction Expenses incurred by Thayer in excess of $15 million; (ii) an
upward adjustment for the greater of (1) $0 and (2) the amount, if any, by which (A) cash and cash equivalents of Inspirato (together with its
subsidiaries), minus (B) Distributed Cash Amount (as defined below), minus (C) indebtedness of Inspirato for borrowed money or evidenced by
notes, bonds, debentures or similar contracts or instruments, exceeds $20 million; and (iii) an upward adjustment for the aggregate amount of
exercise price that would be paid to Inspirato in respect of the exercise in full of all Inspirato Options immediately prior to the Business
Combination. The “Distributed Cash Amount” is an amount in cash to be determined by Inspirato, provided that Inspirato may not distribute more
than $5 million without Thayer’s consent if Inspirato’s cash and cash equivalents (after such distribution) would be less than $20 million.

Following the completion of the Business Combination, as described above, our organizational structure will be what is commonly referred to as
an umbrella partnership corporation (or UP-C) structure. This organizational structure will allow the Flow-Through Sellers (as defined below in
the section titled “The Business Combination Agreement — Description of the Business Combination Agreement; Structure of the Business
Combination”) to retain their equity ownership in Inspirato, an entity that is classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes, in the
form of New Common Units. Each Flow-Through Seller also will hold a number of shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock equal
to the number of New Common Units held by such Flow-Through Seller, which will have no economic value, but will entitle the holder thereof to
one (1) vote per share at any meeting of the shareholders of the PubCo. The Blocker Sellers, by contrast, hold Combined Company Class A
Common Stock. The parties agreed to structure the Business Combination in this manner for tax and other business purposes, and we do not
believe that our UP-C organizational structure will give rise to any significant business or strategic benefit or detriment. See the section entitled
“Risk Factors — Risks Related to Our Organizational Structure” for additional information on our organizational structure, including the Tax
Receivable Agreement.

The A&R Inspirato LLCA will provide unitholders in Inspirato (other than PubCo and its subsidiaries) the right to exchange New Common Units,
together with the cancellation of an equal number of shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock, for an equal number of shares of
Combined Company Class A Common Stock (or cash), subject to certain restrictions set forth therein. Each share of Combined Company Class A
Common Stock will provide the holder the rights to vote, receive dividends, and share in distributions in connection with a liquidation and other
stockholder rights with respect to the Combined Company.
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Q. What is the Tax Receivable Agreement?

A.

Concurrently with the completion of the Business Combination, PubCo will enter into the Tax Receivable Agreement, in substantially the form
attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex H. Pursuant to the Tax Receivable Agreement, PubCo will be required to pay the Flow-
Through Sellers and the Blocker Sellers 85% of the tax savings that PubCo realizes as a result of increases in tax basis in Inspirato’s and its
subsidiaries’ assets resulting from the sale of Inspirato Units for the consideration paid pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement and the
future exchange of New Common Units for shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock (or cash) pursuant to the A&R Inspirato
LLCA, and certain pre-existing tax attributes of the Blockers, as well as certain other tax benefits related to entering into the Tax Receivable
Agreement, including tax benefits attributable to payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement. The term of the Tax Receivable Agreement will
continue until all such tax benefits have been utilized or expired unless PubCo exercises its right to terminate the Tax Receivable Agreement for
an amount representing the present value of anticipated future tax benefits under the Tax Receivable Agreement or certain other acceleration
events occur. For more information on the Tax Receivable Agreement, please see the section entitled “Certain Agreements Related to the Business
Combination — Tax Receivable Agreement.”

Q. Why is Thayer proposing the Business Combination Proposal?

A.

Thayer was organized for the purpose of entering into a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or other
similar business combination with one or more businesses or entities. Thayer is not limited to a particular industry or geographic region, but
focused its search on businesses in industries that complement its management team’s background, and it intends to capitalize on the ability of its
management team to identify and acquire a business, focusing on the travel and transportation industries where its management has extensive
investment experience.

Thayer received net proceeds of approximately $176 million from its IPO, including from the sale of the Private Warrants. In accordance with the
Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation, Public Stockholders may redeem the Public Shares then held by them for cash equal to their pro rata
share of the aggregate amount on deposit in the Trust Account as of two business days prior to the Closing upon the consummation of the
Business Combination. See the question titled “What happens to the funds held in the Trust Account upon consummation of the Business
Combination?” for more information.

There are currently 17,250,000 shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock issued and outstanding and 4,312,500 shares of Thayer Class B Common
Stock issued and outstanding. In addition, there are currently 15,800,000 Thayer Warrants issued and outstanding, consisting of 8,625,000 Public
Warrants and 7,175,000 Private Warrants. Each Thayer Warrant entitles the holder thereof to purchase one share of Thayer Class A Common
Stock at a price of $11.50 per share. The Thayer Warrants will become exercisable 30 days after the completion of a business combination, and
expire at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, five years after the completion of a business combination or earlier upon redemption or liquidation.

Under the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation, all Public Stockholders have the opportunity to redeem their Public Shares upon the
consummation of a business combination. The Public Warrants are non-redeemable. The Private Warrants are non-redeemable so long as they are
held by their initial purchasers or their permitted transferees.

Did Thayer’s board of directors obtain a third-party valuation or fairness opinion in determining whether or not to proceed with the
Business Combination?

Thayer’s board of directors did not obtain a third-party valuation or fairness opinion in connection with its determination to approve the Business
Combination. In analyzing the Business Combination, Thayer’s board of directors and management conducted due diligence on Inspirato and
researched the industry in which Inspirato operates and concluded that the Business Combination was in the best interest of Thayer’s stockholders.
In reaching this conclusion, Thayer’s board of directors considered a number of factors and a
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broad range of information, including publicly available information and information provided by Inspirato. Thayer’s board of directors believes
that based upon the financial skills and background of its directors, it was qualified to conclude that the Business Combination was fair from a
financial perspective to its stockholders. Thayer’s board of directors also determined, without seeking a valuation from a financial advisor, that
Inspirato’s fair market value was at least 80% of Thayer’s net assets, excluding any taxes payable on interest earned. Accordingly, investors will
be relying on the judgment of Thayer’s board of directors, as described above, in valuing Inspirato’s business and assuming the risk that Thayer’s
board of directors may not have properly valued such business. For a complete discussion of the factors utilized by Thayer’s board of directors in
approving the Business Combination, see the section titled “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal — The Business Combination
— Thayer’s Board of Directors’ Reasons for the Approval of the Business Combination.”

Who will have the right to nominate or appoint directors to the PubCo’s board after the consummation of the Business Combination?

The holders of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock and Combined Company Class V Common Stock voting together as a single
class (or, if the holders of one or more series of Combined Company Preferred Stock are entitled to vote together with holders of the Combined
Company Common Stock, as a single class with the holders of such other series of Combined Company Preferred Stock) shall have the exclusive
right to vote for the election of directors.

The board of directors of the PubCo (the “PubCo Board”) shall be divided into three classes, as nearly equal in number as possible and designated
Class I, Class IT and Class III. The PubCo Board is authorized to assign members of the PubCo Board already in office to Class I, Class II or
Class III. The term of the initial Class I directors shall expire at the first annual meeting of the stockholders of the PubCo following the Effective
Time and the term of the initial Class III directors shall expire at the third annual meeting of the stockholders of the PubCo following the Effective
Time.

At each annual meeting of the stockholders of the PubCo, beginning with the first annual meeting of the stockholders of the PubCo following the
Effective Time, each of the successors meeting of the stockholders of the PubCo following the Effective Time, the term of the initial Class II
directors shall expire at the second annual elected to the class of directors whose term expires at that annual meeting shall be elected for a three-
year term or until the election and qualification of their respective successors in office, subject to their earlier death, resignation or removal. If the
number of directors that constitutes the PubCo Board is changed, any increase or decrease shall be apportioned by the PubCo Board among the
classes so as to maintain the number of directors in each class as nearly equal as possible, but in no case shall a decrease in the number of directors
constituting the PubCo shorten the term of any incumbent director.

Whenever the holders of one or more series of Combined Company Preferred Stock shall have the right, voting separately by class or series, to
elect one or more directors, the term of office, the filling of vacancies, the removal from office and other features of such directorships shall be
governed by the terms of such series of Combined Company Preferred Stock as set forth in the Combined Company’s certificate of incorporation
then in effect.

Q. Do I have redemption rights?

A.

If you are a Public Stockholder, you may redeem your Public Shares for cash equal to your pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit in
the Trust Account, which holds the proceeds of the IPO, as of two business days prior to the Closing, including interest earned on the funds held in
the Trust Account and not previously released to Thayer to pay its income taxes or any other taxes payable, upon the Closing. The per share
amount Thayer will distribute to holders who properly redeem their shares will not be reduced by the deferred underwriting commissions Thayer
will pay to the underwriters of its IPO if the Business Combination is
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consummated. Holders of the outstanding Public Warrants do not have redemption rights with respect to such warrants in connection with the
Business Combination. The Sponsor has agreed to waive its redemption rights with respect to its shares and any Public Shares that it may have
acquired during or after the IPO in connection with the completion of Thayer’s business combination. The shares of Thayer Capital Stock
purchased by the Sponsor in connection with our IPO will be excluded from the pro rata calculation used to determine the per share redemption
price. For illustrative purposes, based on funds in the Trust Account of approximately $176 million on June 30, 2021, the estimated per share
redemption price would have been approximately $10.20. Additionally, Public Shares properly tendered for redemption will only be redeemed if
the Business Combination is consummated; otherwise, holders of such shares will only be entitled to a pro rata portion of the Trust Account,
including interest (which interest shall be net of taxes payable by Thayer), in connection with the liquidation of the Trust Account.

Will how I vote affect my ability to exercise redemption rights?

No. You may exercise your redemption rights whether you vote your Public Shares for or against the Business Combination Proposal and other
Stockholder Proposals or do not vote your shares. As a result, the Business Combination Proposal can be approved by stockholders who will
redeem their Public Shares and no longer remain stockholders, leaving stockholders who choose not to redeem their Public Shares holding shares
in a company with a less liquid trading market, fewer stockholders, less cash, and the potential inability to meet the listing standards of Nasdagq.

How do I exercise my redemption rights?

In order to exercise your redemption rights, you must, prior to Eastern time on , 2021 (two business days before the special
meeting of stockholders), (i) submit a written request to Thayer’s transfer agent to redeem your Public Shares for cash, and (ii) deliver your stock
to Thayer’s transfer agent physically or electronically through The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”). For the address of Continental Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, Thayer’s transfer agent, see the question “Who can help answer my questions?” below. Thayer requests that any
requests for redemption include the identity as to the beneficial owner making such request. Electronic delivery of your shares generally will be
faster than delivery of physical stock certificates.

A physical stock certificate will not be needed if your stock is delivered to Thayer’s transfer agent electronically. In order to obtain a physical
stock certificate, a stockholder’s broker and/or clearing broker, DTC and Thayer’s transfer agent will need to act to facilitate the request. It is
Thayer’s understanding that stockholders should generally allot at least two weeks to obtain physical certificates from the transfer agent. However,
because Thayer does not have any control over this process or over the brokers or DTC, it may take significantly longer than two weeks to obtain
a physical stock certificate. Under the Existing Thayer Bylaws, Thayer is required to provide at least 10 days advance notice of any stockholder
meeting, which would be the minimum amount of time a stockholder would have to determine whether to exercise redemption rights.
Accordingly, if it takes longer than anticipated for stockholders to deliver their shares, stockholders who wish to redeem may be unable to meet
the deadline for exercising their redemption rights and thus may be unable to redeem their shares. In the event that a stockholder fails to comply
with the various procedures that must be complied with in order to validly tender or redeem Public Shares, its shares may not be redeemed.

Any demand for redemption, once made, may be withdrawn at any time until the deadline for exercising redemption requests and thereafter, with
Thayer’s consent, until the vote is taken with respect to the Business Combination. If you delivered your shares to Thayer’s transfer agent for
redemption and decide within the required timeframe not to exercise your redemption rights, you may request that Thayer’s transfer agent return
the shares (physically or electronically). You may make such request by contacting Thayer’s transfer agent at the phone number or address listed
under the question, “Who can help answer my questions?”.
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What are the U.S. federal income tax consequences of exercising my redemption rights?

The U.S. federal income tax consequences of exercising your redemption rights depend on your particular facts and circumstances. See the section
titled “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations of the Redemption Rights.” You are urged to consult your tax advisor regarding the tax
consequences of exercising your redemption rights.

If I hold Thayer Warrants, can I exercise redemption rights with respect to my warrants?

No. Holders of Thayer Warrants have no redemption rights with respect to the Thayer Warrants; however, if such Holders choose to redeem their
shares of Thayer Capital Stock to which the Thayer Warrants entitle them, those Holders may still exercise their Thayer Warrants if the Business
Combination is consummated.

Do I have appraisal rights if I object to the proposed Business Combination?

No. There are no appraisal rights available to holders of shares of Thayer Capital Stock in connection with the Business Combination.

Whathappens to the funds held in the Trust Account upon consummation of the Business Combination?

If the Business Combination is consummated, the funds held in the Trust Account will be released to pay (i) Thayer stockholders who properly
exercise their redemption rights and (ii) certain expenses incurred by Inspirato and Thayer in connection with the Business Combination, to the
extent not otherwise paid prior to the Closing. The remaining funds available for release from the Trust Account will be used for general corporate
purposes of the Combined Company following the Business Combination.

Will Thayer obtain new financing in connection with the Business Combination?

PIPE Subscribers have committed to purchase an aggregate of approximately 10.3 million shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock in the PIPE at
a purchase price of $10.00 per share, for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $103.5 million.

What happens to the proceeds from the PIPE upon consummation of the Business Combination?

The PIPE is expected to close concurrently with the Closing. Upon the closing of both the Business Combination and the PIPE, the proceeds from
the PIPE will be released to Thayer and will be contributed to Inspirato for general corporate purposes of the Combined Company following the
Business Combination.

‘What happens if a substantial number of Public Stockholders vote in favor of the Business Combination Proposal and exercise their
redemption rights?

Public Stockholders may vote in favor of the Business Combination and still exercise their redemption rights. Accordingly, the Business
Combination may be consummated even though the funds available from the Trust Account and the number of Public Stockholders are reduced as
a result of redemptions by Public Stockholders.

In no event will Thayer redeem Public Shares in an amount that would cause its net tangible assets (as determined in accordance with Rule
3a51-1(g)(1) of the Exchange Act) to be less than $5,000,001 after giving effect to the exercise of redemption rights. If enough Public
Stockholders exercise their redemption rights such that Thayer cannot satisfy the net tangible asset requirement, Thayer would not proceed with
the redemption of our Public Shares and the Business Combination, and instead may search for an alternate business combination. Further, a
condition to Inspirato’s obligations to consummate the Merger include,
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among others, that as of the Closing, the aggregate amount of cash in the Trust Account (after reductions for the aggregate amount of payments
required to be made in connection with the redemption of Public Shares), plus proceeds from the PIPE actually received by Thayer, will be equal
to or greater than $140 million.

As a result of redemptions, the trading market for the Combined Company Class A Common Stock may be less liquid than the market for Thayer
Capital Stock was prior to the Business Combination and the Combined Company may not be able to meet the listing standards of a national
securities exchange.

Additionally, with fewer funds available from the Trust Account, the capital infusion from the Trust Account into the Combined Company will be
reduced and the Combined Company may not be able to achieve its business plan and may require additional financing sooner than currently
anticipated.

Q. What happens if the Business Combination is not consummated?

A.

There are certain circumstances under which the Business Combination Agreement may be terminated.
See the section titled “The Business Combination Agreement — Termination” for information regarding the parties’ specific termination rights.

If Thayer does not complete the proposed Business Combination with Inspirato for whatever reason, Thayer would search for another business
combination partner with which to complete a business combination. If Thayer does not complete a business combination with Inspirato or
another business combination partner by June 15, 2022, Thayer must redeem 100% of the outstanding Public Shares, at a per share price, payable
in cash, equal to the amount then held in the Trust Account divided by the number of then outstanding Public Shares. The Sponsor has no
redemption rights in the event a business combination is not consummated in the required time period, and, accordingly, its shares of Thayer
Capital Stock will be worthless. Additionally, in the event of such a liquidation, as described above, there will be no distribution with respect to
outstanding Thayer Warrants and, accordingly, the Thayer Warrants will expire and be worthless.

Q. What is Inspirato?

A.

Inspirato is a subscription-based luxury travel company that provides unique solutions for (i) affluent travelers seeking superior service and
certainty across a wide variety of accommodations and experiences and (ii) hospitality suppliers who want to solve pain points that include
monetizing excess inventory and efficiently outsourcing the hassle involved in managing rental properties.

For travelers, Inspirato offers access to a diverse portfolio of curated luxury vacation options that includes 385 branded private luxury vacation
homes available exclusively to its subscribers, and accommodations at over 450 luxury hotel and resort partners in more than 230 destinations
around the world. Inspirato’s portfolio also includes Inspirato Only, featuring one-of-a-kind luxury safaris, cruises, and other experiences, and
Bespoke, which offers custom-designed “bucket list” itineraries. Every Inspirato trip comes with Inspirato’s personalized service envelope —
including pre-trip planning, on-site concierge, and daily housekeeping — designed to meet the needs of affluent travelers and drive exceptional
customer satisfaction.

For more information, see the section titled “Information About Inspirato.”
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Q. What equity stake will current Thayer stockholders and Inspirato unitholders have in the Combined Company after the Closing?

A. Ttis anticipated that, (i) based on Inspirato’s capitalization as of June 30, 2021, (ii) after giving effect to the A&R Inspirato LLCA, (iii) after
giving effect to the forfeiture by the Sponsor of 1,500,000 shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock and (iv) after giving effect to certain
repurchases by Inspirato prior to the Closing, upon the consummation of the Business Combination and the PIPE, the ownership of the PubCo will
be as follows:

Assuming No Public Stockholder Redemption Assuming Maximum Public Stockholder Redemption
The unitholders of Inspirato will own shares of Combined The unitholders of Inspirato will own shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately % of the| Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately =~ % of
total shares outstanding and approximately =~ % of the voting power of the total shares outstanding and approximately % of the voting power
the Combined Company, which includes shares of Combined Company | of the Combined Company, which includes shares of Combined Company
Class A Common Stock that may be issuable pursuant to the exercise of | Class A Common Stock that may be issuable pursuant to the exercise of
Assumed Inspirato Options (calculated using the treasury stock method), | Assumed Inspirato Options (calculated using the treasury stock method),
and shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock and an | and shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock and an
equal number of New Common Units, representing approximately % of | equal number of New Common Units, representing approximately % of
the voting power of the Combined Company. the voting power of the Combined Company.
The PIPE Subscribers will own 10,350,385 shares of Combined Company| The PIPE Subscribers will own 10,350,385 shares of Combined Company
Class A Common Stock, representing approximately % of the total Class A Common Stock, representing approximately % of the total
shares outstanding and % of the voting power of the Combined shares outstanding and % of the voting power of the Combined
Company. Company.
The Public Stockholders will own 17,250,000 shares of Combined The Public Stockholders will own 3,650,000 shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately % of the| Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately =~ % of
total shares outstanding and % of the voting power of the Combined the total shares outstanding and % of the voting power of the Combined
Company. Company.
The Sponsor and its affiliates and advisors will own 2,812,500 shares of | The Sponsor and its affiliates and advisors will own 2,812,500 shares of
Combined Company Class A Common Stock, representing Combined Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately
approximately % of the total shares outstanding, and % of the voting % of the total shares outstanding, and % of the voting power of the
power of the Combined Company. Combined Company.

The number of shares and percentage interests set forth above are based on a number of assumptions, including scenarios under which (a) no
Thayer Public Shares are redeemed and (b) approximately 79% of all Thayer Public Shares are redeemed, which is the maximum amount which
may be redeemed while still satisfying the $140 million minimum cash proceeds condition in the Business Combination Agreement and under
both scenarios that Inspirato does not issue any additional equity securities prior to the Mergers. If the actual facts differ from our assumptions, the
number of shares and percentage interests set forth above will be different. In addition, the number of shares and percentage interests set forth
above do not take into account potential future exercises of Thayer Warrants or additional potential future exercises of Inspirato Options prior to
the Closing.
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Whowill be the officers and directors of the Combined Company if the Business Combination is consummated?

The Business Combination Agreement provides that, upon the Closing, the PubCo Board will be comprised of Brent Handler, Brad Handler, R.
Scot (Scot) Sellers, Michael Armstrong, Chris Hemmeter and . Immediately following the consummation of the Business Combination,
we expect that the following will be the officers of the Combined Company: Brad Handler as Executive Chairman, Brent Handler as Chief
Executive Officer, David Kallery as President and R. Webster (Web) Neighbor as Chief Financial Officer. See the section titled “Management
After the Business Combination.”

What conditions must be satisfied to consummate the Business Combination?

There are a number of Closing conditions in the Business Combination Agreement, including that Thayer’s stockholders and holders of Inspirato
Units have approved and adopted the Business Combination Agreement, the effectiveness of the Registration Statement of which this proxy
statement/prospectus forms a part, the receipt of certain regulatory approvals (including, but not limited to, approval for listing on Nasdaq of the
Combined Company Class A Common Stock to be issued in connection with the Merger and the expiration or early termination of the waiting
period or periods under the HSR Act), that Thayer has at least $5,000,001 of net tangible assets upon Closing and the absence of any injunctions.
Other conditions to Inspirato’s obligations to consummate the Merger include, among others, that as of the Closing, the aggregate amount of cash
in the Trust Account (after reductions for the aggregate amount of payments required to be made in connection with the redemption of Public
Shares), plus proceeds from the PIPE actually received by Thayer, will be equal to or greater than $140 million.

The conditions to Closing with respect to the Blockers will only affect the ability of a particular Blocker Merger to close, rather than the broader
transaction. If a Blocker Merger cannot close, such Blocker will be treated as an ordinary unitholder of Inspirato and receive the Per Unit
Unitholder Merger Consideration.

Any Closing condition that is required by applicable law (such as the applicable waiting periods under the HSR Act having expired, or there being
no governmental order, statute, rule or regulation enjoining or prohibiting the consummation of the Business Combination), cannot be waived by
either Thayer or Inspirato. Subject to the foregoing, Closing conditions to Thayer’s obligation to close can be waived by Thayer and Closing
conditions to Inspirato’s obligation to close can be waived by Inspirato, but neither party is required to waive any Closing conditions.

For a summary of the conditions that must be satisfied or waived prior to the consummation of the Business Combination, see the section titled
“The Business Combination Agreement — Closing Conditions.”

What happens if I sell my shares of Thayer Capital Stock before the special meeting of stockholders?

The Record Date for the special meeting of stockholders will be earlier than the date that the Business Combination is expected to be completed. If
you transfer your shares of Thayer Capital Stock after the Record Date, but before the special meeting of stockholders, unless the transferee
obtains from you a proxy to vote those shares, you will retain your right to vote at the special meeting of stockholders. However, you will not
become a Combined Company Stockholder following the Closing because only Thayer’s stockholders on the Closing Date will become Combined
Company Stockholders.

What vote is required to approve the proposals presented at the special meeting of stockholders?

The approval of the Charter Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of a majority of outstanding shares of Thayer
Capital Stock voting together as a single class and a majority of the outstanding voting power of the Thayer Class B Common Stock voting
together as a single class. The class
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vote of the Thayer Class B Common Stock has already been obtained by a written consent. Accordingly, a Thayer stockholder’s failure to vote by
proxy or to vote online at the virtual special meeting of stockholders, an abstention from voting or a broker non-vote will have the same effect as a
vote against the Charter Proposal.

The approval of each of the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposals, Incentive Plan Proposal, ESPP Proposal, Nasdaq
Proposals and Adjournment Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of the holders of a majority of the shares of
Thayer Capital Stock that are voted at the special meeting of stockholders. Accordingly, a Thayer stockholder’s failure to vote by proxy or to vote
online at the virtual special meeting of stockholders, an abstention from voting, or a broker non-vote will have no effect on the outcome of any
vote on these Stockholder Proposals.

The Sponsor and directors of Thayer collectively own all of the outstanding shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock and have agreed, together
with Thayer’ executive officers and directors, to vote all shares of Thayer Capital Stock owned by Sponsor or such director, as applicable,
including the Thayer Class B Common Stock, in favor of the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Governance Proposals, the
Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals. Such holders represent % of the issued and outstanding shares of Thayer
Capital Stock as of the Record Date. As a result, the affirmative vote of holders of an additional shares of Thayer Capital Stock,
representing only % of the remaining shares of Thayer Capital Stock held by the Public Stockholders as of the Record Date, assuming the
minimum number of shares required to constitute a quorum are voted at the special meeting, would be required to approve the Business
Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Governance Proposals, the Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq
Proposals.

Q. May Thayer or Thayer’s directors, officers or advisors, or their affiliates, purchase shares in connection with the Business Combination?

A. In connection with the stockholder vote to approve the proposed Business Combination, Thayer’s board of directors, officers, advisors or their
affiliates may privately negotiate transactions to purchase shares prior to the Closing from stockholders who would have otherwise elected to have
their shares redeemed in conjunction with a proxy solicitation pursuant to the proxy rules for a per share pro rata portion of the Trust Account
without the prior written consent of Inspirato. None of the directors, officers or advisors, or their respective affiliates, will make any such
purchases when they are in possession of any material non-public information not disclosed to the seller of such shares. Such a purchase would
include a contractual acknowledgement that such stockholder, although still the record holder of such shares, is no longer the beneficial owner
thereof and therefore agrees not to exercise its redemption rights. In the event that the directors, officers or advisors, or their affiliates, purchase
shares in privately negotiated transactions from Public Stockholders who have already elected to exercise their redemption rights, such selling
stockholders would be required to revoke their prior elections to redeem their shares. Any such privately negotiated purchases may be effected at
purchase prices that are in excess of the per share pro rata portion of the Trust Account. The purpose of these purchases would be to increase the
amount of cash available to Thayer for use in the Business Combination.

Q. How many votes do I have at the special meeting of stockholders?

A. Thayer’s stockholders are entitled to one vote at the special meeting for each share of Thayer Capital Stock held of record as of the Record Date.
As of the close of business on the Record Date, there were shares and shares outstanding of Thayer Class A Common Stock
and Thayer Class B Common Stock, respectively, held by holders of record.
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Whatinterests do the Sponsor and Thayer’s current officers and directors have in the Business Combination?

Thayer’s board of directors and executive officers may have interests in the Business Combination that are different from, in addition to, or in
conflict with, yours. These interests include:

. the beneficial ownership of the Sponsor and Thayer’s board of directors and officers of an aggregate of 2,812,500 Founder Shares (after
giving effect to the agreed upon forfeiture of 1.5 million Founder Shares upon the consummation of the Business Combination) and
warrants to purchase an additional 7,175,000 shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock, which shares would become worthless if Thayer
does not complete a business combination within the applicable time period, as the Sponsor and Thayer’s directors and officers and their
affiliates have waived any right to redemption with respect to these shares. Such shares and warrants have an aggregate market value of
approximately $ million, and $ million, respectively, based on the closing price of Thayer Class A Common Stock of $

on Nasdaq on , 2021, the Record Date for the special meeting of stockholders. Based on such market values, the Sponsor
and Thayer’s board of directors and officers will have an unrealized gain of $ on their Thayer securities;

. Thayer’s board of directors will not receive reimbursement for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them on Thayer’s behalf incident to
identifying, investigating and consummating the Business Combination, to the extent such expenses exceed the amount required to be
retained in the Trust Account, unless the Business Combination is consummated;

. the anticipated continuation of Chris Hemmeter as a director of the Combined Company; and

. the continued indemnification of the current directors and officers of Thayer following the Business Combination and the continuation of
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance following the Business Combination.

These interests may influence Thayer’s board of directors in making their recommendation that you vote in favor of the approval of the
Stockholder Proposals. You should also read the section titled “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal — The Business
Combination — Interests of Thayer’s Directors and Officers in the Business Combination.”

When is the Business Combination expected to be completed?

It is currently anticipated that the Business Combination will be consummated promptly following the special meeting of stockholders, provided
that all other conditions to the Closing have been satisfied or waived. For a description of the conditions to the completion of the Business
Combination, see the section titled “The Business Combination Agreement — Closing Conditions.”

What do I need to do now?

You are urged to carefully read and consider the information contained in this proxy statement/ prospectus in its entirety, including the financial
statements and annexes attached hereto, and to consider how the Business Combination will affect you as a stockholder. You should then vote as
soon as possible in accordance with the instructions provided in this proxy statement/prospectus on the enclosed proxy card or, if you hold your
shares through a brokerage firm, bank or other nominee, on the voting instruction form provided by the broker, bank or nominee.

How do I vote?

If you were a holder of record of Thayer Capital Stock on , 2021, the Record Date for the special meeting of stockholders, you may
vote on the Stockholder Proposals online at the virtual special meeting of stockholders or by completing, signing, dating and returning the
enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid
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envelope provided. If you hold your shares in “street name,” which means your shares are held of record by a broker, bank or other nominee, you
should contact your broker, bank or nominee to ensure that votes related to the shares you beneficially own are properly counted. In this regard,
you must provide the record holder of your shares with instructions on how to vote your shares or, if you wish to virtually attend the special
meeting of stockholders and vote online, obtain a proxy from your broker, bank or nominee.

Q. What will happen if I abstain from voting or fail to vote at the special meeting?

A.

e

At the special meeting of stockholders, Thayer will count a properly executed proxy marked “ABSTAIN” with respect to a particular proposal as
present for purposes of determining whether a quorum is present.

The approval of the Charter Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of a majority of outstanding shares of Thayer
Capital Stock voting together as a single class and a majority of the outstanding voting power of the Thayer Class B Common Stock voting
together as a single class. Accordingly, a Thayer stockholder’s failure to vote by proxy or to vote online at the virtual special meeting of
stockholders, an abstention from voting or a broker non-vote will have the same effect as a vote against these proposals. The approval of each of
the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposals, Incentive Plan Proposal, ESPP Proposal, Nasdaq Proposals and Adjournment
Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of the holders of a majority of the shares of Thayer Capital Stock that are
voted at the special meeting of stockholders. Accordingly, a Thayer stockholder’s failure to vote by proxy or to vote online at the virtual special
meeting of stockholders, an abstention from voting, or a broker non-vote will have no effect on the outcome of any vote on these proposals.

What will happen if I sign and return my proxy card without indicating how I wish to vote?

Signed and dated proxies received by Thayer without an indication of how the stockholder intends to vote on a proposal will be voted in favor of
each of the Stockholder Proposals.

Do I need to attend the special meeting of stockholders to vote my shares?

No. You are invited to virtually attend the special meeting to vote on the proposals described in this proxy statement/prospectus. However, you do
not need to attend the special meeting of stockholders to vote your shares. Instead, you may submit your proxy by signing, dating and returning
the applicable enclosed proxy card(s) in the pre-addressed postage-paid envelope. Your vote is important. Thayer encourages you to vote as soon
as possible after carefully reading this proxy statement/prospectus.

If I am not going to attend the special meeting of stockholders in person, should I return my proxy card instead?

Yes. After carefully reading and considering the information contained in this proxy statement/ prospectus, please submit your proxy, as
applicable, by completing, signing, dating and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided.

If my shares are held in “street name,” will my broker, bank or nominee automatically vote my shares for me?

No. If your broker holds your shares in its name and you do not give the broker voting instructions, under the applicable stock exchange rules,
your broker may not vote your shares on any of the Stockholder Proposals. If you do not give your broker voting instructions and the broker does
not vote your shares, this is referred to as a “broker non-vote.” Broker non-votes will be counted for purposes of determining the presence of a
quorum at the special meeting of stockholders. Your bank, broker, or other nominee can vote your shares only if you provide instructions on how
to vote. You should instruct your broker to vote your
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shares in accordance with directions you provide. However, in no event will a broker non-vote have the effect of exercising your redemption rights
for a pro rata portion of the Trust Account, and therefore no shares as to which a broker non-vote occurs will be redeemed in connection with the
proposed Business Combination.

May I change my vote after I have mailed my signed proxy card?

Yes. You may change your vote by sending a later-dated, signed proxy card to Thayer’s secretary at the address listed below prior to the vote at the
special meeting of stockholders, or attend the virtual special meeting and vote online. You also may revoke your proxy by sending a notice of
revocation to Thayer’s secretary, provided such revocation is received prior to the vote at the special meeting. If your shares are held in “street
name” by a broker or other nominee, you must contact the broker or nominee to change your vote.

What happens if I fail to take any action with respect to the special meeting?

If you fail to take any action with respect to the special meeting and the Business Combination is approved by stockholders and consummated, you
will become a stockholder of the Combined Company and/or your warrants will entitle you to purchase the Combined Company Class A Common
Stock. As a corollary, failure to vote either for or against the Business Combination Proposal means you will not have any redemption rights in
connection with the Business Combination to exchange your Public Shares for a pro rata share of the aggregate amount of funds held in the Trust
Account as of two business days prior to the Closing, including any interest thereon but net of any income or other taxes payable. If you fail to
take any action with respect to the special meeting and the Business Combination is not approved, you will continue to be a stockholder and/or
warrant holder of Thayer.

What should I do if I receive more than one set of voting materials?

You may receive more than one set of voting materials, including multiple copies of this proxy statement/prospectus and multiple proxy cards or
voting instruction cards. For example, if you hold your shares in more than one brokerage account, you will receive a separate voting instruction
card for each brokerage account in which you hold shares. If you are a holder of record and your shares are registered in more than one name, you
will receive more than one proxy card. Please complete, sign, date and return each proxy card and voting instruction card that you receive in order
to cast your vote with respect to all of your shares.

What is the quorum requirement for the special meeting of stockholders?

A quorum of Thayer’s stockholders is necessary to hold a valid meeting. A quorum will be present at the special meeting of stockholders if a
majority of the Thayer Capital Stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the meeting is virtually represented in person or by proxy. Abstentions will
count as present for the purposes of establishing a quorum.

As of the Record Date for the special meeting, shares of Thayer Capital Stock will be required to achieve a quorum.

Your shares will be counted towards the quorum only if you submit a valid proxy (or your broker, bank or other nominee submits one on your
behalf) or if you vote online at the virtual special meeting of stockholders. Abstentions and broker non-votes will be counted towards the quorum
requirement. If there is no quorum, a majority of the shares represented by stockholders virtually present at the special meeting or by proxy may
authorize adjournment of the special meeting to another date.
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What happens to the Thayer Warrants I hold if I vote my shares of Thayer Capital Stock against approval of the Business Combination
Proposal and validly exercise my redemption rights?

Properly exercising your redemption rights as a Thayer stockholder does not result in either a vote “FOR” or “AGAINST” the Business
Combination Proposal. If the Business Combination is not approved and completed, you will continue to hold your Thayer Warrants, and if
Thayer does not otherwise consummate an initial business combination by June 15, 2022 or obtain the approval of Thayer stockholders to extend
the deadline for Thayer to consummate an initial business combination, Thayer will be required to dissolve and liquidate, and your Thayer
Warrants will expire and be worthless.

Who will solicit and pay the cost of soliciting proxies?

Thayer will pay the cost of soliciting proxies for the special meeting of stockholders. Thayer has engaged (“ ”) to assist in the
solicitation of proxies for the special meeting. Thayer has agreed to pay afeeof $ . Thayer will reimburse for
reasonable out-of-pocket expenses and will indemnify and its affiliates against certain claims, liabilities, losses, damages and expenses.

Thayer also will reimburse banks, brokers and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries representing beneficial owners of shares of Thayer
Capital Stock for their expenses in forwarding soliciting materials to beneficial owners of Thayer Capital Stock and in obtaining voting
instructions from such beneficial owners. Thayer’s directors, officers and employees may also solicit proxies by telephone, by facsimile, by mail,
on the Internet or in person. They will not be paid any additional amounts for soliciting proxies.

Who can help answer my questions?

If you have questions about the Stockholder Proposals, or if you need additional copies of this proxy statement/prospectus, the proxy card or the
consent card you should contact our proxy solicitor at:

You may also contact Thayer at:
Thayer Ventures Acquisition Corporation
25852 McBean Parkway
Valencia, CA 91335
Attention: Secretary
Telephone: (415) 782-1414

To obtain timely delivery, Thayer’s stockholders and warrant holders must request the materials no later than five business days prior to the

special meeting.

You may also obtain additional information about Thayer from documents filed with the SEC by following the instructions in the section titled

“Where You Can Find More Information.”

If you intend to seek redemption of your Public Shares, you will need to send a letter demanding redemption and deliver your stock (either

physically or electronically) to Thayer’s transfer agent prior to , New York time, on the second business day prior to the special meeting of
stockholders. If you have questions regarding the certification of your position or delivery of your shares, please contact:

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
One State Street Plaza, 30t Floor
New York, New York 10004
Attention:
E-mail: @continentalstock.com
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SUMMARY OF THE PROXY STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS

This summary highlights selected information from this proxy statement/prospectus and does not contain all of the information that is
important to you. To better understand the Business Combination Proposal and the other Stockholder Proposals to be considered at the special
meeting of stockholders, you should read this proxy statement/prospectus in its entirety carefully, including the annexes. See also the section titled
“Where You Can Find More Information.”

Parties to the Business Combination
Thayer

Thayer is a Delaware corporation and was formed for the purpose of entering into a merger, capital stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock
purchase, reorganization or other similar business combination with one or more businesses or entities, referred to throughout this proxy
statement/prospectus as its initial business combination. Although Thayer may pursue its initial business combination in any industry or geographic
location, its focus is on businesses in industries that complement its management team’s background, and it intends to capitalize on the ability of its
management team to identify and acquire a business, focusing on the travel and transportation industries where its management has extensive
investment experience.

Thayer Class A Common Stock, Thayer Warrants and Thayer Units (each Thayer Unit comprised of one share of Thayer Class A Common
Stock and one-half of one Thayer Warrant) are currently listed and trading on Nasdaq under the ticker symbols “TVAC,” “TVACW?” and
“TVACTU,” respectively. We have applied to continue the listing of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock and warrants of the
Combined Company on Nasdaq under the symbols “ISPO” and “ISPOW,” respectively, upon Closing. The Thayer Units will automatically
separate into their component securities (one share of Thayer Class A Common Stock and one-half of one Thayer Warrant) upon the Closing and,
as a result, will no longer exist. Upon the Closing, Thayer intends to change its name from “Thayer Ventures Acquisition Corporation” to “Inspirato
Incorporated.”

The mailing address of Thayer’s principal executive office is 25852 McBean Parkway, Valencia, CA 91335, and its telephone number is
(415) 782-1414.

Inspirato

Inspirato is a subscription-based luxury travel company that provides unique solutions for (i) affluent travelers seeking superior service and
certainty across a wide variety of accommodations and experiences and (ii) hospitality suppliers who want to solve pain points that include
monetizing excess inventory and efficiently outsourcing the hassle involved in managing rental properties.

For travelers, Inspirato offers access to a diverse portfolio of curated luxury vacation options that, as of June 30, 2021, included 385 branded
private luxury vacation homes available exclusively to our subscribers, and accommodations at over 450 luxury hotel and resort partners in more
than 230 destinations around the world. Inspirato’s portfolio also includes Inspirato Only, featuring one-of-a-kind luxury safaris, cruises, and other
experiences, and Bespoke, which offers custom-designed “bucket list” itineraries. Every Inspirato trip comes with Inspirato’s personalized service
envelope — including pre-trip planning, on-site concierge, and daily housekeeping — designed to meet the needs of affluent travelers and drive
exceptional customer satisfaction.

The mailing address of Inspirato’s principal executive office is 1544 Wazee Street Denver, CO 80202, and its telephone number is
303-586-7771.

For more information about Inspirato, see the sections titled “Information About Inspirato” and “Inspirato Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”
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Company Merger Sub

Passport Company Merger Sub LLC is a Delaware limited liability company, formed on June 28, 2021, and a wholly owned subsidiary of
Thayer. Passport Company Merger Sub does not own any material assets or operate any business.

Blocker Merger Subs

Each Blocker Merger Sub (as defined in the Merger Agreement) is a Delaware corporation, and, other than any Blocker Merger Sub party to
a Non-Party Blocker Merger, was incorporated on June 28, 2021 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of Thayer. No Blocker Merger Sub owns any
material assets or operates any business.

Blockers

Each of the Blockers was formed solely for the purpose of holding equity interests in Inspirato. None of the Blockers has conducted any
business activities other than activities incidental to such Blocker’s ownership of equity interests in Inspirato.

KPCB Blocker was incorporated in Delaware on September 28, 2011 in connection with the investment in Inspirato by Kleiner Perkins
Caufield & Byers XIV, LLC and other investors in KPCB XIV Founders Fund, LLC. The principal executive office of KPCB Blocker is located at
2750 Sand Hill Road, Menlo Park, CA, 94025.

IVP Blocker was incorporated in Delaware on January 9, 2012 in connection with the investment in Inspirato by Institutional Venture
Partners XIII, L.P. The principal executive office of the IVP Blocker is located at 3000 Sand Hill Road, Building 2, Suite 250, Menlo Park, CA,
94025.

W Capital Blocker was incorporated in Delaware on August 26, 2014 in connection with the investment in Inspirato by W Capital Partners
II1, LP. The principal executive office of W Capital Blocker is located at 400 Park Avenue, Suite 910, New York, NY 10022.

The Business Combination
The Business Combination Agreement

On June 30, 2021, Thayer, Merger Subs, Blockers and Inspirato entered into the Business Combination Agreement, pursuant to which Thayer
will acquire certain of the outstanding equity interests of Inspirato. The Business Combination Agreement and the transactions contemplated
thereby were unanimously approved by Thayer’s board of directors, Inspirato’s board of managers, and the governing bodies of each of the Merger
Subs.

Prior to the Closing, the units representing equity interests in Inspirato are held by (i) Blockers, which are corporations (or entities treated as
corporations for U.S. federal tax purposes) that are affiliated with certain institutional investors, and (ii) other Members of Inspirato, which consist
of entities and individuals, including members of management and other employees of Inspirato or its subsidiaries. The Members of Inspirato, other
than the Blockers, are referred to in this proxy statement as the “Flow-Through Sellers.”

The Business Combination Agreement provides for, among other things, the following:

. each Blocker will merge with and into a Blocker Merger Sub (including any Non-Party Blocker, if any, that signs a joinder to the
Business Combination Agreement with the consent of Inspirato) with the
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respective Blocker Merger Sub surviving as a wholly owned subsidiary of Thayer (collectively, the “Blocker Mergers”), resulting in
the equity interests of each Blocker being cancelled and converted into the right to receive (i) shares of Combined Company Class A
Common Stock based on such Blocker’s pro rata ownership of Inspirato (adjusted upward for cash and cash equivalents of such
Blocker and adjusted downward for debt and transaction expenses of such Blocker), plus (ii) cash, if any, based on such Blocker’s pro
rata ownership, plus (iii) certain rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement;

. immediately following the Blocker Mergers, the Company Merger Sub will merge with and into Inspirato, with Inspirato continuing
as the surviving company and subsidiary of Thayer, resulting in (i) each outstanding Inspirato Unit (other than any units held by
Thayer or any of its subsidiaries following the Blocker Mergers) being cancelled and converted into a right to receive (A) New
Common Units of Inspirato, (B) cash, if any, (C) shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock and (D) certain rights under
the Tax Receivable Agreement; and (ii) each outstanding Inspirato Option being automatically converted into an Assumed Inspirato
Option; and

. the limited liability company agreement of Inspirato will be amended and restated to, among other things, reflect the Company Merger
and create a five-person board of managers designated by PubCo and the other members holding outstanding vested New Common
Units.

Following the completion of the Business Combination, as described above, our organizational structure will be what is commonly referred
to as an umbrella partnership corporation (or UP-C) structure. This organizational structure will allow the Flow-Through Sellers to retain their
equity ownership in Inspirato, an entity that is classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes, in the form of New Common Units
issued pursuant to the Business Combination. Each Flow-Through Seller will also hold a number of shares of Combined Company Class V
Common Stock equal to the number of New Common Units held by such Flow-Through Seller, which will have no economic value, but which will
entitle the holder thereof to one (1) vote per share at any meeting of the stockholders of PubCo. The Blocker Sellers will, by contrast, hold
Combined Company Class A Common Stock. The parties agreed to structure the Business Combination in this manner for tax and other business
purposes, and we do not believe that our UP-C organizational structure will give rise to any significant business or strategic benefit or detriment.
See the section entitled “Risk Factors — Risks Related to Our Organizational Structure” for additional information on our organizational structure,
including the Tax Receivable Agreement.

For more information about the Business Combination Agreement, see the section titled “The Business Combination Agreement.”

Amendments to the Charter

Pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement, at the Effective Time of the Business Combination, the Existing Thayer Certificate of
Incorporation will be further amended and restated to:

. Change Thayer’s name to “Inspirato Incorporated”;

. Authorize the issuance of up to shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock and shares of Combined
Company Class V Common Stock;

. Authorize the issuance of up to shares of “blank check” preferred stock, the rights, preferences and privileges of which may be
designated from time to time by the PubCo Board;

. Require that stockholders only act at annual and special meeting of the corporation and not by written consent;
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. Eliminate the current limitations in place on the corporate opportunity doctrine;
. Increase the required vote thresholds for approving amendments to the charter and bylaws to 66 2/3%; and

. Make certain other changes to the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation.

For more information about these amendments to the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation, see the sections titled “Proposal No. 2 —
The Charter Proposal” and “Proposal No. 3 — The Governance Proposals.”

Other Agreements Related to the Business Combination Agreement
A&R Inspirato LLCA

The Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Inspirato, dated as of February 9, 2020 will be amended and restated
to, among other things, recapitalize the equity interests of Inspirato into a single class of units immediately prior to the Blocker Mergers.

Tax Receivable Agreement

In connection with the Closing, the Flow-Through Sellers, the Blocker Sellers and PubCo will enter into a tax receivable agreement pursuant
to which, among other things, PubCo will pay to the other parties thereto 85% of the benefits, if any, that PubCo realizes from certain future tax
benefits that may arise from the Business Combination.

Registration Rights Agreement

In connection with the Closing, certain registration and stockholder rights agreement dated December 10, 2020 will be amended and restated
and Thayer, the Sponsor, and certain unitholders of Inspirato will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement. Pursuant to the Registration Rights
Agreement, the Combined Company will agree that, within 15 business days after the Closing, the Combined Company will file with the SEC (at
the Combined Company’s sole cost and expense) a shelf registration statement registering the resale of certain shares of Combined Company
Class A Common Stock from time to time, and Combined Company shall use commercially reasonable efforts to have the Resale Registration
Statement declared effective as soon as practicable after the filing thereof. The equityholders party to the Registration Rights Agreement may
demand underwritten offerings, including block trades, of their registrable securities by the Combined Company from time to time. Each such
group of demanding holders may request to sell all or any portion of their registrable securities in an underwritten offering as long as the total
offering price is expected to exceed in the aggregate $20.0 million. Parties subject to the Registration Rights Agreement will be entitled to
unlimited piggyback registration rights, subject to certain exceptions in the case of demands for underwritten block trades.

Transaction Support Agreements

On June 30, 2021, certain unitholders of Inspirato, holding a sufficient number of units of Inspirato to comprise the Company Unitholder
Majority (as defined in the Business Combination Agreement), entered into Transaction Support Agreements pursuant to which, among other
things, such unitholders agreed to vote all of their units of Inspirato (A) in favor of all Stockholder Proposals, (B) against any proposal in
opposition to approval of the Stockholder Proposals, (C) against any proposal that would impede or frustrate any provision of the Business
Combination Agreement, the Sponsor Side Letter or any Stockholder Proposal, result in a breach of any provision under the Business Combination
Agreement or result in any conditions in the Business Combination Agreement to not be fulfilled and (D) against and withhold consent with respect
to any competing business combination proposal.
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Sponsor Side Letter

On June 30, 2021, the Sponsor entered into the Sponsor Side Letter pursuant to which the Sponsor and certain other holders of existing
Thayer Class B Common Stock agreed, among other things, to (i) vote all of their shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock (A) in favor of all
Stockholder Proposals, (B) against any proposal in opposition to approval of the Stockholder Proposals, (C) against any proposal that would
impede or frustrate any provision of the Business Combination Agreement, the Sponsor Side Letter or any Stockholder Proposal, result in a breach
of any provision under the Business Combination Agreement or result in any conditions in the Business Combination Agreement to not be fulfilled
and (D) against and withhold consent with respect to any competing business combination proposal, and (ii) with respect to the Sponsor only,
forfeit 1,500,000 shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock upon the Closing.

Subscription Agreements

In connection with the execution of the Business Combination Agreement, on June 30, 2021, Thayer entered into separate Subscription
Agreements with the PIPE Subscribers, pursuant to which the PIPE Subscribers agreed to purchase, and Thayer agreed to sell to the PIPE
Subscribers, the PIPE Shares for a purchase price of $10.00 per share and an aggregate purchase price of approximately $103.5 million in the PIPE.

The closing of the sale of the PIPE Shares pursuant to the Subscription Agreements is contingent upon, among other customary closing
conditions, the concurrent consummation of the Business Combination. The purpose of the PIPE is to raise additional capital for use by the
Combined Company following the Closing.

The Subscription Agreements provide that the Combined Company is required to file with the SEC, within fifteen (15) business days after the
Closing, a shelf registration statement covering the resale of the PIPE Shares and to use its commercially reasonable efforts to have such
registration statement declared effective as soon as practicable after the filing thereof but no later than the earlier of (i) the 60th day following the
filing date thereof if the SEC notifies the Combined Company that it will “review” such registration statement and (ii) the 5th business day after the
date the Combined Company is notified (orally or in writing, whichever is earlier) by the SEC that such registration statement will not be
“reviewed” or will not be subject to further review.

Additionally, pursuant to the Subscription Agreements, the PIPE Investors agreed to waive any claims that they may have at the Closing or in
the future as a result of, or arising out of, the Subscription Agreements against Thayer, including with respect to the trust account (other than with
respect to any Thayer Class A Common Stock held by such PIPE Subscribers outside of the PIPE Shares).

Interests of Thayer’s Directors, Officers, and Others in the Business Combination

In considering the recommendation of Thayer’s board of directors to vote in favor of the Business Combination, stockholders should be
aware that, aside from their interests as stockholders, our directors and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from,
in addition to, or in conflict with those of other stockholders generally. Our directors were aware of and considered these interests, among other
matters, in evaluating the Business Combination, and in recommending to stockholders that they approve the Business Combination. Stockholders
should take these interests into account in deciding whether to approve the Business Combination. These interests include:

. The beneficial ownership of the Sponsor and Thayer’s board of directors and officers of an aggregate of 2,812,500 Founder Shares
(after giving effect to the agreed upon forfeiture of 1.5 million Founder Shares upon the consummation of the Business Combination),
which shares would become worthless if Thayer does not complete a business combination within the applicable time period, as
Thayer’s directors and officers and their affiliates have waived any right to redemption with respect to these shares. Such shares and
warrants have an aggregate market value of approximately $ million
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and $ million based on the closing price of Thayer Class A Common Stock of $ on Nasdaq on , 2021, the
Record Date for the special meeting of stockholders. Based on such market value, Thayer’s board of directors and officers will have
an unrealized gain of $ on their Thayer securities;

Thayer’s board of directors will not receive reimbursement for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them on Thayer’s behalf
incident to identifying, investigating and consummating the Business Combination to the extent such expenses exceed the amount
required to be retained in the Trust Account, unless the Business Combination is consummated,;

The anticipated continuation of Chris Hemmeter as a director of the Combined Company; and

The continued indemnification of the current directors and officers of Thayer following the Business Combination and the
continuation of directors’ and officers’ liability insurance following the Business Combination.

These interests may influence Thayer’s board of directors in making their recommendation that you vote in favor of the approval of the
Business Combination Proposal and the other Stockholder Proposals.

Interests of Inspirato’s Directors, Officers, and Others in the Business Combination

When you consider the recommendation of the Thayer Board in favor of adopting the Business Combination Agreement and approving the
transactions contemplated thereby, including the Business Combination, you should keep in mind that certain of Inspirato’s directors and officers
have interests in the Business Combination that are different from, or in addition to, those of Inspirato’s unitholders generally. These interests
include, among other things:

Certain of Inspirato’s executive officers hold Inspirato Units and profits interests, the treatment of which is described in the section
titled “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal.” Please see the section titled “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management” for more information regarding the Inspirato Units held by Inspirato’s executive officers:

The non-employee directors of Inspirato have a direct or indirect ownership interest in Inspirato Units, which are described in the
section titled “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management”:

Certain of Inspirato’s directors and executive officers are expected to become directors and/or executive officers of the Combined
Company. Specifically, the following individuals who are currently executive officers of Inspirato are expected to become executive
officers of the Combined Company upon the consummation of the Business Combination, serving in the offices set forth opposite
their names below:

Name Position

Brent Handler Chief Executive Officer and Director
Brad Handler Executive Chairman and Director
David Kallery President

Web Neighbor Chief Financial Officer

In addition, the following individuals who are currently on the board of managers of Inspirato are expected to become directors of the
Combined Company upon the consummation of the Business Combination: Brent Handler, Brad Handler, and Scot Sellers.

At the closing of the Business Combination, Thayer will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement with certain holders of Inspirato
Units (in which certain members of Inspirato’s Board and affiliates are included), which provides for registration rights to such
unitholders and their permitted transferees.
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Entities affiliated with Brent Handler, Inspirato’s Chief Executive Officer and a member of its board of managers, have agreed to
purchase 1 million shares of Thayer Class A Stock, entities affiliated with Brad Handler, Inspirato’s Executive Chairman and a
member of its board of managers, have agreed to purchase 395,000 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, and David Kallery, Inspirato’s
President, has agreed to purchase 50,000 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, each pursuant to a Subscription Agreement on substantially
the same terms and conditions as the other PIPE Subscribers. An entity affiliated with KPCB Investment I, Inc., which currently holds
more than 5% of Inspirato’s outstanding equity interests, has agreed to purchase 611,250 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, an entity
affiliated with Inspirato Group, Inc. (IVP), which currently holds more than 5% of Inspirato’s outstanding equity interests, has agreed
to purchase 570,000 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, entities affiliated with Revolution Portico LL.C, which together currently hold
more than 5% of Inspirato’s outstanding equity interests managers, have agreed to purchase 500,000 shares of Thayer Class A Stock,
an entity affiliated with W Capital Partners III IBC, Inc., which currently holds more than 5% of Inspirato’s outstanding equity
interests, has agreed to purchase 395,155 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, and entities affiliated with Millennium Technology Value
Partners, which together currently hold more than 5% of Inspirato’s outstanding equity interests managers, have agreed to purchase
308,400 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, each pursuant to a Subscription Agreement on substantially the same terms and conditions as
the other PIPE Subscribers.

Reasons for the Approval of the Business Combination
After careful consideration, Thayer’s board of directors recommends that Thayer stockholders vote “FOR” each Stockholder Proposal being
submitted to a vote of the Thayer stockholders at the Thayer special meeting of stockholders.

Thayer’s board of directors considered a number of factors pertaining to the Business Combination as generally supporting its decision to
enter into the Business Combination Agreement and the transactions contemplated therein, including, but not limited to, the following:

Due Diligence. Thayer’s management and board of directors conducted due diligence examinations of Inspirato and held discussions
with Inspirato’s management and Thayer’s financial and legal advisors concerning Thayer’s due diligence examination of Inspirato;

Financial Condition. Thayer’s board of directors also considered factors such as Inspirato’s outlook, financial plan and capital
structure, as well as valuation;

Experienced and Proven Management Team. Thayer’s management and board of directors believe that Inspirato has a strong
management team, which is expected to remain with the Combined Company to seek to execute Inspirato’s strategic and growth
goals;

Other Alternatives. Thayer’s board of directors believes, after a thorough review of other business combination opportunities
reasonably available to Thayer, that the Business Combination represents the best potential business combination for Thayer and the
most attractive opportunity for Thayer based upon the process utilized to evaluate and assess other potential combination partners and
Thayer’s board of directors’ belief that such process has not presented a better alternative; and

Negotiated Transaction. The financial and other terms of the Business Combination Agreement and the fact that such terms and
conditions are reasonable and were the product of arm’s-length negotiations between Thayer and Inspirato.

Thayer’s board of directors also considered a variety of uncertainties and risk and other potentially negative factors concerning the Business
Combination including, but not limited to, the following:

Macro-Economic Risks. Macro-economic uncertainty and the effects it could have on the Combined Company’s revenues;
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. Redemption Risk. The potential that a significant number of Thayer stockholders elect to redeem their shares prior to the
consummation of the Business Combination and pursuant to the Existing Certificate of Incorporation, which would potentially make
the Business Combination more difficult or impossible to complete, and/or reduce the amount of cash available to the Combined
Company following the Closing;

. Stockholder Vote. The risk that Thayer’s stockholders or Inspirato’s unitholders may fail to provide the respective votes necessary to
effect the Business Combination;

. Closing Conditions. The fact that the completion of the Business Combination is conditioned on the satisfaction of certain closing
conditions that are not within Thayer’s control, including the closing of the PIPE with the PIPE Commitment;

. Litigation. The possibility of litigation challenging the Business Combination or that an adverse judgment granting permanent
injunctive relief could indefinitely enjoin consummation of the Business Combination;

. Benefits May Not Be Achieved. The risks that the potential benefits of the Business Combination may not be fully achieved or may not
be achieved within the expected timeframe;

. No Third-Party Valuation or Fairness Opinion. The risk that Thayer did not obtain a third-party valuation or fairness opinion in
connection with the Business Combination;

. Thayer Stockholders Receive a Minority Position. The fact that Thayer stockholders will hold a minority position in the Combined
Company;

. Potential Conflicts of Interest of Thayer’s Directors and Officers. The potential conflicts of interest of Thayer’s board of directors and
officers in the Business Combination (see “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal — The Business Combination —
Interests of Thayer’s Directors and Officers in the Business Combination™); and

. Other Risks Associated With the Business Combination. Various other risks associated with the business of Inspirato, as described in
the section titled “Risk Factors” appearing elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

For a more complete description of Thayer’s reasons for the approval of the Business Combination and the recommendation of our board of
directors, see the section titled “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal — The Business Combination — Thayer’s Board of Directors
Reasons for the Approval of the Business Combination.”

>

Record Date and Voting

You will be entitled to vote or direct votes to be cast at the special meeting of stockholders if you owned shares of Thayer Capital Stock at the
close of business on , 2021, which is the Record Date for the special meeting of stockholders. You are entitled to one vote for each
share of Thayer Capital Stock that you owned as of the close of business on the Record Date. If your shares are held in “street name” or are in a
margin or similar account, you should contact your broker, bank or other nominee to ensure that votes related to the shares you beneficially own are
properly counted. On the Record Date, there were shares of Thayer Capital Stock outstanding, of which were shares of Thayer
Class A Common Stock and were shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock held by the Sponsor.

The Sponsor has agreed to vote all of its shares of Thayer Capital Stock in favor of the Business Combination Proposal and the other
Stockholder Proposals. Thayer’s issued and outstanding Thayer Warrants do not have voting rights at the special meeting of stockholders.
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Quorum and Vote Required for the Stockholder Proposals

A quorum of Thayer’s stockholders is necessary to hold a valid meeting. A quorum will be present at the special meeting of stockholders if a
majority of the Thayer Class A Common Stock outstanding and entitled to vote at the meeting is virtually represented in person or by proxy.
Abstentions will count as present for the purposes of establishing a quorum.

The approval of the Charter Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of a majority of outstanding shares of
Thayer Capital Stock voting together as a single class and a majority of the outstanding voting power of the Thayer Class B Common Stock voting
together as a single class. The class vote of the Thayer Class B Common Stock has already been obtained by a written consent. Accordingly, a
Thayer stockholder’s failure to vote by proxy or to vote online at the virtual special meeting of stockholders, an abstention from voting or a broker
non-vote will have the same effect as a vote against the Charter Proposal.

The approval of each of the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposals, Incentive Plan Proposal, ESPP Proposal, Nasdaq
Proposals and Adjournment Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of the holders of a majority of the shares of
Thayer Capital Stock that are voted at the special meeting of stockholders. Accordingly, a Thayer stockholder’s failure to vote by proxy or to vote
online at the virtual special meeting of stockholders, an abstention from voting, or a broker non-vote will have no effect on the outcome of any vote
on these Stockholder Proposals.

Voting Your Shares

Each share of Thayer Capital Stock that you own in your name entitles you to one vote on each of the proposals for the special meeting of
stockholders. Your one or more proxy cards show the number of shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock that you own.

If you are a holder of record, there are two ways to vote your shares of Thayer Capital Stock at the special meeting of stockholders:

. You can vote by completing, signing and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided. If you hold your
shares in “street name” through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the instructions provided to you by your
bank, broker or other nominee to ensure that your shares are represented and voted at the applicable special meeting(s). If you vote by
proxy card, your “proxy,” whose name is listed on the proxy card, will vote your shares as you instruct on the proxy card. If you sign
and return the proxy card but do not give instructions on how to vote your shares, your shares of Thayer Capital Stock will be voted as
recommended by Thayer’s board of directors. With respect to proposals for the special meeting of stockholders, that means: “FOR”
the Business Combination Proposal, “FOR” the Charter Proposal, “FOR” the Governance Proposals, “FOR” the Incentive Plan
Proposal, “FOR” the ESPP Proposal, “FOR” the Nasdaq Proposals and “FOR” the Adjournment Proposal.

. You can virtually attend the special meeting and vote online. However, if your shares of Thayer Capital Stock are held in the name of
your broker, bank or other nominee, you must get a proxy from the broker, bank or other nominee. That is the only way we can be
sure that the broker, bank or nominee has not already voted your shares of Thayer Capital Stock.

Appraisal or Dissenters’ Rights

No appraisal or dissenters’ rights are available to holders of shares of Thayer Capital Stock or Thayer Warrants in connection with the
Business Combination.
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Solicitation of Proxies

Thayer will pay the cost of soliciting proxies for the special meeting. Thayer has engaged to assist in the solicitation of proxies for
the special meeting. Thayer has agreed to pay afeeof $ . Thayer will reimburse for reasonable out-of-pocket
expenses and will indemnify and its affiliates against certain claims, liabilities, losses, damages and expenses. Thayer also will reimburse

banks, brokers and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries representing beneficial owners of shares of Thayer Capital Stock for their expenses
in forwarding soliciting materials to beneficial owners of Thayer Capital Stock and in obtaining voting instructions from those owners. Thayer’s
directors, officers and employees may also solicit proxies by telephone, by facsimile, by mail, on the Internet or in person. They will not be paid
any additional amounts for soliciting proxies.

Redemption Rights

Under the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation, a Public Stockholder may elect to have the Public Shares then held by such Public
Stockholder redeemed for cash at the applicable redemption price per share equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (a) the aggregate amount on
deposit in the Trust Account as of two business days prior to the consummation of the Business Combination, including interest not previously
released to Thayer to pay its income taxes or any other taxes payable, by (b) the total number of shares of Public Shares. However, Thayer will not
redeem any Public Shares to the extent that such redemption would result in Thayer having net tangible assets (as determined in accordance with
Rule 3a51-1(g)(1) of the Exchange Act) of less than $5,000,001. For illustrative purposes, based on funds in the Trust Account of approximately
$176 million on June 30, 2021, the estimated per share redemption price would have been approximately $10.20.

If a holder exercises its redemption rights, then such holder will be exchanging its Public Shares for cash and will no longer own Public
Shares and will not participate in the future growth of the Combined Company, if any. Such a holder will be entitled to receive cash for its Public
Shares only if it properly demands redemption and delivers its shares (either physically or electronically) to Thayer’s transfer agent in accordance
with the procedures described herein. See the section titled “The Special Meeting of Thayer Stockholders — Redemption Rights” for the procedures
to be followed if you wish to redeem your shares for cash.
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Ownership of the Combined Company After the Closing

The diagrams below depict simplified versions of the current organizational structures of Thayer and Inspirato, respectively.

Thayer Organizational Structure
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Following the completion of the Business Combination, as described above, our organizational structure will be what is commonly referred
to as an umbrella partnership corporation (or UP-C) structure. This organizational structure will allow the Flow-Through Sellers (as defined below
in the section titled “The Business Combination Agreement — Description of the Business Combination Agreement; Structure of the Business
Combination™) to retain their equity ownership in Inspirato, an entity that is classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes, in the
form of New Common Units. Each Flow-Through Seller will also hold a number of shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock equal
to the number of New Common Units held by such Flow-Through Seller, which will have no economic value, but which will entitle the holder
thereof to one (1) vote per share at any meeting of the shareholders of PubCo. The Blocker Sellers will, by contrast, hold Combined Company
Class A Common Stock. The parties agreed to structure the Business Combination in this manner for tax and other business purposes, and we do
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give rise to any significant business or strategic benefit or detriment. See the section entitled “Risk Factors — Risks Related to Our Organizational
Structure” for additional information on our organizational structure, including the Tax Receivable Agreement. The A&R Inspirato LLCA will
provide unitholders in Inspirato (other than PubCo and its subsidiaries) the right to exchange New Common Units, together with the cancellation of

an equal number of shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock, for an equal number of shares of Combined Company Class A

Common Stock (or cash), subject to certain restrictions set forth therein.

It is anticipated that, (i) based on Inspirato’s capitalization table as of June 30, 2021, (ii) after giving effect to the A&R Inspirato LLCA,
(iii) after giving effect to the forfeiture by Sponsor of 1,500,000 shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock and (iv) after giving effect to certain
repurchases by Inspirato prior to the Closing, upon the completion of the Business Combination, the ownership of PubCo will be as follows:

Assuming No Public Stockholder Redemption

Assuming Maximum Public Stockholder Redemption

The unitholders of Inspirato will own shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately % of
the total shares outstanding, which includes shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock that may be issuable pursuant to the
exercise of Assumed Inspirato Options (calculated using the treasury
stock method), and shares of Combined Company Class V Common
Stock and an equal number of New Common Units, representing
approximately % of the voting power of the Combined Company.

The unitholders of Inspirato will own shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately %
of the total shares outstanding, which includes shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock that may be issuable pursuant to
the exercise of Assumed Inspirato Options (calculated using the
treasury stock method), and shares of Combined Company Class V
Common Stock and an equal number of New Common Units,
representing approximately % of the voting power of the
Combined Company.

The PIPE Subscribers will own 10,350,385 shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately % of
the total shares outstanding and % of the voting power of the
Combined Company.

The PIPE Subscribers will own 10,350,385 shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately %
of the total shares outstanding and % of the voting power of the
Combined Company.

The Public Stockholders will own 17,250,000 shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately % of
the total shares outstanding and % of the voting power of the
Combined Company.

The Public Stockholders will own 3,650,000 shares of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately %
of the total shares outstanding and % of the voting power of the
Combined Company.

The Sponsor and its affiliates and advisors will own 2,812,500 shares
of Combined Company Class A Common Stock, representing
approximately % of the total shares outstanding, and % of the
voting power of the Combined Company.

The Sponsor and its affiliates and advisors will own 2,812,500
shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock, representing
approximately % of the total shares outstanding, and % of the
voting power of the Combined Company.

The number of shares and percentage interests set forth above are based on a number of assumptions, including scenarios under which (a) no
Thayer Public Shares are redeemed and (b) approximately 79% of all Thayer Public Shares are redeemed, which is the maximum amount which
may be redeemed while still satisfying the $140 million minimum cash proceeds condition in the Business Combination Agreement, and under
both scenarios that Inspirato does not issue any additional equity securities prior to the Mergers. If the actual facts differ from our assumptions, the
number of shares and percentage interests set forth above will be different. In addition, the number of shares and percentage interests set forth
above do not take into account potential future exercises of Thayer Warrants or additional potential future exercises of Inspirato Options prior to the

Closing.

Please see the section titled “Summary Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information” for further information.
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Sources and Uses of Funds for the Business Combination

The following table summarizes the sources and uses for funding the Business Combination. These figures assume no Thayer Public Shares
are redeemed. If the actual facts are different from these assumptions, the below figures will be different.

Sources Uses

(in millions)

Cash held in the Trust Account® $ 176 Cash to balance sheet $ 264
Cash proceeds from the PIPE 104 Rollover equity 1,070
Rollover equity 1,070 Transaction Expenses 36
Existing balance sheet cash 20

Total sources $1,370 Total uses $1,370

(1) Excludes interest earned.

Emerging Growth Company

Thayer is an “emerging growth company,” as defined in Section 2(a) of the Securities Act, and it may take advantage of certain exemptions
from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies, including, but not
limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
(“Sarbanes-Oxley”), reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in Thayer’s periodic reports and proxy statements, and
exemptions from the requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation and stockholder approval of any golden
parachute payments not previously approved.

Further, Section 102(b)(1) of the JOBS Act exempts emerging growth companies from being required to comply with new or revised
financial accounting standards until private companies (that is, those that have not had a Securities Act registration statement declared effective or
do not have a class of securities registered under the Exchange Act) are required to comply with the new or revised financial accounting standards.
The JOBS Act provides that a company can elect to opt out of the extended transition period and comply with the requirements that apply
to non-emerging growth companies but any such election to opt out is irrevocable. Thayer has elected not to opt out of such extended transition
period, which means that when a standard is issued or revised and it has different application dates for public or private companies. Thayer, as an
emerging growth company, can adopt the new or revised standard at the time private companies adopt the new or revised standard. This may make
it difficult or impossible to compare Thayer’s financial results with the financial results of another public company that is either not an emerging
growth company or is an emerging growth company that has chosen not to take advantage of the extended transition period exemptions because of
the potential differences in accounting standards used.

The Combined Company will remain an emerging growth company until the earlier of: (1) the last day of the fiscal year (a) following the
fifth anniversary of the closing of Thayer’s initial public offering, (b) in which Thayer has total annual gross revenue of at least $1.07 billion or
(c) in which the Combined Company is deemed to be a large accelerated filer, which, in addition to certain other criteria, means the market value of
Thayer’s common equity that is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the end of the prior fiscal year’s second fiscal quarter and (2) the
date on which the Combined Company has issued more than $1 billion in non-convertible debt securities during the prior three-year period.

Accounting Treatment of the Business Combination

The Business Combination will be accounted for as a reverse recapitalization in accordance with GAAP. Under this method of accounting,
Thayer will be treated as the “acquired” company for accounting purposes.
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This determination is primarily based on the fact that subsequent to the Business Combination, the unitholders of Inspirato will have a majority of
the voting power of the Combined Company, Inspirato’s operations will comprise all of the ongoing operations of the Combined Company, and the
management of Inspirato will appoint a majority of the PubCo Board. Following the Transaction, Inspirato will be managed by a five-person board
of managers designated by PubCo and the other members holding outstanding vested New Common Units. Accordingly, the financial statements
will reflect the net assets of Thayer and Inspirato at historical cost with no goodwill or other intangible assets recognized.

Summary of Risk Factors

In evaluating the Stockholder Proposals, Thayer Stockholders should carefully read this proxy statement/ prospectus and especially consider
the factors discussed in the section titled “Risk Factors.” Some of the risks related to Inspirato’s business and industry, and risks of the Combined
Company, are summarized below.

The COVID-19 pandemic and the impact of actions to mitigate the COVID-19 pandemic have materially adversely impacted and will
continue to materially adversely impact Inspirato’s business, results of operations, and financial condition.

Inspirato has a history of net losses and may not be able to achieve or sustain profitability.

If Inspirato fails to retain existing subscribers or add new subscribers, its business, results of operations, and financial condition would
be materially adversely affected.

Inspirato’s revenue growth rate has slowed, and it may not increase at the rates Inspirato anticipates in the future or at all.

The hospitality market is highly competitive, and Inspirato may be unable to compete successfully with its current or future
competitors.

Inspirato may be unable to effectively manage its growth.

Inspirato’s subscriber support function is critical to the success of Inspirato’s business, and any failure to provide high-quality service
could affect its ability to retain its existing subscribers and attract new subscribers.

Inspirato may not be able to obtain sufficient new and recurring supply of luxury accommodations and experiences or to renew its
existing supply of luxury accommodations and experiences.

Inspirato has limited experience with its pricing models, particularly for Inspirato Pass, and may not accurately predict the long-term
rate of subscriber adoption or renewal or the impact these will have on its revenue or results of operations.

Inspirato depends on its key personnel and other highly skilled personnel, and if Inspirato fails to attract, retain, motivate or integrate
its personnel, its business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Inspirato’s business depends on its reputation and the strength of its brand, and any deterioration could adversely impact its business,
financial condition, or results of operations.

As a result of recognizing revenue in accordance with GAAP, Inspirato’s financial statements may not immediately reflect changes in
customer bookings, cancellations and other operating activities.

The failure to successfully execute and integrate acquisitions could materially adversely affect Inspirato’s business, results of
operations, and financial condition.

Inspirato relies on consumer discretionary spending and any decline or disruption in the travel or hospitality industries or economic
downturn would materially adversely affect its business, results of operations, and financial condition.
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. The subscription travel market and the market for Inspirato’s subscription offerings is still relatively new, and if it does not continue to
grow, grows more slowly than expected or fails to grow as large as expected, Inspirato’s business, financial condition and results of
operations could be adversely affected.

. If Inspirato is unable to manage the risks presented by its international business model, its business, results of operations, and financial
condition would be materially adversely affected.

. Inspirato may experience significant fluctuations in its results of operations, which make it difficult to forecast its future results.

. The hospitality industry is subject to seasonal and cyclical volatility, which may contribute to fluctuations in Inspirato’s results of
operations and financial condition.

. Inspirato’s management has identified material weaknesses in their internal control over financial reporting and may identify
additional material weaknesses in the future or otherwise fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls, which may result in
material misstatements of its financial statements or cause it to fail to meet its periodic reporting obligations.

. Inspirato faces risks related to Inspirato’s intellectual property.

. Inspirato’s processing, storage, use and disclosure of personal data exposes it to risks of internal or external security breaches and
could give rise to liabilities and/or damage to reputation.

. Unfavorable changes in government regulation or taxation of the evolving hospitality, internet and e-commerce industries could harm
Inspirato’s results.
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF INSPIRATO

The selected consolidated historical statements of operations data of Inspirato for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2019 and 2020 and the
historical consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2019 and 2020 are derived from Inspirato’s audited consolidated financial statements
included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. The selected consolidated historical statements of operations data of Inspirato for the six
months ended June 30, 2020 and 2021 and the consolidated historical balance sheet data as of June 30, 2021 are derived from Inspirato’s unaudited
interim condensed consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus. In Inspirato’s management’s opinion,
the unaudited interim consolidated historical financial statements include all adjustments necessary to state fairly Inspirato’s financial position as of
June 30, 2021 and the results of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2020 and 2021.

Inspirato’s historical results are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected in the future and Inspirato’s results for the six
months ended June 30, 2021 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the full year ending December 31, 2021 or any
other period. You should read the following selected consolidated historical financial data together with the section titled “Inspirato Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and Inspirato’s financial statements and related notes included
elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

For the years ended For the six months
December 31, ended June 30,
2018 2019 2020 2020 2021

(in thousands except per share amounts)
Statement of Operations Data:

Revenue $ $ $ $ $

178,652 217,079 165,590 83,038 101,566
Cost of revenue 114,508 138,768 100,599 44,903 67,712
Gross margin 64,144 78,311 64,991 38,135 33,854
General and administrative 24,193 27,522 25,940 14,087 21,658
Sales and marketing 22,893 25,527 14,764 7,971 11,249
Operations 19,000 24,396 18,814 9,739 10,879
Technology and development 2,220 2,579 2,787 1,352 1,780
Depreciation and amortization 4,871 3,471 2,898 1,856 1,283
Interest, net 2,232 999 542 162 547
Warrant fair value (gains) losses 72 66 (214) — 456
Gain on forgiveness of debt — — — — (9,518)
Net income (loss) and comprehensive income (loss) $(11,337) $ (6,249) $ (540) $ 2,968 $ (4,480)
Basic weighted average common units 1,166 1,166 1,166 1,166 1,166
Basic income (loss) per common unit $ (9.72) $ (5.36) $ (046) $ 255 $ (3.84)
Diluted weighted average common units 1,166 1,166 1,166 2,787 1,166
Diluted income (loss) per common unit $ (©.72) $ (536) $ (046) $ 107 $ (3.84)
Statement of Cash Flows Data:
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 10,050 $ 3,948 $ 11,579 $ 9,810 $ 19,625
Net cash used in investing activities (4,461) (4,425) (3,892) (3,030) (1,324)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (36) 6,076 16,550 9,406 (557)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents $

$ 5553 $ 5599 $ 24,237 16,186  $ 17,744
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Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents

Prepaid subscriber travel

Total assets

Deferred revenue

Debt

Total liabilities

Temporary equity

Members’ deficit

Total liability, temporary equity and members’ deficit

As of December 31, As of June 30,

2019 2020 2021

(in thousands)
$ 40,096 $ 62,772 $ 81,875
14,159 11,804 6,212
107,817 120,606 141,075
148,197 148,962 169,261
7,000 23,550 13,566
189,492 200,031 224,086
83,780 83,780 83,780
(165,455) (163,205) (166,791)

$ 107,817 $ 120,606 $ 141,075
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SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THAYER

The following tables show selected historical financial information of Thayer for the periods and as of the dates indicated. The selected
historical financial information of Thayer was derived from the audited historical financial statements of Thayer included elsewhere in this proxy
statement/prospectus. The following tables should be read in conjunction with “Thayer Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” and Thayer’s historical financial statements and the notes and schedules related thereto, included elsewhere
in this proxy statement/prospectus.

For the Period
Six Months from July 31, 2020
Ended June 30, (inception) to
2021 December 31, 2020

(in thousands except per share amounts)
Statement of Operations Data:

Net loss $ (5,578) $ (2,959)
Net income per Class A common share — basic and diluted — —
Net loss per Class B common share — basic and diluted $ (129) $ (0.77)
Statement of Cash Flows Data:
Net cash used in operating activities $ (706) $ (538)
Net cash provided by investing activities — (175,950)
Net cash provided by financing activities — 177,730
Change in value of Class A Common Stock subject to possible redemption $ 5578 $ (15,964)
As of June 30, As of December 31,
2021 2020

(in thousands)
Balance Sheet Data:

Total cash $ 536 $ 1,242
Total assets 176,891 177,702
Total liabilities 27,989 23,222
Total stockholders’ equity 5,000 5,000
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 176,891 $ 177,702
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SUMMARY UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following selected unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information (the “selected pro forma data”) gives effect to the
reverse acquisition of Inspirato by Thayer as further described below in the section entitled “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined
Financial Information.” The Business Combination will be accounted for as a reverse merger, with no goodwill or other intangible assets recorded,
in accordance with GAAP. Under this method of accounting, Thayer will be treated as the “acquired” company for financial reporting purposes.
Accordingly, for accounting purposes, the Business Combination will be treated as the equivalent of the Inspirato issuing shares for the net assets
of Thayer, accompanied by a recapitalization. The net assets of Thayer will be stated at historical cost, with no goodwill or other intangible assets
recorded. The selected unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet data as of June 30, 2021 gives effect to the Business Combination
and financing activities described above as if they had occurred on June 30, 2021. The selected unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement
of operations data for the six months ended June 30, 2021 and for the year ended December 31, 2020 give effect to the Business Combination and
financing activities described above as if they had occurred on January 1, 2020.

The selected pro forma data have been derived from, and should be read in conjunction with, the more detailed unaudited pro forma
condensed combined financial information (the “Pro Forma Financial Statements”) of Thayer and Inspirato appearing below and the accompanying
notes to the Pro Forma Financial Statements. In addition, the Pro Forma financial statements were based on, and should be read in conjunction
with, the historical financial statements and related notes of the entities for the applicable periods included in the proxy statement/prospectus
relating to the Business Combination (the “proxy statement/prospectus”). The selected unaudited pro forma data has been presented for
informational purposes only and are not necessarily indicative of what the actual combined financial position or results of operations would have
been had the Business Combination been completed as of the dates indicated. The Pro Forma Financial Statements do not give effect to any
anticipated synergies, operating efficiencies or cost savings that may be associated with the Business Combination. In addition, the selected
unaudited pro forma data does not purport to project the future financial position or operating results of Thayer and Inspirato subsequent to the
close of the Business Combination.

As of June 30, 2021

Assuming
Assuming No Maximum
Redemptions Redemptions

(in thousands)
Selected Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Balance Sheet Data:

Total assets $ 385,466 $ 245,983
Total liabilities 245,174 245,174
Total equity $ 140,292 $ 809
For the year For the six
ended months
December ended June
31, 2020 30, 2021

(in thousands except per
share amounts)

Selected Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statement of Operations:

Revenue $ 165,590 $ 101,566
No redemptions

Weighted average shares outstanding — basic and diluted 121,756 121,756
Net loss per share — basic and diluted $ (0.03) $ (0.03)
Maximum redemptions

Weighted average shares outstanding — basic and diluted 108,156 108,156
Net loss per share — basic and diluted $ (0.03) $ (0.03)
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements in this proxy statement/prospectus may constitute “forward-looking statements” for purposes of the federal securities laws. Our
forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements regarding our, our management team’s, Inspirato’s and Inspirato’s management
team’s expectations, hopes, beliefs, intentions or strategies regarding the future. In addition, any statements that refer to projections, forecasts or other
characterizations of future events or circumstances, including any underlying assumptions, are forward-looking statements. The words “anticipate,”
“believe,” “continue,” “could,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intends,” “may,” “might,” “plan,” “possible,” “potential,” “predict,” “project,” “should,” “will,”
“would” and similar expressions may identify forward-looking statements, but the absence of these words does not mean that a statement is not forward-
looking. Forward-looking statements in this proxy statement/prospectus may include, for example, statements about:

 « » « 2 ” « 2« 2 2«

. Our ability to consummate the Business Combination;

. The anticipated timing of the Business Combination;

. The expected benefits of the Business Combination;

. The Combined Company’s financial and business performance following the Business Combination, including financial projections and

business metrics;

. Changes in Inspirato’s strategy, future operations, financial position, estimated revenue and losses, projected costs, prospects and plans;

. The implementation, market acceptance and success of Inspirato’s business model and growth strategy;

. Inspirato’s expectations and forecasts with respect to the size and growth of the travel and hospitality industry;

. The ability of Inspirato’s services to meet customers’ needs;

. Inspirato’s ability to compete with others in the luxury travel and hospitality industry;

. Inspirato’s ability to grow its market share;

. Inspirato’s ability to attract and retain qualified employees and management;

. Inspirato’s ability to adapt to changes in consumer preferences, perception and spending habits and develop and expand its destination
offerings and gain market acceptance of its services, including in new geographies;

. Inspirato’s ability to develop and maintain its brand and reputation;

. Developments and projections relating to Inspirato’s competitors and industry;

. The impact of health epidemics, including the COVID-19 pandemic, on Inspirato’s business and the actions Inspirato may take in response

thereto;
. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on customer demands for travel and hospitality services;
. Expectations regarding the time during which we will be an emerging growth company under the JOBS Act;
. Inspirato’s future capital requirements and sources and uses of cash;
. Inspirato’s ability to obtain funding for its operations and future growth; and
. Inspirato’s business, expansion plans and opportunities.
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These forward-looking statements are based on information available as of the date of this proxy statement/ prospectus, and current expectations,
forecasts and assumptions, and involve a number of judgments, risks and uncertainties. Accordingly, forward-looking statements should not be relied
upon as representing our views as of any subsequent date, and we do not undertake any obligation to update forward-looking statements to reflect events
or circumstances after the date they were made, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as may be required under
applicable securities laws.

You should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements in deciding how to vote your proxy or instruct how your vote should be
cast on the proposals set forth in this proxy statement/prospectus. As a result of a number of known and unknown risks and uncertainties, our actual
results or performance may be materially different from those expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. Some factors that could cause
actual results to differ include:

. The occurrence of any event, change or other circumstances that could delay the Business Combination or give rise to the termination of
the Business Combination Agreement;

. The outcome of any legal proceedings that may be instituted against Thayer following announcement of the proposed Business
Combination and transactions contemplated thereby;

. The inability to complete the Business Combination due to the failure to obtain approval of the stockholders of Thayer or to satisfy other
conditions to the Closing in the Business Combination Agreement;

. The ability to obtain or maintain the listing of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock on Nasdaq following the Business
Combination;
. The risk that the proposed Business Combination disrupts current plans and operations of Inspirato as a result of the announcement and

consummation of the transactions described herein;

. Our ability to recognize the anticipated benefits of the Business Combination, which may be affected by, among other things, competition
and the ability of Inspirato to grow and manage growth profitably following the Business Combination;

. Costs related to the Business Combination;

. Changes in applicable laws or regulations;

. The effect of the COVID-19 pandemic on Inspirato’s business and the economy in general;

. The ability of Inspirato to execute its business model, including market acceptance of its services;

. The Combined Company’s ability to raise capital;

. The possibility that Thayer or Inspirato may be negatively impacted by other economic, business, and/or competitive factors;

. Any changes to U.S. tax laws; and

. Other risks and uncertainties described in this proxy statement/prospectus, including those under the section titled “Risk Factors.”

In addition, statements that “Inspirato believes” or “Thayer believes” and similar statements reflect Inspirato’s or Thayer’s beliefs and opinions on
the relevant subject. These statements are based upon information available to Inspirato or Thayer, as the case may be, as of the date of this
prospectus/proxy statement, and while Inspirato or Thayer, as the case may be, believes such information forms a reasonable basis for such statements,
such information may be limited or incomplete, and such statements should not be read to indicate that such party has conducted an exhaustive inquiry

into, or review of, all potentially available relevant information. These statements are inherently uncertain and investors are cautioned not to unduly rely
upon these statements.
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RISK FACTORS

You should carefully review and consider the following risk factors and the other information contained in this proxy statement/prospectus, including the
financial statements and notes to the financial statements included herein, in evaluating the Business Combination and the proposals to be voted on at
the special meeting. Certain of the following risk factors apply to the business and operations of Inspirato and will also apply to the business and
operations of Combined Company following the consummation of the Business Combination. The occurrence of one or more of the events or
circumstances described in these risk factors, alone or in combination with other events or circumstances, may adversely affect the ability to complete
or realize the anticipated benefits of the Business Combination, and may have a material adverse effect on the business, cash flows, financial condition
and results of operations of Combined Company following the Business Combination. The risks discussed below may not prove to be exhaustive and are
based on certain assumptions made by Thayer and Inspirato that later may prove to be incorrect or incomplete. Thayer and Inspirato may face
additional risks and uncertainties that are not presently known to such entity, or that are currently deemed immaterial, which may also impair our
business or financial condition.

5«

Unless the context otherwise requires, all references to “we,” “us,” or “our” in this section refer to Thayer.

Risks Related to Inspirato’s Business and Industry

Inspirato’s forecasts and projections are based upon assumptions, analyses and estimates developed by its management. If these assumptions,
analyses or estimates prove to be incorrect or inaccurate, Inspirato’s actual results may differ materially from those forecasted or projected.

Inspirato’s forecasts and projections, including projected annual recurring revenue (“ARR”), margins, profitability, cash flows and the anticipated
market opportunity, growth and penetration, are subject to significant uncertainty and are based on assumptions, analyses and estimates developed by
Inspirato’s management, including with reference to third-party forecasts, any or all of which may prove to be incorrect or inaccurate. These include
assumptions, analyses and estimates about future pricing, the type and size of future properties, the terms of future leases or property acquisitions, local
regulatory environments, and future costs, all of which are subject to a wide variety of business, regulatory and competitive risks and uncertainties. If
these assumptions, analyses or estimates prove to be incorrect or inaccurate, Inspirato’s actual results may differ materially from those forecasted or
projected, adversely affecting the value of the Combined Company’s common stock.

The COVID-19 pandemic and the impact of actions to mitigate the COVID-19 pandemic have materially adversely impacted and will continue to
materially adversely impact Inspirato’s business, results of operations, and financial condition.

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of COVID-19 a pandemic. In an attempt to limit the spread of the virus,
governments have imposed various restrictions, including emergency declarations at the federal, state, and local levels, school and business closings,
quarantines, “shelter at home” orders, restrictions on travel, limitations on social or public gatherings, and other social distancing measures, which have
had and may continue to have a material adverse impact on Inspirato’s business and operations and on travel behavior and demand.

The COVID-19 pandemic, which has required and may continue to require cost reduction measures, has materially adversely affected Inspirato’s
near-term operating and financial results and will continue to materially adversely impact Inspirato’s long-term operating and financial results. In light
of the evolving nature of COVID-19 and the uncertainty it has produced around the world, Inspirato does not believe it is possible to predict the
COVID-19 pandemic’s cumulative and ultimate impact on its future business, results of operations, and financial condition. The extent of the impact of
the COVID-19 pandemic on Inspirato’s business and financial results will depend largely on future developments, including the duration and extent of
the spread of
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COVID-19 both globally and within the U.S., the prevalence of local, national, and international travel restrictions, significantly reduced flight volume,
the impact on capital and financial markets and on the U.S. and global economies, foreign currencies exchange, and governmental or regulatory orders
that impact Inspirato’s business, all of which are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted. Moreover, even after all shelter-in-place and quarantine
orders and travel bans, restrictions, and advisories are completely lifted, demand for Inspirato’s offerings, particularly those related to cross-border and
international travel, may experience a depression for a significant length of time. In addition, Inspirato could not predict the impact that the COVID-19
pandemic has had and cannot predict the impact that the COVID-19 pandemic will continue to have on its business partners and third-party vendors and
service providers. In addition, Inspirato may continue to be materially adversely impacted as a result of the material adverse impacts Inspirato’s business
partners and third-party vendors suffered previously and may suffer now and in the future. To the extent the COVID-19 pandemic continues to
materially adversely affect Inspirato’s business, results of operations, and financial condition, it may also have the effect of heightening many of the
other risk factors described herein.

Inspirato has a history of net losses and may not be able to achieve or sustain profitability.

Inspirato incurred net losses of $11.3 million, $6.2 million, $0.5 million, and $4.5 million for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2018, 2019 and
2020 and the six months ended June 30, 2021, respectively. As of December 31, 2020, and June 30, 2021, Inspirato had an accumulated deficit of
$163 million and $167 million, respectively. Inspirato’s accumulated deficit and net losses historically resulted primarily from the substantial
investments required to grow its business. Inspirato has invested significantly in efforts to grow its subscriptions, introduce new or expanded offerings,
increase its marketing spend, expanded its operations and hire additional employees. In 2021, Inspirato started to incur significant costs related to the
Business Combination and operating the Combined Company as a public company after the consummation of the Business Combination. Inspirato
expects to continue making significant investments in its business in the future. These efforts may prove more expensive than currently anticipated, and
Inspirato may not succeed in increasing its revenue sufficiently to offset these higher expenses. In particular, the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic on
Inspirato’s business have also contributed to the losses incurred during 2020 and Inspirato expects the ongoing economic impact from the COVID-19
pandemic to have a material adverse impact on its revenue and financial results for 2021 and in the future depending on the pandemic’s future impact.

If Inspirato fails to retain existing subscribers or add new subscribers, its business, results of operations, and financial condition would be
materially adversely affected.

Inspirato has experienced significant subscriber growth over the past several years, particularly with respect to Inspirato Pass. Inspirato’s
continued business and revenue growth is dependent on its ability to retain existing subscribers and add new subscribers, and Inspirato cannot be sure
that it will be successful in these efforts, or that subscriber retention levels will not materially decline. There are a number of factors that could lead to a
decline in subscribers or that could prevent Inspirato from increasing its subscribers, including:

. Inspirato’s failure to deliver offerings that subscribers find attractive;

. Inspirato’s ability to achieve and sustain market acceptance, particularly with respect to Inspirato Pass;

. harm to Inspirato’s brand and reputation;

. pricing and perceived value of Inspirato’s offerings;

. subscribers engaging with competitive products and services;

. problems affecting subscribers’ experiences;

. a decline in the public’s interest in luxury travel;

. deteriorating general economic conditions or a change in consumer discretionary spending preferences or trends;
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. political, social or economic instability; and

. events beyond Inspirato’s control such as the COVID-19 pandemic, other pandemics and health concerns, increased or continuing
restrictions on travel, immigration, trade disputes, and the impact of climate change on travel, including fires, floods, severe weather and
other natural disasters, and the impact of climate change on seasonal destinations.

In addition, if Inspirato’s platform is not easy to navigate; subscribers have an unsatisfactory sign-up, search, booking or payment experience on
Inspirato’s platform; the content on Inspirato’s platform is not displayed effectively to subscribers; Inspirato is not effective in engaging subscribers
across its various offerings and tiers; or Inspirato fails to provide an experience in a manner that meets rapidly changing demand, Inspirato could fail to
acquire first-time subscribers and fail to retain with existing subscribers.

As aresult of these factors, Inspirato cannot be sure that its subscriber levels will be adequate to maintain or permit the expansion of its
operations. A decline in subscriber levels could have an adverse effect on Inspirato’s business, financial condition, and operating results.

Inspirato’s revenue growth rate has slowed, and it may not increase at the rates Inspirato anticipates in the future or at all.

Inspirato has experienced significant revenue growth in the past; however, its revenue growth has slowed in recent periods, and there is no
assurance that historic growth rates will return. For the year ended December 31, 2020, as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, Inspirato’s revenue
decreased significantly compared to the year ended December 31, 2019. Inspirato’s future revenue growth depends on the growth of supply and demand
for its offerings, and its business is affected by general economic and business conditions worldwide as well as trends in the global travel and hospitality
industries. In addition, Inspirato believes that its revenue growth depends upon a number of factors, including:

. the COVID-19 pandemic and its impact on the travel and accommodations industries;

. Inspirato’s ability to retain and grow its number of subscribers;

. Inspirato’s ability to retain and grow the number of luxury accommodations and experiences it offers;

. events beyond Inspirato’s control such as pandemics and other health concerns, increased or continuing restrictions on travel and

immigration, trade disputes, economic downturns, and the impact of climate change on travel, including fires, floods, severe weather and
other natural disasters, and the impact of climate change on seasonal destinations;

. competition;

. the legal and regulatory landscape and changes in the application of existing laws and regulations or adoption of new laws and regulations
that impact Inspirato’s business, and/or subscribers, including changes in tax, short-term occupancy, and other laws;

. the attractiveness of Inspirato’s offerings to current and prospective subscribers, including the degree to which Inspirato correctly
anticipates trends in consumer travel preferences;

. the level of consumer awareness and perception of Inspirato’s brand;

. the level of spending on sales and marketing to attract subscribers;

. Inspirato’s ability to grow new offering tiers, such as Inspirato Pass, and to deepen its presence in certain geographies;
. timing, effectiveness, and costs of expansion and upgrades to Inspirato’s platform and infrastructure; and

. other risks described elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.
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A softening of demand, whether caused by events outside of our control, such as COVID-19, changes in subscriber preferences, any of the other
factors described above, or in this proxy statement/prospectus will result in decreased revenue. If Inspirato’s revenue does not improve, it may not
achieve profitability and its business, results of operations, and financial condition would be materially adversely affected.

The hospitality market is highly competitive, and Inspirato may be unable to compete successfully with its current or future competitors.

The market to provide hospitality services is very competitive and highly fragmented. In addition, the barriers to entry are low and new
competitors may enter. Inspirato’s current or potential competitors include global hotel brands, regional hotel chains, independent hotels, online travel
agencies and home-sharing and rental services, and short term/vacation rental. Inspirato’s competitors may adopt aspects of its business model, which
could reduce its ability to differentiate its offerings. Additionally, current or new competitors may introduce new business models or services that
Inspirato may need to adopt or otherwise adapt to in order to compete, which could reduce Inspirato’s ability to differentiate its business or services from
those of its competitors. Increased competition could result in a reduction in revenue, fewer attractive properties, higher lease rates, higher costs, or
reduced market share.

Inspirato believes it competes primarily on the basis of the quality of its residences, the variety and attractiveness of its residences, the quality of
its subscribers’ experience through its concierge and planning services and other subscriber service, and brand identity. Competitive factors in its
industry are subject to change, such as the increased emphasis on cleaning and social distancing due to the COVID-19 pandemic. If subscribers choose
to use other competitive offerings in lieu of Inspirato’s, Inspirato’s revenue could decrease, and it could be required to incur additional expenditures to
compete more effectively. Any of these events or results could harm Inspirato’s business, operating results and financial condition.

In addition, some of Inspirato’s current or potential competitors, such as major hotel brands, are larger and have more resources than it does. Many
of Inspirato’s current and potential competitors enjoy substantial competitive advantages, such as greater name recognition in their markets, well-
established loyalty programs, longer operating histories and larger marketing budgets, as well as substantially greater financial, technical and other
resources. Moreover, the hospitality services industry has experienced significant consolidation, and Inspirato expects this trend may continue as
companies attempt to strengthen or hold their market positions in a highly competitive industry. Consolidation amongst Inspirato’s competitors will give
them increased scale and may enhance their capacity, abilities, and resources, and lower their cost structures. In addition, Inspirato’s current or potential
competitors may have access to larger developer, landlord or customer bases. As a result, its competitors may be able to respond more quickly and
effectively than Inspirato can to new or changing opportunities, technologies, standards, or landlord or customer requirements. Furthermore, because of
these advantages, existing and potential landlords and subscribers might accept Inspirato’s competitors’ offerings, even if Inspirato’s offerings are
superior in other regards. For all of these reasons, Inspirato may not be able to compete successfully against its current and future competitors.

Inspirato may be unable to effectively manage its growth.

Inspirato has experienced rapid growth, and Inspirato continues to pursue rapid growth in existing and new markets throughout the world. The
number of Inspirato’s subscribers increased from approximately 2,400 as of December 31, 2012 to approximately 13,200 as of June 30, 2021. After
Inspirato’s reduction in force as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic in March 2020, Inspirato’s worldwide employee base grew from 466 employees as
of June 30, 2020 to 616 as of June 30, 2021. Inspirato’s business is becoming increasingly complex due in part to the continued rapid evolution of the
hospitality industry, the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Inspirato’s expansion into new markets, the increasing number of residences and hotels within its
portfolio and changing local and national regulatory requirements. This increased complexity and rapid growth have demanded, and will continue to
demand, substantial resources and attention from Inspirato’s management. Inspirato may need to increase
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headcount and hire additional specialized personnel in the future as it pursues its growth objectives. For example, Inspirato may need to hire, train and
manage additional qualified data scientists, website and app developers, software engineers, financial operations and accounting personnel, and sales
and marketing staff to properly manage its growth. When Inspirato enters or expands operations in a particular city, it may also need to hire a substantial
number of staff to effectively manage the new operations, including staff to research local laws and regulations and monitor legal compliance. If
Inspirato’s new hires are not available when needed or perform poorly, or if Inspirato is unsuccessful in hiring, training, managing and integrating new
employees or if it is unsuccessful in retaining existing employees, Inspirato may not be able to meet its business and growth objectives.

Inspirato’s subscriber support function is critical to the success of Inspirato’s business, and any failure to provide high-quality service could affect
its reputation and ability to retain its existing subscribers and attract new subscribers.

Inspirato’s ability to provide high-quality support to its subscribers is important for the growth of its business and any failure to maintain such
standards of subscriber support, or any perception that Inspirato does not provide high-quality service, could affect Inspirato’s ability to retain and attract
subscribers. Meeting the support expectations of Inspirato’s subscribers requires significant time and resources from Inspirato’s support team and
significant investment in staffing and technology. In particular, many travel reservations made through Inspirato include planning assistance, daily
housekeeping, related property services and a local concierge to assist subscribers during their travel. If Inspirato or its third-party services providers fail
to provide these services in a high-quality manner, or these services are not commensurate with those offered by other luxury travel providers such as
hotel brands, its brand would be harmed. In addition, as Inspirato expands the destinations offered to its subscribers, particularly outside of North
America and Europe, Inspirato needs to be able to provide effective support that meets subscribers’ expectations in a variety of countries and languages.

Inspirato’s local support is performed by a combination of its internal teams and third-party service providers. Inspirato relies on its internal teams
and these third parties to provide timely, responsive and high-quality service to its subscribers. Reliance on these third parties requires that Inspirato
provide proper guidance and training for their employees, maintain proper controls and procedures for interacting with Inspirato’s subscribers, and
ensure acceptable levels of quality and subscriber satisfaction are achieved.

Inspirato relies on information provided by subscribers and is at times limited in its ability to provide adequate support or help subscribers resolve
issues due to its lack of information or control of local third-party staff. To the extent that subscribers are not satisfied with the timeliness,
responsiveness or quality of Inspirato’s support, Inspirato may not be able to retain subscribers, and its reputation and brand, as well as its business,
results of operations, and financial condition, could be materially adversely affected.

Providing support that is timely, responsive and high-quality is costly, and Inspirato expects such cost to continue to rise in the future as it grows
its business.

Inspirato may not be able to obtain sufficient new and recurring supply of luxury accommodations and experiences or to renew its existing supply of
luxury accommodations and experiences.

Inspirato continually pursues entering into additional leases, adding residences to existing leases, and renewing and extending current leases as
well as other occupancy arrangements with property owners, resorts, hotels and developers. If Inspirato fails to secure or renew leases or other
occupancy arrangements for attractive luxury properties, resorts, and hotels, it will not be able to expand its portfolio of locations and may not achieve
its growth and financial forecasts.

Inspirato may not be able to add sufficient properties that meet its brand standards at an acceptable cost to meet its strategic goals and financial
forecasts. Due to the number of properties that Inspirato has already secured
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under leases or other occupancy arrangements in many locations and its emphasis on providing a luxury travel experience, it may find it more difficult to
find additional attractive properties in those markets. In certain international markets, Inspirato has less experience and fewer real estate staff, and local
regulations and real estate industry practices (including customary lease provisions and governing law) may make it more difficult to identify properties
that are consistent with Inspirato’s brand and standards. Even where Inspirato identifies suitable properties, Inspirato may not be able to negotiate leases
or other occupancy arrangements on commercially reasonable terms or at all or may incur additional expenses engaging local counsel to assist with lease
or other occupancy arrangement negotiations. Inspirato’s leases and other occupancy arrangements are often complex and require substantial time to
negotiate, which makes forecasting Inspirato’s revenue from new properties more difficult.

Even where Inspirato succeeds in signing a lease for a new property, the landlord or developer may be unable or unwilling to deliver the property
at the time provided for, or Inspirato may encounter other unforeseen delays, such as constructions delays in the case of new developments or in
preparing the property for initial subscriber stays. Many newly leased properties become available for Inspirato subscriber stays only after a
considerable period of time, which increases the risk of unforeseen delays in recognizing revenue from such properties. In addition, the success of any
new property will depend on Inspirato’s ability to integrate it into existing operations and successfully market it to Inspirato’s subscribers. Newly leased
properties could be more difficult or expensive to onboard, have undisclosed conditions that result in unanticipated expenses or claims against Inspirato
for which it may have little or no effective recourse against the landlord, or otherwise may not provide their anticipated benefits.

In addition to providing luxury accommodations, Inspirato’s business also depends on its ability to provide high-quality, personalized service
including travel planning, on-site concierges, daily housekeeping and unique travel experiences. If Inspirato is not successful in providing high-quality,
luxury experiences to its subscribers, the perceived benefits of subscriptions may decrease and its business, financial condition and operating results may
be adversely impacted.

Inspirato has limited experience with its pricing models, particularly for Inspirato Pass, and may not accurately predict the long-term rate of
subscriber adoption or renewal or the impact these will have on its revenue or results of operations.

Inspirato generates revenue primarily from travel bookings and subscriptions to its Inspirato Club and Inspirato Pass offerings. Inspirato’s
subscriptions provide varying degrees of travel booking rights, and additional bookings and travel-related services are available on an ad-hoc basis.
Inspirato has limited experience with respect to determining the optimal prices and pricing models for its subscription plans and other travel-related
services, particularly with respect to Inspirato’s newer offerings such as Inspirato Pass, which launched in 2019 and experienced significant disruption in
2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic. As the markets for Inspirato’s offerings mature, as it creates new offerings, or as new competitors introduce
competing offerings, Inspirato may be unable to attract new subscribers or retain existing subscribers at the same price or based on the same pricing
model as it has used historically.

Inspirato also has limited experience in determining complementary offerings to provide in conjunction with its subscription plans and which to
offer as add-on offerings. Inspirato’s limited experience in determining the optimal manner in which to bundle its various offerings could reduce its
ability to capture the value delivered by its offerings, which could adversely impact its business, results of operations, and financial condition.

Inspirato depends on its key personnel and other highly skilled personnel, and if Inspirato fails to attract, retain, motivate or integrate its personnel,
its business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Inspirato’s success depends to a significant degree on the retention of its founders, senior management team, key technical, financial and
operations employees and other highly skilled personnel. Inspirato’s success also
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depends on its ability to identify, hire, develop, motivate, retain and integrate highly qualified personnel for all areas of its organization. Inspirato may
not be successful in attracting and retaining qualified personnel to fulfill its current or future needs, and future governmental or regulatory orders related
to COVID-19, which remain uncertain and cannot be predicted, may also impact Inspirato’s employee retention. Members of Inspirato’s management
team or other key employees may terminate their employment with Inspirato at any time, and it may be difficult to find suitable replacements on a
timely basis, on competitive terms or at all. If Inspirato is unable to attract and retain the necessary personnel, particularly in critical areas of its
business, it may not achieve its strategic goals.

Inspirato faces intense competition for highly skilled personnel, especially in Denver, Colorado, where it maintains its headquarters. To attract and
retain qualified personnel, Inspirato has had to offer, and it believes it will need to continue to offer, competitive compensation and benefits packages.
Job candidates and existing personnel often consider the value of the equity awards they receive in connection with their employment. If the perceived
value of Inspirato’s equity awards declines, it may adversely affect its ability to attract and retain highly qualified personnel. Inspirato may need to
invest significant amounts of cash and equity to attract and retain new employees and expend significant time and resources to identify, recruit, train and
integrate such employees, and it may never realize returns on these investments. If Inspirato is unable to effectively manage its hiring needs or
successfully integrate new hires, its efficiency, ability to meet forecasts and employee morale, productivity and retention could suffer, which could
adversely affect its business, financial condition and results of operations.

Inspirato’s business depends on its reputation and the strength of its brand, and any deterioration could adversely impact its business, financial
condition, or results of operations.

Inspirato’s business depends on its reputation and the strength of its brand as a provider of luxury accommodations and experiences. Inspirato
believes that the strength of its brand is particularly important to its ability to attract and retain subscribers and to compete for attractive new properties.
Many factors can affect Inspirato’s reputation and the value of its brand, including its level of service, safety of its subscribers, its approach to health and
cleanliness, publicized incidents in or around its properties, ability to protect and use its brand and trademarks, levels of marketing, and the prevalence
of other luxury accommodations and experiences in the destinations it serves. In addition, Inspirato’s brand and reputation could be harmed if it fails to
act responsibly or is perceived as not acting responsibly, or fails to comply with regulatory requirements as interpreted by certain governments or
agencies thereof in a number of other areas, such as safety and security, data security, privacy practices, provision of information about users and
activities on its platform, sustainability, human rights, diversity, non-discrimination, and support for employees and local communities.

Reputational value is also based on perceptions, and broad access to social media makes it easy for anyone to provide public feedback that can
influence perceptions of Inspirato, its brand and its properties and experiences. It may be difficult to control or effectively manage negative publicity,
regardless of whether it is accurate. Social media compounds the potential scope of the negative publicity that could be generated and the speed with
which such negative publicity may spread. Inspirato’s efforts to preserve and enhance consumer awareness of its brands may not be successful, and even
if Inspirato is successful in its branding efforts, such efforts may not be cost-effective or as efficient as they have been historically, resulting in increased
customer acquisition costs.

Inspirato’s brand and reputation may suffer as a result of any failure to provide service to its subscribers that is commensurate with their
expectations. Subscriber complaints or negative publicity about Inspirato’s company, properties, experiences or services could diminish subscribers’
confidence in Inspirato or its brand and impair its relationships with landlords, regulators and other governmental authorities, third-party partners, and
others that are important or impactful to its business. Effective subscriber service requires significant personnel and technology expense, and this
expense, if not managed properly, could significantly impact Inspirato’s profitability. Failure to manage or train subscriber service representatives
properly could compromise Inspirato’s
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ability to provide travel and experiences that are acceptable to Inspirato’s subscribers. Inspirato also relies on third-party companies to provide some
subscriber services, including trip planning assistance, concierge services, daily housekeeping and related property services. Inspirato does not directly
control these companies or their personnel. Negative publicity related to any of Inspirato’s third-party partners, including publicity related to quality
standards or safety concerns, could adversely affect Inspirato’s reputation and brand, and could potentially lead to increased regulatory or litigation
exposure. Inspirato may also be the subject of blog, social media or forum postings that include inaccurate or negative statements about its properties or
services or its business in general that create negative publicity. Any deterioration of Inspirato’s brand could adversely impact its business, financial
condition, or results of operations.

As a result of recognizing revenue in accordance with GAAP, Inspirato’s financial statements may not immediately reflect changes in customer
bookings, cancellations and other operating activities.

Inspirato experiences a difference in timing between when a booking is made for travel and when it recognizes revenue, which occurs upon
check-in. The effect of significant downturns in bookings in a particular quarter may not be fully reflected in Inspirato’s results of operations until future
periods because of this timing in revenue recognition. Inspirato’s booking metrics are also not necessarily reflective of revenue in a specific time period
as a result of potential cancellations between booking and check-in. For example, the COVID-19 pandemic resulted in cancellations of bookings and
those bookings were not recognized as revenue until the trips were taken.

The failure to successfully execute and integrate acquisitions could materially adversely affect Inspirato’s business, results of operations, and
financial condition.

One element of Inspirato’s growth strategy is to acquire businesses. Inspirato may expend significant cash or incur substantial debt to finance such
acquisitions, which indebtedness could result in restrictions on Inspirato’s business and significant use of available cash to make payments of interest
and principal. In addition, the Combined Company may finance acquisitions by issuing equity or convertible debt securities, which could result in
further dilution to the Combined Company’s stockholders. Inspirato may enter into negotiations for acquisitions that are not ultimately consummated.
Those negotiations could result in diversion of management time and significant out-of-pocket costs. If Inspirato fails to evaluate and execute
acquisitions successfully, Inspirato’s business, results of operations, and financial condition could be materially adversely affected.

In addition, Inspirato may not be successful in integrating acquisitions or the businesses Inspirato acquires may not perform as well as Inspirato
expects. Any future failure to manage and successfully integrate acquired businesses could materially adversely affect Inspirato’s business, results of
operations, and financial condition. Acquisitions involve numerous risks, including the following:

. difficulties in integrating and managing the combined operations, technology platforms, or offerings of the acquired companies and
realizing the anticipated economic, operational, and other benefits in a timely manner, which could result in substantial costs and delays,
and failure to execute on the intended strategy and synergies;

. failure of the acquired businesses to achieve anticipated revenue, earnings, or cash flow;

. diversion of management’s attention or other resources from Inspirato’s existing business;

. Inspirato’s inability to maintain the business relationships of acquired businesses;

. uncertainty of entry into businesses or geographies in which Inspirato has limited or no prior experience or in which competitors have

stronger positions;
. unanticipated costs associated with pursuing acquisitions or greater than expected costs in integrating the acquired businesses;
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. responsibility for the liabilities of acquired businesses, including those that were not disclosed to Inspirato or exceed Inspirato’s estimates,
such as liabilities arising out of the failure to maintain effective data protection and privacy controls, and liabilities arising out of the failure
to comply with applicable laws and regulations, including short-term occupancy and tax laws;

. difficulties in or costs associated with assigning or transferring to Inspirato the acquired companies’ intellectual property or its licenses to
third-party intellectual property;

. inability to maintain Inspirato’s culture and values, ethical standards, controls, procedures, and policies;
. challenges in integrating the workforce of acquired companies and the potential loss of key employees of the acquired companies;
. challenges in integrating and auditing the financial statements of acquired companies that have not historically prepared financial

statements in accordance with GAAP; and

. potential accounting charges to the extent goodwill and intangible assets recorded in connection with an acquisition, such as trademarks,
business relationships, or intellectual property, are later determined to be impaired and written down in value.

Inspirato relies on consumer discretionary spending and any decline or disruption in the travel and hospitality industries or economic downturn
would materially adversely affect its business, results of operations, and financial condition.

Inspirato’s business is particularly sensitive to trends in the travel, real estate and vacation rental markets, and trends in the general economy,
which are all unpredictable. Travel, including accommodation, is significantly dependent on discretionary spending levels. As a result, sales of travel
services tend to decline during general economic downturns, recessions and times of political or economic uncertainty as consumers engage in less
discretionary spending, are concerned about unemployment or inflation, have reduced access to credit or experience other concerns or effects that reduce
their ability or willingness to travel. Leisure travel in particular, which accounts for substantially all of Inspirato’s current business, is dependent on
discretionary consumer spending levels. Downturns in worldwide or regional economic conditions, such as the current downturn resulting from the
COVID-19 pandemic, have led to some decrease in leisure travel and travel spending, and similar downturns in the future may materially adversely
impact demand for Inspirato’s offerings. Such a shift in consumer behavior could materially adversely affect Inspirato’s business, results of operations,
and financial condition. Inspirato’s operating results, to the extent they reflect changes in the broader travel, real estate and vacation rental industries,
may be subject to significant fluctuations.

The subscription travel market and the market for Inspirato’s subscription offerings is still relatively new, and if it does not continue to grow, grows
more slowly than expected or fails to grow as large as expected, Inspirato’s business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely
affected.

Inspirato offers a distinctive type of luxury travel service for which the market is still relatively new, and it is uncertain to what extent market
acceptance will continue to grow, if at all. Inspirato’s success will depend on the willingness of potential subscribers and the market at large to adopt its
particular model of luxury travel, which differs from both traditional hotels and home-sharing or rental marketplaces. In many geographies, including
geographies that Inspirato hopes to enter in the future, the market for its subscription-based luxury travel is unproven, with little data or research
available regarding the market and industry. If potential subscribers do not perceive Inspirato’s accommodations or experiences as compelling, or choose
different accommodations due to concerns regarding safety, the availability of on-site staffing, amenities or services associated with traditional hotels,
affordability or other reasons, then the market for Inspirato’s luxury travel may not further develop, may develop more slowly than expected or may not
achieve its expected growth potential. Such outcomes could adversely affect Inspirato’s business, financial condition and results of operations.
Additionally,
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Inspirato’s ability to develop the market in which it operates will depend to a substantial extent on the willingness of landlords and property developers
to enter into leases, property development or other occupancy arrangements with Inspirato, and Inspirato’s ability to operate in markets without clear or
well-established regulations covering properties used in Inspirato’s business. Regulation of short-term occupancy is an evolving field, and in numerous
localities, local regulations have been adopted in recent years that seek to discourage short-term occupancy. Moreover, homeowners’ associations and
other associations in communities where Inspirato’s properties are located may seek to restrict limit the ability of landlords to enter into lease
agreements with companies such as Inspirato. Additionally, the majority of Inspirato’s revenue is driven by Inspirato’s subscription offerings, and the
adoption of subscription models in the travel industry is relatively new. For example, Inspirato Pass was first launched in 2019. If customers do not shift
to subscription travel models and subscription travel services do not achieve widespread adoption, or if there is a reduction in demand for subscription
travel services, our business, financial condition, and results of operations could be adversely affected. For these and other reasons, Inspirato may be
unable to accurately predict the demand for and the supply of potential units in certain markets, which could cause it to spend more in a certain market
than is justified by the resulting revenues, or to miss its financial targets, and could otherwise harm its business.

If Inspirato is unable to manage the risks presented by its international business model, its business, results of operations, and financial condition
would be materially adversely affected.

Inspirato has leased properties, works with hotel and resort partners, and offers Inspirato Only Experiences around the world and continues to
expand its operations. Currently, Inspirato features destinations in the U.S., Canada, Europe, Central and South America, the Caribbean and Oceania,
and plans to continue its efforts to expand internationally, including in jurisdictions where it does not currently operate to a significant degree, such as
many countries in Europe, Asia, South America and Oceania. Operating in international markets also requires significant management attention and
financial resources. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, international travel restrictions and other regulations related to the pandemic are regularly and
rapidly changing, causing disruptions to travel plans. For example, one of the 2021 African Safari and Winelands Inspirato Only Experiences was
postponed, likely to be rescheduled for 2022 or 2023, following South Africa implementing level 4 lockdown regulations, as a result of the COVID-19
pandemic.

Expansion into new international emerging markets may have risks due to factors specific to those markets. Emerging markets are countries which
have less developed economies and may be vulnerable to economic and political instability, such as significant fluctuations in gross domestic product,
interest and currency exchange rates, civil disturbances, government instability, nationalization and expropriation of private assets, trafficking and the
imposition of taxes or other charges by governments. The occurrence of any of these events in markets where Inspirato operates and the resulting
instability may adversely affect Inspirato’s business.

Inspirato has expanded and expects to continue to expand our service to countries in the Caribbean and Latin America, some of which have less
developed legal systems, financial markets, and business and political environments than the U.S., and therefore present greater political, legal,
regulatory, economic and operational risks. Inspirato has emphasized legal compliance and has implemented and continues to implement and refresh
policies, procedures and certain ongoing training of employees with regard to business ethics and compliance, anti-corruption policies and many key
legal requirements; however, there can be no assurance Inspirato’s employees or third party service providers in such locations will adhere to its code of
business conduct, anti-corruption policies, other Company policies, or other legal requirements. If Inspirato fails to enforce its policies and procedures
properly or maintain adequate record-keeping and internal accounting practices to accurately record its transactions, it may be subject to sanctions. In
the event Inspirato believes or has reason to believe its employees have or may have violated applicable laws or regulations, it may be subject to
investigation costs, potential penalties and other related costs which in turn could negatively affect its reputation, and its results of operations and cash
flow.

Managing a multinational organization is difficult, time consuming and expensive, and any international expansion efforts that Inspirato
undertakes may not be profitable in the near or long term or otherwise be
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successful. Inspirato has limited operating experience in many foreign jurisdictions and is making significant investments to build its international
operations. Conducting international operations subjects Inspirato to risks that it generally does not face in the U.S. These risks include:

. costs, resources and uncertainties associated with tailoring its services in international jurisdictions as needed to better address the needs of
subscribers;
. costs and risks associated with local and national laws and regulations governing zoning, hotels and other accommodations, accessibility,

property development and rental, health and safety, climate change and sustainability, and employment;

. differences in local real estate and hotel industry practices, including leasing and hotel transaction terms, that may make it difficult for
Inspirato to add properties on satisfactory terms or that may require higher than expected upfront payments or other costs;

. operational and compliance challenges caused by distance, language, and cultural differences;

. costs and risks associated with compliance with international tax laws and regulations;

. costs and risks associated with compliance with the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and other laws in the U.S. related to conducting
business outside the U.S., as well as the laws and regulations of non-U.S. jurisdictions governing bribery and other corrupt business
activities;

. being subject to other laws and regulations, including laws governing online advertising and other Internet activities, email and other

messaging, collection, use, and other processing of personal data and other content, ownership of intellectual property, taxation and other
activities important to Inspirato’s online business practices;

. competition with companies that understand the local market better than Inspirato does or who have pre-existing relationships with
landlords, property developers, regulators and travelers in those markets; and

. reduced or varied protection for intellectual property rights in some countries.

Inspirato cannot guarantee that its international expansion efforts in any or multiple territories will be successful. The investment and additional
resources required to establish operations and manage growth in other countries may not produce desired levels of revenue or profitability and could
instead result in increased costs.

Inspirato has experienced and may continue to experience significant fluctuations in its results of operations, which make it difficult to forecast its
future results.

Inspirato’s results of operations have historically varied from period-to-period and it expects that its results of operations will continue to fluctuate
for a variety of reasons, many of which are outside of its control and difficult to predict. Inspirato experiences seasonal fluctuations in its financial
results. Because its results of operations may vary significantly from quarter-to-quarter and year-to-year, the results of any one period should not be
relied upon as an indication of future performance. Inspirato’s revenue, expenses, operating results and cash flows, as well as its key operating metrics,
have fluctuated from quarter-to-quarter in the past and are likely to continue to do so in the future. These fluctuations are due to, or may result from,
many factors, including:

. the quantity of its accommodations;

. the timing and success of changes in amenities and services;

. the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic or other public health crises on demand for its accommodations, and on its operating expenses and
capital requirements;

. the introduction and performance of new properties, experiences, amenities, technologies and services, including how quickly new
properties are ready for booking by subscribers and the degree to which Inspirato correctly anticipates trends in consumer travel
preferences;
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. the timing, cost and success of advertising and marketing initiatives;

. the amount and timing of financing activities, operating expenses and capital expenditures;

. changes in prevailing lease rates for attractive properties, and any adjustments in rental ratesunder existing leases;

. changes in cash flow due to lease renewals and amendments and new lease acquisitions and property onboardings;

. changes in cash flow due to the seasonal nature of vacation travel and the unpredictability of subscriber cancellations;

. economic instability in major markets, and fluctuations in exchange rates;

. the introduction of new properties, amenities or services by its competitors;

. declines or disruptions in the hospitality industry, particularly in cities or regions where Inspirato has significant operations;

. changes in the timing of holidays or other vacation events;

. unanticipated disruptions or costs due to regulatory issues, including changes in hospitalitylaws, hotel regulations, or zoning or

accessibility laws;
. litigation and settlement costs, including unforeseen attorneys’ fees and costs;

. new accounting pronouncements and changes in accounting standards or practices, particularlyany affecting the recognition of revenue as
well as accounting for leases;

. new laws or regulations, or new interpretations of existing laws or regulations, that harm its business or restrict the hospitality industry,
travel, the Internet, e-commerce, online payments or online communications; and

. other risks described elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Fluctuations in operating results may, particularly if unforeseen, cause Inspirato to miss projections it may have provided to the public. In
addition, a significant portion of Inspirato’s expenses and investments are fixed and such fluctuations in operating results may cause Inspirato to face
short-term liquidity issues, impact its ability to retain or attract key personnel or expand its portfolio of properties, or cause other unanticipated issues.

The hospitality industry is subject to seasonal and cyclical volatility, which may contribute to fluctuations in Inspirato’s results of operations and
financial condition.

The hospitality industry is seasonal in nature. The periods during which Inspirato’s properties experience higher occupancy vary from property to
property, depending principally upon their location, type of property and competitive mix within the specific location, and may change with changes in
overall availability of lodging and hospitality options within a local market. Based on historical results, Inspirato generally expects its revenues to be
lower in the second quarter of each year than in each of the three other quarters. In addition, the hospitality industry is cyclical and demand generally
follows the general economy on a lagged basis. The hospitality industry as a whole experienced a downturn driven by the COVID-19 pandemic.
Inspirato expects to enter into a recovery phase as vaccines and treatments become more widely available and travel restrictions abate. However, this
recovery may not occur when or to the degree expected. The seasonality and cyclicality of Inspirato’s industry may contribute to fluctuations in its
results of operations and financial condition.

Inspirato’s leases may be subject to premature termination, which can be disruptive and costly.

Inspirato’s leases or management contracts may be subject to premature termination in certain circumstances, such as the bankruptcy of a
developer or landlord, noncompliance with underlying covenants
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governing the property, or, under some agreements, failure to meet specified financial or performance criteria, which Inspirato may fail or elect not to
waive or cure, or, in certain leases, termination for convenience by a landlord by providing Inspirato prior notice (typically one year). Some of
Inspirato’s leased properties have been pledged as collateral for mortgage loans entered into by the owners of the properties when those properties were
purchased or refinanced. If those owners cannot repay or refinance maturing indebtedness on favorable terms or at all, such owners may declare
bankruptcy and/or lenders could declare a default, accelerate the related debt, and foreclose on the subject property. Such foreclosures or bankruptcies
could in some cases result in the termination of Inspirato’s leases and eliminate its anticipated income and cash flows, which could have a significant
negative effect on its results of operations. Landlords or other business partners may also assert the right to terminate leases or other significant contracts
even where the agreements do not provide such a right. If terminations occur for these or other reasons, Inspirato may need to enforce its right to
damages for breach of contract and related claims, which may cause it to incur significant legal fees and expenses. Any damages Inspirato ultimately
collects could be less than the projected future value of the revenues and income it would have otherwise generated from the property. For example, if a
landlord breaches a lease agreement by terminating without cause, Inspirato may choose not to or it may be financially impractical to enforce lease
provisions requiring such landlord to pay an administrative fee plus the cost of relocating reservations, and Inspirato may choose to settle for a lower
amount. Premature terminations of significant agreements could hurt Inspirato’s financial performance or its ability to grow its business.

In addition, Inspirato’s ability to negotiate favorable terms to extend an expiring lease or to secure an alternate location will depend on then-
prevailing conditions in the real estate market, such as overall rental cost increases, competition from other would-be tenants for desirable leased spaces,
Inspirato’s relationships with current and prospective building owners and landlords, and other potential factors that are not within Inspirato’s control. If
Inspirato is not able to renew or replace an expiring lease, it will incur significant costs related to vacating that space and developing alternative space, if
any.

The relatively long-term and fixed-cost nature of Inspirato’s leases may limit its operating flexibility and could adversely affect its liquidity and
results of operations.

Inspirato currently leases most of its properties. Inspirato’s obligations to landlords under these agreements extend for periods that frequently
significantly exceed the duration of customers’ subscriptions, often by several years.

Inspirato’s leases generally provide for fixed monthly payments that are not tied to occupancy rates or revenues, and its leases typically contain
minimum rental payment obligations. As a result, if Inspirato is unable to maintain sufficient occupancy rates, its lease expenses may not be sufficiently
offset by its revenue from subscribers. In addition, Inspirato may not be able to lower its fixed monthly payments under its leases in an amount sufficient
to offset any revenue lost as a result of future prices that Inspirato charges its subscribers, which may also reduce its margins and cash flow. In any such
event, Inspirato would not have the ability to reduce its rent under the lease or otherwise terminate the lease in accordance with its terms.

Inspirato has limited flexibility to rapidly alter its portfolio of properties and its lease commitments in response to changing circumstances. Leases
require substantial time to negotiate, and there is often a significant delay between a lease signing and the availability of a property to Inspirato’s
subscribers. In addition, Inspirato’s leases generally require the landlord’s consent to assign the lease or sublease the property, which may not be granted
or may be granted only on unfavorable terms. Even if Inspirato is able to assign or sublease an unprofitable property, it may incur significant costs,
including transaction costs associated with finding and negotiating with potential transferees, upfront payments or other inducements, costs to restore the
property to its previous condition, and other costs to exit the property.

Moreover, Inspirato’s leases contain a variety of contractual rights and obligations that may be subject to interpretation. Inspirato’s interpretations
of its leases are sometimes disputed by landlords, which result in
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expensive and disruptive litigation in some instances. For example, certain landlords have asserted breach of contract for failure to maintain a property
in “substantially the same condition” and in 2020, certain landlords disputed “force majeure” clauses in relation to the COVID-19 pandemic. Similar
disputes may occur in the future. Inspirato’s failure to satisfy its contractual obligations in these leases could result in defaults under the leases. Any
default, claim or dispute regarding Inspirato’s leases or its other occupancy arrangements could result in litigation, damage to Inspirato’s reputation,
disruption of operations and Inspirato’s subscribers’ experiences at the affected property, a requirement that Inspirato exit the property earlier than
planned, and damages or other legal remedies against Inspirato, any of which could have a material and adverse effect on Inspirato’s business, results of
operations and financial condition.

If Inspirato is unable to adapt to changes in technology, Inspirato’s business could be harmed.

Because the Inspirato website, custom applications supporting the Inspirato website, the Inspirato app and the algorithms Inspirato uses to
generate trip lists are critical to its business, and subscribers increasingly demand technology-driven features and amenities when they seek
accommodations, Inspirato will need to continuously modify and enhance its services and business systems to keep pace with technological changes.
Inspirato may not be successful in developing or obtaining from third parties necessary, functional and popular modifications and enhancements.
Furthermore, uncertainties about the timing and nature of these necessary changes could result in unplanned research and development expenses. In
addition, if Inspirato’s properties, website or app, or internal systems fail to operate effectively with future technologies, Inspirato may experience
subscriber dissatisfaction, lost revenue, difficulties in providing subscriber service or adding new properties to its portfolio, or other disruptions in its
operations may result, any of which could harm its business.

Inspirato may become involved in claims, lawsuits, and other proceedings that could adversely affect its business, financial condition, and results of
operations.

Inspirato is involved in various legal proceedings relating to matters incidental to the ordinary course of its business and may be subject to
additional legal proceedings from time to time. Legal proceedings can be time-consuming, divert management’s attention and resources, and cause
Inspirato to incur significant expenses or liability. The expense of litigation and the timing of this expense from period to period are difficult to estimate
and subject to change and could adversely affect Inspirato’s financial condition and results of operations. In particular, the international nature of
Inspirato’s operations and the number of countries in which it operates could subject it to increased risk of litigation in foreign jurisdictions, which may
be lengthier, costlier or less predictable than comparable litigation in the U.S. Because of the potential risks, expenses and uncertainties of litigation,
Inspirato may, from time to time, settle disputes even where it has meritorious claims or defenses. Any of the foregoing could adversely affect
Inspirato’s business, financial condition, and results of operations.

Inspirato’s properties are relatively concentrated in a limited number of travel destinations.

Inspirato’s operations are relatively concentrated in a limited number of travel destinations. Inspirato’s accommodations and experiences are
located in popular vacation destinations, some of which are more heavily utilized on a seasonal basis. As a result, its ability to realize a benefit from its
properties in these regions is heavily dependent upon its ability to maintain occupancy during key seasonal periods. In addition, factors influencing the
desirability of its properties in a particular city or region or during a specific season could adversely affect Inspirato’s ability to attract new subscribers
and retain existing subscribers. Moreover, to the extent that consumer travel preferences change, Inspirato may not correctly anticipate these changes in
a timely manner, or at all, which could adversely impact its ability to maintain occupancy in its properties.

Geographic concentration magnifies the risk to Inspirato of localized economic, political, public health and other conditions. Inspirato expects that
its operations will continue to be concentrated in a limited number of travel destinations. Civil unrest, public health crises, unusual weather, natural
disasters or other factors affecting travel to these destinations or other markets in which Inspirato is expanding, as well as changes in local
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competitive conditions, may have a disproportionate effect on its revenue and on its ability to secure sufficient staffing, supplies or services for its
largest markets. In addition, Inspirato’s property leasing and onboarding process can take substantial time, which may make it more difficult to compete
for subscribers in a newly popular travel destination.

Inspirato faces possible risks associated with natural disasters and the physical effects of climate change, which may include more frequent or
severe storms, hurricanes, flooding, rising sea levels, shortages of water, droughts and wildfires, any of which could have a material adverse effect
on our business, results of operations, and financial condition.

Inspirato is subject to the risks associated with natural disasters and the physical effects of climate change, which may include more frequent or
severe storms, hurricanes, flooding, rising sea levels, shortages of water, droughts, and wildfires, any of which could have a material adverse effect on
Inspirato’s business, results of operations, and financial condition. To the extent climate change causes changes in weather patterns, Inspirato’s coastal
destinations could experience increases in storm intensity and rising sea-levels causing damage to Inspirato’s properties and result in a reduced number
of properties in these areas. Climate change may also affect Inspirato’s business by increasing the cost of, or making unavailable, property insurance on
terms Inspirato or its landlords find acceptable in areas most vulnerable to such events, increasing operating costs, including the cost of water or energy,
and requiring Inspirato or its landlords to expend funds as they seek to repair and protect their properties in connection with such events. As a result of
the foregoing and other climate-related issues, Inspirato may be unable to provide properties in certain areas due to climate change, and it may lose both
landlords and guests, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, and financial condition.

Inspirato requires additional capital to support business growth, and this capital might not be available in a timely manner or on favorable terms.

Inspirato intends to continue to make investments to support its business growth and may require additional funds to respond to business
challenges, including the need to develop or acquire new properties or experiences or enhance its existing properties or experiences, enhance its
operating infrastructure or acquire complementary businesses and technologies. Accordingly, the Combined Company may need to engage in equity or
debt financings to secure additional funds. If additional funds are raised through further issuances of equity or convertible debt securities, existing
stockholders could suffer significant dilution, and any new equity securities issued could have rights, preferences and privileges superior to those of
holders of Combined Company Common Stock. Any debt financing could involve restrictive covenants relating to financial and operational matters,
which may make it more difficult for Inspirato to obtain additional capital and to pursue business opportunities, including potential acquisitions or
strategic partnerships. In addition, Inspirato may not be able to obtain additional financing on favorable terms, if at all. If Inspirato is unable to obtain
adequate or satisfactory financing when it requires it, its ability to continue to support its business growth and to respond to business challenges could be
significantly limited.

Inspirato is subject to risks associated with the employment of hospitality personnel and the use of third-party subscriber services contractors.

Inspirato’s hospitality employees and other subscriber services personnel are critical to its ability to add properties, maintain its properties,
strengthen its reputation for subscriber service, and attract and retain subscribers. If its relationship with employees in any city or key property, or within
its central subscriber services function, deteriorates for any reason, its reputation, subscriber relationships and revenue may suffer, and it may incur costs
to replace and retrain additional personnel or third-party contractors. In addition, many of Inspirato’s subscriber services representatives and
housekeepers who provide services to Inspirato and its subscribers are employed by third-party agencies, that it does not control. Inspirato’s business
and reputation could be harmed in the event of any dispute with these agencies, whether by their staff or with Inspirato, or if their staff fail to provide
services that meet Inspirato’s or its subscribers’ standards and expectations. In addition, labor costs are a
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significant component of Inspirato’s operating expenses, and any increase in the cost of wages, benefits or other employee-related costs could cause its
results of operations and cash flow to be lower than anticipated. Inspirato’s costs associated with any future governmental or regulatory orders related to
COVID-19, which remain uncertain and unpredictable, may also impact worker retention and increase costs associated with any re-training of newly
hired or newly engaged workers.

Inspirato may also incur increased legal costs and indirect labor costs because of disputes involving its workforce. The resolution of labor disputes
or labor contracts could lead to increased labor costs, either by increases in wages or benefits or by changes in work rules that raise operating costs.
Labor disputes and disruptions may also occur within landlords’ workforces at buildings Inspirato occupies, which could harm its subscribers’
experience and reduce bookings at the affected property.

Inspirato incurs costs relating to the preparation, maintenance, refurbishment and remediation of its luxury properties, which are typically high
compared to other travel companies and may be higher than anticipated.

Inspirato typically incurs expenses to prepare a newly-leased property for its initial subscribers and to keep its leased properties in an attractive
condition. Although Inspirato attempts to have the landlord or developer bear some of the capital repair costs, it is often responsible for all or a
significant portion of routine property care and maintenance. Even where landlords and developers are contractually responsible for some costs, they
may dispute or fail to comply with their obligations. In addition, the terms of Inspirato’s leases generally require that it ensure that the spaces it occupies
are kept in good repair throughout the term of the lease. Inspirato’s leases may also require that it return the space to the landlord at the end of the lease
term in essentially the same condition it was delivered to Inspirato, which may require removing all fixtures and improvements to the space, and often
requires repainting and other repair work. The costs associated with Inspirato’s onboarding, maintenance, removal and repair work are often significant
and may vary from its forecasts.

Because of Inspirato’s focus on providing unique, luxury accommodations, it may incur significantly greater expenses, with greater frequency, to
maintain its accommodations in a condition that is satisfactory to Inspirato’s subscribers as compared to other companies in the travel industry. For
example, Inspirato may expend significantly more on premium fixtures than other travel companies and may be unable to realize economies of scale
available to larger hotel companies that utilize standard furniture across rooms in their properties. Accordingly, the costs incurred by Inspirato for
refurbishing its properties may be less predictable than other travel companies. Any failure to provide luxury accommodations that are acceptable to its
subscribers would harm Inspirato’s brand and reputation. If Inspirato does not effectively anticipate subscriber preferences and tastes, it may incur
additional costs related to further refurbishment or may experience under-utilization of a given property, either of which could harm its business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Inspirato is exposed to fluctuations in currency exchange rates.

Since Inspirato conducts a significant portion of its business outside the U.S. but reports its results in U.S. dollars, it faces exposure to adverse
movements in currency exchange rates, which may cause its revenue and operating results to differ materially from expectations. In addition, fluctuation
in its mix of U.S. and foreign currency denominated transactions may contribute to this effect as exchange rates vary. Moreover, as a result of these
exchange rate fluctuations, revenue, cost of revenue, operating expenses and other operating results may differ materially from expectations when
translated from the local currency into U.S. dollars upon consolidation. For example, if the U.S. dollar weakens relative to foreign currencies Inspirato’s
non-U.S. expenses would be adversely affected when translated into U.S. dollars. Conversely, a rise in the U.S. dollar relative to foreign currencies
would decrease Inspirato’s non-U.S. expenses when translated into U.S. dollars. As exchange rates vary, cost of revenue, operating expenses and other
operating results, when translated, may differ materially from expectations. In addition, Inspirato’s operating results are subject to fluctuation if its mix
of U.S. and foreign currency denominated transactions and expenses changes in the future. Inspirato may enter into hedging arrangements in order to
manage foreign currency exposure, but such activity may not completely eliminate fluctuations in its operating results.
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Inspirato is subject to claims and liabilities associated with potential health and safety issues and hazardous substances at Inspirato’s properties.

Inspirato and the owners of its leased properties are exposed to potentially significant liabilities and compliance costs as a result of any hazardous
or unsafe conditions at its properties, including under environmental, health and safety laws and regulations. These laws and regulations govern matters
such as the release, use, storage and disposal of hazardous and toxic substances, and unsafe or unhealthy conditions at hotels and other residential
premises. Failure to comply with these laws, including any required permits or licenses, can result in substantial fines or possible revocation of the
authority to conduct operations. Any impairment of Inspirato’s or its landlords’ authority to permit hospitality operations at its leased properties, due to
these factors, could harm its reputation and revenue. Inspirato could also be liable under environmental, health and safety laws for the costs of
investigation, removal or remediation of hazardous or toxic substances or unsafe or unhealthy conditions at its currently or formerly leased or managed
properties, even if it did not know of or cause the presence or release of the substances or conditions, and even where this is contractually the
responsibility of its landlord.

The presence or release of toxic, unhealthy or hazardous substances or conditions at Inspirato’s properties, such as asbestos, mold, radon gas, or
lead, could result in governmental investigations and third-party claims for personal injury, property or natural resource damages, business interruption
or other losses, and costly disputes with its landlords and subscribers. Inspirato may encounter claims, governmental investigations and potential
enforcement actions about property conditions and related matters in the future. These claims and the need to investigate, remediate or otherwise address
hazardous, toxic or unsafe conditions could adversely affect its business, reputation, results of operations and financial condition. Environmental, health
and safety requirements have also become increasingly stringent, and Inspirato’s costs may increase as a result. New or revised laws and regulations or
new interpretations of existing laws and regulations, such as those related to climate change, could affect the operation of Inspirato’s properties or result
in significant additional expense and restrictions on its business operations.

Inspirato relies on its third-party landlords to deliver properties to it in a safe and suitable condition, and it does not undertake to independently
verify the safety, suitability or condition of the properties it leases. Inspirato expects to continue to rely on landlords to disclose information about their
properties, though such disclosures may be inaccurate or incomplete, and to keep the properties in a safe and compliant condition in accordance with the
terms of its leases and applicable law. If unsafe or unhealthy conditions are present or develop at Inspirato’s properties, its subscribers may be harmed, it
may be subject to expensive and disruptive claims, and its reputation, business, results of operations, and financial condition could be materially and
adversely affected.

Operating as a public company will require the Combined Company to incur substantial costs and will require substantial management attention. In
addition, key members of Inspirato’s management team have limited experience managing a public company.

After the Business Combination, the Combined Company will incur substantial legal, accounting, and other expenses that Inspirato did not incur
as a private company before the Business Combination. For example, the Combined Company is subject to the reporting requirements of the Exchange
Act, the applicable requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act, the rules and regulations
of the SEC, and the listing standards of Nasdaq. Compliance with these rules and regulations will increase its legal and financial compliance costs, and
increase demand on its systems, particularly after the Combined Company is no longer an “emerging growth company” under SEC rules. In addition, the
Combined Company may be subject to stockholder activism, which can lead to additional substantial costs, distract management, and impact the manner
in which the Combined Company operates its business in ways that it cannot currently anticipate. As a result of disclosure of information in this proxy
statement/prospectus/consent solicitation statement and in filings required of a public company, Inspirato’s business and financial condition will become
more visible, which may result in threatened or actual litigation, including by competitors.
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Some members of the Combined Company’s management team have limited experience managing a publicly traded company, interacting with
public company investors, and complying with the increasingly complex laws pertaining to public companies. Inspirato’s management team may not
successfully or efficiently manage its transition to being a public company subject to significant regulatory oversight and reporting obligations under the
federal securities laws and the continuous scrutiny of securities analysts and investors. These new obligations and constituents will require significant
attention from Inspirato’s senior management and could divert their attention away from the day-to-day management of its business, which could
adversely affect its business, financial condition, and results of operations.

Inspirato’s management has identified material weaknesses in their internal control over financial reporting and may identify additional material
weaknesses in the future or otherwise fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls, which may result in material misstatements of its
financial statements or cause it to fail to meet its periodic reporting obligations.

Inspirato has identified and is currently working to remediate material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting related to its
financial closing and reporting process and to its information technology general controls (“ITGCs”). A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of annual
or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

As a public company, the Combined Company will be required to maintain an effective system of internal controls over financial reporting and to
report any material weaknesses in such internal controls. Inspirato is currently a private company that does not have to comply with these requirements
and historically had limited accounting and financial reporting personnel and other resources in its internal control over financial reporting.

Inspirato’s management has concluded that the material weaknesses in its internal control over financial reporting are due to the fact that Inspirato
has lacked sufficient number of personnel with the appropriate level of knowledge and experience in the application of GAAP, including the application
of new accounting standards, and in the design and implementation of internal controls and has not had the necessary business processes and related
internal controls. The material weakness relating to ITGCs are due to a lack of the design and implementation of certain ITGCs related to Inspirato’s
financial applications and data being adequately restricted. To remediate these material weaknesses, Inspirato has hired personnel with appropriate levels
of knowledge and also engaged third-party consultants and is developing formal policies and procedures over its financial closing and reporting
processes and ITGCs. Inspirato believes these measures will remediate the material weaknesses identified. Inspirato is committed to continuing to
improve its internal control over financial reporting and will continue to review and improve its internal control over financial reporting controls and
ITGCs.

While Inspirato continues to remediate the material weaknesses described above, Inspirato cannot predict the success of such remediation steps. If
the steps taken are insufficient to remediate the material weaknesses successfully and otherwise establish and maintain an effective system of internal
control over financial reporting, the reliability of Inspirato’s financial reporting, investor confidence in Inspirato, and the value of the Combined
Company Common Stock could be materially and adversely affected. Inspirato can give no assurance that the implementation of this plan will remediate
these deficiencies in internal control or that additional material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in Inspirato’s internal control over financial
reporting will not be identified in the future. Inspirato’s failure to implement and maintain effective internal controls over financial reporting could result
in errors in the Combined Company’s financial statements that could result in a restatement of its financial statements, and could cause the Combined
Company to fail to meet its reporting obligations, any of which could diminish investor confidence in the Combined Company and cause a decline in the
price of the Combined Company Common Stock. Failure to implement and maintain effective internal controls over financial reporting could also
subject the Combined Company to potential delisting from Nasdaq or any other stock exchange on which its stock is listed or to other regulatory
investigations and civil or criminal sanctions.
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Risks Related to Our Organizational Structure

The Combined Company’s principal asset after the consummation of the Business Combination will be its interest in Inspirato, and the Combined
Company will be dependent upon Inspirato and its consolidated subsidiaries for its results of operations, cash flows, and distributions.

Upon the consummation of the Business Combination, the Combined Company will be a holding company and will have no material assets other
than its ownership of New Common Units. As such, the Combined Company will have no independent means of generating revenue or cash flow, and
its ability to pay taxes and operating expenses, including payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement, or declare and pay dividends in the future, if
any, will be dependent upon the results of operations and cash flows of Inspirato and its consolidated subsidiaries and distributions the Combined
Company receives from Inspirato. There can be no assurance that Inspirato and its subsidiaries will generate sufficient cash flow to distribute funds to
the Combined Company or that applicable state law and contractual restrictions, including negative covenants in its debt instruments, will permit such
distributions.

The Combined Company’s ability to pay taxes and expenses, including payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement, may be limited by its
structure.

Upon the consummation of the Business Combination, the Combined Company’s principal asset will be a controlling equity interest in Inspirato.
As such, the Combined Company will have no independent means of generating revenue. Inspirato will continue to be treated as a partnership for U.S.
federal income tax purposes and, as such, generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax. Instead, taxable income will be allocated to holders of
its New Common Units, including the Combined Company. Accordingly, the Combined Company will incur income taxes on its allocable share of any
net taxable income of Inspirato and will also incur expenses related to its operations. Pursuant to the A&R Inspirato LLCA, Inspirato will make cash
distributions to the owners of New Common Units in an amount sufficient to fund their tax obligations in respect of the taxable income for the taxable
year in excess of taxable losses of Inspirato allocated to them, to the extent previous tax distributions from Inspirato for the taxable year have been
insufficient. In addition to tax expenses, the Combined Company also will incur expenses related to its operations, plus payments under the Tax
Receivable Agreement, which may be substantial. The Combined Company intends to cause Inspirato to make distributions or, in the case of certain
expenses, payments in an amount sufficient to allow it to pay its taxes and operating expenses, including distributions to fund any payments due under
the Tax Receivable Agreement. However, Inspirato’s ability to make such distributions may be subject to various limitations and restrictions. If the
Combined Company does not have sufficient funds to pay tax or other liabilities or to fund its operations (as a result of Inspirato’s inability to make
distributions due to various limitations and restrictions or as a result of the acceleration of the obligations under the Tax Receivable Agreement), it may
have to borrow funds and thus its liquidity and financial condition could be materially and adversely affected. To the extent that the Combined Company
does not make payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement when due, as a result of having insufficient funds or otherwise, interest will generally
accrue at a rate equal to LIBOR plus 100 basis points or in some cases LIBOR plus 500 basis points until paid. Nonpayment of the Combined
Company’s obligations for a specified period may constitute a breach of a material obligation under the Tax Receivable Agreement, and therefore, may
accelerate payments due under the Tax Receivable Agreement resulting in a lump-sum payment.

The Combined Company will be required to pay the Flow-Through Sellers and Blocker Sellers for certain tax benefits it may claim, and it is
expected that the payments the Combined Company will be required to make may be substantial.

Future exchanges or redemptions of New Common Units for cash or shares Combined Company Class A Common Stock are expected to produce
favorable tax attributes for the Combined Company. When the Combined Company acquires New Common Units from Flow-Through Sellers through
these exchanges or redemptions, anticipated tax basis adjustments are likely to increase (for tax purposes) the Combined Company’s depreciation and
amortization deductions and therefore reduce the amount of income tax it would be required to
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pay in the future in the absence of this increased basis. This increased tax basis may also decrease the gain (or increase the loss) on future dispositions of
certain assets to the extent the tax basis is allocated to those assets. Under the Tax Receivable Agreement, PubCo generally expects to retain the benefit
of 15% of the applicable tax savings after its payment obligations as described below are taken into account.

Upon the consummation of the Business Combination, PubCo will be a party to the Tax Receivable Agreement. Under the Tax Receivable
Agreement, PubCo generally will be required to pay to the Blocker Sellers or Flow-Through Sellers, as applicable, 85% of the tax savings that PubCo
realizes as a result of increases in tax basis in Inspirato’s assets resulting from the sale of New Common Units for the consideration paid pursuant to the
Business Combination Agreement and the future exchange of New Common Units for shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock (or cash)
pursuant to the A&R Inspirato LLCA, and certain pre-existing tax attributes of the Blockers, as well as certain other tax benefits related to entering into
the Tax Receivable Agreement, including tax benefits attributable to payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement.

The increase in tax basis, as well as the amount and timing of any payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement, will vary depending upon a
number of factors, including the timing of exchanges or redemptions, the price of Combined Company Class A Common Stock at the time of the
exchange or redemption, whether such exchanges or redemptions are taxable, the amount and timing of the taxable income PubCo generates in the
future, the U.S. federal and state tax rates then applicable, and the portion of its payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement constituting imputed
interest. Payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement are expected to give rise to certain additional tax benefits attributable to either further increases
in basis or in the form of deductions for imputed interest, depending on the circumstances. Any such benefits are covered by the Tax Receivable
Agreement and will increase the amounts due thereunder. In addition, the Tax Receivable Agreement will provide for interest, generally at a rate equal
to LIBOR plus 100 basis points or in some cases LIBOR plus 500 basis points, accrued from the due date (without extensions) of the corresponding tax
return to the date of payment specified by the Tax Receivable Agreement.

PubCo anticipates that the payments that it will be required to make under the Tax Receivable Agreement may be substantial. To the extent that
PubCo is unable to make timely payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement for any reason, the unpaid amounts will be deferred and will accrue
interest until paid. Nonpayment for a specified period may constitute a material breach of a material obligation under the Tax Receivable Agreement and
therefore may accelerate payments due under the Tax Receivable Agreement. Furthermore, PubCo’s future obligation to make payments under the Tax
Receivable Agreement could make it a less attractive target for an acquisition, particularly in the case of an acquirer that cannot use some or all of the
tax benefits that may be deemed realized under the Tax Receivable Agreement. See the section titled “Certain Agreements Related to the Business
Combination — Tax Receivable Agreement” for a discussion of the Tax Receivable Agreement and the related benefits likely to be realized by the Flow-
Through Sellers and Blocker Sellers.

Payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement will be based on the tax reporting positions that the Combined Company determines. Although
PubCo is not aware of any issue that would cause the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, or IRS, to challenge a tax basis increase or other tax attributes
subject to the Tax Receivable Agreement, if any subsequent disallowance of tax basis or other benefits were so determined by the IRS, generally it
would not be reimbursed for any payments previously made under the Tax Receivable Agreement (although it would reduce future amounts otherwise
payable under the Tax Receivable Agreement). As a result, payments could be made under the Tax Receivable Agreement in excess of the tax savings
that PubCo realizes in respect of the attributes to which the Tax Receivable Agreement relate.

The amounts that PubCo may be required to pay under the Tax Receivable Agreement may be accelerated in certain circumstances and may also
significantly exceed the actual tax benefits that it ultimately realizes.

The Tax Receivable Agreement provides that if certain mergers, asset sales, other forms of business combination, or other changes of control were
to occur or if, at any time, PubCo elects an early termination of the
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Tax Receivable Agreement, then the Tax Receivable Agreement will terminate and its obligations, or its successor’s obligations, to make future
payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement would accelerate and become immediately due and payable. The amount due and payable in those
circumstances is determined based on certain assumptions, including an assumption that PubCo would have sufficient taxable income to fully utilize all
potential future tax benefits that are subject to the Tax Receivable Agreement. PubCo may need to incur debt to finance payments under the Tax
Receivable Agreement to the extent its cash resources are insufficient to meet its obligations under the Tax Receivable Agreement as a result of timing
discrepancies or otherwise. In these situations, PubCo’s obligations under the Tax Receivable Agreement could have a substantial negative impact on its
liquidity and could have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing certain mergers, asset sales, other forms of business combination, or other
changes of control. There can be no assurance that PubCo will be able to finance its obligations under the Tax Receivable Agreement.

PubCo’s organizational structure, including the Tax Receivable Agreement, confers certain benefits upon holders of New Common Units that will
not benefit holders of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock to the same extent as it will benefit the holders of New Common Units.

The Combined Company’s organizational structure, including the Tax Receivable Agreement, confers certain benefits upon the holders of New
Common Units (other than PubCo and its Subsidiaries) that will not benefit the holders of Combined Company Class A Common Stock to the same
extent as it will benefit such holders of New Common Units. PubCo will enter into the Tax Receivable Agreement with the Blocker Sellers and Flow-
Through Sellers and it will provide for the payment by PubCo to the Blocker Sellers or Flow-Through Sellers, as applicable, 85% of the tax savings that
PubCo realizes as a result of increases in tax basis in Inspirato’s assets resulting from the sale of New Common Units for the consideration paid pursuant
to the Business Combination Agreement and the future exchange of New Common Units for shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock (or
cash) pursuant to the A&R Inspirato LLCA, and certain pre-existing tax attributes of the Blockers, as well as certain other tax benefits related to entering
into the Tax Receivable Agreement, including tax benefits attributable to payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement. See the section titled “Certain
Agreements Related to the Business Combination — Tax Receivable Agreement” for additional information. Although PubCo will retain 15% of the
amount of such tax benefits, this and other aspects of its organizational structure may adversely impact the future trading market for the Combined
Company Class A Common Stock.

Generally, PubCo will not be reimbursed for any payments made under the Tax Receivable Agreement in the event that any tax benefits are
disallowed.

If the IRS challenges the tax basis or other tax attributes that give rise to payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement and the tax basis or other
tax attributes are subsequently required to be adjusted, generally the recipients of payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement will not reimburse
PubCo for any payments previously made to them. Instead, any excess cash payments made by PubCo under the Tax Receivable Agreement will be
netted against any future cash payments that PubCo might otherwise be required to make under the terms of the Tax Receivable Agreement. However, a
challenge to any tax benefits initially claimed by PubCo may not arise for a number of years following the initial time of such payment or, even if
challenged early, such excess cash payment may be greater than the amount of future cash payments that PubCo might otherwise be required to make
under the terms of the Tax Receivable Agreement and, as a result, there might not be future cash payments to net against. The applicable U.S. federal
income tax rules are complex and factual in nature, and there can be no assurance that the IRS or a court will not disagree with PubCo’s tax reporting
positions. As a result, it is possible that PubCo could make cash payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement that are substantially greater than its
actual cash tax savings. See the section titled “Certain Agreements Related to the Business Combination — Tax Receivable Agreement.
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The disparity between the U.S. corporate tax rate and the U.S. tax rate applicable to non-corporate Members of Inspirato may complicate PubCo’s
ability to maintain its intended capital structure, which could impose transaction costs on it and require management attention.

If and when Inspirato generates taxable income, Inspirato will generally make quarterly tax distributions to each of its Members, including PubCo,
based on each Member’s allocable share of net taxable income (calculated under certain assumptions) multiplied by an assumed tax rate. The assumed
tax rate for this purpose will be the highest effective marginal combined federal, state, and local income tax rate applicable to an individual or corporate
resident of California (whichever is higher). Currently, the highest marginal federal income tax rate applicable to corporations such as PubCo is
significantly lower than the highest marginal federal income tax rate applicable to non-corporate taxpayers. As a result of this disparity, PubCo expects
to receive tax distributions from Inspirato significantly in excess of its actual tax liability and its obligations under the Tax Receivable Agreement, which
could result in it accumulating a significant amount of cash. This would complicate the Combined Company’s ability to maintain certain aspects of its
capital structure. Such cash, if retained, could cause the value of a New Common Unit to deviate from the value of a share of Combined Company
Class A Common Stock. In addition, such cash, if used to purchase additional New Common Units, could result in deviation from the one-to-one
relationship between Combined Company Class A Common Stock outstanding and New Common Units held by PubCo and its Subsidiaries unless a
corresponding number of additional shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock are distributed as a stock dividend. PubCo may, if permitted
under its debt agreements, choose to pay dividends to all holders of Combined Company Class A Common Stock with any excess cash. These
considerations could have unintended impacts on the pricing of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock and may impose transaction costs and
require management efforts to address on a recurring basis. To the extent that PubCo does not distribute such excess cash as dividends on Combined
Company Class A Common Stock and instead, for example, holds such cash balances or lends them to Inspirato, holders of New Common Units during
a period in which PubCo holds such cash balances could benefit from the value attributable to such cash balances as a result of redeeming or exchanging
their New Common Units and obtaining ownership of Combined Company Class A Common Stock (or a cash payment based on the value of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock). In such case, these holders of New Common Units could receive disproportionate value for their New Common
Units exchanged during this time frame.

Risks Related to Intellectual Property and Data Privacy
Inspirato faces risks related to its intellectual property.

Inspirato’s intellectual property is important to its success, and Inspirato relies on domain name registrations, registered and unregistered
trademarks, copyright law, trade secret protection and confidentiality and/or license agreements with its employees, third party providers, partners and
others to protect its proprietary rights. Inspirato has also applied for patent rights with respect to certain aspects of its technology. Inspirato endeavors to
defend its intellectual property rights diligently, but intellectual property litigation is expensive and time-consuming, and may divert managerial
attention and resources from its business objectives. Inspirato may not be able to successfully defend its intellectual property rights, which could have a
material adverse effect on its business, brand, and results of operations.

From time to time, in the ordinary course of business, Inspirato may be subject to legal proceedings and claims relating to the intellectual property
rights of others, and Inspirato expects that third parties will continue to assert intellectual property claims, in particular trademark claims, against it,
particularly as Inspirato expands the complexity and scope of its business. Successful claims against Inspirato could result in a significant monetary
liability or prevent Inspirato from operating its business, or portions of its business. In addition, resolution of claims may require Inspirato to obtain
licenses to use intellectual property rights belonging to third parties, which may be expensive to procure, or to cease using those rights altogether. Any
of these events could have a material adverse effect on its business, results of operations and financial condition.
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Inspirato’s technology contains third-party open source software components, and failure to comply with the terms of the underlying open source
software licenses could restrict its ability to operate as intended or could increase its costs.

Certain of Inspirato’s owned and third-party technology contains software modules licensed to it by third-party authors under “open source”
licenses. Use and distribution of open source software may entail greater risks than use of third-party commercial software, as open source licensors
generally do not provide support, warranties, indemnification or other contractual protections regarding infringement claims or the quality of the code.
In addition, the public availability of such software may make it easier for others to compromise or copy Inspirato’s technology.

Some open source licenses contain requirements that could obligate Inspirato to make available source code for modifications or derivative works
it creates based upon the type of open source software it uses, or grant other licenses to its intellectual property. If Inspirato combines its proprietary
software with open source software in a certain manner, it could, under certain open source licenses, be required to release the source code of its
proprietary software to the public. This would allow its competitors to create similar offerings with lower development effort and time and ultimately
could result in a loss of its competitive advantages. Alternatively, to avoid the public release of the affected portions of its source code, Inspirato could
be required to expend substantial time and resources to re-engineer some or all of its software.

Although Inspirato monitors its use of open source software to avoid subjecting its technology to conditions it does not intend, the terms of many
open source licenses have not been interpreted by U.S. or foreign courts, and there is a risk that these licenses could be construed in a way that could
impose unanticipated conditions or restrictions on Inspirato’s ability to provide or distribute its technology. From time to time, there have been claims
challenging the use of open source software against companies that incorporate open source software into their solutions. As a result, Inspirato could be
subject to lawsuits by parties claiming violation by Inspirato of the terms of an open source license or ownership of what such parties believe to be their
open source software. Moreover, Inspirato cannot assure you that its processes for controlling its use of open source software in its technology will be
effective. If Inspirato is held to have breached or failed to fully comply with all the terms and conditions of an open source software license, it could face
infringement or other liability, or be required to seek costly licenses from third parties to continue providing its offerings on terms that may not be
economically feasible, re-engineer its technology, discontinue or delay the provision of its offerings if re-engineering could not be accomplished on a
timely basis or make generally available, in source code form, its proprietary code, any of which could adversely affect its business, financial condition
and results of operations.

Inspirato’s processing, storage, use and disclosure of personal data exposes it to risks of internal or external security breaches and incidents and
could give rise to liabilities and/or damage to reputation.

The security of data when engaging in electronic commerce is essential to maintaining consumer confidence. Among other things, Inspirato may
collect subscribers’ credit card data, proof of identity and other personal information as part of the booking process. Additionally, Inspirato collects and
processes other personal information, such as personal information of its employees and contractors, and it processes and maintains other confidential
and proprietary information, such as its confidential and proprietary business information. Cyberattacks by individuals, groups of hackers and state-
sponsored organizations are increasing in frequency and sophistication and are constantly evolving. Because Inspirato’s subscribers are generally high-
income or high net-worth individuals, Inspirato may be particularly attractive as a target for cyberattacks. Security breaches and incidents may also
occur due to misuse or misappropriation of subscribers’ personal data by employees or third-party contractors. Additionally, Inspirato makes use of
third-party service providers to store and otherwise process data on its behalf, and they face similar risks of security breaches and incidents. Any
security breach, cyberattack, or other security incident, whether instigated internally or externally on Inspirato’s systems or third-party systems, or the
perception that any such breach or incident has occurred, could significantly harm Inspirato’s reputation and therefore its business, brand, market share
and results of operations. It is possible that
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computer circumvention capabilities, new discoveries or advances or other developments, including Inspirato’s own acts or omissions, could result in a
compromise or systems used in Inspirato’s business or a security breach or incident impacting breach of subscriber data or other data stored or processed
by Inspirato or on its behalf. For example, third parties may attempt to fraudulently induce employees or subscriber services contractors, travel service
provider partners or consumers to disclose usernames, passwords or other sensitive information (“phishing”), which may in turn be used to access
Inspirato’s information technology systems or to defraud its partners or subscribers. Third parties may also attempt to take over subscribers’ accounts by
using passwords, usernames and other personal information obtained elsewhere. Inspirato has experienced targeted and organized phishing and account
takeover attacks and may experience more in the future. These risks are likely to increase as Inspirato expands its business and stores and processes
more data, including personal information. Inspirato’s efforts to protect information from unauthorized access may be unsuccessful or may result in the
rejection of legitimate attempts to book reservations, each of which could result in lost business and have a material adverse effect on its business,
reputation and results of operations.

Inspirato’s existing security measures may not be successful in preventing security breaches and other security incidents. A party (whether
internal, external, an affiliate or unrelated third party) that is able to circumvent Inspirato’s security systems could gain unauthorized access to
Inspirato’s systems and steal subscriber information, transaction data or other information. In the last few years, several major companies experienced
high-profile security breaches that exposed their systems and information and/or their consumers’ or employees’ personal information, and it is expected
that these types of events will continue to occur. Inspirato is increasing resources to protect against security breaches and incidents. It has experienced
and responded to cyberattacks, which it believes have not had a significant impact on the integrity of its systems or the security of data, including
subscriber data maintained by it. These issues are likely to become more difficult to manage as Inspirato expands the number of places where it operates
and the number of its subscribers, and as the tools and techniques used in such attacks become more advanced. Security breaches or incidents, including
ransomware attacks and other cyberattacks, could result in severe damage to its information technology infrastructure, including damage that could
impair its ability to book stays, collect payments or otherwise operate its business, or the ability of consumers to make reservations or access its
properties or in-room features and services, as well as loss of subscriber, financial or other data that could materially and adversely affect its ability to
conduct its business or satisfy its commercial obligations. Security breaches and cyberattacks or other security incidents, or the perception that any of
these has occurred, could also result in negative publicity, damage its reputation, expose it to risk of loss or litigation and possible liability, subject it to
regulatory investigations and other proceedings, and penalties and sanctions, or cause consumers to lose confidence in its security and choose to stay
with its competitors, any of which would have a negative effect on its brand, market share, results of operations and financial condition. Inspirato’s
insurance policies have coverage limits and deductibles and may not be adequate to reimburse it for all losses caused by security breaches and incidents.

Inspirato also faces risks associated with security breaches affecting third parties conducting business over the Internet. Consumers generally are
concerned with security and privacy on the Internet, and any publicized security problems could negatively affect consumers’ willingness to provide
private information or affect online commercial transactions generally. Additionally, Inspirato’s subscribers could be affected by security breaches and
incidents at third parties such as travel service providers. A security breach at any such third party could be perceived by consumers as a security breach
of Inspirato’s systems and in any event could result in negative publicity, subject it to notification requirements, damage its reputation, expose it to risk
of loss or litigation and possible liability and subject it to regulatory penalties and sanctions. In addition, such third parties may not comply with
applicable disclosure requirements, which could expose Inspirato to liability.
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If Inspirato fails to comply with federal, state, and foreign laws and requlations relating to privacy, data protection, and information security, it may
face potentially significant liability, negative publicity, and an erosion of trust, and increased regulation could materially adversely affect its
business, results of operations, and financial condition.

In Inspirato’s processing of travel transactions and information about subscribers and their stays, it receives and stores a large volume of data,
including personal data and other data relating to individuals. Numerous federal, state, local, and international laws and regulations relate to privacy,
data protection, information security, and the storing, sharing, use, processing, transfer, disclosure, and protection of personal information and other
content, the scope of which are changing, subject to differing interpretations, and may be inconsistent among jurisdictions, or conflict with other rules.
These data protection and privacy-related laws and regulations are evolving and may result in ever-increasing regulatory and public scrutiny and
escalating levels of enforcement and sanctions. For example, the EU’s General Data Protection Regulation (the GDPR), in effect since May 25, 2018,
imposes more stringent data protection requirements than previous EU data protection laws and provides for penalties for noncompliance of up to the
greater of €20 million or four percent of worldwide annual revenues. In addition, the Court of Justice of the European Union (CJEU) invalidated the
U.S.-EU Privacy Shield in July 2020. The GDPR requires certain measures in order for the personal data of EU residents to be transferred to the U.S. for
processing. The U.S.-EU Privacy Shield was one such measure. The CJEU’s decision also called into question the validity of the EU Standard
Contractual Clauses (SCCs) — the other widely used means for transferring data to the U.S. The CJEU opinion found the SCCs a valid basis for transfer
but found that a data processor must also have in place additional safeguards to provide GDPR-level protection for EU personal data. The CJEU opinion
has necessitated additional steps to legitimize impacted personal data transfers, and Inspirato may find it necessary or desirable to further modify its data
handling practices in connection with this decision or future legal challenges relating to cross-border data transfers. This could result in increased costs
of compliance and limitations on Inspirato and its service providers and other third parties it works with. This CJEU decision or future legal challenges
also could result in Inspirato being required to implement duplicative, and potentially expensive, information technology infrastructure and business
operations in Europe or could limit its ability to collect or process personal information in Europe, and may serve as a basis for its personal data
handling practices, or those of its service providers or other third parties it works with, to be challenged. Any of these changes with respect to EU data
protection law could disrupt Inspirato’s business and otherwise adversely impact its business, financial condition and operating results.

The number of data protection laws globally is rising as more jurisdictions explore new or updated comprehensive data protection regimes. In the
U.S., the California Consumer Privacy Act (the CCPA) went into effect on January 1, 2020 and accompanying regulations were issued by the California
Office of the Attorney General in June 2020. Among other things, the CCPA requires covered companies to provide new disclosures to California
consumers and afford such consumers new abilities to access and delete their personal information, and to opt-out of certain sales of personal
information. On November 3, 2020, California voters approved the California Privacy Rights and Enforcement Act (the CPRA), which is expected to go
into effect on January 1, 2023. The CPRA significantly modifies the CCPA and further aligns California privacy laws with the GDPR.

Similar legislation has been proposed or adopted in other states. On March 2, 2021, Virginia enacted the Virginia Consumer Data Protection Act,
or CDPA, a comprehensive privacy statute that becomes effective on January 1, 2023 and shares similarities with the CCPA, CPRA, and legislation
proposed in other states. Colorado enacted the similar Colorado Privacy Act on June 8, 2021, which will become effective July 1, 2023. Aspects of the
CCPA, the CPRA and these other state laws and regulations, as well as their enforcement, remain unclear.

Inspirato will need to closely monitor developments, including enforcement actions or private litigation under the GDPR, CCPA, CPRA, and other
laws to determine whether Inspirato will need to modify its data processing practices and policies, which may result in Inspirato incurring additional
costs and expenses in an effort to comply.
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Inspirato is also subject to the terms of its privacy policies and contractual obligations to third parties related to privacy, data protection, and
information security. Inspirato strives to comply with applicable laws, regulations, policies, and other legal obligations relating to privacy, data
protection, and information security to the extent possible. However, the regulatory framework for privacy and data protection worldwide is evolving
rapidly, and it is possible that these or other actual or alleged obligations may be interpreted and applied in a manner that is inconsistent from one
jurisdiction to another and may conflict with other rules or Inspirato’s practices.

Any failure or perceived failure by Inspirato to comply with its privacy policies, its privacy-related obligations to subscribers or other third parties,
applicable laws or regulations, or any of its other legal obligations could materially adversely affect its business.

Additionally, if third parties Inspirato works with, such as sub-processors, vendors, or developers, violate applicable laws or regulations,
contractual obligations, or its policies — or if it is perceived that such violations have occurred — such actual or perceived violations may also have an
adverse effect on its business. Further, any significant change to applicable laws, regulations, or industry practices regarding the collection, use,
retention, security, disclosure, or other processing of data, or regarding the manner in which the express or implied consent of users for the collection,
use, retention, disclosure, or other processing of data is obtained, could increase its costs and require Inspirato to modify its business practices.

Risks Related to Inspirato’s Reliance on Third Parties

Inspirato relies on partners and third-party service providers and if such third parties do not perform adequately or terminate their relationships,
Inspirato’s costs may increase and its business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Inspirato’s success depends in part on its relationships with its partners and third-party service providers. For example, Inspirato uses third-parties
to provide housekeeping services and maintain its subscription platform. If any of Inspirato’s third-party providers terminates their relationship with
Inspirato or refuses to renew their agreement with Inspirato on commercially reasonable terms, Inspirato would need to find alternate providers and may
not be able to secure similar terms or replace such providers in acceptable time frames. Moreover, Inspirato is limited by exclusivity terms and other
restrictions with certain third-party service providers which may limit Inspirato’s ability to enter into relationships with new or alternative third-party
service providers.

Inspirato’s relationships with its partners continue to shift as industry dynamics change, and its partners may be less willing to partner with
Inspirato as such shifts occur. If any significant partner decided to compete with Inspirato, it could adversely impact Inspirato’s sales and harm
Inspirato’s business, operating results, and prospects.

Furthermore, any negative publicity related to any of its third-party partners, including any publicity related to quality standards or safety
concerns, could adversely affect its reputation and brand, and could potentially lead to increased regulatory or litigation exposure.

Inspirato depends on landlords for maintenance and other significant obligations related to its properties, and any failures in this area could hurt its
business.

Inspirato does not own any of its properties and manages and operates them under leases or other occupancy arrangements with third-party
landlords. At certain of its properties, Inspirato’s subscriber units comprise only a portion of the building, and common areas and amenities are often
shared with other tenants or unit owners. Inspirato depends on its landlords to deliver properties in a suitable condition and to perform important
maintenance, repair and other activities that affect Inspirato’s operations and subscribers’ experience at certain properties. Inspirato has no control over
common areas of buildings in which certain of its units are located. If
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Inspirato’s landlords do not fulfill their obligations or fail to maintain and operate their buildings appropriately, Inspirato’s business, reputation and
subscriber relationships may suffer. The nature of Inspirato’s rights and responsibilities under its leases may be subject to interpretation and will from
time to time give rise to disagreements, which may include disagreements over the timing and amount of capital investments or improvements,
operational and repair responsibilities, liability to third parties, a party’s right to terminate a lease, and reimbursement for certain renovations and costs.

Inspirato seeks to resolve any disagreements and develop and maintain positive relations with current and potential landlords, but it cannot always
do so. Failure to resolve such disagreements has resulted in litigation in the past and could result in litigation in the future. If any such litigation results
in an adverse judgment, settlement, or court order, Inspirato could suffer significant losses, its profits could be reduced, and its ability to operate its
business could be constrained.

Inspirato incorporates technology from third parties into Inspirato’s technology.

Inspirato incorporates technology from third parties into Inspirato’s technology. Inspirato cannot be certain that its licensors are not infringing the
intellectual property rights of others or that its suppliers and licensors have sufficient rights to the technology in all jurisdictions in which Inspirato may
operate. If Inspirato is unable to obtain or maintain rights to any of this technology because of intellectual property infringement claims brought by third
parties against its suppliers and licensors or against Inspirato, Inspirato’s ability to operate some aspects of its business could be limited and its business
could be harmed. In addition, some of Inspirato’s license agreements may be terminated by its licensors for convenience. If Inspirato is unable to obtain
necessary technology from third parties, it may be forced to acquire, license or develop alternate technology, which may require significant time and
effort and may be of lower quality or performance standards. This would limit and delay its ability to provide new or competitive offerings and increase
its costs. In addition, Inspirato may be unable to enter into new agreements on commercially reasonable terms or develop its own technologies and
amenities relying on or containing technology previously obtained from third parties. If alternate technology cannot be obtained, licensed or developed,
Inspirato may not be able to offer certain functionality to subscribers or manage its business as it had intended, which could adversely affect its business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Inspirato relies on third-party payment processors to process payments made by subscribers, and if it cannot manage its relationships with such
third parties and other payment-related risks, its business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Inspirato relies on a limited number of third-party payment processors to process payments made by its subscribers. If any of its third-party
payment processors terminates its relationship with Inspirato or refuses to renew its agreement with Inspirato on commercially reasonable terms,
Inspirato would need to find an alternate payment processor, and may not be able to secure similar terms or replace such payment processor in an
acceptable time frame. Furthermore, the software and services provided by its third-party payment processors may fail to meet Inspirato’s expectations,
contain errors or vulnerabilities, be compromised or experience outages. Any of these risks could cause Inspirato to lose its ability to accept online
payments or other payment transactions, any of which could adversely affect Inspirato’s ability to attract and retain subscribers or disrupt Inspirato’s
operations.

Nearly all payments made by Inspirato’s subscribers are made by credit card, debit card or through third-party payment services, which subjects
Inspirato to certain regulations and to the risk of fraud. Inspirato may in the future offer new payment options to subscribers that may be subject to
additional regulations and risks. Inspirato is also subject to a number of other laws and regulations relating to the payments it accepts from its
subscribers, including with respect to money laundering, money transfers, privacy and information security, and these regulations may differ by locality
and can be expected to change over time.
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For example, if Inspirato is deemed to be a money transmitter as defined by applicable regulation, it could be subject to certain laws, rules and
regulations enforced by multiple authorities and governing bodies in the U.S. and numerous state and local agencies who may define money transmitter
differently. For example, certain states may have a more expansive view of who qualifies as a money transmitter. Additionally, outside of the U.S.,
Inspirato could be subject to additional laws, rules and regulations related to the provision of payments and financial services, and if Inspirato expands
into new jurisdictions, the foreign regulations and regulators governing its business that it is subject to will expand as well. If Inspirato is found to be a
money transmitter under any applicable regulation and it is not in compliance with such regulations, Inspirato may be subject to fines or other penalties
in one or more jurisdictions levied by federal or state or local regulators, including state Attorneys General, as well as those levied by foreign regulators.
In addition to fines, penalties for failing to comply with applicable rules and regulations could include criminal and civil proceedings, forfeiture of
significant assets or other enforcement actions. Inspirato could also be required to make changes to its business practices or compliance programs as a
result of regulatory scrutiny.

Industry-specific payment regulations and standards are evolving and unfavorable industry-specific laws, regulations, interpretive positions or
standards could harm Inspirato’s business.

Inspirato’s payment processors expect attestation of compliance with the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (the PCI-DSS). If
Inspirato is unable to comply with the PCI-DSS or other applicable policies, guidelines or controls, or if its third-party payment processors are unable to
obtain regulatory approval to use its services where required, its business may be harmed. For example, failing to maintain Inspirato’s Attestation of
Compliance for the PCI-DSS could result in monthly fines or other adverse consequences until compliance is re-established via an external qualified
security assessor, and may result in increased costs of processing credit card payments, as well as potential. Existing third parties or future business
partnerships may opt out of processing payment card transactions if Inspirato is unable to achieve or maintain industry-specific certifications or other
requirements or standards relevant to its subscribers and business partners.

Risks Related to Government Regulation

Unfavorable changes in, or interpretations or enforcement of, government requlations or taxation of the evolving hospitality, Internet and
e-commerce industries could harm Inspirato’s operating results.

Inspirato operates in markets throughout the world, in jurisdictions which have various regulatory and taxation requirements. Its regulatory
compliance efforts are burdensome because each local jurisdiction has different requirements, including with respect to zoning, licensing and permitting,
sanitation, accessibility, taxes, employment, labor and health and safety, and regulations in the industry are constantly evolving. Inspirato operates units
in multiple states and international jurisdictions. Its business efficiencies and economies of scale depend on reducing variations among properties and
subscriber services across all jurisdictions in which it operates. Compliance requirements that vary significantly from jurisdiction to jurisdiction reduce
Inspirato’s ability to achieve economies of scale, add compliance costs, and increase the potential liability for compliance deficiencies. In addition, laws
or regulations that may harm Inspirato’s business could be adopted, or interpreted in a manner that affects its activities, including but not limited to the
regulation of personal and consumer information, consumer advertising, labor laws, accessibility, health and safety, and real estate and hotel licensing
and zoning requirements. Violations or new interpretations of these laws or regulations may result in penalties, disrupt Inspirato’s ability to operate
existing properties or to develop new ones, negatively impact Inspirato’s subscriber relations or operations in other ways, increase its expenses, and
damage its reputation and business.

In addition, since Inspirato began its operations, there have been, and continue to be, regulatory developments that affect the travel industry and
the ability of companies like Inspirato to offer accommodations for specified durations or in certain neighborhoods. These include short-term occupancy
regulations and restrictions adopted by municipalities and homeowners’ associations where Inspirato’s properties are located. In addition, many of the
fundamental statutes and regulations that impose taxes or other obligations on travel and

76



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

lodging companies were established before the growth of the Internet and e-commerce, which creates a risk of these laws being used in ways not
originally intended that could harm Inspirato’s business. These and other similar new and newly interpreted regulations could increase Inspirato’s costs,
require it to reduce or even cease operations in certain locations, reduce the diversity and number of units available for it to lease and offer to
subscribers, and otherwise harm its business and operating results.

From time to time, Inspirato may become involved in challenges to, or disputes with government agencies regarding, laws and regulations. There
can be no assurance that Inspirato will be successful in these challenges or disputes. Furthermore, if Inspirato were required to comply with regulations
and government requests that negatively impact its relations with subscribers, its business, operating results and financial results could be adversely
impacted.

Additionally, new, changed, or newly interpreted or applied laws, statutes, rules, regulations or ordinances, including tax laws, could increase
landlords’ compliance, operating and other costs. This, in turn, could deter landlords from renting their properties to Inspirato, negatively affect lease
renewals, impair landlords’ ability or willingness to repair and maintain leased properties, or increase costs of doing business. Any or all of these events
could adversely impact Inspirato’s business and financial performance.

Furthermore, as Inspirato expands or changes its business and the services that it offers or the methods by which it offers them, it may become
subject to additional legal regulations, tax requirements or other risks. Whether it complies with or challenges these additional regulations, Inspirato’s
costs may increase and its business may otherwise be harmed.

Changes in the Combined Company’s effective tax rate could harm its future operating results.

The Members of Inspirato, including PubCo, are subject to federal and state income taxes in the U.S. and in various international jurisdictions.
The Combined Company’s provision for income taxes and its effective tax rate are subject to volatility and could be adversely affected by several
factors, including:

. earnings being lower than anticipated in countries that have lower tax rates and higher than anticipated in countries that have higher tax
rates;

. effects of certain non-tax-deductible expenses, including those arising from the requirement to expense stock-based compensation;

. changes in the valuation of its deferred tax assets and liabilities;

. adverse outcomes resulting from any tax audit, including transfer pricing adjustments with respect to intercompany transactions;

. limitations on its ability to utilize its net operating losses and other deferred tax assets; and

. changes in accounting principles or changes in tax laws and regulations, or the application of tax laws and regulations, including those

relating to income tax nexus or possible U.S. changes to the deductibility of expenses attributable to foreign income or the foreign tax
credit rules.

Significant judgment is required in the application of accounting guidance relating to uncertainty with respect to income taxes. If tax authorities
challenge the Combined Company’s or Inspirato’s tax positions, any such challenges that are settled unfavorably could adversely impact the Combined
Company’s provision for income taxes. Additionally, as the Inspirato Members exchange their New Common Units for shares of the Combined
Company’s Class A Common Stock, PubCo will be responsible for a greater share of the tax payments due as a result of Inspirato’s operations.
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The Combined Company’s and Inspirato’s structure and intercompany arrangements cause it to be subject to the tax laws of various jurisdictions,
and it could be obligated to pay additional taxes, which could materially adversely affect its business, financial condition, results of operations, and
prospects.

Inspirato is expanding its international operations and personnel to support its business in international markets. Inspirato generally conducts its
international operations through wholly-owned subsidiaries and is or may be required to report its taxable income in various jurisdictions worldwide
based upon its business operations in those jurisdictions. Inspirato’s intercompany relationships are subject to complex transfer pricing regulations
administered by tax authorities in various jurisdictions. The amount of taxes Inspirato pays in different jurisdictions may depend on the application of
the tax laws of such jurisdictions, including the U.S., to its international business activities, changes in tax rates, new or revised tax laws, interpretations
of existing tax laws and policies, and Inspirato’s ability to operate its business in a manner consistent with its structure and intercompany arrangements.
The relevant tax authorities may disagree with Inspirato’s determinations as to the income and expenses attributable to specific jurisdictions. If such a
disagreement were to occur, and its position was not sustained, Inspirato could be required to pay additional taxes, interest, and penalties, which could
result in one-time tax charges, higher effective tax rates, reduced cash flows, and lower overall profitability of its operations.

If existing tax laws, rules or regulations are amended, or if new unfavorable tax laws, rules or regulations are enacted, including with respect to
occupancy, sales, value-added, withholding, or revenue based taxes, unclaimed property, or other tax laws applicable to the multinational businesses, the
results of these changes could increase Inspirato’s or the Combined Company’s tax liabilities. Possible outcomes include double taxation, multiple levels
of taxation, or additional obligations, prospectively or retrospectively, including the potential imposition of interest and penalties. If such costs are
passed on to Inspirato’s subscribers, demand for Inspirato’s products and services could decrease, or there could be increased costs to update or expand
Inspirato’s technical or administrative infrastructure, or the scope of Inspirato’s business activities could be effectively limited should Inspirato decide
not to conduct business in particular jurisdictions.

The Combined Company and Inspirato are subject to federal, state, and local income, sales, and other taxes in the U.S. and income, withholding,
transaction, and other taxes in numerous foreign jurisdictions. Evaluating their tax positions and its worldwide provision for taxes is complicated and
requires exercising significant judgment. During the ordinary course of business, there are many activities and transactions for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain. In addition, the Combined Company and Inspirato’s tax obligations and effective tax rates could be adversely affected by
changes in the relevant tax, accounting, and other laws, regulations, principles, and interpretations. The Combined Company or Inspirato may be audited
in various jurisdictions, and such jurisdictions may assess additional taxes (including income taxes, sales taxes, and value added taxes) against it.
Although Inspirato believes its tax estimates are reasonable, the final determination of any tax audits or litigation could differ materially from its
historical tax provisions and accruals, which could have an adverse effect on the Combined Company’s and Inspirato’s results of operations or cash
flows in the period or periods for which a determination is made.

Tax authorities may successfully assert that Inspirato should have collected, or in the future should collect, sales and use, value added or similar
taxes, and it could be subject to substantial liabilities with respect to past or future sales, which could materially adversely affect its business,
financial condition and results of operations.

Inspirato currently collects and remits applicable sales taxes and other applicable transfer taxes in jurisdictions where it, through its employees or
economic activity, has a presence and where Inspirato has determined, based on applicable legal precedents, that Inspirato’s business activities are
classified as taxable. Inspirato does not currently collect and remit state and local excise, utility user, or ad valorem taxes, fees, or surcharges in
jurisdictions where it believes it does not have sufficient “nexus.” The application of indirect taxes, such as sales and use, value added, goods and
services, business, and gross receipts taxes, to businesses that
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transact online, such as Inspirato’s, is a complex and evolving area. There is uncertainty as to what constitutes sufficient nexus for a state or local
jurisdiction to levy taxes, fees, and surcharges on sales made over the Internet, and there is also uncertainty as to whether Inspirato’s characterization of
its traveler accommodations in certain jurisdictions will be accepted by state and local tax authorities.

There are substantial ongoing costs associated with complying with the various indirect tax requirements in the numerous markets in which
Inspirato conducts or may conduct business. The application of existing or future indirect tax laws, whether in the U.S. or internationally, or the failure
to collect and remit such taxes, could materially adversely affect Inspirato’s business, financial condition and results of operations.

The costs and other risks associated with the Americans with Disabilities Act and similar legislation outside of the U.S. may be substantial.

Inspirato is subject to the Americans with Disabilities Act, commonly referred to as the ADA, and similar laws and regulations in certain
jurisdictions outside of the U.S. These laws and regulations require public accommodations to meet certain requirements related to access and use by
disabled people. Inspirato’s landlords may not have designed, constructed or implemented procedures on their properties to comply fully with the ADA
or similar laws, and efforts by them or by Inspirato to achieve compliance may be costly, may delay planned openings of newly-leased properties, and
could be disruptive to existing subscribers. Operators of websites or other online tools are also occasionally targeted by complaints that they have failed
to make their sites sufficiently accessible. Inspirato may be required to expend substantial resources to remedy any noncompliance at its leased
properties or in its app or website, or to defend against complaints of noncompliance, even if they lack merit. If Inspirato fails to comply with the
requirements of the ADA or similar laws, it could be subject to fines, penalties, injunctive action, costly legal proceedings, reputational harm and other
business effects that could materially and adversely affect its brand and results of operations.

Failure to comply with consumer protection, marketing and advertising laws, including with regard to direct marketing and internet marketing
practices, could result in fines or place restrictions on Inspirato’s business.

Inspirato’s business is subject to various laws and regulations governing consumer protection, advertising and marketing. Inspirato may encounter
governmental and private party investigations and complaints in areas such as the clarity, accuracy and presentation of information on its website. In
addition, Inspirato’s marketing activities will be subject to various laws and regulations in the U.S. and internationally that govern online and other
direct marketing and advertising practices. Its marketing activities could be restricted, its subscriber relationships and revenues could be adversely
affected, and its costs could increase, due to changes required in its marketing, listing or booking practices, or any investigations, complaints or other
adverse developments related to these laws and regulations.

General Risk Factors
Inspirato may be subject to liability claims and its insurance may be inadequate to cover its losses.

Inspirato is subject to numerous obligations in its contracts with third parties and otherwise. Despite the procedures, systems and internal controls
Inspirato has implemented to comply with its contracts and avoid or mitigate various risks, it may breach these commitments, whether through a
weakness in these procedures, systems and internal controls, or because of negligence or the willful act of an employee, contractor or third party.
Inspirato’s insurance policies may be inadequate to compensate it for the potentially significant losses that may result from claims arising from breaches
of its contracts, disruptions in its service, including those caused by cybersecurity incidents, failures or disruptions to its infrastructure, catastrophic
events and disasters or otherwise. In addition, such insurance may not be available to Inspirato in the future on economically reasonable terms, or at all.
Further, the insurance may not cover all claims made against Inspirato and defending a suit, regardless of its merit, could be costly and divert
management’s attention.
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Inspirato’s business is subject to the risks of catastrophic events.

The occurrence of any catastrophic event, including an earthquake, fire, flood, tsunami, or other weather event, power loss, telecommunications
failure, software or hardware malfunctions, epidemic or pandemic diseases (such as the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic), cyber-attack, war, or terrorist
attack, could result in significant disruptions to Inspirato’s business. In addition, acts of terrorism could cause disruptions to the Internet or the economy
as a whole. Although Inspirato has implemented disaster recovery arrangements, there can be no assurance that these arrangements will appropriately
address all potential disaster scenarios. If Inspirato’s systems were to fail or be negatively impacted as a result of a natural disaster or other event, its
business would be impaired or it could lose critical data.

Inspirato’s partners, suppliers, and subscribers are also subject to the risk of catastrophic events. In those events, Inspirato’s ability to operate its
business, as well as the demand for its offerings, may be impaired as a result of factors outside its control.

Risks Related to an Investment in Securities of the Combined Company

Thayer’s Public Stockholders will experience dilution as a consequence of, among other transactions, the issuance of Combined Company Common
Stock as consideration in the Business Combination and the issuance of shares to the PIPE Subscribers in the PIPE. Having a minority share
position may reduce the influence that our current stockholders have on the management of the Combined Company.

Upon consummation of the Business Combination, we anticipate that unitholders of Inspirato will be issued an aggregate of New
Common Units and shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock. The A&R Inspirato LLCA will provide unitholders in Inspirato the right to
exchange New Common Units, together with the cancellation of an equal number of Combined Company Class V Common Stock, for an equal number
of shares of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock, subject to certain restrictions set forth therein. In addition, the Combined Company will
issue PIPE Shares to the PIPE Subscribers pursuant to the PIPE simultaneously with the Closing. Based on the foregoing and the assumption that no
Public Stockholders exercise their redemption rights in connection with the Business Combination, (i) our Public Stockholders will own 17,250,000
shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately % of the total shares outstanding and % of the voting power of
the Combined Company, (ii) our Sponsor and its affiliates and advisors will own 2,812,500 shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock,
representing approximately % of the total shares outstanding, and % of the voting power of the Combined Company, (iii) the PIPE Subscribers will
own 10,000,000 shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock, representing approximately % of the total shares outstanding and % of the
voting power of the Combined Company, and (iv) the unitholders of Inspirato will own shares of Combined Company Class A Common
Stock, representing approximately % of the total shares outstanding, and shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock and an
equal number of New Common Units, representing approximately % of the voting power of the Combined Company. If the actual facts are different
than these assumptions (which they are likely to be), the percentage ownership retained by unitholders of Inspirato in the Combined Company will be
different. For additional information, please read the discussion under the headings “The Business Combination Agreement — Description of the
Business Combination Agreement” and “Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Information.”

There may not be an active trading market for the Combined Company Class A Common Stock, which may make it difficult to sell shares of
Combined Company Class A Common Stock.

It is possible that after the Business Combination, an active trading market will not develop or, if developed, that any market will not be sustained.
This would make it difficult for you to sell shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock at an attractive price or at all. The market price per
share of Thayer Class A Common Stock may not be indicative of the price at which shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock will trade in
the public market after the Business Combination.
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The market price of shares of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock may be volatile, which could cause the value of your investment to
decline.

Even if an active trading market develops following the Business Combination, the market price of Combined Company Class A Common Stock
may be highly volatile and could be subject to wide fluctuations. Securities markets worldwide experience significant price and volume fluctuations.
The securities markets have experienced significant volatility as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. Market volatility, as well as general economic,
market, or political conditions, could reduce the market price of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock regardless of its operating
performance. The Combined Company’s operating results could be below the expectations of public market analysts and investors due to a number of
potential factors, including: (1) variations in quarterly operating results or dividends, if any, to stockholders, (2) additions or departures of key
management personnel, (3) publication of research reports about the Inspirato’s industry, (4) litigation and government investigations, (5) changes or
proposed changes in laws or regulations or differing interpretations or enforcement of laws or regulations affecting Inspirato’s business, (6) adverse
market reaction to any indebtedness incurred or securities issued in the future, (7) changes in market valuations of similar companies, (8) adverse
publicity or speculation in the press or investment community, (9) announcements by competitors of significant contracts, acquisitions, dispositions,
strategic partnerships, joint ventures, or capital commitments and (10) the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on Inspirato’s management, employees,
partners, customers, and operating results. In response, the market price of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock could decrease
significantly. You may be unable to resell your shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock at or above your purchase price. Following
periods of volatility in the overall market and the market price of a company’s securities, securities class action litigation has often been instituted
against such company. Such litigation, if instituted against the Combined Company, could result in substantial costs and a diversion of management’s
attention and resources.

The Combined Company’s ability to timely raise capital in the future may be limited, or may be unavailable on acceptable terms, if at all. The failure
to raise capital when needed could harm the Combined Company’s business, operating results and financial condition. Debt or equity issued to raise
additional capital may reduce the value of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock.

We and Inspirato cannot be certain when or if the operations of Inspirato will generate sufficient cash to fund its ongoing operations or the growth
of its business. The Combined Company intends to make investments to support Inspirato’s current business and may require additional funds to
respond to business challenges, including the need to develop new features or enhance its software, improve its operating infrastructure or acquire
complementary businesses and technologies. Additional financing may not be available on favorable terms, if at all. If adequate funds are not available
on acceptable terms, the Combined Company may be unable to invest in Inspirato’s future growth opportunities, which could harm its business,
operating results and financial condition. If the Combined Company incurs debt, the debt holders could have rights senior to holders of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock to make claims on the Combined Company’s assets. The terms of any debt could restrict the Combined Company’s
operations, including its ability to pay dividends on Combined Company Class A Common Stock. If the Combined Company issues additional equity
securities following the Closing, stockholders will experience dilution, and the new equity securities could have rights senior to those of Combined
Company Class A Common Stock. Because the decision to issue securities in the future will depend on numerous considerations, including factors
beyond the Combined Company’s control, the Combined Company cannot predict or estimate the amount, timing or nature of any future issuances of
debt or equity securities. As a result, stockholders will bear the risk of future issuances of debt or equity securities reducing the value of their Combined
Company Class A Common Stock and diluting their interest.
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A small number of stockholders will continue to have substantial control over the Combined Company after this offering, which may limit other
stockholders’ ability to influence corporate matters and delay or prevent a third party from acquiring control over the Combined Company.

Upon completion of the Business Combination, the directors and executive officers of the Combined Company, and beneficial owners expected to
own 5% or more of its voting securities and their respective affiliates, will beneficially own, in the aggregate, approximately = % of outstanding
Combined Company Class A Common Stock, assuming no Public Stockholders redeem their common stock. This significant concentration of
ownership may have a negative impact on the trading price for the Combined Company Class A Common Stock because investors often perceive
disadvantages in owning stock in companies with controlling stockholders. In addition, these stockholders will be able to exercise influence over all
matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of directors and approval of corporate transactions, such as a merger or other sale of the
Combined Company or its assets. This concentration of ownership could limit stockholders’ ability to influence corporate matters and may have the
effect of delaying or preventing a change in control, including a merger, consolidation or other business combination, or discouraging a potential
acquirer from making a tender offer or otherwise attempting to obtain control, even if that change in control would benefit the other stockholders.

There can be no assurance that the Combined Company’s securities will be approved for listing on Nasdaq or that the Combined Company will be
able to comply with the continued listing standards of Nasdagq.

In connection with the Closing, we intend to list the common stock and warrants of the Combined Company on Nasdaq under the symbols “ISPO”
and “ISPOW,” respectively. The Combined Company’s continued eligibility for listing may depend on the number of our shares that are redeemed. If,
after the Business Combination, Nasdaq delists the Combined Company’s securities from trading on its exchange for failure to meet the listing
standards, the Combined Company and its stockholders could face significant negative consequences including:

. limited availability of market quotations for the Combined Company’s securities;

. a determination that the Combined Company Class A Common Stock is a “penny stock” which will require brokers trading in the
Combined Company Class A Common Stock to adhere to more stringent rules,

. possible reduction in the level of trading activity in the secondary trading market for shares of the Combined Company Class A Common
Stock;

. a limited amount of analyst coverage; and

. a decreased ability to issue additional securities or obtain additional financing in the future.

If the Combined Company’s operating and financial performance in any given period does not meet the guidance provided to the public or the
expectations of investment analysts, the market price of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock may decline.

The Combined Company may, but is not obligated to, provide public guidance on its expected operating and financial results for future periods.
Any such guidance will consist of forward-looking statements, subject to the risks and uncertainties described in this prospectus/proxy statement and in
the Combined Company’s other public filings and public statements. The ability to provide this public guidance, and the ability to accurately forecast its
results of operations, may be impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. The Combined Company’s actual results may not always be in line with or exceed
any guidance it has provided, especially in times of economic uncertainty, such as the current global economic uncertainty being experienced as a result
of the COVID-19 pandemic. If, in the future, the Combined Company’s operating or financial results for a particular period do not meet any guidance
provided or the expectations of investment analysts, or if the Combined Company reduces its guidance for future periods, the market price of the
Combined Company Class A Common Stock may decline as well. Even if the Combined Company does issue public guidance, there can be no
assurance that it will continue to do so in the future.
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Following the consummation of the Business Combination, the Combined Company will incur significant increased expenses and administrative
burdens as a public company, which could negatively impact its business, financial condition and results of operations.

Following the consummation of the Business Combination, the Combined Company will face increased legal, accounting, administrative and
other costs and expenses as a public company that Inspirato did not incur as a private company. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act, including the requirements of
Section 404, as well as rules and regulations subsequently implemented by the SEC, the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act
of 2010 and the rules and regulations promulgated and to be promulgated thereunder, the PCAOB and the securities exchanges, impose additional
reporting and other obligations on public companies. Compliance with public company requirements will increase costs and make certain activities more
time-consuming. A number of those requirements will require the Combined Company to carry out activities Inspirato has not done previously. For
example, the Combined Company will create new board committees and adopt new internal controls and disclosure controls and procedures. In addition,
expenses associated with SEC reporting requirements will be incurred. Furthermore, if any issues in complying with those requirements are identified
(for example, if the Combined Company identifies a material weakness or significant deficiency in the internal control over financial reporting), the
Combined Company could incur additional costs rectifying those issues, and the existence of those issues could harm the Combined Company’s
reputation or investor perceptions of it. It may also be more expensive to obtain director and officer liability insurance. Risks associated with the
Combined Company’s status as a public company may make it more difficult to attract and retain qualified persons to serve on the PubCo Board or as
executive officers. The additional reporting and other obligations imposed by these rules and regulations will increase legal and financial compliance
costs and the costs of related legal, accounting and administrative activities. These increased costs will require the Combined Company to divert a
significant amount of money that could otherwise be used to expand the business and achieve strategic objectives. Advocacy efforts by stockholders and
third parties may also prompt additional changes in governance and reporting requirements, which could further increase costs.

If the Combined Company is unable to implement and maintain effective internal control over financial reporting in the future, investors may lose
confidence in the accuracy and completeness of financial reports, and the market price of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock.

The Combined Company will be required to maintain internal controls over financial reporting and to report any material weaknesses in such
internal controls. In addition, following the Business Combination, it will be required to furnish a report by management in its annual report on Form
10-K on the effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting, pursuant to Section 404 of Sarbanes-Oxley. The process of designing,
implementing, and testing the internal control over financial reporting required to comply with this obligation is time-consuming, costly, and
complicated. If the Combined Company identifies material weaknesses in its internal control over financial reporting, if it is unable to comply with the
requirements of Section 404 of Sarbanes-Oxley in a timely manner, or if it is unable to assert that its internal control over financial reporting is effective,
it will be unable to certify that its internal control over financial reporting is effective. The Combined Company cannot assure you that there will not be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in its internal control over financial reporting in the future. Any failure to maintain internal control over
financial reporting could severely inhibit the Combined Company’s ability to accurately report its financial condition or results of operations. Inspirato’s
management has identified material weaknesses in its internal control over financial reporting. If the Combined Company is unable to conclude that its
internal control over financial reporting is effective, investors may lose confidence in the accuracy and completeness of the Combined Company’s
financial reports and the market price of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock could decline. The Combined Company could become subject
to investigations by Nasdag, the SEC or other regulatory authorities, which could require additional financial and management resources.
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Thayer has no operating or financial history and its results of operations and those of the Combined Company may differ significantly from the
unaudited pro forma financial data included in this proxy statement.

Thayer is a blank check company and it has no operating history and no revenues. This proxy statement/prospectus includes unaudited pro forma
condensed combined financial statements for the Combined Company. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statement of operations of the
Combined Company combines our historical audited statement of operations for the period from July 31, 2020 (inception) through December 31, 2020,
with the historical audited consolidated statement of operations of Inspirato for the year ended December 31, 2020, and combines our historical
unaudited statement of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2021, with the historical unaudited condensed consolidated statement of operations
of Inspirato for the six months ended June 30, 2021, respectively, and gives pro forma effect to the Business Combination as if it had been consummated
on January 1, 2020. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet of the Combined Company combines our historical unaudited balance
sheet as of June 30, 2021, and the unaudited condensed consolidated balance sheet of Inspirato as of June 30, 2021, and gives pro forma effect to the
Business Combination as if it had been consummated on June 30, 2021. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are
presented for illustrative purposes only, are based on certain assumptions, address a hypothetical situation and reflect limited historical financial data.
Therefore, the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are not necessarily indicative of the results of operations and financial
position that would have been achieved had the Business Combination and the acquisitions by Inspirato been consummated on the dates indicated
above, or the future consolidated results

The Combined Company will qualify as an “emerging growth company”. The reduced public company reporting requirements applicable to
emerging growth companies may make its common stock less attractive to investors.

Following the consummation of the Business Combination, the Combined Company will qualify as an “emerging growth company” under SEC
rules. As an emerging growth company, the Combined Company will be permitted and plans to rely on exemptions from certain disclosure requirements
that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies. These provisions include: (1) presenting only two years of
audited financial statements, (2) presenting only two years of related selected financial data and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” disclosure, (3) an exemption from compliance with the auditor attestation requirement in the assessment of
internal control over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404 of Sarbanes-Oxley, (4) not being required to comply with any requirement that may be
adopted by the PCAOB regarding mandatory audit firm rotation or a supplement to the auditor’s report providing additional information about the audit
and the financial statements, (5) reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation arrangements in periodic reports, registration
statements, and proxy statements, and (6) exemptions from the requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory vote on executive compensation and
stockholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved. As a result, the information the Combined Company provides will be
different than the information that is available with respect to other public companies that are not emerging growth companies. If some investors find the
Combined Company Class A Common Stock less attractive as a result, there may be a less active trading market for the Combined Company Class A
Common Stock, and the market price of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock may be more volatile. The Combined Company will remain
an emerging growth company until the earliest of: (1) December 31, 2024, (2) the last day of the fiscal year in which it has gross revenue exceeding
$1.07 billion, (3) the date on which it has, during the immediately preceding three-year period, issued more than $1.0 billion in non-convertible debt
securities, and (4) the end of any fiscal year in which the market value of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock held by non-affiliates
exceeds $700 million as of the end of the second quarter of that fiscal year.

Inspirato’s management has limited experience in operating a public company.

Inspirato’s executive officers have limited experience in the management of a publicly traded company. Inspirato’s management team may not
successfully or effectively manage its transition to a public company that
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will be subject to significant regulatory oversight and reporting obligations under federal securities laws. Their limited experience in dealing with the
increasingly complex laws pertaining to public companies could be a significant disadvantage in that it is likely that an increasing amount of their time
may be devoted to these activities, which will result in less time being devoted to the management and growth of the Combined Company. Inspirato may
not have adequate personnel with the appropriate level of knowledge, experience, and training in the accounting policies, practices or internal controls
over financial reporting required of public companies in the U.S. The development and implementation of the standards and controls necessary for the
Combined Company to achieve the level of accounting standards required of a public company in the U.S. may require costs greater than expected. It is
possible that Inspirato will be required to expand its employee base and hire additional employees to support its operations as a public company, which
will increase its operating costs in future periods.

If securities or industry analysts do not publish research or reports about the Combined Company’s business or publish negative reports, the market
price of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock could decline.

The trading market for the Combined Company Class A Common Stock will be influenced by the research and reports that industry or securities
analysts publish about the Combined Company or its business. If regular publication of research reports ceases, the Combined Company could lose
visibility in the financial markets, which in turn could cause the market price or trading volume of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock to
decline. Moreover, if one or more of the analysts who cover the Combined Company downgrade the Combined Company Class A Common Stock or if
reporting results do not meet their expectations, the market price of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock could decline.

If the Combined Company’s security holders exercise their registration rights, it may negatively impact the market price of the Combined Company
Class A Common Stock and the existence of these rights may make it more difficult to effect a business combination.

In connection with the Closing, Thayer’s existing registration rights agreement will be amended and restated to: (i) provide that the Combined
Company will file a registration statement within 15 business days following the Closing to register for resale (A) the Founder Shares and shares of
Thayer Class A Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the Private Warrants held by the Sponsor and (B) the shares of the Combined Company
Class A Common Stock to be issued to the Inspirato unitholders in the Business Combination; (ii) provide the Inspirato unitholders with unlimited
demand registration rights; (iii) provide the Inspirato unitholders and the Sponsor with customary underwritten takedown rights (subject to customary
priorities, minimums, frequency, and quantity limits, cutbacks, deferrals and other terms); and (iv) afford each of the Inspirato unitholders and the
Sponsor, on a pari passu basis, “piggy back” registration rights with respect to any underwritten offerings by the other stockholders and by the
Combined Company. The sale or possibility of sale of these additional securities trading in the public market may negatively impact the market price of
the Combined Company’s securities.

The Combined Company has no current plans to pay cash dividends on its common stock; as a result, stockholders may not receive any return on
investment unless they sell their Combined Company Class A Common Stock for a price greater than the purchase price.

The Combined Company has no current plans to pay dividends on the Combined Company Class A Common Stock. Any future determination to
pay dividends will be made at the discretion of the Combined Company Board, subject to applicable laws. It will depend on a number of factors,
including the Combined Company’s financial condition, results of operations, capital requirements, contractual, legal, tax and regulatory restrictions,
general business conditions, and other factors that the board of directors may deem relevant. In addition, the ability to pay cash dividends may be
restricted by the terms of debt financing arrangements, as any future debt financing arrangement likely will contain terms restricting or limiting the
amount of dividends that may be declared or paid on the Combined Company Class A Common Stock. As a result, stockholders may not receive any
return on an investment in Combined Company Class A Common Stock unless they sell their shares for a price greater than that which they paid for
them.

85



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

The Combined Company may issue additional shares of common stock or other equity securities without your approval, which would dilute your
ownership interests and may depress the market price of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock.

Upon consummation of the Business Combination, the Combined Company will have warrants outstanding to purchase an aggregate of
15,800,000 shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock. Pursuant to the 2021 Plan, following the consummation of the Business
Combination, the Combined Company may issue an aggregate of up to 23,353,734 shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock, which
amount may be subject to increase from time to time. For additional information about this plan, please read the discussion under the headings
“Proposal No. 4 — The Incentive Plan Proposal” and “Inspirato’s Executive Compensation — Employee Benefit Plans.” The Combined Company may
also issue additional shares of common stock or other equity securities of equal or senior rank in the future in connection with, among other things,
future acquisitions or repayment of outstanding indebtedness, without stockholder approval, in a number of circumstances.

The issuance of additional shares or other equity securities of equal or senior rank would have the following effects:

. existing stockholders’ proportionate ownership interest in the Combined Company will decrease;
. the amount of cash available per share, including for payment of dividends in the future, may decrease;
. the relative voting strength of each previously outstanding common stock may be diminished; and

. the market price of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock may decline.

Provisions in the Combined Company’s organizational documents and certain rules imposed by regulatory authorities may delay or prevent an
acquisition by a third party that could otherwise be in the interests of stockholders.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and Proposed Bylaws to be in effect following the Closing will contain several provisions that may
make it more difficult or expensive for a third party to acquire control of the Combined Company without the approval of the board of directors. These
provisions, which may delay, prevent or deter a merger, acquisition, tender offer, proxy contest, or other transaction that stockholders may consider
favorable, include the following:

. the division of the board of directors into three classes and the election of each class for three-year terms;
. advance notice requirements for stockholder proposals and director nominations;

. provisions limiting stockholders’ ability to call special meetings of stockholders, to require special meetings of stockholders to be called,
and to take action by written consent;

. restrictions on business combinations with interested stockholders;

. in certain cases, the approval of holders representing at least 66 2/3% of the total voting power of the shares entitled to vote generally in
the election of directors will be required for stockholders to adopt, amend or repeal the bylaws, or amend or repeal certain provisions of the
certificate of incorporation;

. no cumulative voting;

. the required approval of holders representing at least 66 2/3% of the total voting power of the shares entitled to vote at an election of the
directors to remove directors; and

. the ability of the board of directors to designate the terms of and issue new series of preferred stock without stockholder approval, which
could be used, among other things, to institute a rights plan that would have the effect of significantly diluting the stock ownership of a
potential hostile acquirer, likely preventing acquisitions.
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These provisions of the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and the Proposed Bylaws could discourage potential takeover attempts and reduce
the price that investors might be willing to pay for shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock in the future, which could reduce the market
price of Combined Company Class A Common Stock. For more information, see the section titled “Description of Thayer’s Securities — Certain Anti-
Takeover Provisions of Delaware Law.”

The provision of the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation to be in effect following the Business Combination requiring exclusive venue in the
Court of Chancery in the State of Delaware and the federal district courts of the U.S. for certain types of lawsuits may have the effect of
discouraging lawsuits against directors and officers.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will provide that, unless the Combined Company consents in writing to the selection of an alternative
forum, the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware shall be the sole and exclusive forum for: (1) any derivative action or proceeding brought on
behalf of the Combined Company, (2) any action asserting a claim of breach of fiduciary duty owed by any director, officer, agent or other employee or
stockholder to the Combined Company or its stockholders, (3) any action asserting a claim arising pursuant to any provision of the DGCL, the Proposed
Certificate of Incorporation or the Proposed Bylaws or as to which the DGCL confers jurisdiction on the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware,

(4) any claim or cause of action seeking to interpret, apply, enforce or determine the validity of the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation or the Proposed
Bylaws or (5) any action asserting a claim governed by the internal affairs doctrine, in each case subject to such Court of Chancery having personal
jurisdiction over the indispensable parties named as defendants therein.

This provision would not apply to suits brought to enforce a duty or liability created by the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the
Exchange Act, or any other claim for which the federal courts have exclusive jurisdiction. In addition, to prevent having to litigate claims in multiple
jurisdictions and the threat of inconsistent or contrary rulings by different courts, among other considerations, the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation
will provide that, unless we consent in writing to the selection of an alternative forum, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the federal district courts of
the U.S. will be the exclusive forum for resolving any complaint asserting a cause of action arising under the Securities Act, including all causes of
action asserted against any defendant named in such complaint. For the avoidance of doubt, this provision is intended to benefit and may be enforced by
us, our officers and directors, the underwriters to any offering giving rise to such complaint, and any other professional entity whose profession gives
authority to a statement made by that person or entity and who has prepared or certified any part of the documents underlying the offering. However, as
Section 22 of the Securities Act creates concurrent jurisdiction for federal and state courts over all suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created
by the Securities Act or the rules and regulations thereunder, there is uncertainty as to whether a court would enforce such provision. The Proposed
Certificate of Incorporation will further provide that any person or entity holding, owning or otherwise acquiring any interest in any of our securities
shall be deemed to have notice of and consented to these provisions. Investors also cannot waive compliance with the federal securities laws and the
rules and regulations thereunder.

These choice of forum provisions may limit a stockholder’s ability to bring a claim in a judicial forum that it finds favorable for disputes with us
or our directors, officers, or other employees. While the Delaware courts have determined that such choice of forum provisions are facially valid, a
stockholder may nevertheless seek to bring such a claim arising under the Securities Act against us, our directors, officers, or other employees in a venue
other than in the federal district courts of the United States. In such instance, we would expect to vigorously assert the validity and enforceability of the
exclusive forum provisions of the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation. This may require significant additional costs associated with resolving such
action in other jurisdictions and we cannot assure you that the provisions will be enforced by a court in those other jurisdictions. If a court were to find
either exclusive-forum provision in the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation to be inapplicable or unenforceable in an action, we may incur further
significant additional costs associated with resolving the dispute in other jurisdictions, all of which could harm our business.
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Because the Combined Company will become a public reporting company by means other than a traditional underwritten initial public offering, the
shareholders of the Combined Company may face additional risks and uncertainties.

Because the Combined Company will become a public reporting company by means of consummating the Business Combination rather than by
means of a traditional underwritten initial public offering, there is no independent third-party underwriter selling the shares of the Combined Company
Class A Common Stock, and, accordingly, the stockholders of the Combined Company will not have the benefit of an independent review and
investigation of the type normally performed by an unaffiliated, independent underwriter in a public securities offering. Due diligence reviews typically
include an independent investigation of the background of the company, any advisors and their respective affiliates, review of the offering documents
and independent analysis of the plan of business and any underlying financial assumptions. Because there is no independent third-party underwriter
selling the shares of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock, Thayer stockholders must rely on the information included in this proxy
statement/prospectus. Although Thayer’s management conducted a due diligence review and investigation of Inspirato in connection with the Business
Combination, the lack of an independent due diligence review and investigation increases the risk of investment in the Combined Company because it
may not have uncovered facts that would be important to a potential investor.

In addition, because the Combined Company will not become a public reporting company by means of a traditional underwritten initial public
offering, security or industry analysts may not provide, or be less likely to provide, coverage of the Combined Company. Investment banks may also be
less likely to agree to underwrite secondary offerings on behalf of the Combined Company than they might if the Combined Company became a public
reporting company by means of a traditional underwritten initial public offering, because they may be less familiar with the Combined Company as a
result of more limited coverage by analysts and the media. The failure to receive research coverage or support in the market for the Combined Company
Class A Common Stock could have an adverse effect on the Combined Company’s ability to develop a liquid market for the Combined Company
Class A Common Stock.

Risks Related to Thayer

Thayer’s executive officers, directors, the Sponsor and director nominees have agreed to vote in favor of the Business Combination, regardless of
how the Public Stockholders vote.

Unlike many other blank check companies in which the executive officers, directors and other initial stockholders agree to vote their Founder
Shares in accordance with the majority of the votes cast by the public stockholders in connection with an initial business combination, Thayer’s
executive officers, directors and the Sponsor have agreed (and their permitted transferees will agree), pursuant to the terms of a letter agreement entered
into with Thayer, to vote any shares of Thayer Capital Stock held by them in favor of the Business Combination. Thayer’s executive officers, directors
and the Sponsor (and their permitted transferees) owned % of the issued and outstanding shares of Thayer Capital Stock as of the Record Date. As a
result of such agreements, the affirmative vote of holders of an additional shares of Thayer Capital Stock, representing % of the remaining
shares of Thayer Capital Stock held by the Public Stockholders as of the Record Date, assuming the minimum number of shares required to constitute a
quorum are voted at the special meeting, would be required to approve the Business Combination Proposal. Accordingly, it is more likely that the
necessary stockholder approval will be received than would be the case if such persons agreed to vote their shares of Thayer Capital Stock in accordance
with the majority of the votes cast by the Public Stockholders.

The exercise of Thayer’s directors’ and officers’ discretion in agreeing to changes or waivers in the terms of the Business Combination Agreement
may result in a conflict of interest when determining whether such changes to the terms of the Business Combination or waivers of conditions are
appropriate and in Thayer’s stockholders’ best interest.

In the period leading up to the Closing, events may occur that, pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement, would require Thayer to agree to
amend the Business Combination Agreement, to consent to certain
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actions taken by Inspirato or to waive rights that Thayer is entitled to under the Business Combination Agreement. Such events could arise because of
changes in the course of Inspirato’s business, a request by Inspirato to undertake actions that would otherwise be prohibited by the terms of the Business
Combination Agreement or the occurrence of other events that would have a material adverse effect on Inspirato’s business and would entitle Thayer to
terminate the Business Combination Agreement. In any of such circumstances, it would be at Thayer’s discretion, acting through its board of directors,
to grant its consent or waive those rights. The existence of the financial and personal interests of the directors described in the preceding risk factors may
result in a conflict of interest on the part of one or more of the directors between what he, she or they may believe is best for Thayer and what he, she or
they may believe is best for himself, herself or themselves in determining whether or not to take the requested action. As of the date of this proxy
statement/prospectus, Thayer does not believe there will be any material changes or waivers that Thayer’s directors and officers would be likely to make
after the mailing of this proxy statement/prospectus. Thayer will circulate a new or amended proxy statement/prospectus if changes to the terms of the
Business Combination that would have a material impact on its stockholders are required prior to the vote on the Business Combination Proposal.

If Thayer is unable to complete the Business Combination or another business combination by June 15, 2022, Thayer will cease all operations
except for the purpose of winding up, redeeming 100% of the outstanding Public Shares and, subject to the approval of its remaining stockholders
and its board of directors, dissolving and liquidating. In such event, third parties may bring claims against Thayer and, as a result, the proceeds held
in the Trust Account could be reduced and the per-share liquidation price received by stockholders could be less than $10.00 per share.

Under the terms of the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation, Thayer must complete an initial business combination by June 15, 2022, or
Thayer must cease all operations except for the purpose of winding up, redeeming 100% of the outstanding Public Shares and, subject to the approval of
its remaining stockholders and its board of directors, dissolving and liquidating. In such event, third parties may bring claims against Thayer.

Although Thayer has obtained waiver agreements from certain vendors and service providers it has engaged and owes money to, and the
prospective business combination partners it has negotiated with, whereby such parties have waived any right, title, interest or claim of any kind they
may have in or to any monies held in the Trust Account, there is no guarantee that they or other vendors who did not execute such waivers will not seek
recourse against the Trust Account notwithstanding such agreements. Furthermore, there is no guarantee that a court will uphold the validity of such
agreements. Accordingly, the proceeds held in the Trust Account could be subject to claims that could take priority over those of the Public
Stockholders. If Thayer is unable to complete a business combination within the required time period, the Sponsor has agreed it will be liable under
certain circumstances described herein to ensure that the proceeds in the Trust Account are not reduced by the claims of business combination partners
or claims of vendors or other entities that are owed money by Thayer for services rendered or contracted for or products sold to Thayer. However, it may
not be able to meet such obligation. Therefore, the per-share distribution from the Trust Account in such a situation may be less than $10.00 due to such
claims.

Additionally, if Thayer is forced to file a bankruptcy case or an involuntary bankruptcy case is filed against it which is not dismissed, or if Thayer
otherwise enters compulsory or court supervised liquidation, the proceeds held in the Trust Account could be subject to applicable bankruptcy law, and
may be included in its bankruptcy estate and subject to the claims of third parties with priority over the claims of its stockholders. To the extent any
bankruptcy claims deplete the Trust Account, Thayer may not be able to return to its public stockholders at least $10.00 per Public Share.

For illustrative purposes, based on funds in the Trust Account of approximately $176 million on June 30, 2021, the estimated per share redemption
price would have been approximately $10.20.
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Thayer’s directors, executive officers, advisors or their affiliates may take actions, which may influence the vote on the Business Combination
Proposal and other Stockholder Proposals and reduce the public “float” and have a depressive effect on the market price of Thayer Class A
Common Stock.

At any time prior to the special meeting of stockholders during which they are not aware of any non-material public information about Thayer or
its securities, Thayer’s directors, executive officers, advisors or their respective affiliates may purchase shares in privately negotiated transactions or in
the open market either prior to or following the completion of the Business Combination, although they are under no obligation to do so. Such a
purchase may include a contractual acknowledgement that such stockholder, although still the record holder of Thayer’s securities, is no longer the
beneficial owner thereof and therefore agrees not to exercise its redemption rights. In the event that Thayer’s directors, executive officers, advisors or
their affiliates purchase shares in privately negotiated transactions from Public Stockholders who have already elected to exercise their redemption
rights, such selling stockholders would be required to revoke their prior elections to redeem their shares. In addition, they may enter into transactions
with investors and others to provide them with incentives to acquire shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock. The purpose of such purchases and other
transactions could be to vote such shares in favor of the Business Combination and thereby increase the likelihood of obtaining stockholder approval of
the Business Combination, where it appears that such requirement would otherwise not be met. This may result in the completion of the Business
Combination that may not otherwise have been possible. If such purchases are made, the public “float” of Thayer Class A Common Stock and the
number of beneficial holders of our securities may be reduced, possibly making it difficult to maintain or obtain the quotation, listing or trading of
Thayer’s securities on a national securities exchange.

Thayer’s ability to successfully effect the Business Combination and the Combined Company’s ability to successfully operate the business thereafter
will be largely dependent upon the efforts of certain key personnel of Inspirato, all of whom we expect to stay with the Combined Company following
the Business Combination. The loss of such key personnel could negatively impact the operations and financial results of the combined business.

Thayer’s ability to successfully effect the Business Combination and the Combined Company’s ability to successfully operate the business
following the Closing is dependent upon the efforts of certain key personnel of Inspirato. Although we expect such key personnel to remain with the
Combined Company following the Business Combination, there can be no assurance that they will do so. It is possible that Inspirato will lose some key
personnel, which could negatively impact the operations and profitability of the Combined Company. Furthermore, following the Closing, certain of the
key personnel of Inspirato may be unfamiliar with the requirements of operating a company regulated by the SEC, which could cause the Combined
Company to have to expend time and resources helping them become familiar with such requirements.

Thayer’s board of directors did not obtain a third-party valuation or fairness opinion in determining whether or not to proceed with the Business
Combination and, as a result, the terms may not be fair from a financial point of view to the Public Stockholders.

Thayer’s board of directors did not obtain a third-party valuation or fairness opinion in connection with their determination to approve the
Business Combination with Inspirato. In analyzing the Business Combination, Thayer’s board of directors and management conducted due diligence on
Inspirato and researched the industry in which Inspirato operates and concluded that the Business Combination was in the best interest of Thayer’s
stockholders. For a complete discussion of the factors utilized by Thayer’s board of directors in approving the Business Combination, see the section
titled “Proposal No.1 — The Business Combination Proposal — The Business Combination — Thayer’s Board of Directors’ Reasons for the Approval of
the Business Combination.” Thayer’s board of directors believes because of the financial skills and background of its directors, it was qualified to
conclude that the Business Combination was fair from a financial perspective to its stockholders and that Inspirato’s fair market value was at least 80%
of Thayer’s net assets (excluding any taxes payable on interest earned). Accordingly, investors will be relying solely on the judgment of Thayer’s board
of directors in valuing
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Inspirato’s business, and the board of directors may not have properly valued such business. Thayer’s board of directors may be incorrect in its
assessment of the Business Combination. The lack of a third-party valuation or fairness opinion may also lead an increased number of stockholders to
vote against the proposed Business Combination or demand redemption of their shares for cash, which could potentially adversely impact Thayer’s
ability to consummate the Business Combination.

Unlike many blank check companies, Thayer does not have a specified maximum redemption threshold. The absence of such a redemption
threshold may make it easier for Thayer to consummate the Business Combination even if a substantial majority of Thayer’s stockholders do not
agree.

Since Thayer has no specified percentage threshold for redemption contained in the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation, its structure is
different in this respect from the structure used by many blank check companies. Historically, blank check companies would not be able to consummate
an initial business combination if the holders of such company’s public shares voted against a proposed business combination and elected to redeem
more than a specified maximum percentage of the shares sold in such company’s initial public offering, which percentage threshold was typically
between 19.99% and 39.99%. As a result, many blank check companies were unable to complete a business combination because the number of shares
voted by their Public Stockholders electing redemption exceeded the maximum redemption threshold pursuant to which such company could proceed
with its initial business combination. As a result, Thayer may be able to consummate the Business Combination even if a substantial majority of the
Public Stockholders do not agree with the Business Combination and have redeemed their shares. However, in no event will Thayer redeem Public
Shares in an amount that would cause its net tangible assets to be less than $5,000,001 upon the consummation of the Business Combination. If enough
Public Stockholders exercise their redemption rights such that Thayer cannot satisfy the net tangible asset requirement, Thayer would not proceed with
the redemption of our Public Shares and the Business Combination, and instead may search for an alternate business combination.

Public Stockholders will not have any rights or interests in funds from the Trust Account, except under certain limited circumstances. To liquidate
their investment, therefore, Public Stockholders may be forced to sell their securities, potentially at a loss.

Public Stockholders shall be entitled to receive funds from the Trust Account only (i) in the event of a redemption to Public Stockholders prior to
any winding up in the event Thayer does not consummate its initial business combination or its liquidation, (ii) if they redeem their shares in connection
with an initial business combination that Thayer consummates or (iii) if they redeem their shares in connection with a stockholder vote to amend the
Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation (A) to modify the substance or timing of Thayer’s obligation to redeem 100% of the Public Shares if Thayer
does not complete its initial business combination within 24 months from the closing of the IPO or (B) with respect to any other provision relating to
Thayer’s pre-business combination activity and related stockholders’ rights. In no other circumstances will a stockholder have any right or interest of
any kind to the funds in the Trust Account. Accordingly, to liquidate their investment, the Public Stockholders may be forced to sell their securities,
potentially at a loss.

If third parties bring claims against Thayer, the proceeds held in the Trust Account could be reduced and the per share redemption amount received
by stockholders may be less than $10.00 per share.

Thayer’s placing of funds in the Trust Account may not protect those funds from third-party claims against Thayer. Although Thayer has sought to
have all vendors, service providers (other than its independent registered public accounting firm), prospective business combination partners or other
entities with which it does business execute agreements with Thayer waiving any right, title, interest or claim of any kind in or to any monies held in the
Trust Account for the benefit of the Public Stockholders, such parties may not execute such agreements, or even if they execute such agreements they
may not be prevented from bringing claims against the Trust Account, including, but not limited to, fraudulent inducement, breach of fiduciary
responsibility or other similar claims, as well as claims challenging the enforceability of the waiver, in each case, in order to gain advantage with respect
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to a claim against Thayer’s assets, including the funds held in the Trust Account. If any third party refuses to execute an agreement waiving such claims
to the monies held in the Trust Account, Thayer’s management will perform an analysis of the alternatives available to it and will only enter into an
agreement with a third party that has not executed a waiver if management believes that such third party’s engagement would be significantly more
beneficial to Thayer than any alternative.

Examples of possible instances where Thayer may engage a third party that refuses to execute a waiver include the engagement of a third-party
consultant whose particular expertise or skills are believed by management to be significantly superior to those of other consultants that would agree to
execute a waiver or in cases where Thayer is unable to find a service provider willing to execute a waiver. In addition, there is no guarantee that such
entities will agree to waive any claims they may have in the future as a result of, or arising out of, any negotiations, contracts or agreements with us and
will not seek recourse against the Trust Account for any reason. Upon redemption of our Public Shares, if Thayer is unable to complete its initial
business combination within the prescribed timeframe, or upon the exercise of a redemption right in connection with its initial business combination,
Thayer will be required to provide for payment of claims of creditors that were not waived that may be brought against Thayer within the 10 years
following redemption. Accordingly, the per share redemption amount received by Public Stockholders could be less than the $10.00 per share initially
held in the Trust Account, due to claims of such creditors.

Our Sponsor has agreed that it will be liable to Thayer if and to the extent any claims by a third party (other than Thayer’s independent registered
public accounting firm) for services rendered or products sold to us, or a prospective business combination partner with which Thayer has discussed
entering into a transaction agreement, reduce the amount of funds in the Trust Account to below $10.00 per Public Share, except as to any claims by a
third party who executed a waiver of any and all rights to seek access to the Trust Account and except as to any claims under Thayer’s indemnity of the
underwriters of the IPO against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act. Moreover, in the event that an executed waiver is deemed
to be unenforceable against a third party, our Sponsor will not be responsible to the extent of any liability for such third-party claims. Thayer has not
independently verified whether our Sponsor has sufficient funds to satisfy its indemnity obligations and, therefore, our Sponsor may not be able to
satisfy those obligations. Thayer has not asked our Sponsor to reserve for such obligations. As a result, if any such claims were successfully made
against the Trust Account, the funds available for Thayer’s initial business combination and redemptions could be reduced to less than $10.00 per Public
Share. In such event, Thayer may not be able to complete its initial business combination, and its stockholders would receive such lesser amount per
share in connection with any redemption of their Public Shares. None of Thayer’s officers or directors will indemnify Thayer for claims by third parties
including, without limitation, claims by vendors and prospective business combination partners.

Thayer’s directors may decide not to enforce indemnification obligations against our Sponsor, resulting in a reduction in the amount of funds in the
Trust Account available for distribution to the Public Stockholders.

In the event that the proceeds in the Trust Account are reduced below $10.00 per Public Share and our Sponsor asserts that it is unable to satisfy
obligations or that it has no indemnification obligations related to a particular claim, Thayer’s independent directors would determine on Thayer’s behalf
whether to take legal action against our Sponsor to enforce its indemnification obligations. While Thayer currently expects that its independent directors
would take legal action on Thayer’s behalf against our Sponsor to enforce its indemnification obligations to Thayer, it is possible that Thayer’s
independent directors in exercising their business judgment may choose not to do so in any particular instance. If Thayer’s independent directors choose
not to enforce these indemnification obligations on Thayer’s behalf, the amount of funds in the Trust Account available for distribution to the Public
Stockholders may be reduced below $10.00 per Public Share.
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Thayer’s stockholders may be held liable for claims by third parties against Thayer to the extent of distributions received by them.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation provides that Thayer will continue in existence only until 18 months from the closing of its IPO,
or June 15, 2022. If Thayer has not completed an initial business combination by such date, it will (i) cease all operations except for the purpose of
winding up, (ii) as promptly as reasonably possible but not more than ten business days thereafter, redeem 100% of the outstanding Public Shares, at a
per-share price, payable in cash, equal to the aggregate amount then on deposit in the Trust Account, including any interest not previously released to
Thayer but net of income taxes or any other taxes payable, divided by the number of then outstanding Public Shares, which redemption will completely
extinguish Public Stockholders’ rights as stockholders (including the right to receive further liquidation distributions, if any), subject to applicable law,
and (iii) as promptly as reasonably possible following such redemption, subject to the approval of Thayer’s remaining stockholders and its board of
directors, dissolve and liquidate, subject (in the case of (ii) and (iii) above) to its obligations under Delaware law to provide for claims of creditors and
the requirements of other applicable law. Thayer cannot assure you that it will properly assess all claims that may be potentially brought against it. As
such, Thayer’s stockholders could potentially be liable for any claims to the extent of distributions received by them (but no more) and any liability of
its stockholders may extend well beyond the third anniversary of the date of distribution. Accordingly, Thayer cannot assure you that third parties will
not seek to recover from Thayer’s stockholders amounts owed to such third parties by Thayer.

If Thayer is forced to file a bankruptcy case or an involuntary bankruptcy case is filed against Thayer which is not dismissed, any distributions
received by stockholders could be viewed under applicable debtor/ creditor and/ or bankruptcy laws as either a “preferential transfer” or a “fraudulent
conveyance.” As a result, a bankruptcy court could seek to recover all amounts received by Thayer’s stockholders. Furthermore, because Thayer intends
to distribute the proceeds held in the Trust Account to the Public Stockholders promptly after expiration of the time Thayer has to complete an initial
business combination, this may be viewed or interpreted as giving preference to the Public Stockholders over any potential creditors with respect to
access to or distributions from Thayer’s assets. Furthermore, Thayer’s board of directors may be viewed as having breached their fiduciary duties to
Thayer’s creditors and/or may have acted in bad faith, and thereby exposing itself and Thayer to claims of punitive damages, by paying Public
Stockholders from the Trust Account prior to addressing the claims of creditors. Thayer cannot assure you that claims will not be brought against Thayer
for these reasons.

Thayer’s executive officers and directors have potential conflicts of interest in recommending that stockholders vote in favor of approval of the
Business Combination Proposal and approval of the other Stockholder Proposals described in this proxy statement/prospectus.

When considering Thayer’s board of directors’ recommendation that our stockholders vote in favor of the approval of the Business Combination
Proposal and the other Stockholder Proposals, Thayer’s stockholders should be aware that Thayer’s directors and executive officers have interests in the
Business Combination that may be different from, in addition to, or in conflict with the interests of Thayer’s stockholders. These interests include:

. The beneficial ownership of the Sponsor and Thayer’s board of directors and officers of an aggregate of 2,812,500 Founder Shares (after
giving effect to the agreed upon forfeiture of 1.5 million Founder Shares upon the consummation of the Business Combination) and
warrants to purchase an additional 7,175,000 shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock, which shares would become worthless if Thayer
does not complete a business combination within the applicable time period, as Thayer’s directors and officers and their affiliates have
waived any right to redemption with respect to these shares. Such shares and warrants have an aggregate market value of approximately $

million and $ million, respectively, based on the closing price of Thayer Class A Common Stock of $ on
Nasdaq on , 2021, the Record Date for the special meeting of stockholders. Based on such market values, Thayer’s board of
directors and officers will have an unrealized gain of $ on their Thayer securities;
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. Thayer’s board of directors will not receive reimbursement for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them on Thayer’s behalf incident to
identifying, investigating and consummating the Business Combination to the extent such expenses exceed the amount not required to be
retained in the Trust Account, unless the Business Combination is consummated;

. The anticipated continuation of Chris Hemmeter as a director of the Combined Company; and

. The continued indemnification of current directors and officers of Thayer following the Business Combination and the continuation of
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance following the Business Combination.

These financial interests may have influenced the decision of Thayer’s directors to approve the Business Combination and to continue to pursue
such Business Combination. In considering the recommendations of Thayer’s board of directors to vote for the Business Combination Proposal and
other Stockholder Proposals, its stockholders should consider these interests.

We may amend the terms of the Thayer Warrants in a manner that may be adverse to holders with the approval by the holders of at least a majority
of the then-outstanding Public Warrants.

The Thayer Warrants were issued in registered form under the Thayer Warrant Agreement between Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company,
as warrant agent, and us. The Thayer Warrant Agreement provides that the terms of the Thayer Warrants may be amended without the consent of any
holder to cure any ambiguity or correct any defective provision but requires the approval by the holders of at least a majority of the then outstanding
Public Warrants prior to the Business Combination (or at least a majority of the then outstanding Thayer Warrants after the Business Combination) to
make any change that adversely affects the interests of the registered holders.

Accordingly, we may amend the terms of the Thayer Warrants in a manner adverse to a holder if holders of at least a majority of the then
outstanding Public Warrants prior to the Business Combination (or at least a majority of the then outstanding Thayer Warrants after the Business
Combination) approve of such amendment. Although our ability to amend the terms of the Thayer Warrants with the consent of at least a majority of the
then outstanding Public Warrants prior to the Business Combination (or at least a majority of the then outstanding Thayer Warrants after the Business
Combination) is unlimited, examples of such amendments could be amendments to, among other things, increase the exercise price of the Thayer
Warrants, convert the Thayer Warrants into stock or cash, shorten the exercise period or decrease the number of warrant shares issuable upon exercise of
an Thayer Warrant.

The Combined Company may redeem your unexpired Public Warrants prior to their exercise at a time that is disadvantageous to you, thereby
making your Public Warrants worthless.

The Combined Company will have the ability to redeem outstanding Public Warrants (excluding the private warrants and any warrants issued to
the Sponsor, officers or directors in payment of working capital loans made to us) at any time after they become exercisable and prior to their expiration,
at a price of $0.01 per warrant, provided that the last reported sales price of the Thayer Class A Common Stock equals or exceeds $18.00 per share (as
adjusted for stock splits, stock dividends, reorganizations and recapitalizations) for any 20 trading days within a 30 trading-day period commencing at
any time after the warrants become exercisable and ending on the third business day prior to proper notice of such redemption provided that on the date
we give notice of redemption and during the entire period thereafter until the time the Combined Company redeems the Public Warrants, the Combined
Company has an effective registration statement under the Securities Act covering the shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants
and a current prospectus relating to them is available. If and when the Public Warrants become redeemable by the Combined Company, the Combined
Company may not exercise its redemption right if it is unable to register or qualify the component securities for sale under all applicable state securities
laws. Redemption of the outstanding warrants could force you (i) to
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exercise your Public Warrants and pay the exercise price therefor at a time when it may be disadvantageous for you to do so, (ii) to sell your Public
Warrants at the then-current market price when you might otherwise wish to hold your Public Warrants or (iii) to accept the nominal redemption price
which, at the time the outstanding Public Warrants are called for redemption, is likely to be substantially less than the market value of your Public
Warrants. None of the Private Warrants will be redeemable by us so long as they are held by the initial purchasers or their permitted transferees.

We will require Public Stockholders who wish to redeem their Public Shares in connection with the Business Combination to comply with specific
requirements for redemption that may make it more difficult for them to exercise their redemption rights prior to the deadline for exercising their
rights.

We will require the Public Stockholders seeking to exercise their redemption rights, whether they are record holders or hold their shares in “street
name,” to either tender their certificates to our transfer agent up to two business days prior to the vote on the proposal to approve the Business
Combination, or to deliver their shares to the transfer agent electronically using DTC’s Deposit/Withdrawal At Custodian System (the “DWAC
System”), at the holder’s option. In order to obtain a physical stock certificate, a stockholder’s broker and/or clearing broker, DTC and our transfer agent
will need to act to facilitate this request. It is our understanding that stockholders should generally allot at least two weeks to obtain physical certificates
from the transfer agent.

However, because we do not have any control over this process or over the brokers or DTC, it may take significantly longer than two weeks to
obtain a physical stock certificate. While we have been advised that it takes a short time to deliver shares through the DWAC System, this may not be
the case. Under the Existing Thayer Bylaws, we are required to provide at least 10 days advance notice of any stockholder meeting, which would be the
minimum amount of time a stockholder would have to determine whether to exercise redemption rights. Accordingly, if it takes longer than we
anticipate for stockholders to deliver their shares, stockholders who wish to redeem may be unable to meet the deadline for exercising their redemption
rights and thus may be unable to redeem their shares. In the event that a stockholder fails to comply with the various procedures that must be complied
with in order to validly tender or redeem Public Shares, its shares may not be redeemed.

Additionally, despite our compliance with the proxy rules, stockholders may not become aware of the opportunity to redeem their shares.

We may issue additional shares of common stock or preferred shares under an employee incentive plan upon or after consummation of the Business
Combination, which would dilute the interest of our stockholders.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation authorizes the issuance of 110,000,000 shares of common stock, consisting of 100,000,000
shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock and 10,000,000 shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock, and 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock, in each
case, par value $0.0001 per share. We may issue a substantial number of additional shares of common stock or shares of preferred stock under an
employee incentive plan upon or after consummation of the Business Combination. However, the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation provides
that we may not issue any additional shares of capital stock that would entitle the holders thereof to receive funds from the Trust Account or vote on an
initial business combination. Although no such issuance will affect the per share amount available for redemption from the Trust Account, the issuance
of additional common stock or preferred shares:

. May significantly dilute the equity interest of investors from the IPO, who will not have preemptive rights in respect of such an issuance;

. May subordinate the rights of holders of shares of common stock if one or more classes of preferred stock are created, and such shares of
preferred stock are issued with rights senior to those afforded to Thayer Class A Common Stock;

. Could cause a change in control if a substantial number of shares of common stock are issued, which may affect, among other things, our
ability to use our NOL carryforwards, if any, and could result in the resignation or removal of our present officers and directors; and
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. May adversely affect prevailing market prices for our Thayer Class A Common Stock and/or Thayer Warrants.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation provides, subject to limited exceptions, that the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware will be
the sole and exclusive forum for certain stockholder litigation matters, which could limit its stockholders’ ability to obtain a favorable judicial forum
for disputes with Thayer or its directors, officers, employees or stockholders.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation requires, to the fullest extent permitted by law, that derivative actions brought in Thayer’s name,
actions against directors, officers and employees for breach of fiduciary duty and other similar actions may be brought only in the Court of Chancery in
the State of Delaware and, if brought outside of Delaware, the stockholder bringing the suit will be deemed to have consented to service of process on
such stockholder’s counsel except any action (A) as to which the Court of Chancery in the State of Delaware determines that there is an indispensable
party not subject to the jurisdiction of the Court of Chancery (and the indispensable party does not consent to the personal jurisdiction of the Court of
Chancery within ten days following such determination), (B) which is vested in the exclusive jurisdiction of a court or forum other than the Court of
Chancery, (C) for which the Court of Chancery does not have subject matter jurisdiction, or (D) arising under the Securities Act, as to which the Court
of Chancery and the federal district court for the District of Delaware shall have concurrent jurisdiction. Any person or entity purchasing or otherwise
acquiring any interest in shares of Thayer capital stock shall be deemed to have notice of and consented to the forum provisions in the Existing Thayer
Certificate of Incorporation.

This choice of forum provision may limit a stockholder’s ability to bring a claim in a judicial forum that it finds favorable for disputes with Thayer
or any of its directors, officers or employees, which may discourage lawsuits with respect to such claims, although Thayer’s stockholders will not be
deemed to have waive Thayer’s compliance with federal securities laws and the rules and regulations thereunder and may therefore bring a claim in
another appropriate forum. Thayer cannot be certain that a court will decide that this provision is either applicable or enforceable, and if a court were to
find the choice of forum provision contained in the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation to be inapplicable or unenforceable in an action, Thayer
may incur additional costs associated with resolving such action in other jurisdictions, which could harm our business, operating results and financial
condition.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation provides that the exclusive forum provision will be applicable to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable law. Section 27 of the Exchange Act creates exclusive federal jurisdiction over all suits brought to enforce any duty or liability created by the
Exchange Act or the rules and regulations thereunder. As a result, the exclusive forum provision will not apply to suits brought to enforce any duty or
liability created by the Exchange Act or any other claim for which the federal courts have exclusive jurisdiction. The proposal to amend and restate the
Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation will also include this provision.

Risks if the Adjournment Proposal is Not Approved

If the Adjournment Proposal is not approved, and an insufficient number of votes have been obtained to authorize the consummation of the
Business Combination, Thayer’s board of directors will not have the ability to adjourn the special meeting to a later date in order to solicit further
votes, and, therefore, the Business Combination will not be completed.

Thayer’s board of directors is seeking approval to adjourn the special meeting to a later date or dates if, at the special meeting, Thayer is unable to
consummate the Business Combination. If the Adjournment Proposal is not approved, Thayer’s board of directors will not have the ability to adjourn the
special meeting to a later date and, therefore, the Business Combination would not be completed.
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information is prepared in accordance with Article 11 of Regulation S-X and
presents the combination of the historical financial information of Thayer and Inspirato adjusted to give effect to the Business Combination, PIPE
Investment and the other related events contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement (the “Transactions”). Unless otherwise indicated or the
context otherwise requires, references to the “Combined Company” refer to Inspirato and its consolidated subsidiaries after giving effect to the
Transactions. Defined terms included below shall have the same meaning as terms defined and included elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2021 gives pro forma effect to the Transactions as if they were
consummated on June 30, 2021. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations for the six months ended June 30, 2021 and the
year ended December 31, 2020 give pro forma effect to the Transactions as if they were consummated on January 1, 2020.

The assumptions and estimates underlying the unaudited adjustments to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are
described in the accompanying notes, which should be read in conjunction with, the following:

. Thayer’s unaudited condensed financial statements and related notes as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2021 included in the
proxy statement/prospectus.

. Inspirato’s unaudited financial statements and related notes as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2021 included in the proxy
statement/prospectus.

. Thayer’s audited financial statements and related notes as of December 31, 2020 and for the period from July 31, 2020 (inception) through
December 31, 2020 included in the proxy statement/prospectus.

. Inspirato’s audited financial statements and related notes as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020 included in the proxy
statement/prospectus.

. Thayer’s Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations included in the proxy
statement/prospectus.

. Inspirato’s Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations included in the proxy
statement/prospectus.

Certain direct and incremental costs related to the Business Combination will be recorded as a reduction against additional-paid-in-capital,
consistent with the accounting for reverse recapitalizations. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements do not give effect to any
anticipated synergies, operating efficiencies or cost savings that may be associated with the Business Combination.

The unaudited condensed combined pro forma adjustments reflecting the consummation of the Business Combination and related transactions are
based on certain estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions are based on information available as of the dates of these unaudited pro
forma condensed combined financial statements and may be revised as additional information becomes available. Therefore, it is likely that the actual
adjustments will differ from the pro forma adjustments and it is possible the difference may be material.

The following describes the above entities:

Thayer

Thayer is a blank check company formed under the laws of the State of Delaware on July 31, 2020 for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital
stock exchange, asset acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar
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business combination with one or more businesses, or initial business combination. Thayer has generated no operating revenues to date and does not
expect to generate operating revenues until the consummation of an initial business combination.

Inspirato

Inspirato is a subscription-based luxury travel company that provides unique solutions for (i) affluent travelers seeking superior service and
certainty across a wide variety of accommodations and experiences and (ii) hospitality suppliers who want to solve pain points that include monetizing
excess inventory and efficiently outsourcing the hassle involved in managing rental properties.

For travelers, Inspirato offers access to a diverse portfolio of curated luxury vacation options that, as of June 30, 2021, included 385 branded
private luxury vacation homes available exclusively to its subscribers, and accommodations at over 450 luxury hotel and resort partners in more than
230 destinations around the world. Inspirato’s portfolio also includes Inspirato Only, featuring one-of-a-kind luxury safaris, cruises, and other
experiences, and Bespoke, which offers custom-designed “bucket list” itineraries. Every Inspirato trip comes with Inspirato’s personalized service
envelope — including pre-trip planning, on-site concierge, and daily housekeeping — designed to meet the needs of affluent travelers and drive
exceptional customer satisfaction.

Description of the Business Combination

On June 30, 2021, Thayer, Merger Subs, Blockers and Inspirato entered into the Business Combination Agreement, pursuant to which Thayer will
acquire certain of the outstanding equity interests of Inspirato. The Business Combination Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby were
unanimously approved by Thayer’s board of directors, Inspirato’s board of managers, and the governing bodies of each of the Merger Subs.

Prior to the Closing, the units representing equity interests in Inspirato are held by (i) Blockers, which are corporations (or entities treated as
corporations for U.S. federal tax purposes) that are affiliated with certain institutional investors, and (ii) other Members of Inspirato, which consist of
entities and individuals, including members of management and other employees of Inspirato or its subsidiaries.

The Business Combination Agreement provides for, among other things, the following:

. each Blocker will merge with and into a Blocker Merger Sub (including any Non-Party Blocker, if any, that signs a joinder to the Business
Combination Agreement with the consent of Inspirato) with the respective Blocker Merger Sub surviving as a wholly owned subsidiary of
Thayer (collectively, the “Blocker Mergers”), resulting in the equity interests of each Blocker being cancelled and converted into the right
to receive (i) shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock based on such Blocker’s pro rata ownership of Inspirato (adjusted
upward for cash and cash equivalents of such Blocker and adjusted downward for debt and transaction expenses of such Blocker), plus
(ii) cash, if any, based on such Blocker’s pro rata ownership, plus (iii) certain rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement;

. immediately following the Blocker Mergers, the Company Merger Sub will merge with and into Inspirato, with Inspirato continuing as the
surviving company and subsidiary of Thayer, resulting in (i) each outstanding Inspirato Unit (other than any units held by the Combined
Company or any of its subsidiaries following the Blocker Mergers) being cancelled and converted into a right to receive (A) New Common
Units of Inspirato, (B) cash, if any, (C) shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock and (D) certain rights under the Tax
Receivable Agreement; and (ii) each outstanding Inspirato Option being automatically converted into an Assumed Inspirato Option; and

. the limited liability company agreement of Inspirato will be amended and restated to, among other things, reflect the Company Merger and
create a five-person board of managers designated by PubCo and the other members holding outstanding vested New Common Units.
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Following the completion of the Business Combination, as described above, our organizational structure will be what is commonly referred to as
an umbrella partnership corporation (or UP-C) structure. This organizational structure will allow the Flow-Through Sellers to retain their equity
ownership in Inspirato, an entity that is classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes, in the form of New Common Units issued
pursuant to the Business Combination. Each Flow-Through Seller will also hold a number of shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock
equal to the number of New Common Units held by such Flow-Through Seller, which will have no economic value, but which will entitle the holder
thereof to one (1) vote per share at any meeting of the stockholders of Thayer. The Blocker Sellers will, by contrast, hold Combined Company Class A
Common Stock. The parties agreed to structure the Business Combination in this manner for tax and other business purposes, and we do not believe that
our UP-C organizational structure will give rise to any significant business or strategic benefit or detriment. See the section entitled “Risk Factors —
Risks Related to Our Organizational Structure” for additional information on our organizational structure, including the Tax Receivable Agreement.

For more information about the Business Combination Agreement, see the section titled “The Business Combination Agreement.”

Accounting Treatment of the Business Combination

The Business Combination will be accounted for as a reverse recapitalization in accordance with GAAP. Under this method of accounting, Thayer
will be treated as the “acquired” company for accounting purposes. This determination is primarily based on the fact that subsequent to the Business
Combination, the unitholders of Inspirato will have a majority of the voting power of the Combined Company, Inspirato’s operations will comprise all of
the ongoing operations of the Combined Company, and Inspirato will comprise a majority of the governing body of the Combined Company. Following
the Transaction, Inspirato will be managed by a five-person board of managers designated by PubCo and the other members holding outstanding vested
New Common Units. Accordingly, the financial statements will reflect the net assets of Thayer and Inspirato at historical cost with no goodwill or other
intangible assets recognized.

Basis of Pro Forma Presentation

In accordance with Article 11 of Regulation S-X, pro forma adjustments to the combined historical financial information of Thayer and Inspirato
give effect to transaction accounting adjustments that (1) depict in the pro forma condensed combined balance sheet, the accounting for the Transactions
required by GAAP, and (2) depict in the pro forma condensed combined statement of operations, the effects of the pro forma balance sheet adjustments,
assuming those adjustments were made as of the beginning of the fiscal year presented. The pro forma condensed combined financial information does
not give effect to any management adjustments or any synergies, operating efficiencies, or other benefits that may result from consummation of the
Transactions. In addition, as (i) Thayer and Inspirato have not had any historical relationship prior to the Transactions and (ii) there is no historical
activity with respect to Merger Subs, preparation of the accompanying pro forma financial information did not require any adjustments with respect to
such activities.

Management has made significant estimates and assumptions in its determination of the pro forma adjustments based on information available as
of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus/consent solicitation statement. As the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has
been prepared based on these preliminary estimates, the final amounts recorded may differ materially from the information presented as additional
information becomes available. Management considers this basis of presentation to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has been presented to provide relevant information necessary for an
understanding of the Combined Company subsequent to completion of the Transactions. Accordingly, the unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial information includes, among other things, pro forma adjustments to reflect the completion of the Business Combination, the PIPE Investment,

99



Table of Contents

Index to Financial Statements

the settlement of transaction costs that have been reported in the companies’ historical financial statements or will be incurred upon consummation of

the Business Combination, and the impact of certain other associated pro forma adjustments necessary to give full effect to the Transactions.

Pursuant to the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation, Thayer is providing the holders of shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock

originally sold as part of the Thayer Units issued in Thayer’s IPO with the opportunity to redeem, upon the Closing, the Public Shares then held by them
for cash equal to their pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit as of two business days prior to the Closing, in the Trust Account that holds the
proceeds (including interest not previously released to Thayer to pay its income taxes or any other taxes payable) from the IPO.

Due to the redemption rights held by Thayer’s public stockholders, the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information have been

prepared assuming two alternative levels of redemptions of Thayer’s publicly traded shares:

. Assuming no redemptions: This presentation assumes that no Thayer stockholders exercise redemption rights with respect to their Public

Shares upon consummation of the Business Combination; and

. Assuming maximum redemption of Thayer Class A Common Stock for cash: This presentation assumes that Thayer stockholders exercise
their redemption rights with respect to a maximum of 13.6 million Public Shares upon consummation of the Business Combination. The
maximum number of shares subject to redemption was derived from the condition in Business Combination Agreement requiring that the
Transactions result in a minimum of $140 million cash proceeds from (i) Thayer (inclusive of cash available to be released from the Trust

Account) and (ii) the PIPE Investment, after giving effect to the payments to redeeming stockholders. Scenario 2 gives effect to all pro

forma adjustments contained in Scenario 1, as well as additional adjustments to reflect the effect of the maximum redemption.

The following table provides a pro forma summary of the shares of the Combined Company’s common stock that would be outstanding under

each of the two redemption scenarios if the Transactions had occurred on June 30, 2021 (in thousands):

Thayer public shareholders
Thayer Class B

Total Thayer

PIPE

Inspirato LLC unitholders

Total Shares at Closing

Assuming no redemption

Shares

17,250
2,813

20,063

10,350
91,343

121,756

100

%

14%

2%
16%
9%
75%
100%

Assuming max redemption

Shares
3,650
2,813
6,463

10,350
91,343

108,156

%

3%
3%
6%
10%
84%

100%
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
As of June 30, 2021

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses
Prepaid subscriber travel

Accounts receivable, related parties

Other current assets
Deferred tax asset

Total current assets

Cash and marketable securities held in Trust account

Property and equipment, net

Goodwill

Other long-term, assets
Total assets

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Franchise tax payable
Deferred revenue
Deferred rent
Debt
Total current liabilities
Deferred underwriting fee payable
Debt
Deferred revenue
Deferred rent
Warrants
Tax receivable agreement liability
Total liabilities

(in thousands except share and per share amounts)

Inspirato
Thayer LLC Pro Forma
(Historical) (Historical) Adjustments
$ 536 $ 81,785 $ 175,983
103,500
(6,900)
(29,100)
— 2,960 —
— 2,795 —
372 6,212 —
— 15,342 —
— 892 —
— 704 —
908 110,690 243,483
175,983 —  (175,983)
— 8,115 —
— 21,233 —
— 1,037 —
$176,891 $141,075 $ 67,500
$ 271 $ 26,621 $ —
75 5,290 —
131 — —
— 147,930 —
— 376 —
— 13,267 —
477 193,484 —
6,900 — (6,900)
— 289 —
— 21,331 —
— 8,434 —
20,612 547 —
27,989 224,085 (6,900)
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Combined
Pro Forma
(Assuming
no
redemption)

Additional
Pro
Forma
Adjustments
(Assuming
Max
Redemption)

2a $ 325,804
2b
2d
2e

2,960

2,795

6,584

15,342

892

704

2i —

$ (139,483)

355,081
2a —
8,115
21,233
1,037

(139,483)

$ 385,466

$ 26,892
5,365

131
147,930
376
13,267

193,961
2d —
289
21,331
8,434
21,159
2j —

245,174

Combined
Pro
Forma
(Assuming
Max

Redemption)

2h $ 186,321

2,960
2,795
6,584
15,342
892
704

215,598
8,115
21,233
1,037

$ 245,983

$ 26,892
5,365
131
147,930
376
13,267
193,961
289
21,331
8,434
21,159

245,174
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Additional
Combined
Combined Forma Pro
Pro Forma Adjustments Forma
Inspirato Pro (Assuming (Assuming (Assuming
Thayer LLC Forma no Max Max
(Historical) (Historical) Adjustments redemption) Redemption) Redemption)
Series A-1 — $ 13,108 (13,108) 2g $ — — $ —
Series A-2 — 5,489 (5,489) 2g — — —
Series B — 19,860 (19,860) 2g — — —
Series B-1 — 15,282 (15,282) 2g — — —
Series D — 20,125 (20,125) 2g — — —
Series E — 9,917 (9,917) 2g — — —
Thayer Class A Common stock: 14,654,852 shares
subject to possible redemption at $10.20 per share 143,902 — (143,902) 2a — — —
Total temporary equity 143,902 83,781 (227,683) — — —
Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; 1,000,000 shares
authorized; none issued and outstanding — — — —
Noncontrolling interest — — 66,945 2k 66,945 435 2k 67,380
Combined Company Class A common stock, $0.0001 par
value; 100,000,000 shares authorized; 2,595,148 issued
and outstanding (excluding 14,654,852 shares subject
to possible redemption) — — 11 2f 11 11
Class B common stock, $0.0001 par value; 10,000,000
shares authorized; 4,312,500 issued and outstanding — — — —
Series C — 21,477 (21,477) 2g —
Additional paid-in capital 13,536 — 143,902 2a 261,604 (139,483) 2h 121,686
103,500 2b
(8,536) 2c
(29,100) 2e
(1) 2f
105,258  2g
(66,945) 2k (435) 2k
Accumulated deficit (8,536)  (188,268) 8,536 2c¢  (188,268) (188,268)
Total shareholders’ equity 5,000 (166,791) 302,083 140,292 (139,483) 809
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $176,891  $141,075 $ 67,500 $ 385,466 $ (139,483) $ 245,983
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the six months ended June 30, 2021
(in thousands except per share data)

Combined Pro

Inspirato, Forma
Thayer LLC Pro Forma (Assuming
(Historical) (Historical) Adjustments No Redemption)

Revenue $ — $ 101,566 — $ 101,566
Cost of revenue — 67,712 — 67,712
General and administrative 773 21,658 — 22,431
Franchise Tax expenses 98 — — 98
Sales and marketing — 11,249 — 11,249
Operations — 10,879 — 10,879
Depreciation and amortization — 1,283 — 1,283
Technology and development — 1,780 — 1,780
Gain on forgiveness of debt — (9,518) (9,518)
Warrant fair value losses 4,740 456 — 5,196
Interest, net (33) 547 33 3b 547
Loss before income taxes (5,578) (4,480) (33) (10,091)
Income tax benefit (2,523) 3c (2,523)
Net loss (5,578) (4,480) 2,490 (7,568)
Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interest (3,610) 3d (3,610)
Net loss attributable to Inspirato Incorporated $ (5,578) $ (4,480) $ 6,100 $ (3,958)
Basic and diluted weighted average common units 1,166
Basic and diluted loss per common unit $ (3.84)
Weighted average shares outstanding of Class B non-redeemable

common stock 4,313
Basic and diluted net loss per share, Class B $ (1.29)
Weighted average shares outstanding of Class A redeemable common

stock 121,756
Basic and diluted net loss per share, Class A $ (0.03)
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the six months ended June 30, 2021
(in thousands except per share data)

Inspirato, Combined Pro
Thayer LLC Pro Forma Forma (Assuming
(Historical) (Historical) Adjustments Max Redemption)
Revenue $ — $ 101,566 $ — $ 101,566
Cost of revenue — 67,712 — 67,712
General and administrative 773 21,658 — 22,431
Franchise Tax expenses 98 — — 98
Sales and marketing — 11,249 — 11,249
Operations — 10,879 — 10,879
Depreciation and amortization — 1,283 — 1,283
Technology and development — 1,780 — 1,780
Gain on forgiveness of debt — (9,518) (9,518)
Warrant fair value losses 4,740 456 — 5,196
Interest, net (33) 547 33 3b 547
Loss before income taxes (5,578) (4,480) (33) (10,091)
Income tax benefit (2,523) 3c (2,523)
Net loss (5,578) (4,480) 2,490 (7,568)
Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interest (4,064) 3d (4,064)
Net loss attributable to Inspirato Incorporated $ (5,578) $ (4,480) $ 6,554 $ (3,504)
Basic and diluted weighted average common units 1,166
Basic and diluted loss per common unit $ (3.84)
Weighted average shares outstanding of Class B non-redeemable
common stock 4,313
Basic and diluted net loss per share, Class B $ (1.29
Weighted average shares outstanding of Class A redeemable common
stock 108,156
Basic and diluted net loss per share, Class A $ (0.03)
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

For the year ended December 31, 2020
(in thousands except per share data)

Revenue

Cost of revenue

General and administrative

Franchise tax expenses

Sales and marketing

Operations

Depreciation and amortization

Technology and development

Interest, net

Financing costs — derivative warrant liabilities
Warrant fair value (gains) losses

Loss before income taxes

Income tax benefit

Net loss

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interest
Net loss attributable to Inspirato Incorporated

Basic and diluted weighted average common units
Basic and diluted loss per common unit

Weighted average shares outstanding of Class B non-redeemable common
stock
Basic and diluted net loss per share, Class B

Weighted average shares outstanding of Class A redeemable common stock
Basic and diluted net loss per share, Class A
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Inspirato,

Thayer LLC Pro Forma
(Historical) (Historical) Adjustments
$ — $ 165,590 $ —

— 100,599 —
109 25,940 13,350
84 — —
— 14,764 —
— 18,814 —
— 2,898 —
— 2,787 —
1) 542 1)
411 — —
2,356 (214) —
(2,961) (540) (13,349)
(4,213)
(2,961) (540) (9,136)
(6,031)
$ (2961 $ (540) $ 3,105
1,166
$  (0.46)
3,818
$  (0.77)

3a

3b

3c

3d

Combined
Pro Forma
(Assuming No

Redemption)
$ 165,590

100,599
39,399

84

14,764
18,814
2,898

2,787

542

411
2142
(16,850)
(4,213)
(12,637)
(6,031)
$  (6,606)

121,756
$  (0.03)
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

For the year ended December 31, 2020
(in thousands except per share data)

Revenue

Cost of revenue

General and administrative

Franchise tax expenses

Sales and marketing

Operations

Depreciation and amortization

Technology and development

Interest, net

Financing costs — derivative warrant liabilities
Warrant fair value (gains) losses

Loss before income taxes

Income tax benefit

Net loss

Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interest
Net loss attributable to Inspirato Incorporated

Basic and diluted weighted average common units
Basic and diluted loss per common unit

Weighted average shares outstanding of Class B non-redeemable common
stock
Basic and diluted net loss per share, Class B

Weighted average shares outstanding of Class A redeemable common stock
Basic and diluted net loss per share, Class A
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Inspirato,

Thayer LLC Pro Forma
(Historical) (Historical) Adjustments
$ — $ 165,590 $ =—

— 100,599 —
109 25,940 13,350
84 — —
— 14,764 —
— 18,814 —
— 2,898 —
— 2,787 —
@) 542 @)
411 — —
2,356 (214) —
(2,961) (540) (13,349)
(4,213)
(2,961) (540) (9,136)
(6,789)
$ (2961) $ (5400 $ (2,347
1,166
$ (0.46)
3,818
$  (0.77)

3a

3b

3c

3d

Combined

Pro Forma

(Assuming
Max

Redemption)
$ 165,590

100,599
39,399
84
14,764
18,814
2,898
2,787
542

411
2,142
(16,850)
(4,213)
(12,637)
(6,789)
5 (5.848)

108,156
$  (0.03)
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Note 1. Basis of Pro Forma Presentation

The Business Combination will be accounted for as a reverse recapitalization in accordance with GAAP. Under this method of accounting, Thayer
will be treated as the “acquired” company for accounting purposes. This determination is primarily based on the fact that subsequent to the Business
Combination, the unitholders of Inspirato will have a majority of the voting power of the Combined Company, Inspirato’s operations will comprise all of
the ongoing operations of the Combined Company, and Inspirato will comprise a majority of the governing body of the Combined Company. Following
the Transaction, Inspirato LL.C will be governed by a board of managers consisting of three managers designated by Inspirato
Incorporated. Accordingly, the financial statements will reflect the net assets of Thayer and Inspirato at historical cost with no goodwill or other
intangible assets recognized. Operations prior to the Business Combination will be those of Inspirato.

The pro forma adjustments have been prepared as if the Business Combination had been consummated on June 30, 2021 in the case of the
unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet and on January 1, 2020, the beginning of the earliest period presented in the unaudited pro
forma condensed combined statement of operations. The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information has been prepared assuming
the following methods of accounting in accordance with GAAP.

One-time direct and incremental transaction costs anticipated to be incurred prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation are reflected in the
unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as a direct reduction to the Combined Company additional paid-in capital and are assumed to be
cash settled.

The pro forma adjustments reflecting the consummation of the Business Combination are based on certain currently available information and
certain assumptions and methodologies that Thayer believes are reasonable under the circumstances. Thayer believes that these assumptions and
methodologies provide a reasonable basis for presenting all of the significant effects of the Business Combination based on information available to
management at the time and that the pro forma adjustments give appropriate effect to those assumptions and are properly applied in the unaudited pro
forma condensed combined financial information.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements have been prepared for illustrative purposes only and are not necessarily
indicative of what the actual results of operations and financial position would have been had the Business Combination and related transactions taken
place on the dates indicated, nor do they purport to project the future consolidated results of operations or financial position of the Combined
Company. They should be read in conjunction with the historical consolidated financial statements and notes thereto of Thayer and Inspirato.

The assumptions and estimates underlying the unaudited adjustments to the unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements are
described in the accompanying notes, which should be read in conjunction with, the following:

. Thayer’s unaudited condensed financial statements and related notes as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2021 included in the
proxy statement/prospectus.

. Inspirato’s unaudited financial statements and related notes as of and for the six months ended June 30, 2021 included in the proxy
statement/prospectus.

. Thayer’s audited financial statements and related notes as of December 31, 2020 and for the period from July 31, 2020 (inception) through
December 31, 2020 included in the proxy statement/prospectus.

. Inspirato’s audited financial statements and related notes as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020 included in the proxy
statement/prospectus.

Management has made significant estimates and assumptions in its determination of the pro forma adjustments based on information available as
of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus. As the unaudited
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pro forma condensed combined financial information has been prepared based on these preliminary estimates, the final amounts recorded may differ
materially from the information presented as additional information becomes available. Management considers this basis of presentation to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information does not give effect to any anticipated synergies, operating efficiencies, tax
savings, or cost savings that may be associated with the Business Combination

There were no significant intercompany balances or transactions between Thayer and Inspirato as of the date and for the periods of these
unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial statements.

The pro forma combined provision for income taxes does not necessarily reflect the amounts that would have resulted had Thayer and Inspirato
filed consolidated income tax returns during the periods presented.

The pro forma basic and diluted earnings per share amounts presented in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations
are based upon the number of Thayer’s shares outstanding, assuming the Business Combination and related transactions occurred at January 1, 2020.

Note 2. Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Balance Sheet Adjustments
The pro forma adjustments included in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined balance sheet as of June 30, 2021 are as follows:

a) Reflects the reclassification of $176 million of cash and cash equivalents held in Thayer’s trust account that becomes available for
transaction consideration, transaction expenses, redemption of public shares and the operating activities following the Business
Combination assuming no redemptions.

b) Reflects the gross cash proceeds from PIPE financing of 10.35 million shares of Thayer Class A common stock for $103.5 million from
private investors.

Q) Reflects the elimination of Thayer’s retained earnings.
d) Reflects the settlement of deferred underwriting fees.
e) Reflects the payment Thayer and Inspirato’s transaction costs of $29.1 million, expected to be incurred in connection with the closing of

the business combination, of which $13.3 million will be expensed.

f) Reflects the issuance of 107 million shares to seller at $0.0001 par value as consideration for the Business Combination.

g) Reflects the recapitalization of Inspirato including the reclassification of members’ equity to common stock and additional paid in capital.
h) Represents an adjustment to cash and common stock assuming maximum redemption of Class A shares subject to possible redemption.

i) Represents adjustments to reflect applicable deferred tax assets. Under both the no redemption and maximum redemption scenarios, the

Combined Company’s deferred tax assets are not more likely than not expected to be realized in accordance with ASC 740 - Income Taxes.
As such, the Combined Company has reduced the full carrying amount of the deferred tax assets with a valuation allowance under both
scenarios. The deferred taxes are primarily related to the tax basis step up of the Combined Company’s investment in Inspirato LL.C, and
the Combined Companies’ net loss tax effected at a constant federal income tax rate of 21.0% and a state tax rate of 4%.

j) Upon the completion of the Transaction, the Combined Company will be a party to the Tax Receivable Agreement. Under the terms of the
Tax Receivable Agreement, the Combined Company will be
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required to pay to certain parties to the agreement 85% of the tax savings that it is deemed to realize in certain circumstances as a result of
certain tax attributes that exist following the Transaction and that are created thereafter, including as a result of payments made under the
Tax Receivable Agreement. In both the no redemptions and maximum redemption scenarios, the Combined Company does not expect to
record net deferred tax assets related to the tax basis adjustments associated with the exchange of Units in Inspirato as those deferred tax
assets are not more likely than not expected to be realized in accordance with ASC 740 - Income Taxes. Accordingly, the Combined
Company has not recorded a liability related to the Tax Receivable Agreement as of June 30, 2021, as the liability is not considered to be
probable in accordance with ASC 450 - Contingencies.

k) Noncontrolling interest ownership of 47.7% in the no redemption and 53.7% in the maximum redemption scenario represents ownership of
Inspirato LLC to be held by Flow-Through Sellers.

Note 3. Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Statements of Operations Adjustments

The pro forma adjustments included in the unaudited pro forma condensed combined statements of operations for the six months ended June 30,
2021 and the year ended December 31, 2020 are as follows:

a) Reflects Thayer’s and Inspirato’s transaction costs to be expensed of $13.3 million in 2020.

b) Represents the elimination of $33 thousand of interest income on Thayer’s trust account for the six months ended June 30, 2021 and
$1 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2020.

c) Following the transaction, PubCo will be subject to U.S. federal income taxes as well as state and local taxes, estimated at 25%.
d) Noncontrolling interest ownership of 47.7% in the no redemption and 53.7% in the maximum redemption scenario.
e) Under both redemption scenarios, there is not expected to be a material change to the aforementioned tax benefit nor liability related to the

Tax Receivable Agreement.

Note 4. Net loss per share
Pro Forma Weighted Average Shares (Basic and Diluted)

The following pro forma weighted average shares calculations have been performed for the six months ended June 30, 2021 and the year ended
December 31, 2020. The unaudited condensed combined pro forma net loss per share, basic and diluted, are computed by dividing loss by the weighted-
average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period.

Prior to the Business Combination, Thayer had two classes of shares: Class A shares and Class B shares. The Class B shares are held by the
Sponsor. In connection with the closing of the Business Combination, each currently issued and outstanding share of Thayer Class B common stock not
forfeited, was automatically converted on a one-for-one basis, into shares of Thayer Class A common stock. Immediately thereafter, each currently
issued and outstanding share of Class A common stock was automatically converted on a one-for-one basis into shares of the Combined Company.

Thayer has 8.6 million outstanding public warrants sold during the initial public offering and 7.2 million warrants sold in a private placement to
purchase an aggregate of 0.9 million Class A shares simultaneous to the initial public offering. The warrants are exercisable at $11.50 per share amounts
which exceeds the current market price of Thayer’s Class A common stock. These warrants are considered anti-dilutive and excluded from the earnings
per share calculation when the exercise price exceeds the average market value of the common stock price during the applicable period. Inspirato
Options and Inspirato Profits Interests are anti-dilutive.
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As a result, pro forma diluted net loss per share is the same as pro forma basic net loss per share for the periods presented.

Assuming no redemption

Pro forma net loss attributable to Inspirato Incorporated
Basic and diluted weighted average shares outstanding
Pro forma basic and diluted loss per share

Pro forma basic and diluted weighted average shares
TVAC public shareholders
Thayer class B

Total Thayer

Inspirato LLC unitholders
PIPE investor(s)

Total pro forma basic weighted average shares

Assuming maximum redemption

Pro forma net loss attributable

Basic and diluted weighted average shares outstanding
Pro forma basic and diluted loss per share

Pro forma basic and diluted weighted average shares
TVAC public shareholders

Thayer class B

Total Thayer

Inspirato LLC unitholders
PIPE investors
Total pro forma basic weighted average shares

For the year ended

December 31, For the six months
2020 ended June 30, 2021

(in thousands except per share data)

$ (6,606) $
121,756
$ (0.03) $

17,250
2,813
20,063

91,344
10,350
121,756

$ (5,848) $
108,156
$ (0.03) $

3,650
2,813
6,463

91,343
10,350
108,156
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(2,251)
121,756
(0.03)

17,250
2,813
20,063

91,344
10,350
121,756

(1,993)
108,156
(0.03)

3,650
2,813
6,463

91,343
10,350

108,156
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MARKET PRICE AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION

Thayer Units, Thayer Class A Common Stock and the Public Warrants are currently listed on The Nasdaq Capital Market under the symbols
“TVACU,” “TVAC” and “TVACW,” respectively.

The most recent closing price of the Thayer Units, Thayer Class A Common Stock and Public Warrants as of August 9, 2021, was $
$ and $ respectively. As of , 2021, the record date for the Special Meeting, the most recent closing price for each Thayer
Unit, Thayer Class A Common Stock and Public Warrant was $ ,$ and $ , Tespectively.

Holders of the Thayer Units, Thayer Class A Common Stock and Public Warrants should obtain current market quotations for their securities. The
market price of Thayer’s securities could vary at any time before the Business Combination.

Holders

As of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus there was one holder of record of Thayer Class A Common Stock, six holders of record of
Thayer Class B Common Stock, one holder of record of Thayer Units and two holders of record of Warrants. See the section titled “Security Ownership
of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.”

Dividend Policy

Thayer has not paid any cash dividends on its Thayer Class A Common Stock to date and does not intend to pay cash dividends prior to the
completion of the Business Combination. The payment of cash dividends in the future will be dependent upon the revenues and earnings, if any, capital
requirements and general financial condition of the Combined Company subsequent to completion of the Business Combination. The payment of any
cash dividends subsequent to the Business Combination will be within the discretion of the Combined Company’s board of directors. Thayer’s board of
directors is not currently contemplating and does not anticipate declaring stock dividends nor is it currently expected that the Combined Company’s
board of directors will declare any dividends in the foreseeable future. Further, the ability of the Combined Company to declare dividends may be
limited by the terms of financing or other agreements entered into by the Combined Company or its subsidiaries from time to time.

Price Range of Inspirato’s Securities

Historical market price information regarding Inspirato is not provided because there is no public market for Inspirato’s securities. For information
regarding Inspirato’s liquidity and capital resources, see the section titled “Inspirato Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources.”
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COMPARATIVE SHARE INFORMATION

The following table sets forth summary historical comparative share information for Thayer and Inspirato and unaudited pro forma condensed
combined per share information after giving effect to the Business Combination, assuming two redemption scenarios as follows:

. Assuming No Redemptions: This presentation assumes that no Public Stockholders of Thayer exercise redemption rights with respect to
their Public Shares for a pro rata share of the funds in the Trust Account.

. Assuming Maximum Redemptions: This presentation assumes that stockholders holding 13.6 million Public Shares (79% of total Public
Shares) will exercise their redemption rights for their pro rata share (approximately $10.20 per share as of June 30, 2021) of the funds in
the Trust Account. The Business Combination Agreement provides that consummating the Business Combination is conditioned on Thayer
having a minimum cash condition of $140 million. The minimum cash condition is determined based on the following: (i) the funds
remaining in the Trust Account, plus (ii) the proceeds under the Subscription Agreements, plus (iii) the proceeds with respect to any
additional equity amount, minus (b) the sum of (i) the amount required to satisfy the Redemption Rights plus (ii) any taxes due on any
accrued interest on the Trust Account, plus (iii) any unpaid Transaction Expenses.

The pro forma book value information reflects the Business Combination as if it had occurred on June 30, 2021. The weighted average shares
outstanding and net earnings per share information reflect the Business Combination as if they had occurred on January 1, 2020.

This information is only a summary and should be read together with the summary historical financial information summary included elsewhere in
this prospectus/proxy statement, and the historical financial statements of Thayer and Inspirato and related notes. The unaudited pro forma combined per
share information of Thayer and Inspirato is derived from, and should be read in conjunction with, the unaudited pro forma condensed combined
financial statements and related notes included elsewhere in this prospectus/ proxy statement.
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The unaudited pro forma combined earnings per share information below does not purport to represent the earnings per share which would have
occurred had the companies been combined during the periods presented, nor earnings per share for any future date or period. The unaudited pro forma
combined book value per share information below does not purport to represent what the value of Thayer and Inspirato would have been had the
companies been combined during the periods presented.

Pro Forma Combined Per Inspirato Equivalent Pro
Share Data Forma Per Unit Data®)
Thayer Inspirato Maximum No Maximum No
(Historical) (Historical)® Redemption Redemption Redemption Redemption

(in thousands except per share amounts)

As of and for the six months ended June 30, 2021
Book value per share/unit® $ 0.23 $ (143.03) $ 1.15 $ 0.01 $ 120.30 $ 0.69
Net loss per share of Class A Stock — basic and diluted (0.05) (0.06)
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding —

basic and diluted 121,756 108,156
Weighted average units outstanding — basic and diluted 1,166 1,166 1,166
Net loss per share, basic and diluted $ (3.84) $ (1.71) $ (1.93)
Weighted average shares outstanding of Class A

redeemable Stock — basic and diluted 17,250
Net income per share — basic and diluted, Class B $ 1.29
Weighted average shares outstanding of Class B non-

redeemable common Stock — basic and diluted 4,313

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2020
Net loss per share of Class A Stock — basic and diluted (0.03) (0.03)
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding —
basic and diluted 121,756 108,156
Weighted average units outstanding — basic and diluted 1,166 1,166 1,166
Net loss per unit, basic and diluted $ (0.46) $ (5.02) $ (5.67)
Weighted average shares outstanding of Class A
redeemable Stock — basic and diluted 17,250
Net income per share — basic and diluted, Class B $ 0.77)
Weighted average shares outstanding of Class B non-
redeemable common Stock — basic and diluted 3,818

(1) Book value per share = Total equity divided by shares/units outstanding.

(2)  Using Inspirato’s historical equity structure,

(3)  The equivalent pro forma basic and diluted per unit data for Inspirato is calculated using the anticipated Exchange Ratio of 35 shares of Thayer Class A Common
Stock for each Inspirato preferred and common unit.
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THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THAYER STOCKHOLDERS

The Thayer Special Meeting

Thayer is furnishing this proxy statement/prospectus to you as part of the solicitation of proxies by its board of directors for use at the special
meeting stockholders to be held on , 2021, and at any adjournment or postponement thereof. This proxy statement/prospectus is first being
furnished to Thayer’s stockholders on or about , 2021. This proxy statement/prospectus provides you with information you need to know to be
able to vote or instruct your vote to be cast at the special meeting of stockholders.

Date, Time and Place of the Special Meeting

The special meeting of stockholders of Thayer will be held at : .m., Eastern time, on , 2021, via live webcast at , or such other
date, time and place to which such meeting may be adjourned or postponed, for the purpose of considering and voting upon the proposals.

In light of the ongoing health concerns relating to the COVID-19 pandemic and to best protect the health and welfare of Thayer’s stockholders and
personnel, the special meeting will be held virtually. Stockholders are nevertheless urged to vote their proxies by completing, signing, dating and
returning the enclosed proxy card in the accompanying pre-addressed postage paid envelope, or to direct their brokers or other agents on how to vote the
shares in their accounts, as applicable.

Purpose of the Special Meeting
At the Thayer special meeting of stockholders, Thayer will ask the Thayer stockholders to vote in favor of the following proposals:

. Proposal No. 1 - The “Business Combination Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve and adopt the Business
Combination Agreement, dated as of June 30, 2021, (as may be further amended from time to time, the “Business Combination
Agreement”), by and among Thayer, the Blocker Merger Subs, the Company Merger Sub, the Blockers and Inspirato, pursuant to which
the Blocker Mergers will be effected and, immediately following the Blocker Mergers, Company Merger Sub will merge with and into
Inspirato, with Inspirato as the surviving company, resulting in Inspirato becoming a subsidiary of Thayer.

. Proposal No. 2 - The “Charter Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to adopt the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation in the
form attached hereto as Annex B.

. Proposal No. 3 - The “Governance Proposals” — To consider and vote upon, on a non-binding advisory basis, certain governance
provisions in the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and the Proposed Bylaws, presented separately in accordance with SEC
requirements (collectively, the “Governance Proposals™):

*  Proposal No. 3A - Name Change Charter Amendment — To change Thayer’s name to “Inspirato Incorporated”;

*  Proposal No. 3B - Authorized Share Charter Amendment — To increase the number of authorized shares of our Class A Common
Stock, to authorize a new class of common stock called the Class V Common Stock, and to increase the number of authorized shares
of our “blank check” preferred stock;

*  Proposal No. 3C - Actions by Stockholders Charter Amendment — To require that stockholders only act at annual and special
meeting of the corporation and not by written consent;

*  Proposal No. 3D - Corporate Opportunity Charter Amendment — To eliminate the current limitations in place on the corporate
opportunity doctrine;
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*  Proposal No. 3E - Voting Thresholds Charter Amendment — To increase the required vote thresholds for stockholders approving
amendments to the certificate of incorporation and bylaws to 66 2/3%;

*  Proposal No. 3F - Classified Board Amendment — To provide that the Combined Company Board be divided into three classes with
only one class of directors being elected in each year and each class serving a three-year term; and

*  Proposal No. 3G - Additional Governance Amendments — To approve all other changes in connection with the replacement of the
Existing Thayer Bylaws and Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation with the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation and the
Proposed Bylaws, including adopting Delaware as the exclusive forum for certain shareholder litigation (the “Closing”).

Proposal No. 4 - The “Incentive Plan Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Inspirato 2021 Equity Incentive
Plan, including the authorization of the initial share reserve under such plan.

Proposal No. 5 - The “ESPP Proposal” — To consider and vote upon a proposal to approve the Inspirato 2021 Employee Stock Purchase
Plan, including the authorization of the initial share reserve under such plan.

Proposal No. 6 - The “Nasdaq Proposals” — To consider and vote upon proposals to (a) issue Combined Company Class A Common
Stock and Combined Company Class V Common Stock in connection with the Mergers pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement,
and (b) issue Thayer Class A Common Stock to the investors in the PIPE (as defined herein).

Proposal No. 7 - The “Adjournment Proposal” — A proposal to adjourn the special meeting of Thayer’s stockholders to a later date or
dates, if necessary, to permit further solicitation and vote of proxies if, based upon the tabulated vote at the time of the special meeting,
there are not sufficient votes to approve one or more proposals presented to stockholders for vote at such special meeting.

Recommendation of the Thayer’s Board of Directors

Thayer’s board of directors believes that each of the Stockholder Proposals to be presented at the special meeting of stockholders is in the best
interests of Thayer and its stockholders and unanimously recommends that its stockholders vote “FOR” each of the Stockholder Proposals.

When you consider the recommendation of Thayer’s board of directors in favor of approval of the Business Combination Proposal and the other
Stockholder Proposals, you should keep in mind that Thayer’s directors and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from,
in addition to, or in conflict with your interests as a stockholder. These interests include, among other things:

The beneficial ownership of the Sponsor and Thayer’s directors and officers, of an aggregate of 2,812,500 Founder Shares (after giving
effect to the agreed upon forfeiture of 1.5 million Founder Shares upon the consummation of the Business Combination) and warrants to
purchase an additional 7,175,000 shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock, which shares would become worthless if Thayer does not
complete a business combination within the applicable time period, as the Thayer’s directors and officers have waived any right to
redemption with respect to these shares. Such shares and warrants have an aggregate market value of approximately $ million
and $ million, respectively, based on the closing price of Thayer Class A Common Stock of $ on Nasdaq on

2021, the Record Date for the special meeting of stockholders. Based on such market values, Thayer’s board of directors and officers w1ll
have an unrealized gain of $ on their Thayer securities;

Thayer’s board of directors will not receive reimbursement for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them on Thayer’s behalf incident to
identifying, investigating and consummating the Business Combination to the extent such expenses exceed the amount required to be
retained in the Trust Account, unless the Business Combination is consummated;

The anticipated continuation of Chris Hemmeter as a director of the Combined Company; and

115



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

. The continued indemnification of the current directors and officers of Thayer following the Business Combination and the continuation of
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance following the Business Combination.

Record Date and Voting

You will be entitled to vote or direct votes to be cast at the special meeting of stockholders if you owned shares of Thayer Capital Stock at the
close of business on , 2021, which is the Record Date for the special meeting of stockholders. You are entitled to one vote for each share of
Thayer Capital Stock that you owned as of the close of business on the Record Date. If your shares are held in “street name” or are in a margin or similar
account, you should contact your broker, bank or other nominee to ensure that votes related to the shares you beneficially own are properly counted. On
the Record Date, there were shares of Thayer Capital Stock outstanding, of which were shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock
and were shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock held by the Sponsor.

The Sponsor has agreed to vote all of its shares of Thayer Capital Stock in favor of the Business Combination Proposal and the other Stockholder
Proposals. Thayer’s issued and outstanding Thayer Warrants do not have voting rights at the special meeting of stockholders.

Voting Your Shares

Each share of Thayer Capital Stock that you own in your name entitles you to one vote on each of the proposals for the special meeting of
stockholders. Your one or more proxy cards show the number of shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock that you own.

If you are a holder of record, there are two ways to vote your shares of Thayer Capital Stock at the special meeting of stockholders:

. You can vote by completing, signing and returning the enclosed proxy card in the postage-paid envelope provided. If you hold your shares
in “street name” through a bank, broker or other nominee, you will need to follow the instructions provided to you by your bank, broker or
other nominee to ensure that your shares are represented and voted at the applicable special meeting(s). If you vote by proxy card, your
“proxy,” whose name is listed on the proxy card, will vote your shares as you instruct on the proxy card. If you sign and return the proxy
card but do not give instructions on how to vote your shares, your shares of Thayer Capital Stock will be voted as recommended by
Thayer’s board of directors. With respect to proposals for the special meeting of stockholders, that means: “FOR” the Business
Combination Proposal, “FOR” the Charter Proposal, “FOR” the Governance Proposals, “FOR” the Incentive Plan Proposal, “FOR” the
ESPP Proposal, “FOR” the Nasdaq Proposals and “FOR” the Adjournment Proposal.

. You can virtually attend the special meeting and vote online. However, if your shares of Thayer Capital Stock are held in the name of your
broker, bank or other nominee, you must get a proxy from the broker, bank or other nominee. That is the only way we can be sure that the
broker, bank or nominee has not already voted your shares of Thayer Capital Stock.

Who Can Answer Your Questions About Voting Your Shares

If you have any questions about how to vote or direct a vote in respect of your shares of Thayer Capital Stock, you may contact our proxy solicitor
at:

Quorum and Vote Required for the Stockholder Proposals

A quorum of Thayer’s stockholders is necessary to hold a valid meeting. A quorum will be present at the special meeting of stockholders if a
majority of the Thayer Class A Common Stock outstanding and entitled to
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vote at the meeting is virtually represented in person or by proxy. Abstentions will count as present for the purposes of establishing a quorum.

The approval of the Charter Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of a majority of outstanding shares of Thayer
Capital Stock voting together as a single class and a majority of the outstanding voting power of the Thayer Class B Common Stock voting together as a
single class. The class vote of the Thayer Class B Common Stock has already been obtained by a written consent. Accordingly, a Thayer stockholder’s
failure to vote by proxy or to vote online at the virtual special meeting of stockholders, an abstention from voting or a broker non-vote will have the
same effect as a vote against the Charter Proposal.

The approval of each of the Business Combination Proposal, the Governance Proposals, Incentive Plan Proposal, ESPP Proposal, Nasdaq
Proposals and Adjournment Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of the holders of a majority of the shares of Thayer
Capital Stock that are voted at the special meeting of stockholders. Accordingly, a Thayer stockholder’s failure to vote by proxy or to vote online at the
virtual special meeting of stockholders, an abstention from voting, or a broker non-vote will have no effect on the outcome of any vote on these
Stockholder Proposals.

Abstentions and Broker Non-Votes

Under the rules of various national and regional securities exchanges, your broker, bank or nominee cannot vote your shares with respect to
non-discretionary matters unless you provide instructions on how to vote in accordance with the information and procedures provided to you by your
broker, bank or nominee. Thayer believes the Stockholder Proposals presented to its stockholders will be considered non-discretionary and therefore
your broker, bank or nominee cannot vote your shares without your instruction. If you do not provide instructions with your proxy, your bank, broker or
other nominee may deliver a proxy card expressly indicating that it is NOT voting your shares; this indication that a bank, broker or nominee is not
voting your shares is referred to as a “broker non-vote.”

Abstentions and broker non-votes will be counted for purposes of determining the presence of a quorum at the special meeting of Thayer
stockholders. For purposes of approval, an abstention or failure to vote will have the same effect as a vote against the Charter Proposal, and will have no
effect on any of the other Stockholder Proposals.

Revocability of Proxies

If you have submitted a proxy to vote your shares and wish to change your vote, you may do so by delivering a later-dated, signed proxy card to
Thayer’s secretary at , prior to the date of the special meeting or by voting online at the virtual special meeting. Attendance at the special
meeting alone will not change your vote. You also may revoke your proxy by sending a notice of revocation to Thayer’s secretary at the above address.

Redemption Rights

Pursuant to the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation, any Public Stockholders may demand that such Public Stockholder’s Public Shares
be redeemed in exchange for a pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit in the Trust Account, which holds the proceeds of the IPO and a
concurrent private placement of warrants to the Sponsor, including any amounts representing interest earned on the Trust Account, less any taxes
payable, calculated as of two business days prior to the Closing, provided that such stockholders follow the specific procedures for redemption set forth
in this proxy statement/prospectus relating to the stockholder vote on the Business Combination. If demand is properly made and the Business
Combination is consummated, these shares, immediately prior to the Business Combination, will cease to be outstanding and will represent only the
right to receive such pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit in the Trust Account, including any amounts
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representing interest earned on the Trust Account, less taxes payable, calculated as of two business days prior to the Closing. For illustrative purposes,
based on funds in the Trust Account of approximately $176 million on June 30, 2021, the estimated per Public Share redemption price would have been
approximately $10.20.

Redemption rights are not available to holders of Thayer Warrants in connection with the Business Combination.

In order to exercise your redemption rights, you must, prior to , Eastern time, on , 2021 (two business days before the special
meeting), both:

. Submit a request in writing that Thayer redeem your Public Shares for cash to Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, Thayer’s
transfer agent, at the following address:

Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company
One State Street Plaza, 30" Floor
New York, New York 10004
Attention:
E-mail:

. Deliver your Public Shares either physically or electronically through DTC to Thayer’s transfer agent. Stockholders seeking to exercise
their redemption rights and opting to deliver physical certificates should allot sufficient time to obtain physical certificates from the
transfer agent. It is Thayer’s understanding that stockholders should generally allot at least two weeks to obtain physical certificates from
the transfer agent. However, Thayer does not have any control over this process, and it may take longer than two weeks.

. Stockholders who hold their shares in street name will have to coordinate with their bank, broker or other nominee to have the shares
certificated or delivered electronically. If you do not submit a written request and deliver your Public Shares as described above, your
shares will not be redeemed.

Any demand for redemption, once made, may be withdrawn at any time until the deadline for exercising redemption requests and thereafter, with
Thayer’s consent, until the vote is taken with respect to the Business Combination. If you delivered your shares for redemption to Thayer’s transfer
agent and decide within the required timeframe not to exercise your redemption rights, you may request that Thayer’s transfer agent return the shares
(physically or electronically). You may make such request by contacting Thayer’s transfer agent at the phone number or address listed above.

Each redemption of Public Shares by the Public Stockholders will decrease the amount in the Trust Account. In no event, however, will Thayer
redeem Public Shares in an amount that would cause its net tangible assets to be less than $5,000,001 upon completion of the Business Combination.

Prior to exercising redemption rights, stockholders should verify the market price of their Thayer Capital Stock as they may receive higher
proceeds from the sale of their Thayer Capital Stock in the public market than from exercising their redemption rights if the market price per share is
higher than the redemption price. Thayer cannot assure you that you will be able to sell your shares of Thayer Capital Stock in the open market, even if
the market price per share is higher than the redemption price stated above, as there may not be sufficient liquidity in Thayer Capital Stock when you
wish to sell your shares.

If you exercise your redemption rights, your shares of Thayer Capital Stock will cease to be outstanding immediately prior to the Business
Combination and will only represent the right to receive a pro rata share of the aggregate amount on deposit in the Trust Account, including any amounts
representing interest earned on the Trust Account, less taxes payable, calculated as of two business days prior to the Closing. You will no longer own
those shares. You will be entitled to receive cash for these shares only if you properly demand redemption.
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Appraisal or Dissenters’ Rights
No appraisal or dissenters’ rights are available to holders of shares of Thayer Capital Stock or Thayer Warrants in connection with the Business

Combination.

Solicitation of Proxies

Thayer will pay the cost of soliciting proxies for the special meeting. Thayer has engaged to assist in the solicitation of proxies for the
special meeting. Thayer has agreed to pay a fee of $ . Thayer will reimburse for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses and
will indemnify and its affiliates against certain claims, liabilities, losses, damages and expenses. Thayer also will reimburse banks, brokers

and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries representing beneficial owners of shares of Thayer Capital Stock for their expenses in forwarding
soliciting materials to beneficial owners of Thayer Capital Stock and in obtaining voting instructions from those owners. Thayer’s directors, officers and
employees may also solicit proxies by telephone, by facsimile, by mail, on the Internet or in person. They will not be paid any additional amounts for
soliciting proxies.

Stock Ownership

As of the Record Date, the Sponsor beneficially own an aggregate of approximately % of the outstanding shares of Thayer Capital Stock. The
Sponsor has agreed to vote all of its shares of Thayer Capital Stock in favor of the Business Combination and each of the Stockholder Proposals.
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PROPOSALS TO BE CONSIDERED BY THAYER’S STOCKHOLDERS

PROPOSAL NO. 1 — THE BUSINESS COMBINATION PROPOSAL
THE BUSINESS COMBINATION

The Background of the Business Combination

Thayer is a blank check company incorporated on July 31, 2020 as a Delaware corporation for the purpose of effecting a merger, capital stock
exchange, asset acquisition, stock purchase, reorganization or similar business combination with one or more businesses, with the intention of focusing
its search for a target business in the travel and transportation sectors.

The terms of the Business Combination Agreement are the result of extensive arms-length negotiations between Thayer, Inspirato and certain of
its equityholders and their respective representatives. The following is a brief description of the background of these negotiations and summary of the
key meetings and events that led to the signing of the Business Combination Agreement. The following chronology does not purport to catalogue every
conversation among the parties to the Business Combination Agreement or their representatives.

On December 15, 2020, Thayer consummated its IPO of 17,250,000 Thayer Units, including 2,250,000 Thayer Units as a result of the full
exercise of the underwriters’ over-allotment option. Each Thayer Unit consists of one share of Thayer Class A Common Stock, $0.0001 par value per
share, and one-half of one Public Warrant. Each whole Public Warrant entitles the holder to purchase one share of Thayer Class A Common Stock at an
exercise price of $11.50 per share, subject to adjustment.

The Thayer Units were sold at an offering price of $10.00 per unit, generating gross proceeds of $172,500,000 (before underwriting discounts and
commissions and offering expenses). Simultaneously with the consummation of the IPO, Thayer consummated a private placement of 7,175,000 Private
Warrants at a price of $1.00 per Private Warrant, issued to the Sponsor, generating gross proceeds of $7,175,000 to Thayer.

$175,950,000 of the net proceeds from the IPO and certain proceeds from the private placement of Private Warrants with the Sponsor was
deposited in the Trust Account established for the benefit of Thayer’s Public Stockholders.

Prior to the consummation of its IPO, neither Thayer, nor anyone on its behalf, selected a target business or had any substantive discussions,
formal or otherwise, with respect to such a transaction with a target business.

After the IPO, Thayer evaluated a number of potential targets, including both privately held companies and assets or divisions owned by publicly
traded companies. Of those potential targets, Thayer conducted additional due diligence and/or had discussions with over 50 companies. Thayer
primarily focused its search on businesses that could benefit from its founders’ and management team’s experience in the travel and transportation
sectors, and the other factors described in its prospectus related to the IPO. Commencing in December 2020, Thayer also engaged strategic and financial
advisors to, among other things, help Thayer evaluate all companies in its deal pipeline and take management presentations with certain companies
Thayer had a serious interest in acquiring for its initial business combination.

On February 22, 2021, Inspirato engaged UBS as its financial advisor. In February 2021, Thayer began working with representatives of Evercore
and discussed a potential business combination opportunity with Inspirato.

On March 3, 2021, Mark Farrell, Co-Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Thayer, held an initial meeting with representatives of
Inspirato by teleconference, coordinated by representatives of UBS, whom Inspirato had engaged to evaluate strategic alternatives. Brad Handler
(Executive Chairman and Director), Brent
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Handler (Chief Executive Officer and Director) and Web Neighbor (Chief Financial Officer), as representatives of Inspirato, attended the teleconference
and provided additional background and information about Inspirato and its industry. Mr. Farrell and Mr. Hemmeter were familiar with the travel and
transportation industry from their time at Thayer Ventures, an early-stage venture capital firm with a strategic focus on the travel and transportation
industry.

On March 4, 2021, Mr. Farrell provided an update to the Thayer Board about the potential business combination with Inspirato and the
preliminary transaction terms. On the same day, Thayer and Inspirato executed a confidentiality agreement, and subsequently Inspirato and its advisors
began to share additional information regarding its business with Thayer. Thayer and its board of directors, together with its strategic and financial
advisors, also conducted market sizing and business due diligence on Inspirato.

On March 10, 2021, Inspirato provided Thayer’s advisors with access to an online data room, and Thayer continued its valuation, business and
financial due diligence and Thayer’s third-party advisors continued to conduct or commenced conducting technology, data and analytics, legal,
accounting, tax, insurance, and other due diligence, which included due diligence calls with Inspirato management and exchanging written responses
with Inspirato’s management. On March 19, 2021, Brent Handler made a presentation to the Thayer board of directors about Inspirato. As Thayer
continued its evaluation of Inspirato and got closer to submitting a letter of intent, Thayer management was in contact with individual members of the
Thayer Board on a daily basis.

Between March 4 and March 29, 2021, Thayer conducted significant preliminary business and financial due diligence with respect to Inspirato
and researched Inspirato’s market outlook. As part of this process, Thayer engaged and conducted initial and follow-up conversations with its strategic
and financial advisors, to assist with its due diligence review focused on topics including financial, accounting and commercial/market due diligence,
among others. Additionally, Thayer conducted several conference calls and meetings with its advisors, including, among others, its financial advisor
from Evercore and its capital markets advisor from Stifel regarding the equity capital markets and demand for publicly traded travel companies, current
and historical valuation metrics, and public company comparables. During this time, Thayer and its management team continued to evaluate alternative
targets for a business combination.

Between March 4 and April 1, 2021, Thayer also held discussions with various representatives of its strategic and financial advisors, including
Evercore, regarding a potential business combination with Inspirato and key financial terms, including valuation, sources and uses, and the form of
consideration to be delivered to existing unitholders of Inspirato. On March 25, 2021, Thayer entered into an engagement letter with Evercore.

From March 23 through March 29, 2021, representatives from Thayer and Inspirato, as well as the Thayer Board and representatives from its and
Inspirato’s strategic and financial advisors, including UBS and Evercore, held telephonic due diligence sessions to further Thayer’s business and
financial due diligence with respect to Inspirato, covering such topics as Inspirato’s industry, financial performance, growth opportunities, competitive
positioning and management team. On March 29, 2021, representatives from Thayer and certain of its strategic and financial advisors and
representatives of Inspirato and its board attended a teleconference pursuant to which Thayer set forth a proposal for a business combination between the
two companies.

On April 1, 2021, Thayer and Inspirato entered into a preliminary non-binding letter of intent (the “April LOI”) regarding a business combination
between Thayer and Inspirato, which, subject to additional due diligence, provided for, among other things, an enterprise valuation of Inspirato of
approximately $1.25 billion, without adjustment for cash, debt or working capital. Thayer’s view on valuation was informed by, among other things,
comparable valuations of publicly traded peer firms, Thayer’s understanding of the travel market and information provided by Inspirato and its advisors
as part of preliminary due diligence. The April LOI also contemplated an “UP-C” transaction structure to enable certain of Inspirato’s equityholders to
share in certain future tax benefits created by a business combination. The April LOI included exclusivity provisions, pursuant to which Thayer was
prohibited from executing a letter of intent other than with respect to the transaction with
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Inspirato for a period of 45 days, with automatic extensions of 15 days unless either Thayer or Inspirato provided written notice to the other party of its
desire to terminate the exclusivity period. The April LOI also provided that the equity value would be delivered to existing Inspirato owners in the form
of cash and equity in the combined company. The April LOI provided that the board of directors of Inspirato following closing would be comprised of 7
members, with 3 directors appointed by Inspirato, one director appointed by Thayer (determined to be Mr. Hemmeter at a later date prior to the
execution of the Business Combination Agreement) and the balance of the board to be mutually agreed by the parties to ensure a cumulative skill set
required to support Inspirato’s growth strategy as well as to satisfy independence and diversity requirements and recommendations of Nasdaq. Thayer
and Inspirato continued to negotiate the definitive transaction documents on the basis of this April LOI and other business-level discussions. Following
entry into the April LOI, Thayer engaged BPM LLP to conduct IT, human resources, quality of earnings and tax due diligence.

During April, May and June 2021, the parties continued to progress discussions regarding the specific terms of the potential business combination,
including with respect to governance rights, transaction structure and exchange rights, form of consideration to existing Inspirato equityholders, voting
agreements, lock-up arrangements, registration rights, and related matters. The parties also continued due diligence activities and ongoing discussions
regarding future value creation as well as began preparation of certain investor materials. In particular, representatives and advisors of Thayer and
Inspirato held various calls and meetings to discuss key due diligence topics, including historical and projected financial performance, competitive
positioning, technology and software architecture, and acquisition integration, among other topics. Thayer and its advisors and representatives also
continued work on the comprehensive value creation opportunities and plan for Inspirato, including a focus on organic revenue growth acceleration with
new and existing customers and through price-value maximization, tuck-in and transformative acquisitions, data and analytics monetization
opportunities, and appropriate investor communications strategies, among other items. The parties also continued to refine the investor presentation that
would be shared as part of the PIPE. During this time, Thayer continued to receive reports from, and continued diligence discussions with, BPM LLP
regarding its diligence efforts around IT, human resources, quality of earnings and tax matters.

Beginning in April 2021, representatives of UBS, Evercore and Stifel (collectively, the “PIPE Placement Agents”) initiated conversations with
prospective institutional investors as part of the PIPE Investment process. From April 21, 2021 through May 21, 2021, Cooley, Wilson Sonsini and
Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP (“Simpson”), counsel to the PIPE Placement Agents, exchanged drafts of the form of subscription agreement to be
used in the PIPE, including the terms of the closing process, the conditions to closing the subscription, the representations and warranties of Thayer and
the prospective PIPE Subscribers, the registration rights to be granted to the prospective PIPE Subscribers and provisions related to the termination of
the Subscription Agreements. Commencing on May 21, 2021, the PIPE Placement Agents began distributing draft documentation to prospective
institutional investors with respect to the PIPE and between May 25, 2021 and June 29, 2021, Cooley, Wilson Sonsini and Simpson collectively
negotiated the terms of the Subscription Agreements with the prospective institutional investors, and responded to follow up questions and comments
related thereto, particularly with respect to the closing process and the expected timeline for consummating the Business Combination. During this time,
the prospective institutional investors conveyed to Inspirato and the PIPE Placement Agents, as applicable, their initial proposed subscription amounts.
Prospective non-institutional investors and certain additional institutional investors conveyed their initial proposed subscription amounts to Inspirato.

On May 6, 2021, Thayer and Inspirato entered into an updated non-binding letter of intent (the “May LOI”), which amended the April LOI by,
among other things, providing for an enterprise valuation of Inspirato of approximately $1.221 billion at an assumed Thayer share price of
approximately $10.00 per share, subject to diligence. The updated valuation was influenced by multiple factors, including the comparable valuations of
publicly traded peer firms and market feedback from prospective institutional investors.

On May 19, 2021, Cooley LLP (“Cooley™), counsel to Thayer, delivered an initial draft of the Business Combination Agreement to Wilson
Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, P.C. (“Wilson Sonsini”), counsel to Inspirato.
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Between May 19, 2021 and June 29, 2021, Cooley and Wilson Sonsini exchanged revised drafts of the Business Combination Agreement and the related
ancillary agreements, including the Seventh Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement, the Proposed Organizational Documents,
the Amended and Restated Registration and Stockholder Rights Agreement, the Tax Receivable Agreement, the Transaction Support Agreement and the
Sponsor Side Letter, and engaged in negotiations of such documents and agreements. The various drafts exchanged reflected the parties’ negotiations
on, among other things, the consideration structure, the components to be included in calculation of the consideration to be paid under the Business
Combination Agreement, certain risk allocation points, closing conditionality, the overall suite of representations, warranties and covenants to be
provided by each party under the Business Combination Agreement, post-closing governance matters, additional equity financing in the period prior to
closing, and the scope of registration rights. Over the same period of time, the representatives and advisors for Thayer and Inspirato held numerous
conferences calls and came to agreement on the outstanding issues.

On June 18, 2021, Thayer and Inspirato entered into a further updated non-binding letter of intent (the “June LOI”), which provided for, among
other things, an enterprise valuation of Inspirato of approximately $1.111 billion at an assumed Thayer share price of approximately $10.00 per share,
subject to diligence. The updated valuation was influenced by multiple factors, including the comparable valuations of publicly traded peer firms as well
as market feedback from prospective institutional investors. The June LOI included, as part of the transaction, that Inspirato would have $20 million of
cash on its balance sheet at closing and the acquisition would be on a cash-free, debt-free basis. The June LOI also provided that the Sponsor would
forfeit 1,500,000 shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock immediately prior to closing.

On June 24, 2021, Thayer held a telephonic board meeting to update the Thayer Board on the potential business combination with Inspirato,
including key transaction terms, due diligence conducted to date, opportunities for value creation, valuation, and projected financial performance,
among other items. Following this discussion, the Thayer Board directed management to continue to pursue the potential business combination with
Inspirato, including the negotiation of definitive documentation to consummate the transaction.

On June 29, 2021, the Thayer Board met and, together with a representative of Cooley, reviewed the terms of the proposed Business Combination
with Inspirato. Thayer’s management reviewed the business and financial terms of the transaction and a representative of Cooley reviewed the terms of
the proposed final definitive transaction documentation. The Thayer Board also reviewed proposed resolutions which would be adopted by the Thayer
Board in order to approve the entry into the Business Combination Agreement and related transactions. The Thayer Board determined that it was in the
best interests of Thayer to proceed with executing a transaction on the terms discussed and based on the documents reviewed, and authorized Thayer’s
management to finalize the documentation. Based on the factors cited in “— Thayer Board’s Reasons for the Approval of the Business Combination,”
on June 29, 2021, the Thayer Board unanimously adopted resolutions by written consent (i) determining that it was in the best interests of Thayer and its
stockholders for Thayer to enter into the Business Combination Agreement, the Sponsor Side Letter, the Subscription Agreements and the Transaction
Support Agreement, (i) adopting the Business Combination Agreement, the Sponsor Side Letter, the Subscription Agreements and the Transaction
Support Agreement and approving Thayer’s execution, delivery and performance of the same and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by
the Business Combination Agreement, including the entry into the ancillary agreements, and (iii) approving the filing of the registration statement of
which this proxy statement/prospectus forms a part, with the SEC subject, in each case, to changes to the Business Combination and documentation
related thereto acceptable to the officers of Thayer.

On June 29, 2021, the Inspirato board of managers met via videoconference, with all board members present, to consider and discuss the proposed
transaction with Thayer. Also present were representatives of Wilson Sonsini. Following a thorough review and discussion, all members of the board of
managers determined to approve via written consent the execution and delivery of the Business Combination Agreement, the ancillary agreements and
the transactions contemplated thereby.
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On June 29, 2021, a final version of the Subscription Agreement was distributed to the prospective investors, which reflected the outcome of
negotiations between the parties and the prospective investors.

On June 30, 2021, the board of managers of Inspirato adopted resolutions approving the execution and delivery of the Business Combination
Agreement, the ancillary agreements and the transactions contemplated thereby.

On June 30, 2021, Thayer, Inspirato and the other parties thereto executed the Business Combination Agreement and the prospective investors that
had chosen to participate in the PIPE indicated their final subscription amounts and executed Subscription Agreements with respect to the PIPE, which
provided for binding subscriptions to purchase an aggregate of 10,350,385 shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock at $10.00 per share.

On June 30, 2021, a press release was issued announcing the Business Combination and shortly thereafter Thayer filed a current report on Form
8-K attaching the press release, the Business Combination Agreement, the Sponsor Letter Agreement, the form of Transaction Support Agreement, a
transcript of a conference call with investors, the investor presentation previously provided to certain potential PIPE Subscribers, and the form of
Subscription Agreement, and including a summary of certain key terms of the Business Combination and other key ancillary agreements.

Thayer Board’s Reasons for the Approval of the Business Combination

In evaluating the transaction with Inspirato, the Thayer Board consulted with its management and its legal counsel as well as financial and other
advisors. The Thayer Board considered and evaluated several factors, including, but not limited to, the factors discussed below. In light of the number
and wide variety of factors considered in connection with its evaluation of the Business Combination, the Thayer Board did not consider it practicable
to, and did not attempt to, quantify or otherwise assign relative weights to the specific factors that it considered in reaching its determination and
supporting its decision. The Thayer Board viewed its decision as being based on all the information available and the factors presented to and considered
by it. In addition, individual directors may have given different weight to different factors. This explanation of the Thayer Board’s reasons for the
Business Combination and all other information presented in this section is forward-looking in nature and, therefore, should be read in light of the
factors discussed under “Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements.”

Throughout this process, the following criteria were used as guidelines for evaluating acquisition opportunities:

. Industry. Thayer focused on the travel and transportation industries, where its management team has deep and sustained knowledge.
. Size. Thayer focused on a substantial majority of companies with enterprise valuations between $750 million and $2.5 billion.
. Market opportunity. Thayer focused on investments in travel and transportation industry segments that have strong long-term growth

prospects and significant overall size and potential.

. Growth. Thayer focused on investments in companies that possess sustainable competitive advantages and strong unit economics, while
still promising substantial room for growth.

. Strategic initiatives. Thayer sought management teams with the interest and ability to execute on strategic opportunities to enhance
shareholder value.

. Strong management. Thayer sought companies with proven and accomplished management teams already in place.
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May benefit from being public. Thayer sought business combination partners that can inherently benefit from a public listing. These
attributes included the ability to use publicly traded shares as acquisition currency, the benefit of greater visibility and branding among
customers, enhanced access to debt and equity capital markets, and more liquid incentives for employee stock compensation.

Maturity. Thayer focused on companies that have adequate processes and could readily operate in the public markets with strong
governance, controls and reporting in place.

Reputation and market acceptance. Thayer sought companies with a sizable market share in their segment and the opportunity to achieve
market leadership.

Appropriate valuations. Thayer focused on acquiring a business combination partner on terms that it believed provided significant upside
potential with limited risk.

Before reaching its decision, the Thayer Board discussed the material results of its management’s due diligence activities, which included:

extensive meetings and calls with Inspirato’s management team regarding competitive landscape and positioning, pricing, historical and
projected financial performance, and historical acquisitions and integration, among other topics;

evaluation of potential value-creation opportunities to develop a comprehensive sponsor value-add plan, including organic revenue growth
acceleration with new and existing customers and through price-value maximization, tuck-in and transformative acquisitions, data and
analytics monetization opportunities leveraging our management’s experience with other travel and transportation market leaders, and
appropriate investor communications strategies and alignment with environmental, social and governance goals leveraging the Sponsor’s
extensive resources;

research on the luxury travel subscription industry with the assistance of a leading global third-party consulting firm, including historical
and projected growth trends, pricing, competitive landscape, customer perceptions, sales force productivity metrics, and category share
information, among other topics;

several product demonstrations of Inspirato’s software platform and user interface alongside technical and commercial third-party advisors;
calls with industry experts, including former executives of competitors and customers;

evaluation of data and analytics monetization opportunities with the assistance of third-party advisors and leading strategic thinkers in the
supply chain management software space with whom our management has relationships;

technical review of software architecture, integration, data model, and other key components of the company’s technological infrastructure
led by leading third-party technology consulting firms and other advisors with significant experience in the industry;

other due diligence activities relating to quality of earnings, accounting, legal, tax, technology, cybersecurity, insurance, operations and
other matters conducted in conjunction with external advisors, including accounting and international and U.S. legal firms, among others;

financial and valuation analyses, including financial projections provided by Inspirato; and
research on the public trading values of comparable companies to Inspirato, as well as private transaction precedents.
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The Thayer Board considered a number of factors pertaining to the Business Combination as generally supporting its decision to enter into the
Business Combination Agreement, and the transactions contemplated thereby, including but not limited to, the following material factors and

viewpoints:

Due Diligence. Thayer’s management and Board conducted due diligence examinations of Inspirato and held discussions with Inspirato’s
management and Thayer’s financial and legal advisors concerning Thayer’s due diligence examination of Inspirato;

Financial Condition. The Thayer Board also considered factors such as Inspirato’s outlook, financial plan and capital structure, as well as
valuation;

Experienced and Proven Management Team. Thayer’s management and Board believe that Inspirato has a strong management team, which
is expected to remain with the Combined Company to seek to execute Inspirato’s strategic and growth goals;

Other Alternatives. The Thayer Board believes, after a thorough review of other business combination opportunities reasonably available
to Thayer, that the Business Combination represents the best potential business combination for Thayer and the most attractive opportunity
for Thayer based upon the process utilized to evaluate and assess other potential combination partners and Thayer Boards’ belief that such
process has not presented a better alternative; and

Negotiated Transaction. The financial and other terms of the Business Combination Agreement and the fact that such terms and conditions
are reasonable and were the product of arm’s-length negotiations between Thayer and Inspirato.

The Thayer Board also considered a variety of uncertainties and risk and other potentially negative factors concerning the Business Combination
including, but not limited to, the following:

Macro-Economic Risks. Macro-economic uncertainty and the effects it could have on the Combined Company’s revenues;

Redemption Risk. The potential that a significant number of Thayer stockholders elect to redeem their shares prior to the consummation of
the Business Combination and pursuant to the Existing Certificate of Incorporation, which would potentially make the Business
Combination more difficult or impossible to complete, and/or reduce the amount of cash available to the Combined Company following
the Closing;

Stockholder Vote. The risk that Thayer’s or Inspirato’s stockholders may fail to provide the respective votes necessary to effect the
Business Combination;

Closing Conditions. The fact that the completion of the Business Combination is conditioned on the satisfaction of certain closing
conditions that are not within Thayer’s control, including the closing of the PIPE with the PIPE Commitment;

Litigation. The possibility of litigation challenging the Business Combination or that an adverse judgment granting permanent injunctive
relief could indefinitely enjoin consummation of the Business Combination;

Benefits May Not Be Achieved. The risks that the potential benefits of the Business Combination may not be fully achieved or may not be
achieved within the expected timeframe;

No Third-Party Valuation or Fairness Opinion. The risk that Thayer did not obtain a third-party valuation or fairness opinion in connection
with the Business Combination;

Thayer Stockholders Receive a Minority Position. The fact that Thayer stockholders will hold a minority position in the Combined
Company;

Potential Conflicts of Interest of Thayer’s Directors and Officers. The potential conflicts of interest of Thayer’s Board and officers in the
Business Combination (see “— Interests of Thayer’s Directors and Officers in the Business Combination”); and
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. Other Risks Associated with the Business Combination. Various other risks associated with the business of Inspirato, as described in the
section titled “Risk Factors” appearing elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.

Certain Inspirato Projected Financial Information

Inspirato provided Thayer with its internally prepared forecasts for the fiscal years ending December 31, 2021 through December 31, 2025 in
connection with Thayer’s evaluation of Inspirato. Inspirato does not, as a matter of general practice, publicly disclose long-term forecasts or internal
projections of its future performance, revenue, financial condition, or other results. However, in connection with the proposed Business Combination,
management of Inspirato prepared the financial projections set forth below to present key elements of the forecasts provided to Thayer. Inspirato’s
forecasts were prepared solely for internal use and not with a view toward public disclosure, the published guidelines of the SEC regarding projections
or the guidelines established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants for preparation and presentation of prospective financial
information. Inspirato periodically updates its internally developed forecasts as new information is obtained.

The inclusion of financial projections in this proxy statement/prospectus should not be regarded as an indication that Inspirato, its management,
board of directors, or its affiliates, advisors or other representatives considered, or now considers, such financial projections necessarily to be predictive
of actual future results or to support or fail to support your decision whether to vote for or against the Business Combination Proposal. The financial
projections are not fact and should not be relied upon as being indicative of future results, and readers of this proxy statement/prospectus, including
investors or stockholders, are cautioned not to place undue reliance on this information. You are cautioned not to rely on the projections in making a
decision regarding the Business Combination, as the projections may be materially different than actual results. Accordingly, the projections should not
be looked upon as “guidance” of any sort. We will not refer back to the financial projections in our future periodic reports filed under the Exchange Act.
Considering that the Special Meeting will be held months after the date the financial forecast referenced above was prepared, as well as the uncertainties
inherent in any forecasted information, stockholders are cautioned not to place undue reliance on the financial projections.

The financial projections reflect numerous estimates and assumptions with respect to general business, economic, regulatory, market and financial
conditions and other future events, as well as matters specific to Inspirato’s business, all of which are difficult to predict and many of which are beyond
Inspirato’s and Thayer’s control. The financial projections are forward-looking statements that are inherently subject to significant uncertainties and
contingencies, many of which are beyond Inspirato’s control. The various risks and uncertainties include those set forth in the “Risk Factors,” “Inspirato
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and “Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking
Statements” sections of this proxy statement/prospectus, respectively. As a result, there can be no assurance that the projected results will be realized or
that actual results will not be significantly higher or lower than projected. Since the financial projections cover multiple years, such information by its
nature becomes less reliable with each successive year. These financial projections are subjective in many respects and thus are susceptible to multiple
interpretations and periodic revisions based on actual experience and business developments.

Furthermore, the financial projections do not take into account any circumstances or events occurring after the date they were prepared. None of
Inspirato’s independent registered accounting firm, Thayer’s independent registered accounting firm or any other independent accountants have
compiled, examined or performed any procedures with respect to the financial projections included below, nor have they expressed any opinion or any
other form of assurance on such information or their achievability, and they assume no responsibility for, and disclaim any association with, the financial
projections. Nonetheless, a summary of the financial projections is provided in this proxy statement/prospectus because they were made available to
Thayer and its board of directors in connection with their review of the proposed transaction.
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EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS, BY INCLUDING IN THIS PROXY
STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS A SUMMARY OF THE FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS FOR INSPIRATO, THAYER UNDERTAKES NO
OBLIGATIONS AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO UPDATE OR REVISE, OR PUBLICLY DISCLOSE ANY
UPDATE OR REVISION TO, THESE FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS TO REFLECT CIRCUMSTANCES OR EVENTS, INCLUDING
UNANTICIPATED EVENTS, THAT MAY HAVE OCCURRED OR THAT MAY OCCUR AFTER THE PREPARATION OF THESE
FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS, EVEN IN THE EVENT THAT ANY OR ALL OF THE ASSUMPTIONS UNDERLYING THE FINANCIAL
PROJECTIONS ARE SHOWN TO BE IN ERROR OR CHANGE.

The projections were prepared by, and are the responsibility of, Inspirato’s management. Neither BDO USA, LLP, Inspirato’s independent auditor,
nor Withumsmith+Brown PC, Thayer’s independent registered public accounting firm, has audited, reviewed, examined, compiled or otherwise applied
procedures with respect to the accompanying prospective financial information presented herein and, accordingly, neither firm expresses any opinion or
any other form of assurance on it. The independent auditor reports of BDO USA, LLP and WithumSmith+Brown PC included in this proxy
statement/prospectus relate to historical financial information of Inspirato and Thayer, respectively. They do not extend to the projections and should not
be read as if they do.

Certain of the measures included in the prospective financial information may be considered non-GAAP financial measures. Non-GAAP financial
measures should not be considered in isolation from, or as a substitute for, financial information presented in compliance with GAAP, and non-GAAP
financial measures as used by Inspirato may not be comparable to similarly titled amounts used by other companies. Financial measures provided to a
financial advisor in connection with a business combination transaction are excluded from the definition of non-GAAP financial measures and therefore
are not subject to SEC rules regarding disclosures of non-GAAP financial measures, which would otherwise require a reconciliation of a non-GAAP
financial measure to a GAAP financial measure. Accordingly, we have not provided a reconciliation of the financial measures.

Projections
2021E 2022E 2023E 2024E 2025E
Subscription revenue $ 95,808 $161,619 $226,128 $303,126 $381,493
Usage revenue 126,565 204,646 280,930 381,535 503,259
Total revenue 222,373 366,265 507,058 684,661 884,752
Revenue growth 35% 65% 38% 35% 29%
Cost of revenue 153,766 256,313 355,216 477,385 605,441
Gross profit 68,607 109,953 151,842 207,277 279,311
Gross margin 31% 30% 30% 30% 32%
Sales & marketing 36,069 52,983 64,669 74,508 83,483
Technology & development 16,757 19,617 19,925 22,603 25,679
General & administrative 30,858 46,888 53,308 59,806 67,312
Total operating expense 83,683 119,489 137,902 156,917 176,474
Adjusted EBITDA $ (15,077) $ (9,536) $ 13,940 $ 50,359 $102,837
Adjusted EBITDA Margin (7)% 3)% 3% 7% 12%

Inspirato’s projections were prepared using a number of assumptions, including the following assumptions that Inspirato believed to be material:

. We have assumed a majority of our projected 2021 revenues will be collected from existing subscribers. We have also assumed
incremental revenue from new subscribers in 2021. Likewise, our
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2022 and future year revenue, adjusted EBITDA and net income forecasts assume a significant portion of revenue being derived from our
existing subscribers (with the assumption that our subscriber base grows each year from the addition of new subscribers in excess of
existing subscriber resignations). As is the case in 2021, we have assumed that we will collect additional revenue in 2022 and future years
from newly added subscribers in those years in light of ongoing and anticipated sales and marketing efforts and engagement with such
potential subscribers. Our revenue, adjusted EBITDA and net income forecasts are also premised on the assumption that our existing
pipeline of potential opportunities will result in near term revenue growth.

We have assumed investments in sales and marketing infrastructure, personnel, and third party spend, as well as in growing our portfolio of
residences. These anticipated investments include significant increases in personnel, digital marketing spend, and acquisition of leases for
new residences.

We have assumed that there are opportunities to further penetrate our existing subscriber base, including growing our share of their travel
wallet by continuing to grow and improve our proprietary leased inventory and hotel and resort relationships and partnerships, and have
assumed that we will continue to improve our subscription product suite to make travel even more attractive and efficient for existing and
new subscribers.

We have assumed that cash made available from the Trust Account and the PIPE Commitment in connection with the merger will afford us
sufficient liquidity and working capital to feel comfortable making these and other investments to grow our revenue, adjusted EBITDA and
net income.

Interests of Thayer’s Directors and Officers in the Business Combination

When you consider the recommendation of Thayer’s board of directors in favor of approval of the Business Combination Proposal and the other
Stockholder Proposals, you should keep in mind that certain of Thayer’s directors and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are
different from, in addition to, or in conflict with your interests as a stockholder or warrant holder. These interests include, among other things:

The beneficial ownership of the Sponsor and Thayer’s directors and officers, of an aggregate of 2,812,500 Founder Shares (after giving
effect to the agreed upon forfeiture of 1.5 million Founder Shares upon the consummation of the Business Combination) and warrants to
purchase an additional 7,175,000 shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock, which shares would become worthless if Thayer does not
complete a business combination within the applicable time period, as Thayer’s directors and officers and their affiliates have waived any
right to redemption with respect to these shares. Such shares and warrants have an aggregate market value of approximately $

million and $ million, respectively, based on the closing price of Thayer Class A Common Stock of $ on
Nasdaq on , 2021, the Record Date for the special meeting of stockholders. Based on such market values, Thayer’s board of
directors and officers will have an unrealized gain of $ on their Thayer securities;

Thayer’s board of directors will not receive reimbursement for any out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them on Thayer’s behalf incident to
identifying, investigating and consummating the Business Combination to the extent such expenses exceed the amount required to be
retained in the Trust Account, unless the Business Combination is consummated;

The anticipated continuation of Chris Hemmeter as a director of the Combined Company; and

The continued indemnification of current directors and officers of Thayer following the Business Combination and the continuation of
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance following the Business Combination.

Interests of Inspirato’s Directors, Officers, and Others in the Business Combination

When you consider the recommendation of the Thayer Board in favor of adopting the Business Combination Agreement and approving the
transactions contemplated thereby, including the Business Combination, you
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should keep in mind that certain of Inspirato’s directors and officers have interests in the Business Combination that are different from, or in addition to,
those of Inspirato’s unitholders generally. These interests include, among other things:

Certain of Inspirato’s executive officers hold Inspirato Units and profits interests, the treatment of which is described in the section titled
“Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal.” Please see the section titled “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners
and Management” for more information regarding the Inspirato Units held by Inspirato’s executive officers:

The non-employee directors of Inspirato have a direct or indirect ownership interest in Inspirato Units, which are described in the section
titled “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management”:

Certain of Inspirato’s directors and executive officers are expected to become directors and/or executive officers of the Combined
Company. Specifically, the following individuals who are currently executive officers of Inspirato are expected to become executive
officers of the Combined Company upon the consummation of the Business Combination, serving in the offices set forth opposite their
names below:

Name Position

Brent Handler Chief Executive Officer and Director
Brad Handler Executive Chairman and Director
David Kallery President

Web Neighbor Chief Financial Officer

In addition, the following individuals who are currently directors of Inspirato are expected to become directors of the Combined Company
upon the consummation of the Business Combination: Brent Handler, Brad Handler, and Scot Sellers.

At the closing of the Business Combination, Thayer will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement with certain holders of Inspirato
Units (in which certain members of Inspirato’s Board and affiliates are included), which provides for registration rights to such unitholders
and their permitted transferees.

Entities affiliated with Brent Handler, Inspirato’s Chief Executive Officer and a member of its board of managers, have agreed to purchase
1 million shares of Thayer Class A Stock, entities affiliated with Brad Handler, Inspirato’s Executive Chairman and a member of its board
of managers, have agreed to purchase 395,000 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, and David Kallery, Inspirato’s President, has agreed to
purchase 50,000 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, each pursuant to a Subscription Agreement on substantially the same terms and
conditions as the other PIPE Subscribers. An entity affiliated with KPCB Investment I, Inc., which currently holds more than 5% of
Inspirato’s outstanding equity interests, has agreed to purchase 611,250 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, an entity affiliated with Inspirato
Group, Inc. (IVP), which currently holds more than 5% of Inspirato’s outstanding equity interests, has agreed to purchase 570,000 shares
of Thayer Class A Stock, entities affiliated with Revolution Portico LL.C, which together currently hold more than 5% of Inspirato’s
outstanding equity interests managers, have agreed to purchase 500,000 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, an entity affiliated with W Capital
Partners III IBC, Inc., which currently holds more than 5% of Inspirato’s outstanding equity interests, has agreed to purchase 395,155
shares of Thayer Class A Stock, and entities affiliated with Millennium Technology Value Partners, which together currently hold more
than 5% of Inspirato’s outstanding equity interests managers, have agreed to purchase 308,400 shares of Thayer Class A Stock, each
pursuant to a Subscription Agreement on substantially the same terms and conditions as the other PIPE Subscribers.

Potential Actions to Secure Requisite Stockholder Approvals

In connection with the stockholder vote to approve the Business Combination, the Sponsor and Thayer’s board of directors, officers, advisors or
their affiliates may privately negotiate transactions to purchase shares of
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Thayer Class A Common Stock from stockholders who would have otherwise elected to have their shares redeemed in conjunction with the Business
Combination for a per share pro rata portion of the Trust Account. None of the Sponsor or Thayer’s board of directors, officers, advisors or their
affiliates will make any such purchases when they are in possession of any material non-public information not disclosed to the seller of such shares.
Such a purchase of shares may include a contractual acknowledgement that such stockholder, although still the record holder of the shares of Thayer
Class A Common Stock is no longer the beneficial owner thereof and therefore agrees not to exercise its redemption rights. In the event that the Sponsor
or Thayer’s board of directors, officers, advisors or their affiliates purchase shares in privately negotiated transactions from Public Stockholders who
have already elected to exercise their redemption rights, such selling stockholders would be required to revoke their prior elections to redeem their
shares. Any such privately negotiated purchases may be effected at purchase prices that are in excess of the per share pro rata portion of the Trust
Account. The purpose of these purchases would be to increase the amount of cash available to Thayer for use in the Business Combination.

Regulatory Approvals Required for the Business Combination

Under the HSR Act and related rules, certain transactions, including the Business Combination, may not be completed until notifications have
been given and information is furnished to the Antitrust Division of the DOJ and the FTC and all statutory waiting period requirements have been
satisfied. Completion of the Business Combination is subject to the expiration or earlier termination of the applicable waiting period under the HSR Act.

At any time before or after the expiration of the statutory waiting periods under the HSR Act, the Antitrust Division of the DOJ and the FTC may
take action under the antitrust laws, including seeking to enjoin the completion of the Business Combination, to rescind the Business Combination or to
conditionally permit completion of the Business Combination subject to regulatory conditions or other remedies. In addition, non-U.S. regulatory bodies
and U.S. state attorneys general could take action under other applicable regulatory laws as they deem necessary or desirable in the public interest,
including, without limitation, seeking to enjoin or otherwise prevent the completion of the Business Combination or permitting completion subject to
regulatory conditions. Private parties may also seek to take legal action under regulatory laws under some circumstances. There can be no assurance that
a challenge to the Business Combination on antitrust grounds will not be made or, if such a challenge is made, that it would not be successful. Thayer
and Inspirato are not aware of any other regulatory approvals in the U.S. required for the consummation of the Business Combination.

Accounting Treatment of the Business Combination

The Business Combination will be accounted for as a reverse recapitalization in accordance with GAAP. Under this method of accounting, Thayer
will be treated as the “acquired” company for accounting purposes. This determination is primarily based on the fact that subsequent to the Business
Combination, the unitholders of Inspirato will have a majority of the voting power of the Combined Company, Inspirato’s operations will comprise all of
the ongoing operations of the Combined Company, and the management of Inspirato will appoint a majority of the PubCo Board. Following the
Transaction, Inspirato will be managed by a five-person board of managers designated by PubCo and the other members holding outstanding vested
New Common Units. Accordingly, the financial statements will reflect the net assets of Thayer and Inspirato at historical cost with no goodwill or other
intangible assets recognized.
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THE BUSINESS COMBINATION AGREEMENT

The following is a summary of the material terms of the Business Combination Agreement. A copy of the Business Combination Agreement is
attached hereto as Annex A to this proxy statement/prospectus and is incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. The Business
Combination Agreement has been attached to this proxy statement/prospectus to provide you with information regarding its terms. It is not intended to
provide any other factual information about Thayer, Inspirato or Merger Subs. The following description does not purport to be complete and is
qualified in its entirety by reference to the Business Combination Agreement. You should refer to the full text of the Business Combination Agreement for
details of the Business Combination and the terms and conditions of the Business Combination Agreement.

The Business Combination Agreement contains representations and warranties that Thayer and Merger Subs, on the one hand, and Inspirato, on
the other hand, have made to one another as of specific dates. These representations and warranties have been made for the benefit of the other parties
to the Business Combination Agreement and may be intended not as statements of fact but rather as a way of allocating the risk to one of the parties if
those statements prove to be incorrect. In addition, the assertions embodied in the representations and warranties are qualified by information in
confidential disclosure schedules exchanged by the parties in connection with signing the Business Combination Agreement. While Thayer and Inspirato
do not believe that these disclosure schedules contain information required to be publicly disclosed under the applicable securities laws, other than
information that has already been so disclosed, the disclosure schedules do contain information that modifies, qualifies and creates exceptions to the
representations and warranties set forth in the attached Business Combination Agreement. Accordingly, you should not rely on the representations and
warranties as current characterizations of factual information about Thayer or Inspirato, because they were made as of specific dates, may be intended
merely as a risk allocation mechanism between Thayer, Merger Subs and Inspirato and are modified by the disclosure schedules. The disclosure
schedules are not publicly filed and are subject to a contractual standard of materiality different from that generally applicable to stockholders and were
used for allocating risk among the parties as described above.

Description of the Business Combination Agreement; Structure of the Business Combination

On June 30, 2021, Thayer, Merger Subs, Blockers and Inspirato entered into the Business Combination Agreement, pursuant to which Thayer and
Inspirato will consummate the Business Combination and Thayer will acquire certain of the outstanding equity interests of Inspirato. The Business
Combination Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby were unanimously approved by Thayer’s board of directors, Inspirato’s board of
managers, and the governing bodies of each of the Merger Subs.

Prior to the Closing, the units representing equity interests in Inspirato are held by (i) Blockers, which are corporations (or entities treated as
corporations for U.S. federal income tax purposes) that are affiliated with certain institutional investors, and (ii) other Members of Inspirato, which
consist of entities and individuals, including members of management and other employees of Inspirato or its subsidiaries. The Members of Inspirato
prior to the Closing, other than the Blockers, are referred to in this proxy statement as the “Flow-Through Sellers.”

The Business Combination Agreement provides for, among other things, the following:

. each Blocker will merge with and into a Blocker Merger Sub (including any Non-Party Blocker, if any, that signs a joinder to the Business
Combination Agreement with the consent of Inspirato) with the respective Blocker Merger Sub surviving as a wholly owned subsidiary of
Thayer (collectively, the “Blocker Mergers”), resulting in the equity interests of each Blocker being cancelled and converted into the right
to receive (i) shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock based on such Blocker’s pro rata ownership of Inspirato (adjusted
upward for cash and cash equivalents of such Blocker and adjusted downward for debt and transaction expenses of such Blocker), plus
(ii) cash, if any, based on such Blocker’s pro rata ownership, plus (iii) certain rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement;
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. immediately following the Blocker Mergers, the Company Merger Sub will merge with and into Inspirato, with Inspirato continuing as the
surviving company and subsidiary of Thayer, resulting in (i) each outstanding Inspirato Unit (other than any units held by Thayer or any of
its subsidiaries following the Blocker Mergers) being cancelled and converted into a right to receive (A) New Common Units of Inspirato,
(B) cash, if any, (C) shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock and (D) certain rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement;
and (ii) each outstanding Inspirato Option being automatically converted into an Assumed Inspirato Option; and

. the limited liability company agreement of Inspirato will be amended and restated to, among other things, reflect the Company Merger and
create a five-person board of managers designated by PubCo and the other members holding outstanding vested New Common Units.

Following the completion of the Business Combination, as described above, our organizational structure will be what is commonly referred to as
an umbrella partnership corporation (or UP-C) structure. This organizational structure will allow the Flow-Through Sellers to retain their equity
ownership in Inspirato, an entity that is classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes, in the form of New Common Units issued
pursuant to the Business Combination. Each Flow-Through Seller will also hold a number of shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock
equal to the number of New Common Units held by such Flow-Through Seller, which will have no economic value, but which will entitle the holder
thereof to one (1) vote per share at any meeting of the stockholders of Pubco. Those institutional investors in Inspirato who, prior to the Business
Combination, held Inspirato Units through a Blocker will, by contrast, hold their equity ownership in Pubco, a Delaware corporation that is a domestic
corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The parties agreed to structure the Business Combination in this manner for tax and other business
purposes, and we do not believe that our UP-C organizational structure will give rise to any significant business or strategic benefit or detriment. See the
section entitled “Risk Factors — Risks Related to Our Organizational Structure” for additional information on our organizational structure, including the
Tax Receivable Agreement.

The A&R Inspirato LLCA will provide holders of New Common Units (other than Pubco and its Subsidiaries) with the right to require Inspirato
to redeem all or a portion of such New Common Units, together with the cancellation of an equal number of shares of Combined Company Class V
Common Stock, for, at Pubco’s election, an equal number of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock, or a corresponding amount of cash,
in each case contributed to Inspirato by the Combined Company, provided that the Combined Company may elect to effect a direct exchange of such
cash of Class A Common Stock for such New Common Units in lieu of any such redemption, all in accordance with the terms and subject to certain
restrictions set forth in the A&R Inspirato LLCA.
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The diagrams below depict simplified versions of the current organizational structures of Thayer and Inspirato, respectively.

Thayer Organizational Structure
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The diagram below depicts a simplified version of our organizational structure immediately following the completion of the Business
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Consideration to be Received in the Business Combination
Blockers

At the effective time of the Blocker Mergers, each Blocker Equity Interest will be cancelled and converted into a right to receive the Per Share
Blocker Merger Consideration, which consists of (A) a pro rata number of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock (adjusted upward for
cash and cash equivalents of such Blocker and adjusted downward for debt and transaction expenses of such Blocker), plus (B) a pro rata portion of the
Distributed Cash Amount, if any, in cash, plus (C) certain rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement.
Flow-Through Sellers

At the effective time of the Company Merger, each Inspirato Unit (other than any units held by Thayer or any of its subsidiaries following the
Blocker Mergers) will be cancelled and converted in a right to receive the
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Per Unit Unitholder Merger Consideration, which consists of (1) a pro rata number of shares of New Common Units, (2) a pro rata portion of the
Distributed Cash Amount, if any, in cash, (3) one share of Combined Company Class V Common Stock for each New Common Unit and (4) certain
rights under the Tax Receivable Agreement.

Holders of Inspirato Options

At the effective time of the Company Merger, each Inspirato Option shall automatically be converted into an option to acquire a number of shares
of Combined Company Class A Common Stock at an adjusted exercise price per share. Each Assumed Inspirato Option shall be subject to the same
terms and conditions as were applicable to such corresponding Inspirato Option as of immediately prior to the Closing (including applicable vesting
conditions), and (i) each such Assumed Inspirato Options shall be exercisable solely for shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock; (ii) the
number of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock subject to each Assumed Inspirato Options shall be determined by multiplying (a) the
number of New Common Units subject to the corresponding Inspirato Option as of immediately prior to the Closing (and following the recapitalization
of Inspirato pursuant to the A&R Inspirato LLCA) by (b) the Exchange Ratio (as defined below), and then rounding the resulting number down to the
nearest whole number of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock; and (C) the per share exercise price for the Combined Company
Class A Common Stock issuable upon exercise of such Assumed Inspirato Options shall be determined by dividing (1) the per unit exercise price of the
Inspirato Option as in effect as of immediately prior to the Closing, by (2) the Exchange Ratio, and then rounding the resulting exercise price up to the
nearest whole cent. The “Exchange Ratio” means the quotient obtained by dividing (i)(A) the Equity Merger Consideration plus the Distributed Cash
Amount, divided by (B) $10.00, divided by (ii) the Fully Diluted Number.

Representations and Warranties

The Business Combination Agreement contains representations and warranties of Inspirato, Blockers and Thayer and Merger Subs, certain of
which are qualified by materiality, material adverse effect, knowledge and other similar qualifiers and may be further modified and limited by
disclosures schedules.

Under the Business Combination Agreement, Inspirato has made customary representations and warranties, including those relating to:
organization, authority, enforceability of the Business Combination Agreement, non-contravention of contracts and laws, capitalization, financial
statements and no undisclosed liabilities, no material adverse effect, absence of certain developments, leased real property, tax matters, contracts,
intellectual property, accuracy of information supplied, litigation, brokerage fees and commissions, labor matters, employee benefit plans, insurance,
compliance with laws, permits, environmental matters, affiliate transactions, and trade and anti-corruption compliance.

Under the Business Combination Agreement, the Blockers have made customary representations and warranties, including those relating to:
organization, authority, enforceability of the Business Combination Agreement, non-contravention of contracts and laws, capitalization, status as a
holding company and ownership, accuracy of information supplied, litigation, non-foreign status, affiliate transactions, brokerage fees and commission,
no undisclosed liabilities, and tax matters.

Under the Business Combination Agreement, Thayer and the Merger Subs made customary representations and warranties, including those
relating to: organization, authority, enforceability of the Business Combination Agreement, non-contravention of contracts and laws, capitalization,
accuracy of information supplied in Form S-4, litigation, brokerage fees and commissions, trust account, financial ability, SEC documents, controls and
financial statements, exchange listing, business activities, status as an investment company and emerging growth company, compliance with laws,
financing, absence of certain developments, contracts, taxes, affiliate transactions, employees, and non-CFIUS foreign person status.
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Material Adverse Effect

Under the Business Combination Agreement, certain representations and warranties of Inspirato are qualified in whole or in part by a material
adverse effect standard for purposes of determining whether a breach of such representations and warranties has occurred. With respect to Inspirato, a
“Company Material Adverse Effect” means any event, circumstance or state of facts that, individually or in the aggregate, has had or would reasonably
be expected to have, a material adverse effect upon (a) the business, results of operations or financial condition of the Inspirato (together with its
subsidiaries), taken as a whole, or (b) the ability of the Inspirato (together with its subsidiaries), taken as a whole, to perform their respective obligations
and to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement; provided, however, that none of the following will
constitute a Company Material Adverse Effect, or will be considered in determining whether a Company Material Adverse Effect has occurred:

(i) changes that are the result of factors generally affecting the industries or markets in which the Inspirato (together with its subsidiaries) operate;

(ii) changes in law or U.S. generally accepted accounting principles or the interpretation thereof, in each case effected after the date the Business
Combination Agreement was executed; (iii) any failure of Inspirato or its subsidiaries to achieve any projected periodic revenue or earnings projection,
forecast or budget prior to the Closing (it being understood that the underlying event, circumstance or state of facts giving rise to such failure may be
taken into account in determining whether a Company Material Adverse Effect has occurred); (iv) changes that are the result of economic factors
affecting the national, regional or world economy or financial markets; (v) any change in the financial, banking, or securities markets; (vi) any
earthquake, hurricane, tsunami, tornado, flood, mudslide, wild fire or other natural disaster or act of god, epidemics, pandemics, disease outbreaks
(including COVID-19), or public health emergencies (as declared by the World Health Organization or the Health and Human Services Secretary of the
U.S.) or any Law or guideline issued by a governmental entity, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention or the World Health Organization or
industry group providing for business closures, “sheltering-in-place” or other restrictions that relate to, or arise out of, an epidemic, pandemic or disease
outbreak (including COVID-19) (collectively, “Force Majeure Events™); (vii) any political or geopolitical conditions, outbreak of hostilities, acts of war,
sabotage, cyberattack, terrorism, military actions, civil unrest, riots, or protests (including any escalation or general worsening of any of the foregoing)
in the U.S. or any other country or region in the world (collectively, “Political Conditions”); (viii) the engagement by the U.S. in hostilities or the
escalation thereof, whether or not pursuant to the declaration of a national emergency or war, or the occurrence or the escalation of any military or
terrorist attack upon the U.S., or any U.S. territories, possessions or diplomatic or consular offices or upon any U.S. military installation, equipment or
personnel; (ix) any consequences arising from any action (A) taken by a party to the Business Combination Agreement expressly required by the
Business Combination Agreement (other than the Inspirato’s obligation to use its commercially reasonable efforts to conduct and operate its business in
the ordinary course of business and maintain intact and preserve business relationships), (B) taken by Inspirato or its subsidiaries at the express direction
of Thayer (or an affiliate of Thayer) or (C) not taken by Inspirato in compliance with interim operating covenants contained in the Business
Combination Agreement as a result of Thayer’s failure to consent to such action; (x) announcement or pendency of the transactions contemplated
hereby, including the impact thereof on the relationships, contractual or otherwise, of the Inspirato (together with its subsidiaries) with employees,
suppliers, customers, partners, vendors or any other third person, (xi) any litigation or other proceeding threatened, made or brought by any of the
current or former Inspirato unitholder (on their own behalf or on behalf of Inspirato) against Inspirato, any of its executive officers or other employees or
any member of the Inspirato’s board of managers arising out of the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement, (xii) any action
taken or refrained from being taken, in each case which Thayer has approved, consented to or requested in writing (including via email) following the
date the Business Combination Agreement was executed; provided, however, that any event, circumstance or state of facts resulting from a matter
described in any of the foregoing clauses (i),(ii), (iv) (v), (vi), (vii), (viii) and (x) may be taken into account in determining whether a Company Material
Adverse Effect has occurred to the extent such event, circumstance or state of facts has a material and disproportionate effect on the Inspirato (together
with its subsidiaries), taken as a whole, relative to other comparable entities operating in the industries or markets in which the Inspirato (together with
its subsidiaries) operate.
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Under the Business Combination Agreement, certain representations and warranties of Thayer and Merger Subs are qualified in whole or in part
by a material adverse effect standard for purposes of determining whether a breach of such representations and warranties has occurred. With respect to
Thayer and Merger Subs, a “Buyer Material Adverse Effect” means any event, circumstance or state of facts, that individually or in the aggregate, has
had or would reasonably be expected to have, a material adverse effect upon the ability of Thayer to consummate the transactions contemplated by the
Business Combination Agreement, including the Mergers.

Survival

None of the representations, warranties, covenants or agreements set forth in the Business Combination Agreement or in any certificate delivered
pursuant to the Business Combination Agreement including any rights arising out of any breach of such representations, warranties, covenants or
agreements, survive the Closing (and there will be no liability after the Closing in respect thereof), in each case, except for those covenants and
agreements that by their terms contemplate performance, in each case, in whole or in part after the Closing, which will survive until thirty (30) days
following the date of the expiration, by its terms of the obligation of the applicable party under such covenant or agreement. Notwithstanding anything
to the contrary contained in the Business Combination Agreement, none of the provisions set forth therein, including with respect to non-survival, shall
be deemed a waiver by any party to the Business Combination Agreement of any right or remedy which such Party may have at law or in equity in the
case of Fraud (as defined in the Business Combination Agreement).

Covenants of the Parties

Prior to the Closing, Inspirato and each of the Blockers has agreed, subject to certain exceptions, to use their commercially reasonable efforts to
conduct and operate their businesses in the ordinary course of business and maintain intact their respective businesses in all material respects and
preserve their relationships with material customers, suppliers, distributors and others with whom they have material business relationships.

Inspirato has also agreed not to, and to cause its subsidiaries not to:
. amend or otherwise modify any of its governing documents (including by merger, consolidation or otherwise);

. except as may be required by law or U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (including pursuant to standards, guidelines and
interpretations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board or any similar organization), make any material change in the financial
accounting methods, principles or practices (or change an annual accounting period);

. make, change or revoke any material election relating to taxes other than in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practices,
enter into any agreement, settlement or compromise with any taxing authority relating to any material tax matter, file any material
amended tax return, fail to timely file (taking into account valid extensions) any material tax return required to be filed, fail to pay any
material amount of tax as it becomes due, adopt or change a material method of tax accounting or tax accounting period, consent to any
extension or waiver of the statutory period of limitations applicable to any tax or tax return other than any such extension or waiver
obtained in the ordinary course of business, or enter into any tax sharing agreement (other than in the Inspirato LLCA (and any
amendments thereto) or a tax sharing agreement that is a written contract entered into in the ordinary course of business of which the
principal subject matter is not tax);

. issue or sell, or authorize to issue or sell, any membership or limited liability company interests, shares of its capital stock or any other
ownership interests, as applicable, other than in the case of Inspirato pursuant to the exercise of Inspirato Options outstanding as of the date
of the Business Combination Agreement, or issue or sell, or authorize to issue or sell, any securities convertible into or exchangeable for,
or options, warrants or rights to purchase or subscribe for, or enter into any contract with respect to
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the issuance or sale of, any of its membership or limited liability company interests, shares of capital stock or any other ownership
interests, other than the issuance of Inspirato Units upon the exercise of any Inspirato Options outstanding as of the date of the Business
Combination Agreement in accordance with the terms of an employee benefit plan of Inspirato and the underlying grant, award or similar
agreement; except for the issuance of Inspirato Options or profits interests to employees or consultants of Inspirato (including its
subsidiaries) in the ordinary course of business;

. declare, set aside or pay any dividend or make any other distribution other than the payment of cash dividends or cash distributions prior to
immediately prior to the Closing from excess cash balances not needed for operations in the ordinary course of business or to a subsidiary
of Inspirato;

. split, combine, redeem or reclassify, or purchase or otherwise acquire, any of its membership or limited liability company interests, shares
of its capital stock or any other ownership interests, as applicable;

. other than in the ordinary course of business, (a) incur, assume, guarantee or otherwise become liable or responsible for (whether directly,
contingently or otherwise) any indebtedness for borrowed money or evidenced by notes, bonds, debentures or similar contracts or
instruments, as applicable (other than under that certain Loan and Security Agreement, dated as of October 15, 2020 (as amended, restated,
amended and restated or otherwise modified from time to time), by and among Inspirato and East West Bank); or (b) make any loans,
advances or capital contributions to, or investments in, any person or entity, other than (I) intercompany loans or capital contributions
between the Inspirato and its subsidiaries, and (IT) the reimbursement of expenses of employees (or advances to employees relating

thereto);
. cancel or forgive any indebtedness in excess of $500,000 owed to the Blockers, Inspirato or any subsidiary of Inspirato, as applicable;
. commit to making or make or incur any capital commitment or capital expenditure (or series of capital commitments or capital

expenditures), other than capital expenditures (x) in the ordinary course of business as contemplated by Inspirato’s capital expenditure
budget, (y) capitalized software, or (z) in an amount not to exceed two million dollars ($2,000,000) individually or seven million dollars
($7,000,000) in the aggregate;

. enter into, renew, or modify or revise in any material respect any affiliated transactions, other than those that will be terminated at Closing;

. (i) lease, exclusively license, assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of any of its properties or assets (including any intellectual property, but
excluding leases of real property and dispositions of obsolete or worthless assets) that are, material to the businesses of the Inspirato
(including its subsidiaries), taken as a whole, including any material intellectual property owned by Inspirato or its subsidiaries, except in
the ordinary course of business or using Inspirato’s reasonable business judgment; or (ii) sell, assign, transfer, permit to lapse or abandon
any intellectual property that is material to Inspirato and its subsidiaries;

. adopt or effect a plan of complete or partial liquidation, dissolution, restructuring, recapitalization or other reorganization;
. grant or otherwise create or consent to the creation of any lien (other than certain permitted liens) on any of its material tangible assets;
. other than as required pursuant to employee benefit plans of Inspirato in effect on the date of the Business Combination Agreement (or

adopted or entered into after such date in accordance with the Business Combination Agreement): (i) increase or grant any increase in the
compensation or benefits (including severance) of, or grant or provide any change in control, retention, severance, termination payment,
sale bonus or similar payments or benefits to any “officer” of Inspirato, as such term is defined in Rule 16a-1(f) of the Exchange Act (a
“Section 16 Officer”), or member of the Inspirato Board; (ii) adopt, enter into, amend or terminate any employee benefit plans of Inspirato
in which any
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of the Section 16 Officers or members of the Inspirato Board participate (or, if newly adopted, will participate) or which is a broad-based
equity compensation or incentive bonus program in which the majority of the employees of the Inspirato or its subsidiaries participate;
(iii) hire or terminate (other than for cause) any Section 16 Officer or member of the Inspirato Board; (iv) accelerate the vesting, payment
or funding of any compensation or benefit to any Section 16 Officer or member of the Inspirato Board under any of the employee benefit
plans of Inspirato; (v) grant any equity or equity-based compensation awards to Section 16 Officers or members of the Inspirato Board; or
(vi) grant any bonuses or cash incentive compensation to any Section 16 Officer or member of the Inspirato Board;

waive, release, assign, settle or compromise any proceeding (whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative) (w) involving
payments (exclusive of attorney’s fees) in excess of one million dollars ($1,000,000) in any single instance or in excess of three million
dollars ($3,000,000) in the aggregate; (x) granting material injunctive or other equitable remedy; or (y) which imposes any material
restrictions on the operations of Inspirato or its subsidiaries;

terminate without replacement or amend in a manner materially detrimental to Inspirato or its subsidiaries, taken as a whole, any insurance
policy insuring the business of Inspirato or any of its subsidiaries;

buy, purchase or otherwise acquire (by merger, consolidation, acquisition of stock or assets or otherwise), directly or indirectly, any assets,
securities, properties, interests or businesses, other than (A) inventory and supplies in the ordinary course of business or (B) other assets in
an amount not to exceed one million dollars ($1,000,000) individually or five million dollars ($5,000,000) in the aggregate;

negotiate, modify, extend, or enter into any collective bargaining agreement or recognize or certify any labor union, labor organization,
works council, or group of employees as the bargaining representative for any employees of Inspirato or its subsidiaries;

enter into any new line of business that is material to the businesses of Inspirato or its subsidiaries, taken as a whole; or

enter into any agreement to do any of the foregoing.

Each Blocker has also agreed not to:

amend or otherwise modify any of its governing documents (including by merger, consolidation or otherwise);
declare, set aside or pay any dividend or make any other distribution other than the payment of cash dividends or cash distributions;

except as may be required by law or U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (including pursuant to standards, guidelines and
interpretations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board or any similar organization), make any material change in the financial
accounting methods, principles or practices (or change an annual accounting period);

make, change or revoke any material election relating to taxes, enter into any agreement, settlement or compromise with any taxing
authority relating to any material tax matter, file any material amended tax return, fail to timely file (taking into account valid extensions)
any tax return required to be filed, fail to pay any amount of tax as it becomes due (taking into account valid extensions), adopt or change a
material method of tax accounting or tax accounting period, consent to any extension or waiver of the statutory period of limitations
applicable to any tax or tax return other than any such extension or waiver obtained in the ordinary course of business, or enter into any tax
sharing agreement (other than in the Inspirato LLCA (and any amendments thereto) or a tax sharing agreement that is a written contract
entered into in the ordinary course of business of which the principal subject matter is not tax);
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split, combine, redeem or reclassify, or purchase or otherwise acquire, any of its membership or limited liability company interests, shares
of its capital stock or any other ownership interests, as applicable;

issue or sell, or authorize to issue or sell, any membership or limited liability company interests, shares of its capital stock or any other
ownership interests, as applicable, or issue or sell, or authorize to issue or sell, any securities convertible into or exchangeable for, or
options, warrants or rights to purchase or subscribe for, or enter into any contract with respect to the issuance or sale of, any shares of its
membership interests, capital stock or any other ownership interests;

(A) incur, assume, guarantee or otherwise become liable or responsible for any Blocker Indebtedness (other than with respect to taxes); or
(B) make any loans, advances or capital contributions to, or investments in, any person or entity;

adopt or effect a plan of complete or partial liquidation, dissolution, restructuring, recapitalization or other reorganization;
enter into, renew, or modify or revise in any material respect any contract with any interested party;

grant or otherwise create or consent to the creation of any lien (other than certain permitted liens) on any of its tangible assets;
sell, lease, exclusively license, assign, transfer, or otherwise dispose of any of its properties or assets;

take any action to incur any liability, other than liabilities which are de minimis;

take any action, directly or indirectly, take any action or fail to take any action that would render inaccurate or untrue any of the
representations and warranties of the Blockers in the Business Combination Agreement, or take any action or fail to take any action that
would be reasonably expected to prevent, or materially delay or materially impair, the consummation of the Blocker Mergers or
transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement; or

enter into any agreement to do any of the foregoing.

Prior to Closing, Thayer has agreed to, and has agreed to cause the Merger Subs to, use commercially reasonable efforts to conduct and operate
their businesses in the ordinary course of business. In addition, Thayer has agreed not to:

amend, supplement, restate or otherwise modify any of its governing documents or the Trust Agreement (or any other agreement relating
to the Trust Account), or form or establish any other subsidiary;

except as may be required by law or U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (including pursuant to standards, guidelines and
interpretations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board or any similar organization), make any material change in the financial
accounting methods, principles or practices (or change an annual accounting period);

withdraw any of the Trust Amount, other than as permitted by the Thayer’s governing documents or the Trust Agreement;

other than in connection with the redemption of Public Shares and in connection with the PIPE or other permitted equity subscription
agreements, issue or sell, or authorize to issue or sell, any Equity Interests, or issue or sell, or authorize to issue or sell, any securities
convertible into or exchangeable for, or options, warrants, stock appreciation rights or rights to purchase or subscribe for, or enter into any
contract with respect to the issuance or sale of, any Equity Interests of Thayer or the Merger Subs;

make, change or revoke any material election relating to taxes other than in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practices,
enter into any agreement, settlement or compromise with any taxing authority relating to any material tax matter, file any material
amended tax return, fail to timely file (taking into account valid extensions) any material tax return required to be filed, fail to pay any
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material amount of tax as it becomes due (taking into account valid extensions), adopt or change a material method of tax accounting or
tax accounting period, consent to any extension or waiver of the statutory period of limitations applicable to any tax or tax return other
than any such extension or waiver obtained in the ordinary course of business, or enter into any tax sharing agreement (other than in the
A&R Inspirato LLCA or a contract entered into in the ordinary course of business of which the principal subject matter is not tax), except,
in each case, for actions expressly contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement;

. other than in connection with the redemption of Public Shares, (A) declare, set aside or pay any dividend or make any other distribution or
return of capital (whether in cash or in kind) in respect of its capital stock or other equity interests, or offer to repurchase, redeem or
otherwise acquire any of its outstanding capital stock or other equity interests, or (B) authorize, recommend, propose or announce an
intention to adopt, or otherwise effect, a plan of complete or partial liquidation, dissolution, restructuring, recapitalization, reorganization
or similar transaction involving Thayer or any Merger Sub;

. split, combine, redeem (other than in connection with the redemption of Public Shares) or reclassify (other than a conversion of Thayer
Class B Common Stock into Thayer Class A Common Stock pursuant to Thayer’s governing documents) any of its Equity Interests;

. incur, assume, guarantee or otherwise become liable or responsible for (whether directly, contingently or otherwise) any indebtedness (as
such term is defined in the Business Combination Agreement), issue or sell any debt securities or options, warrants, calls or other rights to
acquire any debt, other than indebtedness for borrowed money incurred in order to finance working capital needs in the ordinary course of
business, in an amount not to exceed $2,500,000, in the aggregate, and which amounts will be repaid from the Trust Account on the
Closing Date; (y) make any loans, advances or capital contributions to, or investments in, any person or entity or (z) amend or modify any

indebtedness;

. commit to making or make or incur any capital commitment or capital expenditure (or series of capital commitments or capital
expenditures);

. enter into, terminate, amend or otherwise modify any transaction or contract with the Sponsor or any of its affiliates including, without

limitation, for the payment of finder’s fees, consulting fees, monies in respect of any payment of a loan or other compensation paid by
Thayer to the Sponsor, Thayer’s officers or directors, or any affiliate of the Sponsor or Thayer’s officers, for services rendered prior to, or
for any services rendered in connection with, the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby;

. waive, release, assign, settle or compromise any pending or threatened proceeding or compromise or settle any liability;

. buy, purchase or otherwise acquire (by merger, consolidation, acquisition of stock or assets or otherwise), directly or indirectly, any
material portion of assets, securities, properties, interests or businesses of any person or entity or enter into any strategic joint ventures,
partnerships or alliances with any other person or entity;

. Other than in the ordinary course of business make any loans, advances or capital contributions to, or investments in, any other person or
entity (including to any of its officers, directors, agents or consultants), make any change in its existing borrowing or lending arrangements
for or on behalf of such person or entity, or enter into any “keep well” or similar agreement to maintain the financial condition of any other
person or entity;

. Create any material liens (other than certain permitted liens) on any material property or assets of Thayer or any Merger Sub;

. enter into any contract with any broker, finder, investment banker or other person or entity under which such person or entity is or will be
entitled to any brokerage fee, finders’ fee or other commission in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Business
Combination Agreement;
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. enter into any new line of business or otherwise incur any liabilities, other than liabilities arising from the Business Combination
Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby; or

. enter into any agreement to do any of the foregoing.

The Business Combination Agreement also contains additional covenants of the parties, including, but not limited to, covenants in connection
with:

. the parties’ use of reasonable best efforts to consummate the Business Combination;

. Thayer’s obligation to effect the redemption of Public Shares;

. Thayer’s obligation to use reasonable best efforts to cause Thayer to remain listed as a public company on Nasdag;

. Thayer’s obligation to use reasonable best efforts to continue to qualify as an “emerging growth company” within the meaning of the JOBS
Act;

. Thayer’s obligation to use reasonable best efforts to keep current and timely file all reports required to be filed or furnished with the SEC

and otherwise comply in all material respects with it reporting obligations under applicable securities laws;

. Thayer’s obligation to approve the 2021 Plan and the ESPP;

. the protection of confidential information of the parties;
. reasonable access to information of the parties;
. notification of certain matters that would cause or would reasonably be expected to result in a failure of the conditions to (i) the obligations

of each party to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement or (ii) the obligations of Thayer and
the Merger Subs to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement;

. the preparation and filing of the notification required under the HSR Act and similar laws in connection with the Business Combination;

. Inspirato’s obligation to use reasonable best efforts to obtain the Written Consent and the Blocker Written Consent;

. press releases and other filings with the SEC in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement;

. Thayer’s obligation to file this proxy statement/prospectus;

. the parties’ obligations to pay their own costs and expenses in connection with the Business Combination Agreement and other ancillary
agreements;

. Thayer’s obligation to indemnify the officers and directors of Inspirato following the Closing and to obtain policies of directors’ and

officer’ liability insurance for a period of six (6) years following the Closing;

. Thayer’s obligation to establish the Thayer Board in accordance with the Registration Rights Agreement;

. Thayer’s obligations with respect to the Subscription Agreements and other permitted equity financings by Thayer prior to the Closing;
. Inspirato’s and the Blockers’ obligations to terminate certain affiliate agreements;
. the parties’ obligations to use reasonable best efforts not to solicit, initiate or knowingly take any action to facilitate or encourage

competing offers or proposals for a business combination other than the Business Combination; and

. Sponsor’s obligation to forfeit 1,500,000 shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock.
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Closing Conditions
Conditions to Each Party’s Obligations

The respective obligations of each party to the Business Combination Agreement to effect the Business Combination and the other transactions
contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement are subject to the satisfaction or written waiver, at or prior to the Closing, of the following
conditions:

. the waiting period (and any extension thereof) applicable to the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Business
Combination Agreement under the HSR Act shall have expired or been terminated;

. no governmental entity shall have enacted, issued, promulgated, enforced or entered any law or order which is then in effect and has the
effect of making the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement, including the Mergers, illegal or otherwise
enjoining or prohibiting consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement, including the Mergers;

. the adoption and approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal
and the Nasdaq Proposals by the stockholders of Thayer;

. the Written Consent shall have been obtained;

. This proxy statement/prospectus shall have become effective in accordance with the provisions of the Securities Act, no stop order shall
have been issued by the SEC that remains in effect with respect to this proxy statement/prospectus, and no proceeding seeking such a stop
order shall have been threatened or initiated by the SEC that remains pending;

. Thayer has at least $5,000,001 of net tangible assets after giving effect to any redemptions by Thayer’s stockholders;

The obligation of each party to consummate each Blocker Merger is subject to each such Blocker obtaining written consents executed by the
applicable holders of Blocker Equity Interests in such Blocker evidencing (i) the approval of the Business Combination Agreement and the Blocker
Merger, (ii) the approval of the other transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement and (iii) an agreement to enter into any
agreements or documentation reasonably required in connection with the obligations of the Blockers to terminate any affiliate contracts or obligations
(such written consent, the “Blocker Written Consent”). If the Blocker Written Consent for any Blocker Merger has not been obtained, then the Blocker
shall be treated as a Flow-Through Seller for purposes of the Business Combination Agreement.

Conditions to the Obligations of Thayer and the Merger Subs

The respective obligations of Thayer and the Merger Subs to effect the Business Combination and the other transactions contemplated by the
Business Combination Agreement are subject to the satisfaction or written waiver, at or prior to the Closing, of the following conditions:

. the representations and warranties of Inspirato (together with its subsidiaries) with respect to organization, authority, enforceability of the
Business Combination Agreement, non-contravention of organizational documents, capitalization, the absence of a Company Material
Adverse Effect, and brokerage, without giving effect to any materiality or Company Material Adverse Effect qualifiers contained therein
(other than in respect of the defined term “Material Contract™), are true and correct in all material respects as of the Closing Date as though
then made (or if such representations and warranties relate to a specific date, such representations and warranties shall be true and correct
in all material respects as of such date;

. each other representation and warranty of Inspirato (together with its subsidiaries) without giving effect to any materiality or Company
Material Adverse Effect qualifiers contained therein (other than in
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respect of the defined term “Material Contract”), shall be true and correct as of the Closing Date as though then made (or if such
representations and warranties relate to a specific date, such representations and warranties shall be true and correct as of such date),
except in each case, to the extent such failure of the representations and warranties to be so true and correct, when taken as a whole, have
not had and would not be reasonably likely to have, individually or in the aggregate, a Company Material Adverse Effect;

Inspirato will have performed or complied with, in all material respects, each of the covenants and agreements of Inspirato to be performed
or complied with on or before the Closing;

there will have been no Company Material Adverse Effect that is continuing;

Inspirato will have delivered to Thayer a duly executed certificate from an authorized person of Inspirato certifying that the foregoing
conditions have been satisfied with respect to Inspirato; and

Inspirato will have delivered to Thayer a counterpart signature page to the A&R Inspirato LLCA, duly executed by Inspirato.

The obligations of the Thayer and the Blocker Merger Subs to consummate each Blocker Merger is subject to the satisfaction or written waiver, at
or prior to the Closing Date, of each of the following conditions:

the representations and warranties of the Blocker party to such Blocker Merger, without giving effect to any materiality or Material
Adverse Effect qualifiers contained therein, shall be true and correct as of the Closing Date as though then made (or if such representations
and warranties relate to a specific date, such representations and warranties shall be true and correct as of such date), except in each case,
to the extent such failure of the representations and warranties to be so true and correct, when taken as a whole, have not had and would
not be reasonably likely to have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect on the Blocker’s ability to consummate the
Blocker Merger;

the respective covenants and agreements of the Blocker party to such Blocker Merger to be performed or complied with on or before the
Closing shall have been performed in all material respects; and

the Blocker party to such Blocker Merger will have delivered to Thayer a duly executed certificate from an authorized person of the
Blocker certifying that the foregoing conditions have been satisfied with respect to such Blocker.

Conditions to the Obligations of Inspirato and the Blockers

The respective obligations of Inspirato and the Blockers to effect the Business Combination and the other transactions contemplated by the
Business Combination Agreement are subject to the satisfaction or written waiver, at or prior to the Closing, of the following conditions:

the representations and warranties of Thayer with respect to organization, authority, enforceability of the Business Combination
Agreement, non-contravention of organizational documents, capitalization and brokerage, in each case, without giving effect to any
materiality or Material Adverse Effect qualifiers contained therein, shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the Closing Date
as though then made (or if such representations and warranties relate to a specific date, such representations and warranties shall be true
and correct in all material respects as of such date);

each other representation and warranty of Thayer, in each case, without giving effect to any materiality or Material Adverse Effect
qualifiers contained therein, shall be true and correct as of the Closing Date as though then made (or if such representations and warranties
relate to a specific date, such representations and warranties shall be true and correct as of such date), except, in each case, to the extent
such failure of the representations and warranties to be so true and correct when taken as a whole, have not had and would not be
reasonably likely to have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect on Thayer’s ability to consummate the transactions
contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement;
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Termination

the covenants and agreements of Thayer and Merger Subs to be performed or complied with on or before the Closing will have been
performed in all material respects;

the aggregate amount equal to (a) cash in the Trust Account (after reduction for the aggregate amount of payments required to be made in
connection with the redemption of Public Shares), plus (b) proceeds from the PIPE actually received by Thayer, will be equal to or greater
than $140 million;

Thayer will deliver to Inspirato a duly executed certificate from a director or an officer of Thayer certifying that the foregoing conditions
have been satisfied;

Combined Company Class A Common Stock to be issued in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination
Agreement, including (i) in the Blocker Mergers and (ii) upon exchange, pursuant to the A&R Inspirato LLCA, of all New Common Units
issued in the Company Merger, shall have been approved for listing on Nasdag;

Thayer will have delivered to Inspirato counterpart signature pages to the A&R Inspirato LLCA and the Tax Receivable Agreement duly
executed by Thayer, and counterpart signature pages to the Registration Rights Agreement duly executed by Thayer and the Sponsor;

as of immediately following the Closing, the Thayer Board shall consist of the number of directors, and be comprised of the individuals as
set forth in the Registration Rights Agreement;

the Sponsor Side Letter shall be in full force and effect and no Sponsor shall be in breach thereof or shall have failed to perform
thereunder;

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation shall have been filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware and Thayer shall have
adopted the Proposed Bylaws.

Thayer will have completed the redemption of Public Shares in accordance with the terms of the Business Combination Agreement,
Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation and the Existing Thayer Bylaws, the Trust Agreement and this prospectus/proxy statement;
and

Thayer will have made all necessary and appropriate arrangements with the Trustee to have all of the remaining funds from the Trust
Account available to Inspirato immediately following the Closing.

The Business Combination Agreement may be terminated, and the transactions contemplated thereby abandoned, at any time prior to the Closing only

as follows:

by the mutual written consent of Thayer and Inspirato;

by either Thayer or Inspirato by written notice to the other party if any governmental entity has enacted any law which has become final
and non-appealable and has the effect of making the consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination
Agreement illegal or any final, non-appealable order is in effect permanently preventing the consummation of the transactions
contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement; provided, however, that the right to terminate will not be available to any party
whose breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement contained in the Business Combination Agreement results in or
causes such final, non-appealable order or other action;

by either Thayer or Inspirato by written notice to the other if the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby shall not have
occurred on or before 11:59 PM (pacific time) on December 30, 2021 (the “Outside Date”); provided, that if certain conditions to Closing
have not been satisfied by the Outside Date, Inspirato may, upon written notice to Thayer prior to the Outside Date, extend the Outside
Date for an additional 90 days; provided, further, that the right to terminate the Business Combination Agreement shall not be available to
any party whose material breach of its representations, warranties, covenants or agreements under the Business Combination Agreement
has been a proximate cause of the failure of the Closing to occur on or before such date;
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. by Inspirato, if Thayer or any Merger Sub breaches in any material respect any of its representations or warranties contained in the
Business Combination Agreement or breaches or fails to perform in any material respect any of its covenants contained in the Business
Combination Agreement, which breach or failure to perform (i) would render a condition precedent to the Inspirato’s and Blocker’s
obligations to consummate the Business Combination not capable of being satisfied and (ii) after the giving of written notice of such
breach or failure to perform to Thayer by Inspirato, cannot be cured or has not been cured by the earlier of (x) the Outside Date and
(y) thirty (30) business days after receipt of such written notice and Inspirato has not waived in writing such breach or failure; provided,
however, that the right to terminate the Business Combination Agreement shall not be available to Inspirato if Inspirato is then in material
breach of any representation, warranty, covenant or agreement contained in the Business Combination Agreement;

. by Thayer, if Inspirato breaches in any material respect any of its representations or warranties contained in the Business Combination
Agreement or Inspirato breaches or fails to perform in any material respect any of its covenants contained in the Business Combination
Agreement, which breach or failure to perform (i) would render a condition precedent to Thayer’s or a Merger Sub’s obligations to
consummate the Business Combination not capable of being satisfied, and (ii) after the giving of written notice of such breach or failure to
perform to Inspirato by Thayer, cannot be cured or has not been cured by the earlier of (x) the Outside Date and (y) thirty (30) business
days after the delivery of such written notice (in which case the Outside Date shall automatically be extended until the end of such thirty
(30) business day period) and Thayer has not waived in writing such breach or failure; provided, however, that the right to terminate the
Business Combination Agreement shall not be available to Thayer if Thayer or any Merger Sub is then in material breach of any
representation, warranty, covenant or agreement contained herein; provided, that if any Blocker breaches in any material respect any of its
representations or warranties contained in the Business Combination Agreement or any Blocker breaches or fails to perform in any
material respect any of its covenants contained in the Business Combination Agreement, such Blocker shall be treated as a Flow-Through
Seller in connection with the Business Combination;

. by either Inspirato or Thayer, if the Required Proposals are not approved by the stockholders of Thayer (including any adjournment or
recess of the meeting); or

. by Thayer if the Written Consent shall not have been obtained and delivered to Thayer on or prior to 11:59 PM (pacific time) on the fifth
(5th) business day following the date that this prospectus/proxy statement becomes effective; provided, however, that this termination
rights shall expire and Thayer shall not be entitled to terminate the Business Combination Agreement upon such time as Inspirato delivers
the Written Consent to Thayer.

Closing and Effective Time of the Business Combination

The closing of the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement (the “Closing”) will take place electronically, by exchange
of signature pages by email or other electronic transmission, as promptly as practicable, but in no event later than at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Time, on (a) the
third (3rd) business day after the conditions described above under the section entitled “The Business Combination Agreement — Closing Conditions”
have been satisfied, or, if permissible, waived by the party entitled to the benefit of the same (other than those conditions which by their terms are
required to be satisfied at the Closing, but subject to the satisfaction or waiver of such conditions at the Closing) or (b) such other date and time as the
parties to the Business Combination Agreement mutually agree in writing.

Expenses

Except as otherwise provided in the Business Combination Agreement, each party to the Business Combination Agreement is solely liable for and
will pay all of its own costs and expenses (including attorneys’,
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accountants’ and investment bankers’ fees and other out-of-pocket expenses) incurred by such party or its affiliates in connection with the negotiation
and execution of the Business Combination Agreement and the other agreements entered into in connection therewith, the performance of such party’s
obligations under the Business Combination Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated thereby. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
if the Closing occurs: (i) any unpaid expenses of Inspirato incurred in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination
Agreement will be paid out of the Trust Account, and (ii) any expenses of Thayer incurred with the transaction contemplated by the Business
Combination Agreement will be paid or reimbursed out of the Trust Account and/or borne by the Combined Company.

Governing Law

The laws of the State of Delaware govern (a) all claims or matters related to or arising from the Business Combination Agreement (including any
tort or non-contractual claims) and (b) any questions concerning the construction, interpretation, validity and enforceability of the Business Combination
Agreement and the performance of the obligations imposed by the Business Combination Agreement, in each case without giving effect to any
choice-of-law or conflict-of-law rules or provisions (whether of the State of Delaware or any other jurisdiction) that would cause the application of the
law of any jurisdiction other than the State of Delaware.

Amendments

The Business Combination Agreement may be amended by a writing signed by Thayer and Inspirato.

Vote Required for Approval

Approval of the Business Combination Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of holders as of the Record Date of
a majority of the votes cast by the Thayer stockholders present in person or represented by proxy at the special meeting and entitled to vote thereon.
Failure to vote by proxy or to vote online at the virtual special meeting or an abstention from voting will have no effect on the outcome of the vote on
the Business Combination Proposal.

The adoption of the Business Combination Proposal is conditioned on the approval of the Charter Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP
Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals at the special meeting.

The Closing is conditioned on the approval (or wavier, as applicable) of the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive
Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals at the special meeting.

Recommendation of Thayer’s Board of Directors

THAYER’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT STOCKHOLDERS VOTE “FOR” THE APPROVAL
OF THE BUSINESS COMBINATION PROPOSAL.
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CERTAIN AGREEMENTS RELATED TO THE BUSINESS COMBINATION

This section describes the material provisions of certain additional agreements entered into or to be entered into pursuant to or in connection with
the transactions contemplated by the Business Combination Agreement, which are referred to as the “Related Agreements,” but does not purport to
describe all of the terms thereof. The descriptions below are qualified by reference to the actual text of these agreements. You are encouraged to read the
Related Agreements in their entirety.

A&R Inspirato LLCA

Following the closing of the Business Combination, the Combined Company will operate its business through Inspirato. At the Closing,
Combined Company and the other holders of the New Common Units will enter into the A&R Inspirato LLCA. The operations of Inspirato, and the
rights and obligations of the holders of the New Common Units, will be set forth in the A&R Inspirato LLCA. New Common Units converted from
Inspirato profit interests will be subject to substantially the same terms and conditions (including applicable vesting requirements) applicable to such
Inspirato profit interests prior to the Effective Time, and consequently certain New Common Units will be subject to vesting requirements. The form of
the A&R Inspirato LLCA is attached to this proxy statement as Annex D, which, as agreed to by the parties, modifies the A&R Inspirato LLCA that was
included as Exhibit A to the Business Combination Agreement.

Management of Inspirato

Under the A&R Inspirato LLCA, Inspirato will be managed by a five-person board of managers designated by PubCo and the other members
holding outstanding vested New Common Units (the “Inspirato LLC Board”). Initially, the Inspirato LLC Board will be composed of three persons that
were designated by PubCo and two persons that were designated by the members holding a majority of the then outstanding vested New Common Units
held by members other than PubCo. Following the completion of the Business Combination, PubCo will have the ability to increase or decrease the size
of the Inspirato LLC Board and adjust the composition of the Inspirato LL.C Board as necessary to reflect as closely as reasonably practicable the
relative ownership of New Common Units held by PubCo, on the one hand, and the other members that are affiliated with Inspirato immediately prior to
the completion of the Business Combination, on the other hand. Except as otherwise specifically required under the A&R Inspirato LLCA, the Inspirato
LLC Board will have full and complete control of all affairs of Inspirato. The Inspirato LLC Board will manage and control all business activities and
operations of Inspirato and control the day-to-day management of the business of Inspirato and its subsidiaries. Pursuant to the terms of the A&R
Inspirato LLCA, after the Closing, the Inspirato LLC Board will be elected annually by vote or written consent of the holders of a majority of the
outstanding New Common Units, and the managers on the Inspirato LLC Board may be removed only with the consent of the persons entitled to
designate such managers. Each member of Inspirato will agree to vote for the composition of the Inspirato Board as designated by PubCo.

Inspirato Exchange Rights

Following completion of the Business Combination, under the A&R Inspirato LLCA, the holders of the New Common Units (other than the
Combined Company and its Subsidiaries) will have the right to require Inspirato to redeem all or a portion of such New Common Units, together with
the cancellation of an equal number of shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock, for, at Pubco’s election, an equal number of shares of
Combined Company Class A Common Stock, or a corresponding amount of cash, in each case contributed to Inspirato by the Combined Company,
provided that Pubco may elect to effect a direct exchange of such cash of Class A Common Stock for such New Common Units in lieu of any such
redemption, all in accordance with the terms and subject to certain restrictions set forth in the A&R Inspirato LLCA. In addition, Pubco generally will
have the right to require, upon a change of control of Pubco, each Inspirato unitholder (other than Pubco) to exercise its exchange right with respect to
some or all of its New Common Units. As the Inspirato unitholders cause their New Common Units to be redeemed or exchanged, holding other
assumptions
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constant, Pubco’s membership interest in Inspirato will correspondingly increase, the number of shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock
outstanding will increase, and the number of shares of Combined Company Class V Common Stock will decrease.

Distributions and Allocations

Under the A&R Inspirato LLCA, subject to the obligations of Inspirato to make tax distributions and to reimburse PubCo for its corporate and
other overhead expenses, PubCo will have the right to determine when distributions will be made to the Inspirato unitholders and the amount of any
such distributions. Following completion of the Business Combination, if PubCo authorizes a distribution, such distribution will be made to the Inspirato
unitholders on a pro rata basis in accordance with their respective percentage ownership of New Common Units.

The Inspirato unitholders, including PubCo, will generally incur U.S. federal, state and local income taxes on their share of any net taxable income
of Inspirato. Net income and losses of Inspirato generally will be allocated to the Inspirato unitholders on a pro rata basis in accordance with their
respective percentage ownership of New Common Units, subject to requirements under U.S. federal income tax law that certain items of income, gain,
loss, or deduction be allocated disproportionately in certain circumstances. To the extent the funds of Inspirato are legally available for distribution, and
subject to any restrictions contained in any credit agreement to which Inspirato or its subsidiaries is bound, the A&R Inspirato LLCA will require
Inspirato to make pro rata cash distributions to the Inspirato unitholders, including PubCo, in an amount generally intended to allow the Inspirato
unitholders to satisfy their respective income tax liabilities with respect to their allocable share of the income of Inspirato, based on certain assumptions
and conventions and increased to the extent necessary, if any, to ensure that the amount distributed to PubCo is sufficient to enable PubCo to pay its
actual tax liabilities. In addition, the A&R Inspirato LLCA will require Inspirato to reimburse PubCo for its corporate and other overhead expenses.

Issuance of Equity

The A&R Inspirato LLCA will provide that, except in certain specified circumstances, at any time PubCo issues a share of Combined Company
Class A Common Stock or any other equity security, the net proceeds received by PubCo with respect to such issuance, if any, shall be concurrently
contributed to Inspirato, and Inspirato shall issue to PubCo one New Common Unit or other economically equivalent equity interest. Conversely, if at
any time, any shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock are redeemed, repurchased or otherwise acquired, Inspirato shall redeem,
repurchase or otherwise acquire an equal number of Inspirato units held by PubCo, upon the same terms and for the same price, as the shares of
Combined Company Class A Common Stock redeemed, repurchased or otherwise acquired.

Tax Receivable Agreement

Concurrently with the completion of the Business Combination, PubCo will enter into the Tax Receivable Agreement with the Blocker Sellers and
the Flow-Through Sellers, in substantially the form attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex H. Pursuant to the Tax Receivable Agreement,
PubCo will be required to pay to the Flow-Through Sellers and/or the Blocker Sellers, as applicable, 85% of the tax savings that PubCo realizes as a
result of increases in tax basis in Inspirato’s assets resulting from the sale of New Common Units for the consideration paid pursuant to the Business
Combination Agreement and future exchange of New Common Units for shares of Class A common stock (or cash) pursuant to the A&R Inspirato
LLCA, certain pre-existing tax attributes of the Blockers and certain other tax benefits related to entering into the Tax Receivable Agreement, including
tax benefits attributable to payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement. The term of the Tax Receivable Agreement will continue until all such tax
benefits have been utilized or expired unless PubCo exercises its right to terminate the Tax Receivable Agreement for an amount representing the
present value of anticipated future tax benefits under the Tax Receivable Agreement or certain other acceleration events occur.
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Registration Rights Agreement

In connection with the Closing, that certain registration and stockholder rights agreement dated December 10, 2020 will be amended and restated
and Thayer, the Sponsor, and certain unitholders of Inspirato will enter into the Registration Rights Agreement. Pursuant to the Registration Rights
Agreement, the Combined Company will agree that, within 15 business days after the Closing, the Combined Company will file with the SEC (at the
Combined Company’s sole cost and expense) a shelf registration statement registering the resale of certain shares of Combined Company Class A
Common Stock from time to time, and Thayer shall use commercially reasonable efforts to have the Resale Registration Statement declared effective as
soon as practicable after the filing thereof. The equityholders party to the Registration Rights Agreement may demand underwritten offerings, including
block trades, of their registrable securities by the Combined Company from time to time. Each such group of demanding holders may request to sell all
or any portion of their registrable securities in an underwritten offering as long as the total offering price is expected to exceed in the aggregate
$20.0 million. Parties subject to the Registration Rights Agreement will be entitled to unlimited piggyback registration rights, subject to certain
exceptions in the case of demands for underwritten block trades.

Transaction Support Agreements

On June 30, 2021, certain unitholders of Inspirato, holding a sufficient number of units of Inspirato to comprise the Company Unitholder Majority
(as defined in the Business Combination Agreement), entered into Transaction Support Agreements pursuant to which, among other things, such
unitholders agreed to vote all of their units of Inspirato (A) in favor of all Stockholder Proposals, (B) against any proposal in opposition to approval of
the Stockholder Proposals, (C) against any proposal that would impede or frustrate any provision of the Business Combination Agreement, the Sponsor
Side Letter or any Stockholder Proposal, result in a breach of any provision under the Business Combination Agreement or result in any conditions in
the Business Combination Agreement to not be fulfilled and (D) against and withhold consent with respect to any competing business combination
proposal.

Sponsor Side Letter

On June 30, 2021, the Sponsor entered into the Sponsor Side Letter pursuant to which the Sponsor and certain other holders of existing Thayer
Class B Common Stock agreed, among other things, to (i) vote all of their shares of Thayer Class B Common Stock (A) in favor of all Stockholder
Proposals, (B) against any proposal in opposition to approval of the Stockholder Proposals, (C) against any proposal that would impede or frustrate any
provision of the Business Combination Agreement, the Sponsor Side Letter or any Stockholder Proposal, result in a breach of any provision under the
Business Combination Agreement or result in any conditions in the Business Combination Agreement to not be fulfilled and (D) against and withhold
consent with respect to any competing business combination proposal, and (ii) with respect to the Sponsor only, forfeit 1,500,000 shares of Thayer
Class B Common Stock upon the Closing.

Subscription Agreements

In connection with the execution of the Business Combination Agreement, on June 30, 2021, Thayer entered into separate Subscription
Agreements with the PIPE Subscribers, pursuant to which the PIPE Subscribers agreed to purchase, and Thayer agreed to sell to the PIPE Subscribers,
the PIPE Shares for a purchase price of $10.00 per share and an aggregate purchase price of approximately $103.5 million in the PIPE.

The closing of the sale of the PIPE Shares pursuant to the Subscription Agreements is contingent upon, among other customary closing
conditions, the concurrent consummation of the Business Combination. The purpose of the PIPE is to raise additional capital for use by the Combined
Company following the Closing.

The Subscription Agreements provide that the Combined Company is required to file with the SEC, within fifteen (15) business days after the
Closing, a shelf registration statement covering the resale of the PIPE Shares
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and to use its commercially reasonable efforts to have such registration statement declared effective as soon as practicable after the filing thereof but no
later than the earlier of (i) the 60th day following the filing date thereof if the SEC notifies the Combined Company that it will “review” such
registration statement and (ii) the 5th business day after the date the Combined Company is notified (orally or in writing, whichever is earlier) by the
SEC that such registration statement will not be “reviewed” or will not be subject to further review.

Additionally, pursuant to the Subscription Agreements, the PIPE Investors agreed to waive any claims that they may have at the Closing or in the
future as a result of, or arising out of, the Subscription Agreements against Thayer, including with respect to the trust account (other than with respect to
any Thayer Class A Common Stock held by such PIPE Subscribers outside the PIPE Shares).
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MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS OF THE REDEMPTION RIGHTS

The following is a discussion of certain material U.S. federal income tax consequences for Public Stockholders that elect to have their Public
Shares redeemed for cash as described in section titled “The Special Meeting of Thayer Stockholders — Redemption Rights.” This discussion applies
only to Public Shares that are held as capital assets for U.S. federal income tax purposes and only to Public Stockholders. This discussion does not
address any tax treatment of other transactions occurring in connection with the Business Combination, including, but not limited to, the Mergers.

This discussion is a summary only and does not describe all of the U.S. federal income tax consequences that may be relevant to Public
Stockholders in light of their particular circumstances, including but not limited to the alternative minimum tax, the Medicare tax on certain investment
income and the different consequences that may apply to Public Stockholders subject to special rules that apply to certain types of investors, including
but not limited to:

. our sponsor, founders, officers or directors;

. financial institutions or financial services entities;

. broker-dealers;

. governments or agencies or instrumentalities thereof;

. regulated investment companies;

. real estate investment trusts;

. expatriates or former long-term residents of the U.S.;

. insurance companies;

. dealers or traders subject to a mark-to-market method of accounting with respect to the securities;

. “controlled foreign corporations,” “passive foreign investment companies” and corporations that accumulate earnings to avoid U.S. federal
income tax;

. persons holding the securities as part of a “straddle,” hedge, integrated transaction or similar transaction;

. U.S. holders (as defined below) whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar;
. partnerships or other pass-through entities for U.S. federal income tax purposes and any beneficial owners of such entities; and

. tax-exempt entities.

If a partnership (or other entity or arrangement classified as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes) is the beneficial owner of the
securities, the U.S. federal income tax treatment of a partner in the partnership generally will depend on the status of the partner and the activities of the
partner and the partnership. Accordingly, we urge partners in partnerships (including entities or arrangements treated as partnerships for U.S. federal
income tax purposes) holding Public Shares to consult their tax advisors regarding the U.S. federal income tax consequences to them relating to the
matters discussed below.

This discussion is based on the Code and administrative pronouncements, judicial decisions and final, temporary and proposed Treasury
regulations as of the date hereof, which are subject to change, possibly on a retroactive basis, and changes to any of which subsequent to the date of this
proxy statement/prospectus may affect the tax consequences described herein. This discussion does not address any aspect of state, local
or non-U.S. taxation, or any U.S. federal taxes other than income taxes (such as gift and estate taxes).
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We have not sought, and will not seek, a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service, or the IRS, or an opinion of counsel as to any U.S. federal
income tax consequence described herein. The IRS may disagree with the discussion herein, and its determination may be upheld by a court. Moreover,
there can be no assurance that future legislation, regulations, administrative rulings or court decisions will not adversely affect the accuracy of the
statements in this discussion. Public Stockholders are urged to consult their tax advisors with respect to the application of U.S. federal tax laws to their
particular situations as well as any tax consequences arising under the laws of any state or local or non-U.S. jurisdiction or under any applicable income
tax treaty.

U.S. Holders

This section applies to “U.S. holders.” A U.S. holder is a beneficial owner of Public Shares who or that is, for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

. an individual who is a citizen or resident of the U.S.;

. a corporation (or other entity taxable as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes) organized in or under the laws of the U.S., any
state thereof or the District of Columbia;

. an estate the income of which is includible in gross income for U.S. federal income tax purposes regardless of its source; or

. a trust, if (i) a court within the U.S. is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust and one or more U.S.

persons (as defined in the Code) have authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or (ii) it has a valid election in effect under
Treasury regulations to be treated as a U.S. person.

Tax Characterization of Redemption. In the event that a U.S. holder’s Public Shares are redeemed pursuant to the redemption provisions described
in the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled “The Special Meeting of Thayer Stockholders — Redemption Rights,” the treatment of the
transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes will depend on whether the redemption qualifies as a sale of the Public Shares under Section 302 of the
Code. If the redemption qualifies as a sale of the Public Shares, the U.S. holder will be treated as described under “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax
Consequences of the Redemption Rights — U.S. Holders — Gain or Loss on Redemption Treated as Sale of Public Shares” below. If the redemption
does not qualify as a sale of Public Shares, the U.S. holder will be treated as receiving a corporate distribution with the tax consequences described
below under “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Redemption Rights — U.S. Holders — Taxation of Redemption Treated as a
Distribution.”

Whether a redemption qualifies for sale treatment will depend largely on the total number of shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock treated as
held by the U.S. holder (including any stock constructively owned by the U.S. holder as a result of owning Private Warrants, Public Warrants and any of
our stock that a holder would directly or indirectly acquire pursuant to the Business Combination or PIPE) relative to all Thayer Class A Common Stock
outstanding both before and after the redemption. The redemption of a U.S. holder’s Public Shares generally will be treated as a sale of the shares (rather
than as a corporate distribution) if the redemption (i) is “substantially disproportionate” with respect to the U.S. holder, (ii) results in a “complete
termination” of the U.S. holder’s interest in us, or (iii) is “not essentially equivalent to a dividend” with respect to the U.S. holder. These tests are
explained more fully below.

In determining whether any of the foregoing tests are satisfied, a U.S. holder takes into account not only Thayer Class A Common Stock actually
owned by the U.S. holder, but also shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock that are constructively owned by the U.S. holder. A U.S. holder may
constructively own, in addition to stock owned directly, stock owned by certain related individuals and entities in which the U.S. holder has an interest
or that have an interest in such U.S. holder, as well as any stock the U.S. holder has a right to acquire by exercise of an option, which would generally
include shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock which could be acquired pursuant to the exercise of the Private Warrants and Public Warrants. In order
to meet the substantially
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disproportionate test, the percentage of our outstanding voting stock actually and constructively owned by the U.S. holder immediately following the
redemption of Public Shares must, among other requirements, be less than 80% of the percentage of our outstanding voting stock actually and
constructively owned by the U.S. holder immediately before the redemption (taking into account both redemptions by other holders of Public Shares and
Thayer Class A Common Stock to be issued pursuant to the Business Combination). There will be a complete termination of a U.S. holder’s interest if
either (i) all of the shares of our stock actually and constructively owned by the U.S. holder are redeemed or (ii) all of the shares of our stock actually
owned by the U.S. holder are redeemed and the U.S. holder is eligible to waive, and effectively waives in accordance with specific rules, the attribution
of stock owned by certain family members and the U.S. holder does not constructively own any other shares of our stock. The redemption of Public
Shares will not be essentially equivalent to a dividend if such redemption results in a “meaningful reduction” of the U.S. holder’s proportionate interest
in us. Whether the redemption will result in a meaningful reduction in a U.S. holder’s proportionate interest in us will depend on the particular facts and
circumstances. However, the IRS has indicated in a published ruling that even a small reduction in the proportionate interest of a small minority
stockholder in a publicly held corporation who exercises no control over corporate affairs may constitute such a “meaningful reduction.” A U.S. holder
should consult with its own tax advisors as to the tax consequences of a redemption.

If none of the foregoing tests are satisfied, then the redemption will be treated as a corporate distribution and the tax effects will be as described
under “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Redemption Rights — U.S. Holders — Taxation of Redemption Treated as a
Distribution” below. After the application of those rules, any remaining tax basis of the U.S. holder in the redeemed Public Shares will be added to the
U.S. holder’s adjusted tax basis in its remaining stock, or, if it has none, to the U.S. holder’s adjusted tax basis in its warrants or possibly in other stock
constructively owned by it.

Gain or Loss on Redemption Treated as Sale of Public Shares. If the redemption qualifies as a sale of Public Shares, a U.S. holder generally will
recognize capital gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between the amount realized and the U.S. holder’s adjusted tax basis in the Public
Shares redeemed. A U.S. holder’s adjusted tax basis in its Public Shares generally will equal the U.S. holder’s purchase price allocated to such Public
Shares, less any prior distributions paid to such U.S. holder that were treated as a return of capital for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Any such capital
gain or loss recognized with respect to a redemption generally will be long-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. holder held such Public Shares for more
than one year. It is unclear, however, whether the redemption rights with respect to the Public Shares described in this proxy statement/prospectus may
suspend the running of the applicable holding period for this purpose. If the running of the holding period for the Public Shares is suspended,
then non-corporate U.S. holders may not be able to satisfy the one-year holding period requirement for long-term capital gain treatment, in which case
any such capital gain or loss recognized with respect to a redemption would be subject to short-term capital gain treatment and would be taxed at regular
ordinary income tax rates. Long-term capital gains recognized by non-corporate U.S. holders will be eligible to be taxed at reduced rates. The
deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations.

Taxation of Redemption Treated as a Distribution. If the redemption does not qualify as a sale of Public Shares, a U.S. holder generally will be
treated as receiving a distribution of cash from us. Such distribution generally will constitute a dividend for U.S. federal income tax purposes to the
extent paid from our current or accumulated earnings and profits, as determined under U.S. federal income tax principles. Distributions in excess of our
current and accumulated earnings and profits will constitute a return of capital that will be applied against and reduce (but not below zero) the U.S.
holder’s adjusted tax basis in its Public Shares. Any remaining excess will be treated as gain realized on the sale of the Public Shares and will be treated
as described under “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Redemption Rights — U.S. Holders — Gain or Loss on Redemption Treated
as Sale of Public Shares” above.

Provided that certain holding period requirements are met, dividends we pay to a U.S. holder that is a corporation for U.S. federal income tax
purposes generally will qualify for the dividends received deduction. Such dividends also may be subject to the “extraordinary dividends” provisions of
the Code, which could cause a
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reduction in the tax basis of such corporate U.S. holder’s shares and cause such U.S. holder to recognize capital gain. Provided that certain holding
period requirements are met, and with certain exceptions (including, but not limited to, dividends treated as investment income for purposes of
investment interest deduction limitations), dividends we pay to a non-corporate U.S. holder may constitute “qualified dividends” that will be subject to
tax at preferential long-term capital gains rates. It is unclear whether the redemption rights with respect to the Public Shares described in this proxy
statement/prospectus may prevent a U.S. holder from satisfying the applicable holding period requirements with respect to the dividends received
deduction or the preferential tax rate on qualified dividend income, as the case may be. If the holding period requirements are not satisfied, then a
corporation may not be able to qualify for the dividends received deduction and would have taxable income equal to the entire dividend amount,

and non-corporate holders may be subject to tax on such dividend at regular ordinary income tax rates instead of the preferential rate that applies to
qualified dividend income. U.S. holders should consult with their own tax advisors regarding its applicable holding period for these purposes.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding. Payments received by a U.S. holder as a result of the redemption of Public Shares may be
subject, under certain circumstances, to information reporting and, unless the U.S. holder is exempt, backup withholding. Backup withholding may
apply to such payments if the U.S. holder fails to provide a taxpayer identification number or certification of exempt status or has been notified by the
IRS that it is subject to backup withholding (and such notification has not been withdrawn). Any amounts withheld under the backup withholding rules
will be allowed as a refund or a credit against a U.S. holder’s U.S. federal income tax liability provided the required information is timely furnished to
the IRS.

Non-U.S. Holders

This section applies to “Non-U.S. holders.” As used herein, the term “Non-U.S. holder” means a beneficial owner of Public Shares who or that is
for U.S. federal income tax purposes:

. a non-resident alien individual;
. a foreign corporation; or
. an estate or trust that is not a U.S. holder;

but generally does not include an individual who is present in the U.S. for 183 days or more in the taxable year of disposition. Public Stockholders who
are individuals should consult their tax advisors regarding the U.S. federal income tax consequences of the redemption of their Public Shares.

Tax Characterization of Redemption. The U.S. federal income tax characterization of the redemption of a Non-U.S. holder’s Public Shares
pursuant to the redemption provisions described in the section of this proxy statement/prospectus entitled “The Special Meeting of Thayer Stockholders
— Redemption Rights,” generally will correspond to the characterization of such a redemption of a U.S. holder’s Public Shares, as described under
“Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Redemption Rights — U.S. Holders — Tax Characterization of Redemption” above, however
the consequences of such redemption to the Non-U.S. holder generally will differ from the consequences for U.S. holders, as described below. It is
possible that because the applicable withholding agent may not be able to determine the proper characterization of a redemption of a Non-U.S. holder’s
Public Shares, the withholding agent might treat the redemption as a distribution subject to withholding tax.

Gain on Redemption Treated as Sale of Public Shares. If the redemption qualifies as a sale of Public Shares with respect to a Non-U.S. holder,
such Non-U.S. holder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on any gain realized upon the redemption of its Public Shares, unless:

. the gain is effectively connected with the conduct of a trade or business by the Non-U.S. holder within the U.S. (and, under certain income
tax treaties, is attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment or fixed base maintained by the Non-U.S. holder); or
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. we are or have been a “U.S. real property holding corporation” for U.S. federal income tax purposes at any time during the shorter of
the five-year period ending on the date of the redemption or the period that the Non-U.S. holder held the Public Shares, and, in the case
where Thayer Class A Common Stock is regularly traded on an established securities market, the Non-U.S. holder has owned, directly or
constructively, more than 5% of the Thayer Class A Common Stock at any time within such period. There can be no assurance that Thayer
Class A Common Stock will be treated as regularly traded on an established securities market for this purpose.

Unless an applicable treaty provides otherwise, gain described in the first bullet point above will be subject to tax at generally applicable U.S.
federal income tax rates as if the Non-U.S. holder were a U.S. resident. Any gains described in the first bullet point above of a Non-U.S. holder that is a
foreign corporation may also be subject to an additional “branch profits tax” at a 30% rate (or lower treaty rate).

If the second bullet point above applies to a Non-U.S. holder, gain recognized by such holder with respect to the redemption of Public Shares will
be subject to tax at generally applicable U.S. federal income tax rates and a U.S. withholding tax could apply. However, Thayer believes that it is not,
and has not been at any time since its formation, a U.S. real property holding corporation.

Taxation of Redemption Treated as a Distribution. If the redemption does not qualify as a sale of Public Shares, a Non-U.S. holder will generally
be treated as receiving a distribution of cash from us. The determination of the extent to which such distribution will be treated as a dividend, return of
capital, or gain realized on the sale of Public Shares will generally be the same as for U.S. holders of Public Shares, as described in “Material U.S.
Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Redemption Rights — U.S. Holders — Taxation of Redemption Treated as a Distribution” above.

In general, any distributions the Non-U.S. holder is treated as receiving from us, to the extent paid out of our current or accumulated earnings and
profits (as determined under U.S. federal income tax principles), will constitute dividends for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Subject to the
withholding requirements under Sections 1471 through 1474 of the Code and the U.S. Treasury regulations and administrative guidance issued
thereunder, collectively “FATCA,” and provided such dividends are not effectively connected with the Non-U.S. holder’s conduct of a trade or business
within the U.S., we will be required to withhold tax from the gross amount of the dividend at a rate of 30%, unless such Non-U.S. holder is eligible for a
reduced rate of withholding tax under an applicable income tax treaty and provides proper certification of its eligibility for such reduced rate (usually on
an IRS Form W-8BEN or W-8BEN-E). Because we generally cannot determine at the time we make a distribution whether or not the distribution will
exceed our current and accumulated earnings and profits, we normally will withhold tax on the entire amount of any distribution at the 30% rate (subject
to reduction by an applicable income tax treaty). However, some or all of any amounts thus withheld may be refundable to the Non-U.S. holder if it is
subsequently determined that such distribution was, in fact, in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits.

Any distribution not constituting a dividend will be treated first as reducing (but not below zero) the Non-U.S. holder’s adjusted tax basis in its
Public Shares and, to the extent such distribution exceeds the Non-U.S. holder’s adjusted tax basis, as gain realized from the sale or other disposition of
the Public Shares, which will be treated as described under “Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Redemption Rights — Non-U.S.
Holders — Gain on Redemption Treated as Sale of Public Shares” above.

The withholding tax does not apply to dividends paid to a Non-U.S. holder who provides an IRS Form W-8ECI, certifying that the dividends are
effectively connected with the Non-U.S. holder’s conduct of a trade or business within the U.S. (and are not attributable to a U.S. permanent
establishment or fixed base maintained by the Non-U.S. holder under an applicable treaty). Instead, the effectively connected dividends will be subject
to regular U.S. income tax as if the Non-U.S. holder were a U.S. resident, subject to an applicable income tax treaty providing otherwise.

A Non-U.S. holder that is a corporation receiving effectively connected
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dividends may also be subject to an additional “branch profits tax” imposed at a rate of 30% (or a lower treaty rate).

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding. Any distributions paid to a Non-U.S. holder (including constructive distributions pursuant to a
redemption of Public Shares) must be reported annually to the IRS and to the Non-U.S. holder. Copies of these information returns may be made
available to the tax authorities in the country in which the Non-U.S. holder resides or is established. Any distributions paid to a Non-U.S. holder
(including constructive distributions pursuant to a redemption of Public Shares) generally will not be subject to backup withholding if the Non-U.S.
holder establishes an exemption by properly certifying its non-U.S. status on an IRS Form W-8BEN or IRS Form W-8BEN-E (or other applicable or
successor form).

Payments of the proceeds of the sale or other disposition by a Non-U.S. holder of Public Shares effected by or through a U.S. office of a broker
generally will be subject to information reporting and backup withholding (at the applicable rate) unless the Non-U.S. holder establishes an exemption
by properly certifying its non-U.S. status on an IRS Form W-8BEN or IRS Form W-8BEN-E (or other applicable or successor form) and certain other
conditions are met. Information reporting and backup withholding generally will not apply to any payment of the proceeds from a sale or other
disposition of Public Shares effected outside the U.S. by a non-U.S. office of a broker. However, unless such broker has documentary evidence in its
records that the Non-U.S. holder is not a U.S. person and certain other conditions are met, or the Non-U.S. holder otherwise establishes an exemption,
information reporting will apply to a payment of the proceeds of the disposition of Class A Common Stock effected outside the U.S. by such a broker if
it has certain relationships within the U.S.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Rather, the U.S. federal income tax liability (if any) of persons subject to backup withholding will be
reduced by the amount of tax withheld. If backup withholding results in an overpayment of taxes, a refund may be obtained, provided that the required
information is timely furnished to the IRS.

FATCA Withholding Taxes. FATCA imposes withholding of 30% on payments of dividends (including constructive dividends) on Thayer Class A
Common Stock to “foreign financial institutions” (which is broadly defined for this purpose and in general includes investment vehicles) and certain
other non-U.S. entities, unless various U.S. information reporting and due diligence requirements (generally relating to ownership by U.S. persons of
interests in or accounts with those entities) have been satisfied by, or an exemption applies to, the payee (typically certified as to by the delivery of a
properly completed IRS Form W-8BEN-E). The IRS has issued proposed regulations (on which taxpayers may rely until final regulations are issued)
that would generally not apply these withholding requirements to gross proceeds from sales or other disposition of Thayer Class A Common Stock.
Foreign financial institutions located in jurisdictions that have an intergovernmental agreement with the U.S. governing FATCA may be subject to
different rules. Under certain circumstances, a Non-U.S. holder might be eligible for refunds or credits of such withholding taxes, and a Non-U.S. holder
might be required to file a U.S. federal income tax return to claim such refunds or credits.

Public Stockholders contemplating exercise of their redemption rights should consult their tax advisors to determine the specific tax consequences
to them of such a redemption, including the effect of any U.S. federal, state or local, non-U.S. or other tax laws.
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PROPOSAL NO. 2 — THE CHARTER PROPOSAL

Overview

If the Business Combination is consummated, Thayer will replace the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation with the Proposed Certificate
of Incorporation in the form attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex B. In the judgment of Thayer’s board of directors, the adoption of the
Proposed Certificate of Incorporation is necessary to adequately address the needs of the Combined Company.

The Charter Proposal consists of the following amendments to the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation:

2a. Name Change Charter Amendment — To change Thayer’s name to “Inspirato Incorporated”;

2b. Authorized Share Charter Amendment — To increase the number of authorized shares of our Class A Common Stock, to authorize a new
class of common stock called the Class V common stock, and to increase the number of authorized shares of our “blank check” preferred stock;

2c. Actions by Stockholders Charter Amendment — To require that stockholders only act at annual and special meeting of the corporation
and not by written consent;

2d. Voting Thresholds Charter Amendment — To increase the required vote thresholds for approving amendments to the certificate of
incorporation and bylaws to 66 2/3%; and

2e. Additional Charter Amendment — To approve all other changes.

The following table sets forth a summary of the principal proposed changes and the material differences between the Existing Thayer Certificate
of Incorporation and the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation. This summary is qualified by reference to the complete text of the Proposed Certificate
of Incorporation, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex B. All stockholders are encouraged to read the Proposed
Certificate of Incorporation in its entirety for a more complete description of its terms.

Existing Thayer Certificate of Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation Incorporation

Name Change Thayer’s current name is Thayer Ventures Under the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation,

Acquisition Corporation. Thayer will change its name to Inspirato
Incorporated.

Purpose The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provides that the purpose of Thayer shall be to provide that the purpose of the Combined
engage in any lawful act or activity for which Company shall be to engage in any lawful act or

corporations may be organized under the DGCL. In activity for which a corporation may be
addition to the powers and privileges conferred upon  organized under the DGCL.

Thayer by law and those incidental thereto, Thayer

shall possess and may exercise all the powers and

privileges that are necessary or convenient to the

conduct, promotion or attainment of the business or

purposes of Thayer including, but not limited to, “its

initial business combination” involving Thayer and

one or more businesses.
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Authorized Shares of
Common Stock

Blank Check Preferred
Stock

Classified Board

Actions by Stockholders Amendment

Corporate Opportunity Amendment

Existing Thayer Certificate of
Incorporation

Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
authorizes the issuance of up to 100,000,000 shares
of Thayer Class A Common Stock, par value
$0.0001 per share, and 10,000,000 shares of Thayer
Class B Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per
share.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
authorizes the issuance of up to 1,000,000 shares of
“blank check” preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per
share.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
provides for three classes of directors, with the term
for Class I directors expiring at the first annual
meeting of the stockholders, the term for Class II
directors expiring at the second annual meeting of
the stockholders and the term for Class III directors
expiring at the third annual meeting of the
stockholders, in each case following the
effectiveness of the Existing Thayer Certificate.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
provides that no action shall be taken by the
stockholders except at a duly called annual or special
meeting of stockholders, and no action shall be taken
by the stockholders by written consent other than
with respect to Thayer Class B Common Stock.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
limits the application of the doctrine of corporate
opportunity under certain circumstances.
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The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
authorize the issuance of up to shares of
Combined Company Class A Common Stock,
par value $0.0001 per share, and shares of
Combined Company Class V Common Stock,
par value $0.0001 per share.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
authorize the issuance of up to shares of
“blank check” preferred stock, par value
$0.0001 per share, the rights, preferences and
privileges of which may be designated from
time to time by the PubCo Board.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provide for three classes of directors, with the
term for Class I directors expiring at the first
annual meeting of the stockholders following
the Effective Time, the term for Class II
directors expiring at the second annual meeting
of the stockholders following the Effective Time
and the term for Class III directors expiring at
the third annual meeting of the stockholders
following the Effective Time.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provide that no action shall be taken by the
stockholders except at an annual or special
meeting of stockholders called in accordance
with the bylaws, and no action shall be taken by
the stockholders by written consent.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provide that the Combined Company will
renounce any interest or expectancy in any
business opportunity, transaction or other matter
in which a Specified Party (as defined therein)
participates or desires or seeks to participate, to
the fullest extent permitted by applicable law,
subject to certain exceptions
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Existing Thayer Certificate of Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation Incorporation

Bylaws Amendment The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provides that any amendment to Thayer’s bylaws provide that any amendment to the Combined
requires the affirmative vote of either a majority of Company’s bylaws will require the approval of
the board of directors or the affirmative vote of the either the PubCo Board or the holders of at least
holders of at least a majority of all then outstanding 66 2/3% of the Combined Company’s then-
shares of Thayer’s capital stock entitled to vote outstanding shares of capital stock entitled to

generally in the election of directors, voting together  vote in an election of directors, voting together
as a single class, provided that no bylaws adopted by  as a single class.

Thayer’s stockholders shall invalidate any prior act

of the board of directors that would have been valid

if such bylaws had not been adopted.

Charter Amendment Prior to an “initial business combination”, the The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation provides provide that any amendment to certain
that any amendment to the business combination provisions of the Proposed Certificate of
provisions of the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation will require the approval of the
Incorporation will require the approval of the holders  holders of at least 66 2/3% of the Combined
of at least 65% of all then outstanding shares of Company’s then-outstanding shares of capital
common stock. stock entitled to vote in an election of directors,

voting together as a single class.

Reasons for the Amendments to the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
Name Change

Changing the post-combination corporate name from “Thayer Ventures Acquisition Corporation” to “Inspirato Incorporated” is desirable to reflect
the Business Combination with Inspirato and to clearly identify the Combined Company as the publicly traded entity. Additionally, the Thayer’s board
of directors believes the name of the post-combination company should more closely align with the name of the existing operating business of Inspirato.

Purpose

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation’s purpose is more appropriate for a public operating company.

Combined Company Class A Common Stock

The greater number of authorized shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock in the Proposed Certificate will be used to issue shares to
the PIPE Subscribers and to employees of the Combined Company under the 2021 Plan and the ESPP, each as proposed to be adopted by the Combined
Company in connection with the Business Combination, and for general corporate purposes. Additionally, Thayer’s board of directors believes that it is
important for the Combined Company to have available for issuance a number of authorized
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shares of common stock and preferred stock sufficient to support the Combined Company’s growth and to provide flexibility for future corporate needs
(including, if needed, as part of financing for future growth acquisitions).

Notwithstanding the foregoing, authorized but unissued shares of common stock may enable the PubCo Board to render it more difficult or to
discourage an attempt to obtain control of the Combined Company and thereby protect continuity of or entrench its management, which may negatively
impact the market price of the common stock. If, in the due exercise of its fiduciary obligations, for example, the PubCo Board were to determine that a
takeover proposal was not in the best interests of the Combined Company, such shares could be issued by the board of directors without stockholder
approval in one or more private placements or other transactions that might prevent or render more difficult or make more costly the completion of any
attempted takeover transaction by diluting voting or other rights of the proposed acquirer or insurgent stockholder group, by creating a substantial voting
bloc in institutional or other hands that might support the position of the incumbent board of directors, by effecting an acquisition that might complicate
or preclude the takeover, or otherwise. The authorization of additional shares will, however, enable the Combined Company to have the flexibility to
authorize the issuance of shares in the future for financing its business, for acquiring other businesses, for forming strategic partnerships and alliances
and for stock dividends and stock splits. The Combined Company currently has no such plans, proposals, or arrangements, written or otherwise, to issue
any of the additional authorized shares for such purposes.

Blank Check Preferred Stock

Thayer’s board of directors believes that these shares of “blank check” preferred stock will provide the Combined Company with needed
flexibility to issue shares in the future in a timely manner and under circumstances it considers favorable without incurring the risk, delay and potential
expense incident to obtaining stockholder approval for a particular issuance.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, authorized but unissued preferred stock may enable the PubCo Board to render it more difficult or to discourage
an attempt to obtain control of the Combined Company and thereby protect continuity of or entrench its management, which may negatively impact the
market price of the common stock of the Combined Company. If, in the due exercise of its fiduciary obligations, for example, the PubCo Board was to
determine that a takeover proposal was not in the best interests of the Combined Company, such preferred stock could be issued by the PubCo Board
without stockholder approval in one or more private placements or other transactions that might prevent or render more difficult or make more costly the
completion of any attempted takeover transaction by diluting voting or other rights of the proposed acquirer or insurgent stockholder group, by creating
a substantial voting bloc in institutional or other hands that might support the position of the incumbent board of directors, by effecting an acquisition
that might complicate or preclude the takeover, or otherwise. Allowing the PubCo Board to issue the authorized preferred stock on its own volition will
enable the Combined Company to have the flexibility to issue such preferred stock in the future for financing its business, for acquiring other
businesses, for forming strategic partnerships and alliances and for stock dividends and stock splits. However, the Combined Company currently has no
such plans, proposals, or arrangements, written or otherwise, to issue any of the additional authorized stock for such purposes.

Classified Board

The classification of the PubCo Board will secure continuity and stability by ensuring that at any given time a majority of the directors will have
prior experience with the Combined Company and, therefore, be familiar with its business and operations. Thayer’s board of directors also believes that
this classification will assist the PubCo Board in protecting the interests of the Combined Company Stockholders in the event of an unsolicited offer for
the Combined Company by encouraging any potential acquirer to negotiate directly with the PubCo Board.
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The classification of the PubCo Board may also increase the amount of time required for a takeover bidder to obtain control of the Combined
Company without the cooperation of the PubCo Board, even if the takeover bidder were to acquire a majority of the voting power of the Combined
Company’s outstanding voting stock. Without the ability to obtain immediate control of the PubCo Board, a takeover bidder will not be able to take
action to remove other impediments to its acquisition of the Combined Company. Thus, this amendment could discourage certain takeover attempts,
perhaps including some takeovers that stockholders may feel would be in their best interests. Further, this amendment will make it more difficult for
stockholders to change the majority composition of the PubCo Board, even if the stockholders believe such a change would be desirable. Because of the
additional time required to change the control of the PubCo Board, the classification of the PubCo Board could be viewed as tending to perpetuate
present management. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Thayer’s board of directors believes that by forcing potential bidders to negotiate with the PubCo
Board for a change of control transaction, the PubCo Board will be better able to maximize stockholder value in any change of control transaction.
Thayer’s board of directors is not aware of any present or threatened third-party plans to gain control of the Combined Company, and this proposal is not
being recommended in response to any such plan or threat.

Actions by Stockholders Amendment

The elimination of stockholder written consents prevent a controlling stockholder or group of stockholders from amending the Proposed
Certificate of Incorporation or bylaws of the Combined Company or removing directors without calling a special meeting of the stockholders and
waiting the notice periods determined by the PubCo Board pursuant to the bylaws prior to taking any such action. This guarantees that stockholders are
given sufficient time to weigh the arguments presented by both sides in connection with any contested stockholder vote. Thayer’s board of directors
believes that a meeting of stockholders, which provides all stockholders an opportunity to deliberate about a proposed action and vote their shares, is the
most appropriate forum for stockholder action. Notwithstanding the foregoing, elimination of such stockholder written consents may lengthen the
amount of time required to take stockholder actions since actions by written consent are generally not subject to the minimum notice requirement of a
stockholders’ meeting.

Corporate Opportunity Amendment

The “corporate opportunity” doctrine provides that directors and officers of a corporation, as part of their duty of loyalty to the corporation and its
stockholders, generally have a fiduciary duty to disclose opportunities to the corporation that are related to its business and are prohibited from pursuing
those opportunities unless the corporation determines that it is not going to pursue them. Section 122(17) of the DGCL expressly permits Delaware
corporations, such as Thayer, to renounce any interest or expectancy of the corporation in certain business opportunities. The Existing Thayer Certificate
currently provides that certain business opportunities are not subject to the “corporate opportunity” doctrine. The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation
will provide that the Combined Company will renounce any interest or expectancy in any business opportunity, transaction or other matter in which a
Specified Party (as defined therein) participates or desires or seeks to participate, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, subject to certain
exceptions.

Voting Thresholds Amendment

Requiring the approval by affirmative vote of holders of at least 66 2/3% of the voting power of the Combined Company’s then-outstanding shares
of capital stock entitled to vote in an election of directors to make any amendment to (a) certain provisions of the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation
and (b) the Combined Company’s bylaws not approved by the PubCo Board is intended to protect key provisions of the Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation and the Combined Company’s bylaws, respectively, from arbitrary amendment and to prevent a simple majority of stockholders from
taking actions that may be harmful to other stockholders or making changes to provisions that are intended to protect all stockholders.
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Vote Required for Approval

The Charter Proposal will be approved and adopted if the holders of a majority of all outstanding shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock and
Class B Common Stock entitled to vote thereon at the special meeting, voting together as a class, vote “FOR” the proposal. Failure to submit a proxy or
to vote in person at the Thayer Special Meeting, an abstention from voting or a broker non-vote will have the same effect as a vote “AGAINST” the
proposal.

The adoption of the Charter Proposal is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Incentive Plan Proposal, the ESPP
Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals at the special meeting.

The Closing is conditioned on the approval (or waiver, as applicable) of the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive
Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposals at the special meeting.

The Sponsor has agreed to vote its shares of Thayer Capital Stock in favor of the Charter Proposal. See the section titled “Certain Agreements
Related to the Business Combination — Sponsor Side Letter.”

Recommendation of Thayer’s Board of Directors

THAYER’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT STOCKHOLDERS VOTE “FOR” THE APPROVAL
OF THE CHARTER PROPOSAL.

The existence of financial and personal interests of Thayer’s directors may result in a conflict of interest on the part of one or more of the directors
between what they may believe is in the best interests of Thayer and its stockholders and what they may believe is best for himself or themselves in
determining to recommend that stockholders vote for the proposals. See the section titled “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal —
The Business Combination — Interests of Thayer’s Directors and Officers in the Business Combination” for a further discussion.
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Overview

PROPOSAL NO. 3 — THE GOVERNANCE PROPOSALS

Thayer’s stockholders are being asked to vote on certain provisions referred to below, which are included in the Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation. In accordance with SEC guidance, these proposals are being presented separately and will be voted upon on a non-binding, advisory
basis. In the judgment of the Thayer Board, these provisions are necessary to adequately address the needs of the Combined Company. Accordingly,
regardless of the outcome of the non-binding, advisory vote on these proposals, Thayer and Inspirato intend that the Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation will take effect at the consummation of the Business Combination, assuming adoption of Charter Proposal.

The following table sets forth a summary of the principal proposed changes and the material differences between the Existing Thayer Certificate
of Incorporation and the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation. This summary is qualified by reference to the complete text of the Proposed Certificate
of Incorporation, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Annex B. All stockholders are encouraged to read the Proposed
Certificate of Incorporation in its entirety for a more complete description of its terms.

Proposal No. 3A - Name Change

Proposal No. 3B - Authorized Shares of
Common Stock

Proposal No. 3C - Actions by
Stockholders Amendment

Proposal No. 3D - Corporate
Opportunity Amendment

Existing Thayer Certificate of
Incorporation

Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation

Thayer’s current name is Thayer Ventures
Acquisition Corporation.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
authorizes the issuance of up to 100,000,000 shares
of Thayer Class A Common Stock, par value
$0.0001 per share, and 10,000,000 shares of Thayer
Class B Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per
share.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
provides that no action shall be taken by the
stockholders except at a duly called annual or special
meeting of stockholders, and no action shall be taken
by the stockholders by written consent other than
with respect to Thayer Class B Common Stock.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
limits the application of the doctrine of corporate
opportunity under certain circumstances.
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Under the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation,
Thayer will change its name to Inspirato
Incorporated.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
authorize the issuance of up to shares of
Combined Company Class A Common Stock,
par value $0.0001 per share, and shares of
Combined Company Class V Common Stock,
par value $0.0001 per share.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provide that no action shall be taken by the
stockholders except at an annual or special
meeting of stockholders called in accordance
with the bylaws, and no action shall be taken by
the stockholders by written consent.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provide that the Combined Company will
renounce any interest or expectancy in any
business opportunity, transaction or other matter
in which a Specified Party (as defined therein)
participates or desires or seeks to participate, to
the fullest extent permitted by applicable law,
subject to certain exceptions
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Proposal No. 3E - Bylaws Amendment

Proposal No. 3F - Classified Board

Proposal No. 3G - Charter Amendment

Existing Thayer Certificate of
Incorporation

Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
provides that any amendment to Thayer’s bylaws
requires the affirmative vote of either a majority of
the board of directors or the affirmative vote of the
holders of at least a majority of all then outstanding
shares of Thayer’s capital stock entitled to vote
generally in the election of directors, voting together
as a single class, provided that no bylaws adopted by
Thayer’s stockholders shall invalidate any prior act
of the board of directors that would have been valid
if such bylaws had not been adopted.

The Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation
provides for three classes of directors, with the term
for Class I directors expiring at the first annual
meeting of the stockholders, the term for Class II
directors expiring at the second annual meeting of
the stockholders and the term for Class III directors
expiring at the third annual meeting of the
stockholders.

Prior to an “initial business combination”, the
Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation provides
that any amendment to the business combination
provisions of the Existing Thayer Certificate of
Incorporation will require the approval of the holders
of at least 65% of all then outstanding shares of
common stock.

Reasons for the Amendments to the Existing Thayer Certificate of Incorporation

Combined Company Class A Common Stock

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provide that any amendment to the Combined
Company’s bylaws will require the approval of
either the PubCo Board or the holders of at least
66 2/3% of the Combined Company’s then-
outstanding shares of capital stock entitled to
vote in an election of directors, voting together
as a single class.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provide for three classes of directors, with the
term for Class I directors expiring at the first
annual meeting of the stockholders following
the Effective Time, the term for Class II
directors expiring at the second annual meeting
of the stockholders following the Effective Time
and the term for Class III directors expiring at
the third annual meeting of the stockholders
following the Effective Time.

The Proposed Certificate of Incorporation will
provide that any amendment to certain
provisions of the Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation will require the approval of the
holders of at least 66 2/3% of the Combined
Company’s then-outstanding shares of capital
stock entitled to vote in an election of directors,
voting together as a single class.

The greater number of authorized shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock in the Proposed Certificate will be used to issue shares to
the PIPE Subscribers and to employees of the Combined Company under the 2021 Plan and the ESPP, each as proposed to be adopted by Thayer in
connection with the Business Combination, and for general corporate purposes. Additionally, Thayer’s board of directors believes that it is
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important for the Combined Company to have available for issuance a number of authorized shares of common stock and preferred stock sufficient to
support the Combined Company’s growth and to provide flexibility for future corporate needs (including, if needed, as part of financing for future
growth acquisitions).

Notwithstanding the foregoing, authorized but unissued shares of common stock may enable the PubCo Board to render it more difficult or to
discourage an attempt to obtain control of the Combined Company and thereby protect continuity of or entrench its management, which may negatively
impact the market price of the common stock. If, in the due exercise of its fiduciary obligations, for example, the PubCo Board were to determine that a
takeover proposal was not in the best interests of the Combined Company, such shares could be issued by the board of directors without stockholder
approval in one or more private placements or other transactions that might prevent or render more difficult or make more costly the completion of any
attempted takeover transaction by diluting voting or other rights of the proposed acquirer or insurgent stockholder group, by creating a substantial voting
bloc in institutional or other hands that might support the position of the incumbent board of directors, by effecting an acquisition that might complicate
or preclude the takeover, or otherwise. The authorization of additional shares will, however, enable the Combined Company to have the flexibility to
authorize the issuance of shares in the future for financing its business, for acquiring other businesses, for forming strategic partnerships and alliances
and for stock dividends and stock splits. The Combined Company currently has no such plans, proposals, or arrangements, written or otherwise, to issue
any of the additional authorized shares for such purposes.

Voting Thresholds Amendment

Requiring the approval by affirmative vote of holders of at least 66 2/3% of the voting power of the Combined Company’s then-outstanding shares
of capital stock entitled to vote in an election of directors to make any amendment to (a) certain provisions of the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation
and (b) the Combined Company’s bylaws not approved by the PubCo Board is intended to protect key provisions of the Proposed Certificate of
Incorporation and the Combined Company’s bylaws, respectively, from arbitrary amendment and to prevent a simple majority of stockholders from
taking actions that may be harmful to other stockholders or making changes to provisions that are intended to protect all stockholders.

Vote Required for Approval

Each of the Governance Proposals will be approved and adopted if the holders as of the Record Date of a majority of the then outstanding shares
of Thayer Capital Stock entitled to vote and actually cast thereon at the special meeting. Failure to vote by proxy or to vote online at the virtual special
meeting or an abstention from voting will have no effect on the outcome of the vote on the Governance Proposals.

As discussed above, a vote to approve the Governance Proposals is an advisory vote, and therefore, is not binding on Thayer or the Thayer Board.
Accordingly, regardless of the outcome of the non-binding, advisory vote, Thayer intends that the Proposed Certificate of Incorporation, in the form set
forth on Annex B and containing the provisions noted above, will take effect at consummation of the Business Combination, assuming adoption of the
Charter Proposal.

The consummation of the Business Combination is not conditioned upon the approval of the Governance Proposals at the Special Meeting. If the
Business Combination Proposal is not approved, the Governance Proposals will not be presented to the stockholders for a vote. Notwithstanding the
approval of the Governance Proposals, if the Business Combination is not consummated for any reason, the actions contemplated by the Governance
Proposals will not be effected.

The Sponsor has agreed to vote its shares of Thayer Capital Stock in favor of the Governance Proposals. See the section titled “Certain
Agreements Related to the Business Combination — Sponsor Side Letter.”
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Recommendation of Thayer’s Board of Directors

THAYER’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT STOCKHOLDERS VOTE “FOR” THE APPROVAL
OF THE GOVERNANCE PROPOSALS.

The existence of financial and personal interests of Thayer’s directors may result in a conflict of interest on the part of one or more of the directors
between what they may believe is in the best interests of Thayer and its stockholders and what they may believe is best for himself or themselves in
determining to recommend that stockholders vote for the proposals. See the section titled “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal —
The Business Combination — Interests of Thayer’s Directors and Officers in the Business Combination” for a further discussion.
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PROPOSAL NO. 4 — THE INCENTIVE PLAN PROPOSAL

Overview

In this Proposal No. 4, we are seeking stockholder approval for the Combined Company’s 2021 Equity Incentive Plan, or the “2021 Plan,” a copy
of which is included as Annex J. The 2021 Plan is being adopted in connection with the Business Combination Agreement and will become effective
upon the Closing. The 2021 Plan is intended to replace the Inspirato 2012 Unit Option Plan, as amended, or the 2012 Plan, which will expire and not be
used for future grants as of the effective date of the Business Combination. Approval of the 2021 Plan will allow the Combined Company to provide
equity awards as part of the Combined Company’s compensation program, an important tool for motivating, attracting and retaining talented employees
and for creating stockholder value. If the 2021 Plan is not approved it will compel the Combined Company to significantly increase the cash component
of employee compensation following the Closing to attract and retain key employees because the Combined Company would need to replace
components of compensation Inspirato previously delivered in equity awards, which would therefore reduce the Combined Company’s operating cash
flow.

The Thayer Board believes that long-term incentive compensation programs align the interests of management, employees and stockholders to
create long-term stockholder value. Equity plans such as the 2021 Plan increase the Combined Company’s ability to achieve this objective, and, by
allowing for several different forms of long-term incentive awards, helps the Combined Company to recruit, reward, motive, and retain talented
personnel. The Thayer Board believes that the approval of the 2021 Plan is essential to the Combined Company’s continued success, and in particular,
the Combined Company’s ability to attract and retain outstanding and highly skilled individuals in the extremely competitive labor marks in which the
Combined Company will compete. Such awards are also crucial to the Combined Company’s ability to motivate employees to achieve its goals.

Key Plan Provisions

. The 2021 Plan will continue until terminated by the Combined Company’s Board or the Combined Company’s compensation committee,
but (i) no incentive stock options may be granted after ten (10) years from the earlier of the Thayer Board or stockholder approval of the
2021 Plan and (ii) the 2021 Plan’s automatic share reserve increase (as described below) will operate only until the tenth (10th) anniversary
of the earlier of the Combined Company’s Board or stockholder approval of the 2021 Plan.

. The 2021 Plan provides for the grant of stock options, both incentive stock options and nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation
rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units, and performance awards.

. 15,900,000 shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock will be authorized for issuance pursuant to awards under the 2021
Plan, plus additional shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock that may become available for issuance as a
result of recycling of assumed awards under the 2012 Plan, as described in the section titled “Inspirato’s Executive Compensation”.

. The 2021 Plan provides for an automatic share reserve increase feature, whereby the share reserve will automatically be increased on the
first day of each fiscal year beginning with the 2022 fiscal year, in an amount equal to the least of (i) 19,900,000 shares, (ii) 5% of the total
number of shares of all classes of the Combined Company’s Common Stock outstanding on the last day of the immediately preceding
fiscal year, and (iii) a lesser number of shares as determined by the administrator.

. The 2021 Plan will be administered by the Combined Company’s Board or, if designated by the PubCo Board, the Combined Company’s
compensation committee.
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Description of the Combined Company 2021 Equity Incentive Plan

The following paragraphs provide a summary of the principal features of the 2021 Plan and its operation. However, this summary is not a
complete description of all of the provisions of the 2021 Plan and is qualified in its entirety by the specific language of the 2021 Plan.

Purposes of the 2021 Plan

The purposes of the 2021 Plan are to attract and retain personnel for positions with the Combined Company, any parent or subsidiary, and any
entity that is in control of, is controlled by or is under common control with Combined Company (such entities are referred to herein as the company
group); to provide additional incentive to employees, directors, and consultants; and to promote the success of the Combined Company’s business.
These incentives will be provided through the grant of stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units, and performance
awards as the administrator of the 2021 Plan may determine.

Eligibility
The 2021 Plan provides for the grant of incentive stock options, within the meaning of Section 422 of the Code, to the Combined Company’s

employees and any parent and subsidiary corporations’ employees, and for the grant of nonstatutory stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units,
stock appreciation rights, performance units and performance shares to employees, directors and consultants of the Combined Company and the

company group. Following the Closing, we expect the Combined Company to have, collectively, non-employee directors and approximately
employees (including employee directors) and consultants.
Authorized Shares

Subject to the adjustment provisions contained in the 2021 Plan and the evergreen provision described below, the maximum number of shares of
the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock that may be issued pursuant to awards under the 2021 Plan is (i) 15,900,000 shares of the Combined
Company’s Class A Common Stock, plus (ii) any shares of subject to stock options other awards that were assumed in the Business Combination and
expire or otherwise terminate without having been exercised in full, are tendered to or withheld by the Combined Company for payment of an exercise
price or for tax withholding obligations, or are forfeited to or repurchased by the Combined Company due to failure to vest, with the maximum number
of shares to be added to the 2021 Plan pursuant to clause (ii) equal to 7,453,734 shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock. The 2021
Plan also includes an evergreen provision that provides for an automatic annual increase to the number of shares of the Combined Company’s Class A
Common Stock available for issuance under the 2021 Plan on the first day of each fiscal year beginning with the 2022 fiscal year, equal to the least of:

. 19,900,000 shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock;

. 5% of the total number of shares of all classes of the Combined Company’s common stock as of the last day of our immediately preceding
fiscal year; and

. such lesser amount determined by the administrator.

The 2021 Plan provides that the evergreen provision will operate only until the tenth (10th) anniversary of the earlier of the Combined Company’s
Board or stockholder approval of the 2021 Plan.

Generally, if an award expires or becomes unexercisable without having been exercised in full, is surrendered under an exchange program
described below, or, with respect to restricted stock, restricted stock units or performance awards, is forfeited to or reacquired by us due to the failure to
vest, the unpurchased shares (or for awards other than options or stock appreciation rights, the forfeited or repurchased shares) that were subject to such
awards will become available for future grant or sale under the 2021 Plan (unless it has terminated). With respect to stock appreciation rights, only
shares actually issued will cease to be available.
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Shares that actually have been issued under the 2021 Plan under any award will not be returned to the 2021 Plan and will not become available for
future distribution under the 2021 Plan. Shares used to pay the exercise price of an award or to satisfy the tax withholding obligations related to an
award will become available for future grant or sale. To the extent an award is paid out in cash rather than shares, such cash payment will not reduce the
number of shares available for issuance.

If any extraordinary dividend or other extraordinary distribution (whether in cash, shares, other securities, or other property), recapitalization,
stock split, reverse stock split, reorganization, merger, consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination, reclassification, repurchase, or exchange of shares
or other securities of the Combined Company, other change in the corporate structure of the Combined Company affecting the shares, or any similar
equity restructuring transaction, as that term is used in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic
718 (or any of its successors) affecting the shares occurs (including a change in control of the Combined Company), the administrator, to prevent
diminution or enlargement of the benefits or potential benefits intended to be provided under the 2021 Plan, will adjust the number and class of shares
that may be delivered under the 2021 Plan and/or the number, class, and price of shares covered by each outstanding award, and the numerical share
limits contained in the 2021 Plan.

Plan Administration

The Combined Company’s Board or a committee appointed by the Combined Company’s Board will administer the 2021 Plan and are referred to
as the administrator. Different administrators may administer the 2021 Plan with respect to different groups of service providers. The Combined
Company’s Board may retain the authority to concurrently administer the 2021 Plan and revoke the delegation of some or all authority previously
delegated.

Subject to the terms of the 2021 Plan and applicable laws, the administrator generally will have the power, in its sole discretion, to make any
determinations and perform any actions deemed necessary or advisable for administering the 2021 Plan. The administrator will have the power to
administer the 2021 Plan, including but not limited to the power to construe and interpret the 2021 Plan and awards granted under the 2021 Plan, and
determine the terms of awards, including but not limited to the exercise price (if any), the number of shares of the Combined Company’s Class A
Common Stock subject to each award, the time when awards may vest or be exercised (including the ability to accelerate the vesting and exercisability
of awards), and the form of consideration payable upon exercise, if applicable. The administrator may select the service providers to whom awards may
be granted and approve forms of awards agreements under the 2021 Plan. The administrator will also have the authority to amend awards (including but
not limited to the discretionary authority to extend the post-termination exercisability period of awards and to extend the maximum term of an option)
and to temporarily suspend the exercisability of an award if the administrator deems such suspension to be necessary or appropriate for administrative
purposes, subject to the provisions of the 2021 Plan. The administrator may institute and determine the terms and conditions of an exchange program
under which (i) outstanding awards are surrendered or cancelled in exchange for awards of the same type (which may have higher or lower exercise
prices and different terms), awards of a different type, and/or cash, (ii) participants have the opportunity to transfer any outstanding awards to a financial
institution or other person or entity selected by the administrator, and/or (iii) the exercise price of an outstanding award is increased or reduced. Unless a
participant is on an approved leave of absence, the administrator will have sole discretion to determine the date on which a participant stops actively
providing services to the Combined Company or the company group. The administrator’s decisions, determinations, and interpretations are final and
binding on all participants and any other holders of awards.

Stock Options

Options may be granted under the 2021 Plan. Subject to the provisions of the 2021 Plan, the administrator will determine the terms and conditions
of options, including when such options vest and become exercisable
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(and the administrator will have the discretion to accelerate the time at which such options will vest or become exercisable). The per share exercise price
of any option generally must be at least 100% of the fair market value of a share on the date of grant, and the term of an incentive stock option may not
be more than 10 years. However, with respect to any incentive stock option granted to an individual who owns 10% of the voting power of all classes of
stock of the Combined Company or any of its parent or subsidiary corporations, the term of such option must not exceed 5 years, and the per share
exercise price of such incentive stock option must be at least 110% of the fair market value of a share on the grant date. After a participant’s service
terminates, he or she generally may exercise the vested portion of his or her option for the period of time stated in his or her option agreement. In no
event may an option be exercised later than the expiration of its term, except in certain circumstances where the expiration occurs during a period where
exercise is not permitted under applicable law, as described more fully in the 2021 Plan. Subject to the provisions of the 2021 Plan, the administrator
will determine the other terms of options, including but not limited to the acceptable forms of consideration for exercising an option.

Stock Appreciation Rights

Stock appreciation rights may be granted under the 2021 Plan. Stock appreciation rights allow the recipient to receive the appreciation in the fair
market value of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock between the exercise date and the date of grant. Subject to the provisions of the 2021
Plan, the administrator will determine the terms and conditions of stock appreciation rights, including when such rights vest and become exercisable
(and the administrator will have the discretion to accelerate the time at which such rights will vest or become exercisable) and whether to pay any
increased appreciation in cash, shares, or a combination of both. The per share exercise price of a stock appreciation right must be at least 100% of the
fair market value a share on the date of grant with respect to U.S. taxpayers, and the term of a stock appreciation right will be 10 years. After a
participant’s service terminates, he or she generally may exercise the vested portion of his or her stock appreciation right for the period of time stated in
his or her option agreement. However, in no event may a stock appreciation right be exercised later than the expiration of its terms, except in certain
circumstances where the expiration occurs during a period where exercise is not permitted under applicable law, as described more fully in the 2021
Plan.

Restricted Stock

Restricted stock may be granted under the 2021 Plan. Restricted stock awards are grants of shares that vest in accordance with terms and
conditions established by the administrator. The administrator will determine the number of shares of restricted stock granted to any employee, director
or consultant. The administrator may impose prior to grant whatever conditions to vesting it determines to be appropriate (for example, the administrator
may set restrictions based on the achievement of specific performance goals or continued service to us or members of the company group), and the
administrator will have the discretion to accelerate the time at which any restrictions will lapse or be removed at any time. Recipients of restricted stock
awards generally will have voting but will not have dividend rights with respect to such shares upon grant without regard to the restriction, unless the
administrator provides otherwise. Shares of restricted stock as to which the restrictions have not lapsed are subject to our right of repurchase or
forfeiture.

Restricted Stock Units

Restricted stock units may be granted under the 2021 Plan. Restricted stock units are bookkeeping entries representing an amount equal to the fair
market value of one Share. The administrator will determine the terms and conditions of restricted stock units including the vesting criteria (which may
include accomplishing specified performance criteria or continued service to us) and the form and timing of payment. The administrator will have the
discretion to accelerate the time at which any restrictions will lapse or be removed and to settle earned restricted stock units in cash, shares, or a
combination of both.
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Performance Awards

Performance awards may be granted under the 2021 Plan. Performance awards are awards that will result in a payment to a participant only if
objectives established by the administrator are achieved or the awards otherwise vest. The administrator will establish organizational or individual
performance objectives in its discretion, which, depending on the extent to which they are met, will determine the value of the payout for the
performance awards to be paid out to participants. The administrator will have the discretion to reduce or waive any performance objectives or other
vesting provisions for performance awards. Performance awards will have a threshold, target, and maximum payout value established by the
administrator on or before to the grant date. The administrator will have the discretion to pay earned performance awards in the form of cash, shares, or
in some combination of both.

Non-Employee Directors

The 2021 Plan provides that any non-employee director, in any fiscal year, may not be paid, issued or granted cash retainer fees and equity awards
(including awards under the 2021 Plan) with an aggregate value of more than $750,000, increased to $1,500,000 in connection with the non-employee
director’s initial service, with the value of each equity award based on its grant date fair value. For purposes of this limitation, the grant date fair value is
determined in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Any cash compensation or equity awards granted under the 2021 Plan to a
non-employee director for his or her services as an employee, or for his or her services as a consultant (other than as a non-employee director), will not
count for purposes of the limitation. The maximum limit does not reflect the intended size of any potential compensation or equity awards to our
non-employee directors.

Non-Transferability of Awards

Unless the administrator provides otherwise, the 2021 Plan generally does not allow for the transfer or disposal of awards and only the recipient of
an award may exercise an award during his or her lifetime. Any unauthorized transfer will be void.

Dissolution or Liquidation

If there is a proposed liquidation or dissolution of the Combined Company, the administrator will notify participants at such time before the
effective date of such event as the administrator determines and all awards, to the extent that they have not been previously exercised, will terminate
immediately before the consummation of such event.

Merger or Change in Control

The 2021 Plan provides that if there is a merger or a “change in control” (as defined under the 2021 Plan) of the Combined Company, each
outstanding award will be treated as the administrator determines (subject to the following paragraph) without a participant’s consent, including that an
award be continued by the successor corporation or that vesting of awards may accelerate automatically upon consummation of the transaction. The
administrator will not be required to treat all awards, portions of awards or participants similarly and may modify awards, subject to the provisions of
the 2021 Plan.

If the successor corporation does not continue an award (or some portion of such award), the participant will fully vest in (and have the right to
exercise) 100% of then-unvested shares subject to his or her outstanding options and stock appreciation rights, all restrictions on 100% of the
participant’s outstanding restricted stock and restricted stock units will lapse, and, regarding 100% of participant’s outstanding awards with
performance-based vesting, all performance goals or other vesting criteria will be treated as achieved at 100% of target levels and all other terms and
conditions met. In no event will vesting of an award accelerate as to more than 100% of
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the award. If options or stock appreciation rights are not continued when a change in control or a merger of the Combined Company with or into another
corporation or other entity occurs, the administrator will notify the participant in writing or electronically that the participant’s vested options or stock
appreciation rights (after considering the foregoing vesting acceleration, if any) will be exercisable for a period of time determined by the administrator
in its sole discretion and all of the participant’s options or stock appreciation rights will terminate upon the expiration of such period (whether vested or
unvested).

With respect to awards held by a non-employee director, in the event of a change in control, the non-employee director will fully vest in and have
the right to exercise his or her options and/or stock appreciation rights, all restrictions on his or her restricted stock and restricted stock units will lapse,
and, with respect to awards with performance-based vesting, all performance goals or other vesting criteria will be deemed achieved at 100% of target
levels and all other terms and conditions met, unless specifically provided otherwise under the applicable award agreement or other written agreement
with the participant.

Forfeiture and Clawback

All awards granted under the 2021 Plan will be subject to recoupment under any clawback policy that we are required to adopt under applicable
law or listing standards. In addition, the administrator may impose such other clawback, recovery or recoupment provisions in an award agreement as
the administrator determines necessary or appropriate, including without limitation to any reacquisition right regarding previously acquired shares or
other cash or property. In addition, the administrator may provide in an award agreement that the recipient’s rights, payments, and benefits with respect
to such award shall be subject to reduction, cancellation, forfeiture, or recoupment upon the occurrence of specified events, in addition to any otherwise
applicable vesting or performance conditions of an award.

Amendment or Termination

The 2021 Plan will become effective upon the Closing and will continue in effect until terminated by the administrator, but (i) no incentive stock
options may be granted after ten (10) years from the earlier of the Thayer Board or stockholder approval of the 2021 Plan and (ii) the 2021 Plan’s
automatic share reserve increase (as described below) will operate only until the tenth (10th) anniversary of the earlier of the Combined Company’s
Board or stockholder approval of the 2021 Plan. In addition, the Combined Company’s Board will have the authority to amend, suspend, or terminate
the 2021 Plan, but such action generally may not materially impair the rights of any participant without his or her written consent.

Summary of U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following summary is intended only as a general guide to the U.S. federal income tax consequences of participation in the 2021 Plan. The
summary is based on existing U.S. laws and regulations as of July 2021, and there can be no assurance that those laws and regulations will not change in
the future. The summary does not purport to be complete and does not discuss the tax consequences upon a participant’s death, or the provisions of the
income tax laws of any municipality, state or foreign country in which the participant may reside. As a result, tax consequences for any particular
participant may vary based on individual circumstances.

Incentive Stock Options

A participant recognizes no taxable income for regular income tax purposes as a result of the grant or exercise of an option that qualifies as
incentive stock option under Section 422 of the Code. If a participant exercises the option and then later sells or otherwise disposes of the shares
acquired through the exercise the option after both the two-year anniversary of the date the option was granted and the one-year anniversary of the
exercise, the participant will recognize a capital gain or loss equal to the difference between the sale price of the shares and the exercise price, and we
will not be entitled to any deduction for federal income tax purposes.
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However, if the participant disposes of such shares either on or before the two-year anniversary of the date of grant or on or before the one-year
anniversary of the date of exercise (a “disqualifying disposition), any gain up to the excess of the fair market value of the shares on the date of exercise
over the exercise price generally will be taxed as ordinary income, unless the shares are disposed of in a transaction in which the participant would not
recognize a gain (such as a gift). Any gain in excess of that amount will be a capital gain. If a loss is recognized, there will be no ordinary income, and
such loss will be a capital loss. Any ordinary income recognized by the participant upon the disqualifying disposition of the shares generally should be
deductible by us for federal income tax purposes, except to the extent such deduction is limited by applicable provisions of the Code.

For purposes of the alternative minimum tax, the difference between the option exercise price and the fair market value of the shares on the
exercise date is treated as an adjustment item in computing the participant’s alternative minimum taxable income in the year of exercise. In addition,
special alternative minimum tax rules may apply to certain subsequent disqualifying dispositions of the shares or provide certain basis adjustments or
tax credits for purposes.

Nonstatutory Stock Options

A participant generally recognizes no taxable income as the result of the grant of such an option. However, upon exercising the option, the
participant normally recognizes ordinary income equal to the amount that the fair market value of the shares on such date exceeds the exercise price. If
the participant is an employee, such ordinary income generally is subject to withholding of income and employment taxes. Upon the sale of the shares
acquired by the exercise of a nonstatutory stock option, any gain or loss (based on the difference between the sale price and the fair market value on the
exercise date) will be taxed as capital gain or loss. No tax deduction is available to us with respect to the grant of a nonstatutory stock option or the sale
of the shares acquired through the exercise of the nonstatutory stock option.

Stock Appreciation Rights

In general, no taxable income is reportable when a stock appreciation right is granted to a participant. Upon exercise, the participant generally will
recognize ordinary income in an amount equal to the fair market value of any shares received. Any additional gain or loss recognized upon any later
disposition of the shares would be capital gain or loss.

Restricted Stock Awards

A participant acquiring shares of restricted stock generally will recognize ordinary income equal to the fair market value of the shares on the
vesting date. If the participant is an employee, such ordinary income generally is subject to withholding of income and employment taxes. The
participant may elect, pursuant to Section 83(b) of the Code to accelerate the ordinary income tax event to the date of acquisition by filing an election
with the IRS no later than thirty days after the date the shares are acquired. Upon the sale of shares acquired pursuant to a restricted stock award, any
gain or loss, based on the difference between the sale price and the fair market value on the date the ordinary income tax event occurs, will be taxed as
capital gain or loss.

Restricted Stock Unit Awards

There are no immediate tax consequences of receiving an award of restricted stock units. A participant who is awarded restricted stock units
generally will be required to recognize ordinary income in an amount equal to the fair market value of shares issued to such participant at the end of the
applicable vesting period or, if later, the settlement date elected by the administrator or a participant. Any additional gain or loss recognized upon any
later disposition of any shares received would be capital gain or loss.
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Performance Awards

A participant generally will recognize no income upon the grant of a performance award. Upon the settlement of such awards, participants
normally will recognize ordinary income in the year of receipt in an amount equal to the cash received and the fair market value of any unrestricted
shares received. If the participant is an employee, such ordinary income generally is subject to withholding of income and employment taxes. Upon the
sale of any shares received, any gain or loss, based on the difference between the sale price and the fair market value on the date the ordinary income tax
event occurs, will be taxed as capital gain or loss.

Section 409A

Section 409A of the Code provides certain requirements for non-qualified deferred compensation arrangements with respect to an individual’s
deferral and distribution elections and permissible distribution events. Awards granted under the 2020 Plan with a deferral feature will be subject to the
requirements of Section 409A. If an award is subject to and fails to satisfy the requirements of Section 409A, the recipient of that award may recognize
ordinary income on the amounts deferred under the award, to the extent vested, which may be prior to when the compensation is actually or
constructively received. Also, if an award that is subject to Section 409A fails to comply with Section 409A’s provisions, Section 409A imposes an
additional 20% federal income tax on compensation recognized as ordinary income, as well as interest on such deferred compensation.

Tax Effect for the Combined Company

The Combined Company generally will be entitled to a tax deduction in connection with an award under the 2021 Plan in an amount equal to the
ordinary income realized by a participant and at the time the participant recognizes such income (for example, the exercise of a nonstatutory stock
option) except to the extent such deduction is limited by applicable provisions of the Code. Special rules limit the deductibility of compensation paid to
our chief executive officer and certain “covered employees” as determined under Section 162(m) and applicable guidance. Under Section 162(m), the
annual compensation paid to any of these specified individuals will be deductible only to the extent that it does not exceed $1,000,000.

THE FOREGOING IS ONLY A SUMMARY OF THE EFFECT OF U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAXATION UPON PARTICIPANTS
AND THE COMBINED COMPANY WITH RESPECT TO AWARDS UNDER THE 2021 PLAN. IT DOES NOT PURPORT TO BE
COMPLETE AND DOES NOT DISCUSS THE IMPACT OF EMPLOYMENT OR OTHER TAX REQUIREMENTS, THE TAX
CONSEQUENCES OF A PARTICIPANT’S DEATH, OR THE PROVISIONS OF THE INCOME TAX LAWS OF ANY MUNICIPALITY,
STATE, OR FOREIGN COUNTRY IN WHICH THE PARTICIPANT MAY RESIDE.

Number of Awards Granted to Employees, Consultants and Directors

The number of awards that an employee, director, or consultant may receive under the 2021 Plan is in the discretion of the administrator and
therefore cannot be determined in advance. We have not previously sponsored an equity incentive plan, and, therefore, the aggregate number of shares
of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock which would have been received by or allocated to our named executive officers; executive
officers, as a group; directors who are not executive officers, as a group; and all other current employees who are not executive officers, as a group is not
determinable.

Vote Required for Approval

Approval of the Incentive Plan Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of holders as of the Record Date of a
majority of the then outstanding shares of Thayer Capital Stock entitled to vote and actually cast thereon at the special meeting. Failure to vote by proxy
or to vote online at the virtual special meeting or an abstention from voting will have no effect on the outcome of the vote on the Incentive Plan
Proposal.
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The adoption of the Incentive Plan Proposal is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the ESPP
Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposal at the special meeting.

The Closing is conditioned on the approval (or waiver, as applicable) of the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive
Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposal at the special meeting.

The Sponsor has agreed to vote its shares of Thayer Capital Stock in favor of the Incentive Plan Proposal. See the section titled “Certain
Agreements Related to the Business Combination — Sponsor Side Letter” for more information.

Recommendation of Thayer’s Board of Directors

THAYER’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT STOCKHOLDERS VOTE “FOR” THE APPROVAL
OF THE INCENTIVE PLAN PROPOSAL.
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PROPOSAL NO. 5 — THE ESPP PROPOSAL

Overview

In this Proposal No. 5 we are seeking stockholder approval for the Combined Company’s 2021 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, or the “ESPP,” a
copy of which is included as Annex K. The ESPP is being adopted in connection with the Business Combination Agreement and will become effective
upon the Closing.

The ESPP will provide eligible employees an opportunity to purchase shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock at a discount
through accumulated contributions of their earned compensation. The Thayer Board has determined that offering an employee stock purchase plan is
important to the Combined Company’s ability to compete for talent. The ESPP will become a significant part of the Combined Company’s overall
equity compensation strategy (especially with respect to the Combined Company’s nonexecutive employees) if it is approved by our stockholders.
Non-approval of the ESPP will mean that the Combined Company may not be able to offer competitive compensation to existing employees and
qualified candidates, which could prevent the Combined Company from successfully attracting and retaining highly skilled employees.

The ESPP’s initial share reserve is 3,200,000 shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock. Following the ESPP’s effectiveness,
offering periods will not commence under the ESPP until determined by the Combined Company’s Board or its compensation committee.

The Thayer Board believes that an employee stock purchase plan will be an important factor in attracting, motivating, and retaining qualified
personnel who are essential to the success of the Combined Company. The ESPP provides a significant incentive by allowing employees to purchase
shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock at a discount.

Description of the 2021 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The following paragraphs provide a summary of the principal features of the ESPP and its operation. However, this summary is not a complete
description of all of the provisions of the ESPP and is qualified in its entirety by the specific language of the ESPP.

Purpose

The purpose of the ESPP is to provide eligible employees of the Combined Company with an opportunity to purchase shares of the Combined
Company’s Class A Common Stock through accumulated contributions, which generally will be made through payroll deductions. The ESPP permits
the administrator (as discussed below) to grant purchase rights that qualify for preferential tax treatment under Code Section 423. In addition, the ESPP
authorizes the grant of purchase rights that do not qualify under Code Section 423 pursuant to rules, procedures or sub-plans adopted by the
administrator that are designed to achieve desired tax or other objectives. The Combined Company intends to issue purchase rights that do not qualify
under Code Section 423 unless and until it may issue purchase rights that are eligible to satisfy the requirements of Code Section 423.

Shares Available for Issuance

Subject to adjustment upon certain changes in the Combined Company’s capitalization as described in the ESPP, the maximum number of shares
of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock that will be available for issuance under the ESPP will be 3,200,000 shares. The shares may be
authorized, but unissued, or reacquired the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock. The number of shares available for issuance under the ESPP
will be increased on the first day of each fiscal year beginning with the 2022 fiscal year equal to the least of:

. 4,000,000 shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock;
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. 1% of the total number of shares of all classes of the Combined Company’s Common Stock as of the last day of our immediately preceding
fiscal year; and

. such lesser amount determined by the administrator.

We currently are unable to determine how long this share reserve may last because the number of shares that will be issued in any year or offering
period depends on a variety of factors that cannot be predicted with certainty, including, for example, the number of employees who elect to participate
in the ESPP, the level of contributions made by participants and the future price of shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock.

Administration

The ESPP will be administered by the Combined Company’s Board or a committee appointed by the Combined Company’s Board that is
constituted to comply with applicable laws. We expect the Combined Company’s compensation committee to be the administrator of the ESPP. Subject
to the terms of the ESPP, the administrator will have full and exclusive discretionary authority to construe, interpret and apply the terms of the ESPP, to
delegate ministerial duties to any of our employees, to designate separate offerings under the ESPP, to designate subsidiaries and affiliates as
participating in the Section 423 Component and the Non-Section 423 Component, to determine eligibility, to adjudicate all disputed claims filed under
the ESPP and to establish such procedures that it deems necessary or advisable for the administration of the ESPP. The administrator is authorized to
adopt rules and procedures in order to: determine eligibility to participate, determine the definition of compensation for the purposes of contributions to
the ESPP, handle contributions to the ESPP, coordinate the making of contributions to the ESPP, establish bank or trust accounts to hold contributions to
the ESPP, effect the payment of interest, effect the conversion of local currency, satisfy obligations to pay payroll tax, determine beneficiary designation
requirements, implement and determine withholding procedures and determine procedures for the handling of stock certificates that vary with applicable
local requirements. The administrator also is authorized to determine that, to the extent permitted by applicable law, the terms of a purchase right
granted under the ESPP or an offering to citizens or residents of a non-U.S. jurisdiction will be less favorable than the terms of options granted under the
ESPP or the same offering to employees resident solely in the U.S. Every finding, decision and determination made by the administrator will, to the full
extent permitted by law, be final and binding upon all parties.

Eligibility

Generally, all of our employees will be eligible to participate if they are customarily employed by the Combined Company’s, or any participating
subsidiary or affiliate of the Combined Company’s, for at least 20 hours per week and more than five months in any calendar year. The administrator, in
its discretion, may, prior to an enrollment date, for all options to be granted on such enrollment date in an offering, determine that an employee who
(i) has not completed at least two years of service (or a lesser period of time determined by the administrator) since his or her last hire date,
(ii) customarily works not more than 20 hours per week (or a lesser period of time determined by the administrator), (iii) customarily works not more
than five months per calendar year (or a lesser period of time determined by the administrator), (iv) is a highly compensated employee within the
meaning of Section 414(q) of the Code, or (v) is a highly compensated employee within the meaning of Section 414(q) of the Code with compensation
above a certain level or is an officer or subject to disclosure requirements under Section 16(a) of the U.S Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,
is or is not eligible to participate in such offering period.

However, an employee may not be granted rights to purchase shares under the ESPP if such employee:

. immediately after the grant would own capital stock and/or hold outstanding options to purchase such stock possessing 5% or more of the
total combined voting power or value of all classes of capital stock of the Combined Company or of any parent or subsidiary of the
Combined Company; or
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. holds rights to purchase shares under all employee stock purchase plans of the Combined Company or any parent or subsidiary of the
Combined Company that accrue at a rate that exceeds $25,000 worth of shares for each calendar year in which such rights are outstanding
at any time.

Following the Closing, we expect the Combined Company to have, collectively, = non-employee directors and approximately ~ employees
(including employee directors) and  consultants.

Offering Periods

The ESPP will include a component that allows us to make offerings intended to qualify under Section 423 of the Code and a component that
allows the Combined Company to make offerings not intended to qualify under Section 423 of the Code to designated companies, as described in the
ESPP. Offering periods will begin and end on such dates as may be determined by the administrator in its discretion, in each case on a uniform and
nondiscriminatory basis, and may contain one or more purchase periods. The administrator may change the duration of offering periods (including
commencement dates) with respect to future offerings so long as such change is announced prior to the scheduled beginning of the first offering period
affected. No offering period may last more than twenty-seven (27) months.

Contributions

The ESPP will permit participants to purchase shares of the Combined Company Class A Common Stock through contributions (in the form of
payroll deductions or otherwise to the extent permitted by the administrator) of up to 15% of their eligible compensation, which includes a participant’s
base straight time gross earnings but excludes payments for commissions, incentive compensation, bonuses, payments for overtime and shift premium,
equity compensation income and other similar compensation. Unless otherwise determined by the administrator, a participant may not change the rate of
his or her contributions during an offering period.

Exercise of Purchase Right

Amounts contributed and accumulated by the participant will be used to purchase shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock at
the end of each purchase period. A participant may purchase a maximum number of shares of during a purchase period as determined by the
administrator in its discretion and on a uniform and nondiscriminatory basis. The purchase price of the shares will be 85% of the lower of the fair market
value of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock on the first trading day of the offering period or on the exercise date, which is generally the
last trading day of a purchase period. Participants may end their participation at any time during an offering period and will be paid their accrued
contributions that have not yet been used to purchase shares. Participation ends automatically upon termination of employment with us.

Termination of Participation

Participation in the ESPP generally will terminate when a participating employee’s employment with us or a designated company ceases for any
reason, the employee withdraws from the ESPP or the Combined Company terminates or amends the ESPP such that the employee no longer is eligible
to participate. An employee may withdraw his or her participation in the ESPP at any time in accordance with procedures, and prior to any applicable
deadline, specified by the administrator. Upon withdrawal from the ESPP, in general the employee will receive all amounts credited to his or her account
without interest (unless otherwise required under applicable law) and his or her payroll withholdings or contributions under the ESPP will cease.

Non-Transferability

Neither contributions credited to a participant’s account nor rights to purchase shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock and
any other rights and interests under the ESPP may be assigned,
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transferred, pledged or otherwise disposed of (other than by will, the laws of descent and distribution or beneficiary designation in the event of death).
Any attempt at such prohibited disposition will be without effect, except that we may treat such act as an election to withdraw participation.

Certain Transactions

If any extraordinary dividend or other extraordinary distribution (whether in the form of cash, shares, other securities, or other property),
recapitalization, stock split, reverse stock split, reorganization, merger, consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination, reclassification, repurchase, or
exchange of shares or the Combined Company’s other securities, or other change in the Combined Company’s corporate structure affecting the
Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock, or any other similar equity restructuring transaction, as that term is used in Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification Topic 718 (or any of its successors) affecting the shares of the Combined Company’s
Class A Common Stock occurs (including a change in control), the administrator, to prevent diminution or enlargement of the benefits or potential
benefits intended to be provided under the ESPP, will adjust the number and class of shares that may be delivered under the ESPP, the purchase price per
share, the class and the number of shares covered by each purchase right under the ESPP that has not yet been exercised, and the numerical limits of the
ESPP.

In the event of the Combined Company’s proposed dissolution or liquidation, any ongoing offering periods will be shortened and will terminate
immediately before completion of the proposed dissolution or liquidation following the purchase of shares under the shortened offering periods, unless
provided otherwise by the administrator. Prior to the new exercise date, the administrator will notify participants regarding the new exercise date and the
exercise to occur on such date.

In the event of our merger or “change in control” (as defined in the ESPP), each outstanding option under the ESPP will be assumed or substituted
for by the successor corporation or its parent or subsidiary. In the event that options are not assumed or substituted for, the offering period will be
shortened by setting a new exercise date on which the offering period will end, which will occur prior to the closing of the merger or change in control.
Prior to the new exercise date, the administrator will notify participants regarding the new exercise date and the exercise to occur on such date.

Amendment; Termination

The administrator will have the authority to amend, suspend or terminate the ESPP. The ESPP automatically will terminate in 2041, unless it is
terminated sooner. If the administrator determines that the ongoing operation of the ESPP may result in unfavorable financial accounting consequences,
the administrator may modify, amend or terminate the ESPP to reduce or eliminate such accounting consequence. If the ESPP is terminated, the
administrator in its discretion may terminate all outstanding offering periods either immediately or after completion of the purchase of shares under the
ESPP (which may be adjusted to occur sooner than originally scheduled), or in accordance with their terms. If options are terminated prior to their
expiration, then all amounts credited to participants that have not been used to purchase shares will be returned, without interest (unless otherwise
required under applicable law), as soon as administratively practicable.

Summary of U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following summary is intended only as a general guide to the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of participation in the ESPP. The
summary is based on existing U.S. laws and regulations, and there can be no assurance that those laws and regulations will not change in the future. The
summary does not purport to be complete and does not discuss the tax consequences upon a participant’s death, or the provisions of the income tax laws
of any municipality, state or non-U.S. jurisdiction to which the participant may be subject. As a result, tax consequences for any particular participant
may vary based on individual circumstances.
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Purchase Rights Not Qualified under Section 423 of the Code

Purchase rights issued under the ESPP are not expected to qualify as being issued under an employee stock purchase plan within the meaning of
Section 423 of the Code. Under an employee stock purchase plan that does not qualify under Section 423 of the Code, a participant will recognize
ordinary income (subject to applicable withholdings) upon the exercise of the purchase rights equal to the amount by which the fair market value of the
shares on the purchase date exceeds the purchase price paid for those shares, and the Combined Company will be entitled to an income tax deduction
equal in amount to such excess, for the taxable year in which such purchase occurs. The amount of this ordinary income will be added to the
participant’s basis in the shares.

If the participant sells or disposes of the purchased shares, then the participant generally will recognize capital gain or loss upon the disposition
depending on whether the sale or disposition price is greater or less than the participant’s basis in the shares. The capital gain or loss, as applicable, will
be long or short-term capital gain or loss depending on whether the participant held the shares for more than one year. The Combined Company will not
be entitled to an income tax deduction with respect to such disposition.In addition, a participant’s annual “net investment income,” as defined in
Section 1411 of the Code, may be subject to a 3.8% U.S. Federal surtax. Net investment income may include capital gain and/or loss arising from the
disposition of shares purchased under the ESPP. Whether a participant’s net investment income will be subject to this surtax will depend on the
participant’s level of annual income and other factors.

Purchase Rights Qualified under Section 423 of the Code

If the ESPP becomes eligible to qualify as an employee stock purchase plan within the meaning of Section 423 of the Code, no taxable income
will be recognized by a participant, and no deductions will be allowable to the Company, upon either the grant or the exercise of the purchase rights.
Taxable income will not be recognized until there is a sale or other disposition of the shares of common stock acquired under the ESPP or in the event of
the participant’s death while still owning the purchased shares of common stock.

If the participant sells or otherwise disposes of the purchased shares within two years after the start date of the offering period in which the shares
were acquired or within one year after the actual purchase date of those shares, then the participant generally will recognize ordinary income in the year
of sale or disposition equal to the amount by which the fair market value of the shares on the purchase date exceeded the purchase price paid for those
shares, and we will be entitled to an income tax deduction equal in amount to such excess, for the taxable year in which such disposition occurs. The
amount of this ordinary income will be added to the participant’s basis in the shares, and any resulting gain or loss recognized upon the sale or
disposition will be a capital gain or loss. If the shares have been held for more than one year since the date of purchase, the gain or loss will be long-
term.

If the participant sells or disposes of the purchased shares more than two years after the start date of the offering period in which the shares were
acquired and more than one year after the actual purchase date of those shares, then the participant generally will recognize ordinary income in the year
of sale or disposition equal to the lesser of (i) the amount by which the fair market value of the shares on the sale or disposition date exceeded the
purchase price paid for those shares and (ii) 15% of the fair market value of the shares on the start date of that offering period. Any additional gain upon
the disposition will be taxed as a long-term capital gain. Alternatively, if the fair market value of the shares on the date of the sale or disposition is less
than the purchase price, there will be no ordinary income and any loss recognized will be a long-term capital loss. The Combined Company will not be
entitled to an income tax deduction with respect to such disposition.

In addition, a participant’s annual “net investment income,” as defined in Section 1411 of the Code, may be subject to a 3.8% U.S. Federal surtax.
Net investment income may include capital gain and/or loss arising from the disposition of shares purchased under the ESPP. Whether a participant’s net
investment income will be subject to this surtax will depend on the participant’s level of annual income and other factors.
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If the participant still owns the purchased shares at the time of death, the lesser of (i) the amount by which the fair market value of the shares on
the date of death exceeds the purchase price and (ii) 85% of the fair market value of the shares on the start date of the offering period in which those
shares were acquired will constitute ordinary income in the year of death.

Number of Awards Granted to Employees, Consultants and Directors

Participation in the ESPP is voluntary and dependent on each eligible employee’s election to participate, the amount of his or her eligible
compensation, and his or her determination as to the portion of his or her eligible compensation to contribute to the ESPP. Further, the number of shares
of the Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock that may be purchased under the ESPP is determined, in part, by the price of shares of the
Combined Company’s Class A Common Stock on the first day of each offering period and applicable exercise date of each purchase period.
Accordingly, the actual number of shares that would be purchased by any individual under the ESPP in the future is not determinable. We have not
previously sponsored an employee stock purchase plan, and, therefore, the aggregate number of shares of the Combined Company’s Class A Common
Stock which would have been received by or allocated to our named executive officers; executive officers, as a group; and all other current employees
who are not executive officers, as a group, who may participate in the ESPP is not determinable. Nonemployee members of the Board are not eligible to
participate in the ESPP.

Vote Required for Approval

Approval of the ESPP Proposal requires the affirmative vote (virtually in person or by proxy) of holders as of the Record Date of a majority of the
then outstanding shares of Thayer Capital Stock entitled to vote and actually cast thereon at the special meeting. Failure to vote by proxy or to vote
online at the virtual special meeting or an abstention from voting will have no effect on the outcome of the vote on the ESPP Proposal.

The adoption of the ESPP Proposal is conditioned on the approval of the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive Plan
Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposal at the special meeting.

The Closing is conditioned on the approval (or waiver, as applicable) of the Business Combination Proposal, the Charter Proposal, the Incentive
Plan Proposal, the ESPP Proposal and the Nasdaq Proposal at the special meeting.

The Sponsor has agreed to vote its shares of Thayer Capital Stock in favor of the ESPP Proposal. See the section titled “Certain Agreements
Related to the Business Combination — Sponsor Side Letter” for more information.

Recommendation of Thayer’s Board of Directors

THAYER’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT STOCKHOLDERS VOTE “FOR” THE APPROVAL
OF THE ESPP PROPOSAL.
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PROPOSAL NO. 6 — THE NASDAQ PROPOSALS

Overview
In connection with the Business Combination, we intend to effect (subject to customary terms and conditions, including the Closing):

. The issuance of up to shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock to holders of Inspirato Units, which assumes the
redemption of all outstanding Public Shares, $ of Distributed Cash Amount and that Inspirato does not issue any additional equity
securities prior to the Mergers, and includes shares of Combined Company Class A Common Stock that may be issuable pursuant to
exercise of Assumed Inspirato Options and Thayer Warrants; and

. The issuance of 10,000,000 shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock to the PIPE Subscribers, which will be consummated concurrently
with the Closing.

For further information, please see the section titled “Proposal No. 1 — The Business Combination Proposal,” as well as the annexes to this proxy
statement/prospectus.

The Nasdaq Proposals are comprised of the following:

6a. Issuance of Thayer Class A Common Stock to Inspirato Unitholders — To issue up to shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock
to Inspirato’s unitholders, as described above; and

6b. Issuance of Thayer Class A Common Stock to PIPE Subscribers — To issue 10,000,000 shares of Thayer Class A Common Stock to the
PIPE Subscribers, as described above.

Why Thayer Needs Stockholder Approval
We are seeking stockholder approval in order to comply with Nasdaq Listing Rules 5635(a), (b), (c) and (d).

Under Nasdaq Listing Rule 5635(a), stockholder approval is required prior to the issuance of securities in connection with the acquisition of
another company if such securities are not issued in a public offering and (i) have, or will have upon issuance, voting power equal to or in excess of 20%
of the voting power outstanding before the issuance of such securities (or securities convertible into or exercisable for Common Stock); or (ii) the
number of shares of Common Stock to be issued is or will be equal to or in excess of 20% of the number of shares of Common Stock outstanding before
the issuance of the stock or securities.

Under Nasdaq Listing Rule 5635(b), stockholder approval is required prior to the issuance of securities when the issuance or potential issuance
will result in a change of control of the registrant.

Under Nasdaq 